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From: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-3766

Dear Ms. Williams:

The information you have provided is incomplete; therefore, please provide the remaining information that was
requested on October 17 as soon as possible,

Sincerely,

Pamela J. Emmons

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance & Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Hot Line Number: 800 452-4699
Direct Line 207-287-4937

Fax: 207-287-6889
pamela.emmons@maine.gov

From: Customer Concerns {mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-3766

To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine {"EME"} response to MPUC Case #2018-C-3766.

Thank yeu for bringing_concern to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

_ has filed a complaint with the Maine Public Utilities Commission ("MPUC”) claiming to have been
slammed. | N 25 she did not recall signing up for service in January 2018,

investigative Results:

* On 12/21/2017,_auth0rized the electric enrollment with door-to-door salesperson, David
Miles, with third party vendor, Energy Group Consultants, LLC, As a result, the electric account enrolied on the
Electricity Maine's 100% Green 12-month plan at the rate of 10.49 cents/kWh with a S0 Monthly Service Fee
{"MSF"} and $100 Early Termination Fee ("ETF"). (TPV Attached)

* On 1/18/2018, the electric account became active with EME.

¢ On 5/10/2018, N o tacted EME to cancel the electric account claiming to have no knowledge of
how the account enrolled with EME. ||} cxr'ained she contacted Central Maine Power ("CMP”) to
set up a payment plan and denied because EME was the electric supplier. The EME agent submitted the
cancellation request to the utility and explained the electric account would terminate on the next scheduled meter
read date.
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o On the same day, NNNEEG@NEN ccntacted EME to explain she filed a complaint and requested to have
the electric account terminated with EME the same day. The EME agent explained the termination date
is determined by the utility company and to allow
1-2 billing cycles.
e 0On5/16/2018, the electric account terminated with EME.
+ 0On7/5/2018, EME contacted _ after receiving a voicemail message from_requesting
to cancel the electric account.
o On the same day, EME contacted _to explain the electric account terminated with EME on
5/16/2018,
s 10/17/2018, EME received MPUC Case #2018-C-3766,

Qutcome:

We would like to confirm that per the attached TPV,_ willingly and knowingly authorized the
electric enroliment to EME. For this reason, we have deemed the enroliment as valid with no credits or adjustments
warranted.

As it stands, the electric account terminated with EME on 5/16/2018 with the termination date being solely determined
by the utility and not EME.

Please tet me know if you have any further guestions or concerns.

Kindest Regards,

Brandi Williams | Consumer Affairs Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 281-833-4103

bwilliams@providerpower.com | https:/fwww. providerpower.com

From: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 12:05 PM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-3766

Good afternoon:”
B - in contact with CASD sometime ago about a possible slamming matter with EM. She stated that she

did not recall signing up for the service in January 2018. It is understood that EM was removed from her account
following her contact with EM in May.

661



REDACTED

Guilford ME 04443

Utility Account No

Would you please provide me with the following information as scon as possible but not later than Nov 1, 2018:

1) Copy of the Welcome Package
2} Copy of contract

3) CopytoTVP

4) All customer contact records.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter!
Pamela J. Enumons

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
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STATE OF MAINE
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

Mark A. Vannoy Harry Lanphear
CHAIRMAN ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR

R. Bruce Williamson

Randall . Davis
CCMMISSIONERS

December 12, 2018

Guilford, ME 04443

RE: CASD Case: 2018-C-3766 — Electricity Maine, LLC (EM)
Account Number: [ NGz :

Dear I

On May 10, 2018, you contacted the Consumer Assistance & Safety Division (CASD) regarding
EM being your supplier. You stated that in January a door-to-door salesperson from EM came to
your home and you do not recall signing up for EM to be your supplier. You asked the CASD for
assistance.

| requested information from EM as i relates to this case. EM indicated that on December 21,
2017, you authorized the enroliment with David Miles, a door-to-door sale representative for EM.
The enroliment was completed during the third-party verification (TVP) cali, also on December
21st. On January 18, 2018, EM became your supplier. On May 10, 2018, you contacted EM
stating that you no longer wanted EM as your supplier. EM terminated service on May 16, 2018,
and you were returned to the standard offer pricing (SOP). Also, as part of my investigation, |
requested EM to provide copies of your welcome package and contract; however, EM was unable
to locate them. Upon discovery of this, EM processed the necessary documentation to remove
your account from its records; therefore, you will not be responsible for services provided by EM.
In addition, EM will forgive its billing of services for the period between January 18, 2018 through
May 16, 2018 in the amount of $251.46 and you will not be subject to an early termination fee.

By EM forgiving your billing and by waiving the early termination fees, the cause of your complaint
has been settled; therefore, | am closing this case as resolved.

| have attempt to reach several times; however, | was unable to leave you a message because
your voice mail box isn’t setup. If you need to speak with me about this case, | am available by
telephone weekdays at 800-452-4699. If you reach my voicemail, please leave your name,
telephone number, the CASD Case Number shown above, and the reason for your call. If you
prefer, you can reach me either by mail at. Maine Public Utilities Commission, 18 State House
Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0018, or by e-mail at pamela. emmons@maine.gov.

Sincerely,

- -

T = .
/ s -
- t’cu-l;(f'— NJfg e T
[

Pamela Emmons

Senjor Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance & Safety Division
cc: Electricity Maine, LLC (via email)

LOCATION: 1G] Second Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 MAIL: 18 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0018

PHONE: (207)287-3831 (VOICE)} TTY: 11 FAX: (207)287-1039
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Casenumber DocName createdby  [CreatedDate
2018-C-3766{Request for account information.msg Pamela.Emmons|10/17/2018
2018-C-3766EME email to CASD EME does not have customer account records..msgiPamela.Emmons|11/5/2018
2018-C-3766{TVP.msg Pamela.Emmons{11/6/2018
2018-C-3765|EM to refund customer diffrence between what was bill and SOP.msg |Pamela.Emmons|12/4/2018
2018-C-3766[EXTERNAL SENDER 2018-C-3766.msg Pamela.Emmonsil2/4/2018
2018-C-3766[Email resolution letter to CEP.msg Pamela.Emmons|12/12/2018

Note:-Deleted Documents are not inchuded in the Export,
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Date :03-26-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Cad Case No0.2018-C-5229
-CAD case Metadata

_ Case Number: 2018-C-5229 customer/Business Name: (||| |GGG
Case Type: Complaint Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service
Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 7/27/2018 10:26:19 AM
Utility/Industry Type: Electric utility/Industry Subtype: CEPs
Disposition Type: Disposition Date:

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Vioiation:

Status: Open Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Somers Elizabeth

http://oit-teagasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-52... 3/906@0 19



S.No. Created_Date
1.

11/13/2018
3:52:47 PM

11/2/2018
4:53:49 PM

8/15/2018
9:39:04 AM

7/27/2018
10:29:31 AM

7/27/2018
10:27:56 AM

REDACYKED!*

----------------------- CAD Note Data- =—m==

Notes Created_By

On November 7, | spoke with Ms. Lusk(EM) about this Elizabeth.Somers
customer's account. Ms. Lusk agreed that because they

enrolled the customer prior to providing the rescission

period, that EM would re - rate her account can provide the

information as soon as this was done.

Attached is the information received from EM on 8-30 Flizabeth.Somers

| attempted to contact ||| EEE but was unableto  Elizabeth.Somers
reach her or leave a message. attached is my email to EM for

data

CMP assured her that she will go back to standard offer next Sheila.Pierce
month but she is contesting what she paid to Electricity
Maine already.

Caller was told by someone on social media - who is an Sheila.Pierce
employee of Electricity Maine - that the Auburn Electricity

Maine office is closing today for good and that all calls will be

referred to Jamaica.

http://oit-teaqasappp 1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-52... 3/9(9/90 19



-Complainant's Information

Case Number : 2018-C-5229

Compilainant's Middle Name :

Complainant's First Name :
Complainant’s Last Name :

Complainant’s Suffix : Complainant's Telephone :

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number

(Secondary) :

Service Information

Service Name :

Service Address :

Service City :
Service Zip Code :

Utility Detail
utility/Industry Type :
Utility Company Name :
Have you contacted Utility
Company?

Other Detail

Issues :

Disposition Detail

Case Status :
Important Decision :
Is Possible Violation :

Other information

Abatement Amount(S$):

Lewiston
04240

Electric
ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

Yes

CEP Terms of Service

Open
No
No

Is your mailing address is
different than service No
address :
Service Address

(Continued) : -
Service State : MAINE

Utility/tndustry Subtype : CEPs
Utility Account Number: 003359215

Date of Contact : 06/06/2018

Disposition Type :
Comments :

Customer was signed up for
Electricity Maine without

3884019

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal, WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx ?ControlID=2018-C-52...
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her authorization. A door to
door sales person came to
her house and her
boyfriend, who does not
live there, said to just send
her some information and
she would look at it. The
rep took her information
off her maithox. When she
received the welcome
package she immediately
Customer complaint : called them and said she
did not sign up for this and
did not want it. They said
they would immediately
cancel it. She got a bill from
CMP and it states that she
is $67.18 in arrears to
Electricity Maine, She
wants this cancelied. She
tried getting through to
Electricity Maine today and
cannot get through.

Help her get off Electricity
Maine and back to standard
offer.

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint. aspx?ControllD=2018-C-52... 3/9%0 19
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:37 AM
To: '‘consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com’
Subject: 2018-C-5229

Good Morning,

We were contacted by_, Lewiston, ME Account number is [IENGN

indicated that a door to door salesperson came to her residence when she wasn’t home and that
her boyfriend, asked the representative to send her information. She stated that when she received the welcome
packet, she immediately contacted EM to request they cancel.

For this complaint please provide the following information as soon as possible but not later than August 29, 2018: -

A copy of the TPV

A copy of the Welcome packet with the terms of the contract
Date customer account was enrolled with EM

Date customer contacted EM to cancel

Date request to drop was submitted to CMP

Thank you,

Beth Somers

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
 Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0018

Phone: 1-800-452-4699
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Cc: Reguiatory

Subject: RE: 2018-C-5229

Attachments: _TPV.WAV;_003359215 Welcome Letter.pdf

To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine (“EME") response to MPUC Case #2018-C-5229.

Thank you for bringing_concem to our attention and for allowing us the opportunity to address it.

_has filed a complaint with the Maine Public Utilities Commission {(“MPUC"} because she states that

her boyfriend asked the representative for information and as soon as she received the Welcome packet she contacted
EME to cancel.

Investigative Results:

*+ On 5/4/18,_wh0 was identified as the spouse, authorized the enroliment to EME. (TPV
Attached)

s On5/16/18, EME generated and mailed the Welcome Letter. (Letter Attached)

e 0On5/17/18, _ervice became active with EME.
e 0n5/30/18, GG s vice terminated with EME.

o EME received a reinstatement request from utility.

e 0ne6/4/18 _ca]!ed in stating she received a Welcome Letter and she has never spoken to anyone
so she wanted to cancel. She admitted that her boyfriend signed up but he doesn’t live with her so she didn’t
feel that it was right that the enroliment was authorized. In an effort to appease her, EME offered her a $10.00
Gift Card, which she accepted.

e« On 7/27/18,_cailed in and requested to be escalated.

o EME contacted NN - c and was able to confirm that both account numbers

_and_ were hers since she just transferred service to a different

apartment at the same address.
o Incoming Drop request received from utility for new address.

e 0Ong/1/18 ;- icc terminated with EME.

¢ On8/16/18, EME received MPUC Case #2018-C-5229.

Qutcome:

EME would like to apologize for any inconvenience that the customer may have experienced. Upon review of the TPV, it
was confirmed that_ who was identified as the spouse, authorized the enrollment. For this reason, the
enrollment has been deemed as valid. Due to the transfer of service to her new residence, the service with EME was
reinstated. Unfortunately, the system with EME was reflecting as terminated instead of active again. A request has been
submitted to adjust the billing periods from 5/30/18 - 8/1/18. If a refund is due, then she can expect a refund check by
mail within the next 21 business days.
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Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns regarding this matter.
Kindest Regards,

Martha Lopez

From: Somers, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 8:37 AM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-5229

Good Morning,

We were contacted by _, Lewiston, ME Account number is-
I

_ indicated that a door to door salesperson came to her residence when she wasn’t home and that
her boyfriend, asked the representative to send her information. She stated that when she received the welcome
packet, she immediately contacted EM to request they cancel.

For this complaint please provide the following information as soon as possible but not later than August 29, 2018:

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
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P.O. Box 421289 The Power to HELP

Houston, TX 77242

100% Green 12

TR Rate
Welcome to the Famn% 12.70 ContkWH
12 Months

QL T UT B TR U TUR QU R R T “Early Termination Fee i aman
$10000 o
‘Service Type

Blectdc .

0 P51121

5/16/2018

Central Maine Power

Thank you for choosing Electricity Maine as your supplier!

You have selectad a great plan to ensure peace of mind.
We've received your request to start service; you will officially
be switched on your next meter reading. Please allow 1-2
hilling cycles for the changes to take effact on your bill.

Once a customer, you'll enjoy the many benefits of being part
of the family, including:

= Local customar care representatives who put you first
« Compstitive plans, services and incentive programs

If you need assistance, please fee! free to contact Us at any
time at 1-866-573-2674 or via email at
customerservice@electricityme.com.

We look forward to servicing your energy needs.

Warm Regards,

Your Friends at Electricity Maine

PE.EM_WELCOME_{}H.Dl,l?_El&iﬁz
"
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TERMS OF SERVICE
Contract Disclosure Statement

Type of plan

Fixed

Price per kWh

12.70 Cents/KWH

Length of plan

12 Months

Late payment fee (if any)}

When the Uity issues you a conselidated bill that includes charges for electric
generation service supplied by Electricity Maine, all invoiced balances not paid in
full by the due date are subject to the Utility's late payment policies and
procedures, including assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and interest.

Deposit requirement {if any) N/A
Early termination fee (if any) $100.00
Other features (if any) N/A

Right of Rescission:

After you sign up, you will have five (5) calendar days from receipt
of this notice, or eight (8) calendar days if this Supply Contract is
mailed to you, to reverse or "rescind" your decision. You can
rescind orally by calling Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674, by
email to customerservice@electricityme.com or in writing by mail to
Electricity Maine, LLC, PO Box 1150, Auburn, Maine 04211-1150.

Toli-free number:

You can contact Electricity Maine with questions or complaints by phone, toli-free
by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following hours: Monday through Friday,
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You also can contact Electricity Maine through its website
at www electricityme. com.

PUC Consumer Assistance:

You may alsc contact the State of Maine Public Utilities Commission (PUC) with
complaints or guestions at 1-800-452-4699. Current standard offer prices for
comparison and other information about switching your supplier may be found at
hitp:/fwww.maine.gov/imeopalutilities/electric/supply. html.

Canceliation of Service:

You have the right to cancel your service with Electricity Maine at any time,
subject to any early termination fee that would apply. To cancel service, you must
notify Electricity Maine. Electricity Maine is required to notify your electric utility of
the cancellation within 2 business days of your request. Electricity Maine will then
process the cancellafion for you. Unless you have signed up with ancther
supplier, you will receive standard offer service, which is a supply service
avaiiable to all electricity customers through a process administered by the PUC.

You will receive two contract renewal notice prior to the end of the term of this contract. You will have the
option to reject renewal and instead receive standard offer service or service from anocther supplier.

01180 0D510

Page 3 of 11 674




REDACTED

01180 Q031D Fage 4 of %1 675



REDACTED

Terms Of Service

RESIDENTIAL AND SMALL NON-RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS

Electricity Maine, LLC
Terms of Service
(Version No. 19}
Updated: 10/24/2017

Purchase of Electric Generation Service. Electricity Maine agrees tc sell and you agree to buy your
full requirements for electric generation service (measured in kilowatt hours) at the price and on the
terms and conditions specified in this agreement and the Contract Disciosure Statement (together,
the “Supply Contract”) “)—inciuding an agreement for arbitration and class action
waiver—throughout the term of this Supply Contract. The purchase and sale of energy hereunder
shall commence at 00:00:01 EST on the first day that Electricity Maine provides physical delivery to
your facilities and shall end at 24:00:00 EST on the last day of the term.

Price Structures, For greater clarfty, oll rates shown on our website and promotional materials have
been rounded to the nearest hundredth of o cent. You will be billed at the fixed rate in cents per
kilowatt hour set forth in the price structures set forth on your Contract Disclosure Statement for
your actual consumption of electricity. The Price Structure does not include any applicable taxes. In
addition, you are responsible for paying your locat utility distribution and transmission charges and
any other applicable charges imposed by your local utility or allowed by this Supply Contract.
Choosing Electricity Maine as your electricity supplier does hot guarantee savings when compared to
other Competitive Electricity Providers or the current Standard Offer.

buration and Kind of Contract; Automatic Renewal. This Supply Contract is a contract for your
supply of electric generation service. The term of this Supply Contract is set forth in your Contract
Disclosure Statement. The email address that you provided us at the time of enrollment will also
used as one method of contacting you for notices, renewais and disclosure information about your
account. For new customers, service shall commence on the next meter read date after the Utility
processes your enrollment with Electricity Maine. Service commencement lead-time may vary
depending on utiiity enrollment requirements, your specific meter- reading schedule, time-of-year
pricing, and market conditions. For renewal customers, service shali continue uninterrupted.

This Supply Contract will renew automatically unless terminated by you or Electricity Maine per the
Termination Provisions set forth in this Supply Contract in Section 4. Between thirty {30) and sixty
{60} calendar days prior to the end of the term of service of your Suppiy Contract, Electricity Maine
will send two (2) written renewal notices (the "Renewal Notice”).. Each Renewal Notice will notify you

G1180 00510 Faga 5 of 11 676
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of the existence and operation of this automatic renewal provision and either (i} a Contract Renewal
Notice that sets forth the terms of the Supply Contract effective upon the automatic renewal,
including any changes in the terms, the fixed rate electricity price that will apply to the renewal
period, and the renewal term length, which shall not exceed the term of the existing contract term,
or 12 months, whichever is shorter or (il) a Holdover Notice that sets forth a Holdover Term during
which the terms and rates of the Supply Contract will continue until such time as a Contract Renewal
Notice issues. During the Holdover Term or Contract Renewal you may cancel the Supply Contract
without payment of any “Cost Recovery Fee.”

4. Termination Provisions. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in the event of your
default as set forth in Section 5. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in its sole
discretion for any other reason upon not less than thirty (30) days written notice to you, with such
termination to be effective at the end of the current Supply Contract or Heldover Term described in
Section 3. You may terminate this Supply Contract in writing or by phone with Electricity Maine at
least 30 days prior to your contract end date and until such time as the Utility completes the
termination in accordance with its rules. if you terminate the Supply Contract prior to the end of the
term in effect, you may be subject to a “Cost Recovery Fee" outlined in Section 9, which fee will not
apply if you terminate during the Holdever Term or Contract Renewal. Upon termination, service wil}
be discontinued on the next utility meter read date for your account that Is at least thirty (30) days
after the notice of termination.

5. Payment of Bills. The cost of your electric generation service wili be included on your bill from the
Utility, and is due and payable when your Utility bill is due and payable. You agree to accept the
measurements as determined by the Utility for purposes of accounting for the electric power
supplied under this Supply Contract. You will be billed additional charges, including charges to
transmit and distribute the electricity to you, from the Utility consistent with its filed tariffs.
Electricity Maine reserves the right to change billing methods. When the Utility issues you a
consolidated bill that includes charges for electric generation service supplied by Electricity Maine,
all invoiced halances not paid in full by the due date are subject to the Utility's late payment policies
and procedures, including assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and interest. IN THE
EVENT YOU DEFAULT IN YOUR PAYMENT OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT,
ELECTRICITY MAINE HAS THE RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, AT WHICH TIME YOU WILL
AUTOMATICALLY BE TRANSFERRED TO THE UTILITY'S STANDARD OFFER RATE PLAN. You will remain
responsible for balances owed to Electricity Maine for generation service and Electricity Maine's
actual out-of-pocket expenses incurred in enforcing its rights under this Supply Contract, including
reasonable attorney fees and actual court costs. If at any time you enter into a payment plan with
the Utility while you have an outstanding balance owed to Electricity Maine, you must notify
Electricity Maine within fifteen (15} days of entering into such a plan. Outstanding balances owed to
Electricity Maine may not be accounted for by the Utility payment pian, may appear as a separate
balance on your bill, and will remain your responsibility. You agree to allow the utility to share your
payment information for the purpose of consolidated billing,

6. Credit Reporting. When you first apply for service and during the term of the Supply Contract with
Electricity Maineg, Electricity Maine may contact a credit reporting agency to cbtain utility credit
history and credit score. Once enrolled, Electricity Maine reserves the right to report your payment
history to a credit reporting agency.

7. Customer Deposits, Electricity Maine does not reguire a customer deposit to enroll.

8. Warranty Disclaimer; Damages; Force Majeure.
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ALL ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY ELECTRICITY MAINE ON AN “AS 15" BASIS.
ELECTRICITY MAINE MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY. TG THE FULL
EXTENT PERMISSIBLE BY APPLICABLE LAW, ELECTRICITY MAINE DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT AND TITLE WITH
RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY.

You agree that Electricity Maine shall not be liable for any damages or claims for matters within the
control of the Utility or the ISO-New England controlied electricity grid, which include maintenance
of electric lines and systems, service interruptions, loss or termination of service, deterioration of
electric services, meter readings or injury to persons or damage to property caused by the deilivery
or supply of electricity, Electricity Maine shall not be responsible for any failure to commence or
terminate electric generation service on the date specified due to any failure or delay in enroliing
you with the Utility. Electricity Maine's liability shall be limited to direct actual damages only, which
will not exceed the amount of your single largest monthly invoice during the preceding 12 months.
In no event shail Electricity Maine be liable for any punitive, incidental, consequential, exemplary,
indirect, third-party claims or other damages whether based on contract, warranty, tort, negligence,
strict liability or otherwise, or for lost profits arising from any breach or nonperformance of this
Supply Contract. Electricity Maine will make commercially reasonabie efforts to supply electricity but
does not guarantee a continuous supply of electricity. Customer acknowledges that certain causes
and events outside of Electricity Maine's control (Force Majeure events) may result in interruptions in
service and Electricity Maine shall not be liable for any such interruptions. Electricity Maine does not
generate electricity nor does it transmit or distribute electricity. Therefore, Customer agrees that
Electricity Maine shall not be liable for damages caused by electricity or Force Majeure events,
including acts of God, acts of any governmental authority, acts of terrorists or enemies of the state,
accidents, strikes or lock outs, labor troubles, required maintenance work, inability to access the
Utility's system, non-performance by the Utility, or any cause beyond Electricity Maine’s control,

Charges, Fees and Penalties. You will be charged for electric generation service supplied at the
contract rate. Except as provided in this Supply Contract, no additional fees will be assessed to you
by Electricity Maine unless you choose to cancel this Supply Contract prior to its renewal date. You
understand and agree that in order for Electricity Maine to offer and fulfill its fixed rate obligation to
you, it has to purchase electric power in advance of usage in amounts needed te cover the full term
of this Supply Contract. if you cancel this Supply Contract early, you will be responsible for paying a
“Cost Recovery Fee” of $100.00. Electricity Malne reserves the right to charge interest on any
outstanding balances more than thirty (30) days overdue at the Utility's maximum allowed default
interest rate, You are responsible for settlement of any balances for generation service, late
payment or interest charges owed to your Utility as per Section 4 of this agreement. In the event
there is a change (including a change in interpretation} in law, regulation, rule, ordinance, order,
directive, filed tariff, decision, writ, judgment or decree by a governmental authority (including the
Maine PUC or ISO-NE), including, without limitation, changes in Utility tariffs and ISO-NE rules,
Including those changes affecting fees, costs, or charges imposed by ISC-NE or the Maine PUC,
changes in market rules, changes in load profiles or changes in nodal and zonal definitions, and such
change results in Electricity Maine incurring additional costs and expenses in providing your
electricity service, these additional costs and expenses shall be your responsibility and they will be
assessed in your monthly bill as a pass-through charge. We may charge you up to $25 for any
returned check,

10. Estimated Bilis, In the event the Utility is unable to read your electric meter, the Utility will
estimate your usage and your charges will be calculated accordingly and adjusted on a future bill. -
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16.
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Electricity Maine reserves the right to use third party billing services in performance of the Terms
and Conditions of this Supply Agreement.

Disclosure of Risks and Costs Associated With Real-Time or Indexed Electricity Products.
Maine regulations require that electricity suppliers, brokers and aggregators provide the following
disclosure to customers regarding electricity products in which the prices paid by consumers vary
with changes in wholesale electricity prices, other energy prices, or an energy price index,

Volatility Risk: Eiectricity prices may be subject to substantial valatility based on economic
conditions, fuel prices, seasonal electricity demands, generator outages, weather and other factors.

Future Performance: Past resuits regarding particular electricity products are not necessarily an
indication of future results,

Right to Rescind. YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT FOR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY
WITHOUT PENALTY WITHIN FIVE (5) CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT OF THIS SUPPLY CONTR‘ACT, OR
WITHIN EIGHT (8) CALENDAR DAYS |+ THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT IS MAILED TO YOU. IN ORDER TO
EXERCISE YOUR RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRALT, YOU MUST CONTACT US BY ONE OF THE
FOLLOWING THREE MEANS:

a) By telephone at: 1-866-573-2674,
b} By mailing us a written notice to rescind at:

Electricity Maine, LLC
PO Box 1150
Auburn, Maine 04211 -1150; or

¢) By email through customerservice@electricityme.com.

Questions and Complaints. If you have a guestion or complaint about your electricity supply, you
can contact Electricity Maine by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following
hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You can also contact us through our website at
www.electricityme.com,

Standard Offer Generation Service, All retail electricity customers in Maine are entitled to
purchase their electricity supply from a competitive supplier or through standard offer service,
Standard offer service is provided automatically to customers who do not sign a contract with a
supplier for their electricity supply.

Changes in Terms of Service, In the event of any change in these Terms of Service during the term
of this Supply Contract, Electricity Maine will notify you in writing by your email address on record
between 30 and 60 calendar days in advance of such change. Except in connection with a renewal
pursuant to Section 3, you must affirmatively consent to the effectiveness of the modified Terms of
Service before such changes will become effective.

Assignment. This Supply Contract may be assigned or transferred by Electricity Maine to another
competitive electricity provider without your consent if there is no change in the terms of the Supply
Contract upon assignment, Notice of such assignment shall be provided to your e-mail address on
record within 30 days after the assignment. You may not assign this Supply Contract, in whole or
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part, or any of your rights or obligations hereunder, without prior written consent from Electricity
Maine. Nothing in this contract shall create, or be construed to create, any express or implied rights
in any person or entity other than Electricity Maine and you.

Do-Not-Call List, The Federal Trade Cocmmission maintains a national Do Not Cali List. You may be
able to place your home or cell phone number on this list to stop unwanted telemarketing cails from
businesses with which you do not have an established business relationship. You can register online
at www.donotcail.gov, or by telephone at 1-888-382-1222, For TTY, cali 1-866-290-4236.

Consumer Protection Rights, You may contact the Maine Public Utilities Commission to obtain
information on consumer protection rights by calling the Commission’s Consumer Assistance
Division Hotline at 1-800-452-4699, Monday through Friday, $:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. or by writing to
the Commissien at:

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Consumer Assistance Division

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0018

Net Metering. If your account is subject to Net Metering under Chapter 313 (CNEBA) of the Rules of
the Maine Public Utilities Commission, it requires an additional contract to be signed with Electricity
Maine to cover specific payment arrangements for excess payment of power purchased over
historical account usages at the time of enroliment. In addition to these terms, and ACH agreement
for automatic drafting of these amounts will be required. This additional agreement must be signed
prior to enrollment of this account. Faiture to sign this agreement may resuit in immediate return to
Standard Offer of your account. Please cali Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674 to set up this
arrangement.

Meter Usage Information. Electricity Maine has authority to act as your agent to obtain Advanced
Metering Information (AMI) and Historical Usage information for your account as part of this
supplier agreement.

MANDATORY ARBITRATION AND CLASS ACTION WAIVER AGREEMENT,

a. Scope of the Arbitration Agreement. Any legal dispute between the parties concerning or arising
out of your enrollment, purchase, these Terms of Service, or the relationship among the parties
(“Dispute”) shall be resolved by one arbitrator through binding arbitration using the process
explained below. The parties understand and agree that they are waiving their rights to sue or
go to court to assert or defend their rights. However, either party may bring an individual claim
in small claims court consistent with the jurisdictional and dollar amount limitations that may
apply, so long as maintained as an individual claim. The term “Dispute” refers to any dispute,
action, claim, or other controversy between us, whether in contract, warranty, tort, statute,
regulation, ordinance, or any other legal or equitable basis.

b. Informal Dispute Resolution. Either party asserting a Dispute shall first try in good faith to
resolve it by providing written notice as specified below to the other party describing the facts
and circumstances (including any relevant documentation) and allowing the receiving party 30
days in which to respond. Notice shall be made by first class or registered mail (1) to Electricity
Maine at 306 Rodman Road, Auburn, ME, 04210 or (2) to you at the postal address on file with
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us. Both you and Electricity Maine agree that this dispute resolution procedure is a condition
precedent which must be satisfied before initiating any arbitration against the other party.

Right to Opt Out of this Arbitration Agreement, You may opt out of this Arbitration Agreement
within the first 30 days after the earllest of the first time you (a) enroll and begin purchasing
services from Electricity Maine; or (b) sign up for any further program or service provided by
Electricity Maine. You may also opt out of this Arbitration Agreement within 30 days after we
notify you regarding a material change to this Arbitration Agreement. You may opt out by
sending an email through Electricity Maine's website at electricityme.com or by sending a letter
to 306 Rodman Road, Auburn, ME, 04210, You should include your printed name, mailing
address, and the words "Reject Arbitration.”

How Arbitration Works. Either party may initiate arbitration, which shall be conducted by the
American Arbitration Asscciation (“AAA", under the AAA Commercial or Consumer rules, as
applicable, in effect at the time the Claim is filed ("AAA Rules"). For information on how to file a
claim, copies of the AAA Rules and forms can be located at www.adr.org, or by calling
1-800-778-7879. Arbitration shall take place in the country of your residence, as determined by
your mailing address on file with us, We agree to pay or reimburse all costs associated with any
arbitration between the parties, including filing fees and arbitrator fees, and agree to walve any
right to recover an award of attorneys’ fees and costs against you. The arbitrator's decision shail
be final, binding, and non-appealable. Judgment upon the award may be entered and enforced
in any court having jurisdiction.

Waiver of Right to Bring Class Action & Representative Claims. Ali Disputes, whether resolved
informally, in small claims court, or through arbitration, shall be brought on an individual basis.

Disputes must be brought in the parties' individual capacity, and not as a plaintiff or class
member in any purported class, collective, representative, multiple plaintiff, or similar
proceeding (“Class Action”). The parties expressly waive any abllity to maintain any Class Action
in any forum, and the arbitrator shall not have authority to combine or aggregate similar claims
or conduct any Class Action nor make an award to any entity or person not a party to the
arbitration. Any claim that all or part of this Class Action waiver is unenforceable,
unconscionable, void, or voidable may be determined only by a court of competent jurisdiction
and not by an arbitrator, THE PARTIES UNDERSTAND THAT THEY WQULD HAVE HAD A RIGHT
TO LITIGATE THROUGH A COURT. TO HAVE A JUDGE OR JURY DECIDE THEIR CASE AND TO BE
PARTY TO A _CLASS OR REPRESENTATIVE ACTION, HOWEVER, THEY UNDERSTAND AND
CHOOSE TO HAVE ANY CLAIMS DECIDED INDIVIDUALLY, THROUGH ARBITRATION,

Governing Law, This Arbitration Agreement shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act and
interpreting federal iaw. To the extent state law applies to any aspect of this provision or the
Claim, the law of your residence, as determined by your mailing address on file with us, shall
apply. Neither party shall sue the other party other than as provided herein or for enforcement
of this clause or of the arbitrator's award; any such suit may be brought only in the federal court
encompassing the county where the arbitration took place, or if any such court lacks jurisdiction,
in any state court that has jurisdiction. The arbitrator, and not any federal, state or local court,
shall have exclusive authority to resolve any dispute reiating to the interpretation, applicability,
unconscionability, arbitrability, enforceability or formation of this Arbitration Agreement
including any claim that all or any part of the Arbitration Agreement is void or voidable.
However, the preceding sentence shall not apply to the clause above entitled “Waiver of Right to
Bring Class Action & Representative Claims.”
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22, You acknowledge and agree that this Supply Contract and the transaction{s) under this Supply Contract constitute a
“forward contract” within the meaning of the United States Bankruptcy Code. To the fullest extent possible, you
agree to waive the provisions afforded by Section 366 of the United States Bankruptey Code and acknowledge that

for purposes of this application of principles afforded “forward contracts” the provisions of Section 366 shall not
apply fo you or this Agreement.
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Date :03-26-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Cad Case No.2018-C-5376
----------------------- CAD case Metadata- mmmmmmm e

Case Number: 2018-C-5376 Customer/Business Name:

Case Type: Complaint Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service
Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 8/2/2018 11:28:08 AM
Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: CEPs

Disposition Type: Disposition Date:

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation:

Status: Open Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Somers Elizabeth

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/ CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-53... 35@/&0 19
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S— --CAD Note Data---
S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By
1. 2/15/2019 | left a voicemail for Ms. Lusk at EM because_ CMP Elizabeth.Somers
2:24:17 PM bill still shows a balance of $26.50 die to EM. | asked her to
give me a call to discuss the matter. Attached is the email to
Ms. Lusk.
2. 2/15/2019 Attached is the email from EM regarding the rerating of the  Elizabeth.Somers
2:04:53 PM account
3. 11/14/2018 | calied I to relay the information about the request  Elizabeth.Somers
4:37:38 PM  to drop his service. | let him know that the drop date depends
on the meter cycle and let him know that | would follow up
with EM.
4, 11/13/2018  Attach: response from Ms, Lusk confirming they would submit Elizabeth.Somers
2:49:22 PM  the cancellation and complete the re-rate when service ends.
5. 11/9/2018 Attach: Email to Ms. Lusk asking about re rating the account  Elizabeth.Somers
11:55:45 AM  and dropping the customer
6. 11/8/2018  1spoke with [JJJJJl~ho indicated that he would like to  Elizabeth.Somers
11:04:26 AM  return to the SO. We discussed that his account currently
shows that he owes EM 149.86 which includes the current
charges. He would like to make a payment so we discussed
that | would call him next Wednesday to confirm if | can, what
his obligation to EM is.
7. 11/8/2018 | spoke with Ms. Lusk who agreed that this account would be  Elizabeth.Somers
9:40:23 AM rerated to the standard offer rate and if a credit is due, would
be providing a refund. | asked her if EM considered this
resolved and she agreed that this would resolve the case. |
advised her that | would confirm with the customer that this
was resolved and if so would close the complaint and notify
EM once | receive the re-rate. | received an email from Ms.
Lusk seeking clarification for this and another complaint with
regard to the customer still being a customer
8  11/6/2018 | left a voicemail for April Lusk regarding this case and two Elizabeth.Somers
3:41:34 PM  others. | provided the case numbers and my concern that in

each case, there were steps that weren't taken as required by

http/oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal WebUUCAD/CADPrint. aspx?ControlD=2018-C-53... 3888019



REDAGFES'

the rule before enrolling the customer. | told her that | wanted
to speak with her about what her thoughts would be in
providing a resolution for the customers. | asked her to call me
and provided my direct line and | told her that | hoped to wrap
them up this week, | told her that | would follow up with an
email. (attached)

9. 8/15/2018 Attach: data Elizabeth.Somers
12:28:32 PM

10. 8/2/2018 .Attach: email to EM for Data Elizabeth.Somers
2:18:30 PM

11. 8/2/2018  1discussed concerns with |y ertaining to his CMP Elizabeth.Somers

11:28:18 AM  account and his Electricity Maine accounts. He doesn't know
what the details of his contract are and doesn't believe that he
received any information about his enroliment.

hitp://oit-teagasapppl/CQM.Internal WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-53... 3886019
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-Complainant's Information

Case Number :

Complainant’s Middle Name :

Complainant's Suffix :

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant’s Telephone Number

(Secondary) :

Service Information

Service Name :

Service Address :

Service City :
Service Zip Code :

Utility Detail
Utility/Industry Type :
Utility Company Name :
Have you contacted Utility
Company?

Other Detail

Issues :

Disposition Detail

Case Status :
Important Decision :
Is Possible Violation :

Other Information

Abatement Amount($):

CAD Case Details -

2018-C-5376

Complainant's Telephone :

Is your mailing address is
different than service
address :

Service Address
{Continued) :

Newport Service State :
04953
Electric Utility/Industry Subtype :

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number :

Yes Date of Contact :

CEP Terms of Service

Open Disposition Type :
Comments :
No

| discussed concerns
with

Complainant’s First Name :
Complainant's Last Name :

No

MAINE

CEPs
I

08/01/2018

http://oit-teagasapppl/ CQM.Intemai.WebUi/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=201 8-C-53... 3884019
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pertaining to his CMP
account and his
Electricity Maine
accounts. He doesn't
know what the details
of his contract are and
doesn't believe that he
received any
information about his
enroliment,

Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: - [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Attachments: iOOB%QGOB—PrOVider-CMP Re-Rate xisx; [ NNII Re-rate.PNG:
Refund . PNG

Good morning Ms. Somers,
Thank you for your patience concerning this matter.

Please be advised that the rerate calculations for Case # 2018-C-5995 for | < attached for the amount of
$324.36. As such, he can expect to receive this refund in the form of a check via US mail within the next 21 business
days.

Additionally, the re-rate calculations for Case # 2018-C-5376 for _are also attached for the amount of
$173.70. As such, her can expect to receive this refund in the form of a check via US mail within the next 21 business
days.

Best regards,

Aprii Lusk

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 1:21 PM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

Can you confirm that this account has been returned to the standard offer and provide the amount of the re-rate?
Thank you,

Beth Somers

Fron;:.(.:-t.ls;tomer Coné:.ér\ns Tmailt6:”(.:.um:;t.t.)l;nerrcohcé.rh;@_rsbarkenér.év“..;:.c.).ﬁ{]

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good morning,
Yes , we will submit the cancellation request and once the service terminates a re-rate will be submitted.

Best regards,
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April Lusk

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Morning Ms, Lusk,
Could you please proceed with the drop request and rerating?
Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: Customer Concerns [mailto;customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com}
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER} 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Thank you. We will wait until tomorrow to submit the cancellation request and the re-rate request.
Best regards,

April Lusk

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 11:09 AM

To: April Lusk <alusk@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Morning Ms. Lusk,

Yes. Since we agreed that the customer was not provided with his rescission period, I would request that you submit
the cancellation and rerate through the end of service date. However, I did leave a second message for [l

B < ucsting he contact me today if he did not wish to return to the standard offer. So if you could wait to
proceed until tomorrow, 1 will let you know if he responds,

Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: April Lusk [mailto:alusk@providerpower.com]

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good morning,
Thank you for the update. EM is able to provide a re-rate to_at the standard rate from inception to 9/27/2018
{the date EM responded to this complaint) but because his account is still active going forward he will be charged

2
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monthly at EM’s rate unless he chooses to cancel the service and return to the utility? Are you stating to adjust the
billing and submit a cancellation request?

Best regards,

April Lusk

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel; 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979
alusk@providerpower.com | https://www.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 7:41 AM

To: Aprit Lusk <alusk@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Morning Ms. Lusk,

1 have not heard from_ Since he came to us because of his concern about being improperly enrolled, I -
would request that EM return the account to the standard offer.

Could you please update me with the information of when this will occur and when the re-rate will be completed?
Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: April Lusk [mailto:alusk@providerpower.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Thank you. | ook forward to hearing back from you.

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079
Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979
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alusk@providerpower.com | hitps://www.providerpower.com

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
in refiance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 1:34 PM

To: April Lusk <alusk@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: {EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

1 was unable to connect with BB :nd left him a voicemail requesting that he contact me. I will update you
when I hear from him,

Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: April Lusk [mailto:alusk@providerpower.com]

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good afternoon Ms, Somers,

Thank you for the update regarding- for 2018-C-5376. | have submitted the cancellation request and once the
service terminates a re-rate will be submitted from inception to the termination date.

Additionally, has there been any update on 2018-C-5995?
Best regards,

April Lusk

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2879
alusk@providerpower.com | https.//www.providerpower.com

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
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 10:10 AM
To: April Lusk <alusk@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Morning Ms. Lusk,

T just spoke with B« cgarding his complaint. (2018-C-5376). He requested that his account be returned to
the standard offer and understands that he won’t incur an ETF. I reviewed his account with him and discussed that
EM would be rerating his account. I advised him that he may owe a balance to EM since there is still a past due on
the account. He would like to make a payment soon, so I am wondering if it is possible to expedite the calculations
so that | may provide him the amount due.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter,

Beth Somers

From: April Lusk {mailto:alusk@providerpower.com)

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Thank you. | will await your response.

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979
alusk@providerpower.com | hitps://www providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. if you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Aprit Lusk <alusk@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Afternoon,

I will need to check with the complainants to confirm that they did not want to continue as customers. Generally
when they come to us with these kind of disputes, they have already taken the step of cancelling either directly with
the CEP or through the T&D.

I will let you know what I find out.

Thank you,
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Beth Somers

From: April Lusk [mailto:alusk@providerpower.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good morning Ms, Somers,

The two accounts above are still active and are not pending termination. Are we to re-rate to the utility’s rate from
inception up until the most recent invoice that generated for each and then continue to bill them at the rate at which
they enrolled? As such, if they continue to remain active the rate accepted on the TPV would be what is assessed
monthly going forward for both accounts.

Please let me know how to proceed.

Thank you,

April Lusk

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax; 832-320-2979 ‘
alusk@providerpower.com | https://www.providerpower.com

This emait and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
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
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Service Period

Do not delete highlighted formulas in Grey |

1162.00

0.9800

0.07920

0.079206

0.079206

0.079206

0.079206

0.079206

0.079206

CMP 03/29/2018 - 04/26/2018 S14
04/28/2018 - 05/24/2018 481.00 $57.2400
05/26/2018 - 06/26/2018 387.00 $46.0500
06/28/2018 - 07/26/2018 618.00 $75.9000
07/28/2018 - 08/26/2018 524.00 $65.4600
08/28/2018 - 09/26/2018 471.00 $57.3800
09/28/2018 - 10/25/2018 792.00 $95.0300
10/27/2018 - 11/28/2018 1539.00 $189.2200
11/30/2018 - 12/27/2018 1530.00 $195.4200

0.079206

0.075206
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2019 2:38 PM
To: 'April Lusk'

Subject: 2018-C-5376

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

1 left a voicemail about -ccount information. You provided a refund amount of $173.70 based on
your re-rating his account. His most recent information shows that a balance forward of $26.50 is due to Electricity
Maine. I would assume that this would be sent back to EM for collection on the next billing cycle.

I'm wondering if it makes more sense to wait until this happens so that the customer won'’t receive a credit and then
end up owing a balance.

Please give me a call or respond via email and let me know your thoughts.
Respectfully,

Beth Somers

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0018

Phone: 207-287-3846
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 2:14 PM
To: 'consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com’
Subject: 2018-C-5376 '

Good Afternoon,

I spoke with EM Customer, - Account # NG

In our conversation he told me that he signed up with EM when solicitors visited his home and told him that his
electricity bill would be less if he agreed to EM as his supplier. He stated that after completing the TPV, he was
handed a piece of paper or a brochure, but that he does not recall receiving his terms of service.

Please provide the following information as soon as possible but not later than August 16, 2018:

* A copy of the TPV
s A copy of the welcome packet that was provided to the customer
e Date customer was enrolled in EM as a supplier

In addition-tated that he was receiving dunning calls/texts over the past few days. It appears that CMP
hasn’t shipped back any charges to EM at this juncture. Can you please explain how EM was notified?

Thank you.

Beth Somers '

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: ; (5376

Attachments: TPV.WAV

To Whom This May Concern:

This is Electricity Maine (“"EME”) response to MPUC Case # _
Thank you for bringing -concern to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

B i< = complaint because he states he signed up with Electricity Maine to have a lower rate. Additionally, he
states after completing the TPV he does not recall receiving his terms of service.

Investigative Results:

¢« On 1/31/2018,_ authorized the electric enroliment to Electricity Maine onto the 100% Green 12
month plan with a sales agent from Energy Group Consultants. This plan offers the rate of 11.90 cents/kWh with
$0 Monthly Service Fee and $100 Early Termination Fee {“ETF"). (TPV Attached)

e 0On2/23/2018, the electric service became active with Electricity Maine.

e On 7/27/2018,_c0ntacted Electricity Maine regarding his account balance. He was advised that we
had only received one payment for the first invoice and no payments for the other four statements which is
causing a balance to carry over on the billing. He understood and opted to contact the utility to make payment
arrangements.

¢ On 8/1/2018,-c0ntacted Electricity Maine stating he will contact the utility to see why his bill is not
being paid in full,

e On 8/3/2018, Electricity Maine received MPUC Case #-.

Outcome:
EME would like to apologize for any inconvenience the customer may have experienced,

we'd like to confirm that due to a system issue that has since been repaired the Welcome letter was unfortunately, not

sent. However, the attached TPV authorized by_ on 1/31/2018 to Electricity Maine clearly outlines the

agreed upon rate per kWh and the contract terms.

As it stands, the bill balance reflected on the billing ledger for the supplier charges is $248. Please be advised that -
I s 2vv2re of the aforementioned balance due to Electricity Maine and stated he would contact his utility to see

why payments have not been remitted for the electric supplier charges.

Lastly, unfortunately, at this time Electricity Maine has not received any updates from the utility or- regarding
the delay in payments for the supplier charges.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,
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April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979
alusk@providerpower.com | https:/fwww providerpower.com

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Flizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 1.14 PM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-5376

Good Afternoon,

I spoke with EM Customer | GG A ccount + N

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

» A copy of the TPV
« A copy of the welcome packet that was provided to the customer
e Date customer was enrolled in EM as a supplier

In addition,- stated that he was receiving dunning calls/texts over the past few days. It appears that CMP
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 449 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: 2018-C-5376

Attachments: B AV

To Whom This May Concern:

This is Electricity Maine (“EME") response to MPUC Case _

Thank you for bringing -oncern to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

-ﬁled a complaint because he states he signed up with Electricity Maine to have a lower rate. Additionally, he
states after completing the TPV he does not recall receiving his terms of service.

Investigative Results:
e On 1/31/2018_authorized the electric enroliment to Electricity Maine onto the 100% Green 12

month plan with a sales agent from Energy Group Consultants. This plan offers the rate of 11.90 cents/kWwh with
$0 Monthly Service Fee and $100 Early Termination Fee (“ETF”). (TPV Attached)

e 0On2/23/2018, the electric service became active with Electricity Maine.

e On 7/27/2018_ contacted Electricity Maine regarding his account balance. He was advised that we
had only received one payment for the first invoice and no payments for the other four statements which is
causing a balance to carry over on the billing. He understood and opted to contact the utility to make payment
arrangements.

s On 8/1/2018,- contacted Electricity Maine stating he will contact the utility to see why his bill is not
being paid in full.

s On 8/3/2018, Electricity Maine received MPUC Case +

Outcome:
EME would like to apologize for any inconvenience the customer may have experienced.

We'd like to confirm that due to a system issue that has since been repaired the Welcome letter was unfortunately, not

sent. However, the attached TPV authorized by_on 1/31/2018 to Electricity Maine clearly outlines the

agreed upon rate per kWh and the contract terms.

As it stands, the bill balance reflected on the billing ledger for the supplier charges is $248. Please be advised that il
is aware of the aforementioned balance due to Electricity Maine and stated he would contact his utility to see

why payments have not been remitted for the electric supplier charges.

Lastly, unfortunately, at this time Electricity Maine has not received any updates from the utility or -regarding
the delay in payments for the supplier charges.

Please let me know if you have any further guestions or concerns.

Best regards,
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April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

, 306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210
Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979
alusk@providerpower.com | hitps://www. providerpower.com

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 1:14 PM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-5376

Good Afternoon,

I spoke with EM Customer, - Account #_

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

o A copy of the TPV
e A copy of the welcome packet that was provided to the customer
« Date customer was enrolled in EM as a supplier

In addition, || lstated that he was receiving dunning calls/texts over the past few days. It appears that CMP
hasn’t shipped back any charges to EM at this juncture. Can you please explain how EM was notified?

Thank you.

Beth Somers

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commisston

18 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0018

Phone: 1-800-452-4699
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: 'Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 3:39 PM

To: ‘consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com'’

Subject: Complaints

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk, 2

I left you a voicemail just now and am following up with an email. T would like to discuss three cases with you.
Complaint numbers are 2018-C-5716; 2018-C-5376 and 2018-C-5995.

In each of these complaints I found inconsistencies with how the customer enrollments were processed with respect
to the requirements of the rule. I would like to discuss your thoughts about how to provide a resolution for these
customers. Iam hopeful to finish these complaints this week.

I am wondering if you could give me a call before 5 pm EST at my direct phone line of 207-287-4946. Or, if your
schedule doesn’t allow for this, can you provide a time that would work with your schedule?

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

From: Agpril Lusk <alusk@providerpower.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subiject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Thank you. | will await your response.

April Lusk | Regulatory Speciaiist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979
alusk@providerpower.com | hitps://www.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mait from
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

I will let you know what I find out,

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
alusk@providerpower.com | hitps /fwww.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. |f you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 11:10 AM

To: ‘April Lusk’

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Morning Ms. Lusk,

I just spoke witl-egarding his complaint. (2018-C-5376). He requested that his account be returned to
the standard offer and understands that he won't incur an ETF. I reviewed his account with him and discussed that
EM would be rerating his account, 1advised him that he may owe a balance to EM since there is still a past due on
the account. He would like to make a payment soon, so I am wondering if it is possible to expedite the calculations
so that I may provide him the amount due.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Beth Somers

From: April Lusk [mailto:alusk@providerpower.com}

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Thank you. | will await your response,

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

Good Afternooen,

I will need to check with the complainants to confirm that they did not want to continue as customers. Generally
when they come to us with these kind of disputes, they have already taken the step of cancelling either directly with
the CEP or through the T&D.

I will let you know what T find out.
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

Good morming Ms. Somers,

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

From: April Lusk <alusk@providerpower.com>

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good afternoon Ms. Somers,

Thank you for the update regarding -for 2018-C-5376. | have submitted the cancellation request and once the
service terminates a re-rate will be submitted from inception to the termination date.

Additionally, has there been any update on 2018-C-5995?

Best regards,

Agprit Lusk

ey it o Barpese
il The Power te Help

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2879
alusk@providerpower.com | https:/fwww.providerpower.com

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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SEN DER} 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Moming Ms. Lusk,

I just spoke WithEregarding his complaint, (2018-C-5376). He requested that his account be returmed to
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

From: April Lusk Imailto:alusk@providerpower.com]|
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
alusk@providerpower.com | hitps.//www.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individua!l or entity to
whom they are addressed. if you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system, If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
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

1 will need to check with the complainants to confirm that they did not want to continue as customers. Generally
when they come to us with these kind of disputes, they have already taken the step of cancelling either directly with
the CEP or through the T&D.

I will let you know what [ find out.

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
inception up untii the most recent invoice that generated for each and then continue to bill them at the rate at which
they enrolled? As such, if they continue to remain active the rate accepted on the TPV would be what is assessed
monthly going forward for both accounts.

Please tet me know how to proceed.

Thank you,
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April Lusk

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77078

Tel; 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979
alusk@providerpower.com | htips://iwww. providerpower.com

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
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Casenumber| DocName createdby  |CreatedDatel
2018-C-5376{2018-C-5376.msg Elizabeth.Somers|8/2/2018
2018-C-5376|RE 2018-C-5376.msg Elizabeth.Somars|8/15/2018
2018-C-5376|Complaints.msg Elizabeth.Somers{11/6/2018

2018-C-5376

RE EXTERNAL SENDER 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376.msg

Elizabeth.Somers,

11/8/2018

2018-C-5376

RE EXTERNAL SENDER 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376 -s.msg

Elizabeth.Somers

11/9/2018

2018-C-5375

RE EXTERNAL SENDER 2018-C-5335 and 2018-C-5376 fin.msg

Elizabeth.Somers

11/13/2018

2018-C-5376

RE EXTERMAL SENDER 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376 0219.msg

Elizabeth.Somers

2/15/2019

2018-C-5376

2018-C-5376 - follow up.msg

Eiizabeth.Somers

2/15/2019

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.
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Case Number:
Case Type:
Utility Name:

Utility/Industry
Type:

Disposition Type:

Appealed:
Abatement;
Status:

IsBusiness:

REDACYED'

Date :03-26-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No0.2018-C-5919

2018-C-5919

Complaint

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC
Electric

UTILITY DID NOT PROVIDE
ADEQUATE SERVICE

0
Closed

No

---CAD case Metadata-----=---==--=n=nmumuun

Customer/Business _

Name:

Case SubType: CEP Terms of
Service

Date/Time Created: 8/21/2018 1:40:13
PM

Utility/Industry Subtype: CEPs

Disposition Date: 3/20/2019 3:34:49
PM

Violation:

Staff Assigned for

Violation:

Assigned Staff: Emmons Pamela

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-59... 3/]6’2%1 9
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CAD Note Data-

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 3/20/2019 Possible Violation 305-2 A- Right of Rescission-CEP enrolled Pamela.Emmons
3:35:42 PM  customer prior to receipt of T&Cs.

2. 3/20/2019  Matter resolved-1 called||| o verify that she Pamela.Emmons
3:30:56 PM  received her refund check. She advised me that she had and
that she has been returned to SOP. She said she's satisfied with
the results.

3. 10/3/2018 I spoke with [ NN -cvising her that EM will not be Pamela.Emmons
10:24:43 AM  billing them an early termination fee (ETF). Additionally, |

advised her that she will be receiving a refund check which is
the difference between what she was bill between the period
of June 5, 2018 through July 2, 2018 and what she should have
been bill at the SOP rate. | explained that | did not have the
amount of the refund yet. She that was ok because her issue
was concerning ETF. | asked her issue had been resolved and
she replied that yes it was. She thanked me for looking into her
case and wish me a pleasant day. The call ended. | will keep
open until | am given the amount of the refund.

4, 9/24/2018 Attachment-CEPs response CEP violation activated service Pamela.Emmons
8:49:18 AM  prior to receipt of Welcome Package and before the end of the
rescission period. Also attached is CASD’s response re
customer entitled to a refund.

5. 8/22/2018 Attachment-Email to CEP requesting account information Pamela.Emmons
3:01:42 PM

6. 8/22/2018 | called the number provided and left my contact information. Pamela.Emmons
12:58:28 PM

7. 8/22/2018 In-take specialist (LB)- Letter in the mail on June 23 and called Pamela.Emmons
12:56:08 PM on June 25 to cancel. Hannah canceled the service and she
called back the next day to make sure and Jose' confirmed.
States they are getting charged a cancelation fee, but she does
not understand why when she canceled before the time was

up.

http://oit—teaqaséppp 1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-C-59... 3/3&/?01 9
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----------------------- CAD Case Details- - e
-Comptlainant's Information
Case Number : 2018-C-5919 Complainant's First Name :
Complainant's Middle Name : Complainant's Last Name :
Complainant's Suffix : Complainant's Telephone :

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number
(Secondary} :

Service Information

Is your mailing address is

Service Name : different than service No
address :
Service Address : _ Ser\mie Address
(Continued) :
Service City : Waterville Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04091
Utility Detail
utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : CEPs
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number : -
Have you contacted Utility Yes Date of Contact : 08/21/2018
Company?
Other Detail
Issues : CEP Terms of Service
Disposition Detail
UTILITY DID
NOT
Case Status : : Open Dispasition Type : PROVIDE
ADEQUATE
SERVICE
Important Decision : No Comments :
Is Possible Violation : Yes

http://oit-teagasappp 1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-C-59... BIZQBO 19
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QOther Information

Abatement Amount($):
Letter in the mail on
June 23 and called on
June 25 to cancel.
Hannah canceled the
service and she called
back the next day to

Customer complaint : make sure and Jose'
confirmed. States they
are getting charged a
cancelation fee, but she
does not understand
why when she canceled
before the time was up.

What Customer wants MPUCto Does not believe she
do? owes the money.

http://oit-teagasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint. aspx?ControllD=2018-C-59... 3/33/301 9
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From; Emmons, Pamela

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 3:00 PM
To: 'consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com'
Subject: 2018-C-5919

Good afternoon Ms. Lusk:

I received a call from_ regarding her receipt of a notice from Electricity Maine (“EM”) stating that she is
subject to a termination fee of $100.00,

She told me that a door-to-door sale rept went to her home in late May/early June. At that juncture they accepted
service. They were advised that they would be getting a Welcome Package within a couple of weeks and that service
would commence after the recession period. The Welcome Package was delivered via US Postal on June 23, 2018. On
june 25" |l contacted EM speaking with Hannah. She advised Hannah that they no longer wished to have
EM as their supplier. On June 26“‘,-all EM a second time to confirm that her request had been taken, She
spoke with Jose and he advised her that her recession had been fulfilled.

COn August 21, 2018, she received a letter from EM dated August 17, 2018, advising her that she would be billed a
termination fee of $100.00. A review of her utility records show that EM was placed on her account on June 6'?

Waterville, ME 04901
CMP Account:

contact NoJ NGz

Would you please send me the following information as soon as possible but not later than September 6, 2018:

1) Copy of the TPV
2) Copy of Welcome Package/Contract
3} All customer contact logs including the telephone calls from 6/25 & 6/26

Should you wish to speak with me about this matter | can be reached at 207 287-4937.

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

From: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com=>
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 5:00 PM
To: Emmons, Pamela

Subject: RE: 2018-C-5819

Attachments: A [ - S e come Leter 6.7.18.pdf

Good afternoon,

We apologize for the delay in response and appreciate your patience in regards to this matter. As such, please see the
below complaint. ‘

To Whom This May Concern;
This is Electricity Maine [“"EME") response to MPUC Case No. 2018-C-5919.
Thank you for bringing_concerns to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

I iicd = complaint because she states a door-to-door sales agent in late May/early June came to her home
and she accepted the service for enroliment. However, after receipt of the Welcome Letter || EEG:otes she
contacted Electricity Maine to cancel during the rescission period in June and was advised the enroliment had been
rescinded.

Lastly, she states she received a letter in August that she was being assessed an Early Termination Fee of $100.

Investigative Results:

e On 5/2/2018,_authorized the electric service for enrollment to EME onto a 12 month fixed rate
plan at 12.70 cents/kWh with a S0 Monthly Service Fee and a $100 Early Termination Fee ("ETF"}. {TPV
Attached)

¢ On6/5/2018, the electric service became active with EME.

= On6/7/2018, the Weicome letter was sent. {Letter Attached)

s On6/25/2018, _contacted EME stating he received the Welcome Letter for the enroliment and
requested to rescind the enrollment. As such, the EME agent confirmed the electric service had already become

effective and would also reflect on his billing despite a canceliation request now being submitted.

s 0On7/3/2018, the electric service terminated with EME,

e On 8/21/2018,_c0ntacted EME stating she received a Collections letter regarding an ETF even
though she states she cancelled during the rescission period.

. _On 8/22/2018, EME received MPUC Case No. 2018-C-5919.

Outcorne:
EME would like to apologize for any inconvenience the customer may have experienced.

We'd like to confirm per the attached TPV_authorized the electric enroliment to EME without any
objection from the customer on 5/2/2018. As such, the electric service became active with EME on 6/5/2018 and the
attached Welcome letter as outlined above was sent via US mail on 6/7/2018.

In reference to rescission of this electric account, we'd like to confirm that the Welcome letter states the enroliment can
be rescinded 8 days from receipt of the Welcome letter. As indicated above, the Welcome letter was sent on 6/7/2018,

1
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In as much, since the Welcome letter was mailed; 8 days from 6/7/2018 would be 6/15/2018, however; EME’s records
reflect that _caﬂed and requested cancellation on 6/25/2018 which is 18 days from the date the Welcome
letter was sent and unfortunately, outside of the rescission period.

As it stands. we’d like to confirm that EME’s records do not reflect an ETF as due. Because of this, we have forwarded

the ETF discrepancy to the proper department to ensur<]j|| - < not 2ssessed an ETF and that any
Collection attempts previously made are ceased.

Lastly, _re responsible for the supplier charges assessed as they are for the household’s
consumption,

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,

= Poweey with a Punpose
EAE" | The Fower to Help

April Lusk | Reguiatory Specialist
306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210
Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979

alusk@providerpower.com | https://www. providerpower.com

From: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 8:32 AM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 2018-C-5919

Good morning:

The purpose of this email is to follow-up with you to verify the status of my request from 8/22/2018. Please provide me
with the information today.

Pamela J. EFmmons

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
pamela.emmgons@maine.gov

From: Emmons, Pamela

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 3:00 PM

To: 'consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com’ <consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: 2018-C-5919
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Good afternoon Ms. Lusk:

. Ireceived a call from_rega rding her receipt of a notice from Electricity Maine {“EM”) stating that she is
subject to a termination fee of $100.00.

She told me that a door-to-door sale rept went to her home in late May/early June. At that juncture they accepted
service. They were advised that they would be getting a Welcome Package within a couple of weeks and that service
would commence after the recession period. The Welcome Package was delivered via US Postal on June 23, 2018, On
June 25" o tacted EM speaking with Hannah. She advised Hannah that they no longer wished to have
EM as their supplier. On June 26, _cail EM a second time to confirm that her request had been taken. She
spoke with Jose and he advised her that her recession had been fulfilled.

On August 21, 2018, she received a letter from EM dated August 17, 2018, advising her that she would be billed a
termination fee of $100.00. A review of her utility records show that EM was placed on her account on June 6"?

Waterville, ME 04901
CMP Account:_
Contact No: _

Would you please send me the following information as soon as possible but not later than September 6, 2018:

1} Copy of the TPV
2} Copy of Welcome Package/Contract
3} Al customer contact logs including the telephone calls from 6/25 & 6/26

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
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P.O. Box 421289 The Power fo HELP

Houston, TX 77242

100% Green 12D2D T
Welcome to the Fam% 270CensWH
12 Months

P31121

Waterville, ME 04901

liti“"l'iiEIIII“El"l!i]*illlll”inllll!!E"I'!!EEI"I”II}EI rlyTerrnm o

§10000
Service Type
Electric

6/7/2018

Central Maine Power

Thank you for choosing Electricity Maine as your supplier!

You have selected a great plan o ensure peace of mind.
Woe've received your request to start service; you will officially
be switched on your next meter reading. Please allow 1-2
hilling cycles for the changes to take effect on your bill.

Once a customer, you'll enjoy the many benefits of being part
of the family, including:

« Local customer care representatives who put you first
« Competitive plans, services and incentive programs

If you need assistance, please feel free to contact us at any
time at 1-866-573-2674 or via email at
customerservice@electricityme.com.

We look forward to servicing your energy neads.

Warm Regards,

Your Friends at Electricity Maine

PEEM_WELCOME_03.01.17_English
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TERMS OF SERVICE
Contract Disclosure Statement

Type of plan

Fixed

Price per kWh

12.70 Cents/KWH

Length of plan

12 Months

Late payment fee (if any)

When the Utility issues you a conselidated bill that includes charges for electric
generation service supplied by Electricity Maine, all invoiced balances not paid in
full by the due date are subject {o the Uiility's late payment policies and
procedures, including assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and interest.

Deposit requirement {if any) NIA
Early termination fee (if any) $100.00
N/A

Other features (if any)

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
rescind orally by calling Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674,; by
email to customerservice@electricityme.com or in writing by mail to
Electricity Maine, LLC, PO Box 1150, Auburn, Maine 04211-1150.

Toll-free number:

You can contact Electricity Maine with questions or complaints by phone, toll-free
by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following hours: Monday through Friday,
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You also can contact Electricity Maine through its website
at www.electricityme.com.

PUC Consumer Assistance:

You may also contact the State of Maine Public Utilities Commission (PUC) with
comptaints or gquestions at 1-800-452-4699. Current standard offer prices for
comparison and other information about switching your supplier may be found at
hitp:/fwww. maine.gov/meopal/utilities/slectric/supply.html.

Cancellation of Service:

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
process the cancellation for you. Unless you have signed up with another
supplier, you will receive standard offer service, which is a supply service
available to all electricity customers through a process administered by the PUC.

You will receive two contract renewal notice prior to the end of the term of this contract. You will have the
option fo reject renewal and instead receive standard offer service or service from another supplier.

00400 0D540
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Terms Of Service
RESIDENTIAL AND SMALL NON-RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS

Electricity Maine, LI.C
Terms of Service
(Version No. 19)
Updated: 10/24/2017

Purchase of Electric Generation Service, Electricity Maine agrees to sell and you agree to buy your
full requirements for electric generation service {(measured in kitowatt hours) at the price and on the
terms and conditions specified in this agreement and the Contract Disclosure Statement (together,
the "Supply Contract”) "}—including an agreement for arbitration and class action
waiver—throughout the term of this Supply Contract. The purchase and sale of energy hereunder
shall commence at 00:00:01 EST on the first day that Electricity Maine provides physical delivery to
your facilities and shall end at 24:00:00 EST on the last day of the term,

Price Structures. For greater clarity, oll rates shown on our website and promotional materials have
been rounded to the nearest hundredth of a cent. You will be billed at the fixed rate in cents per
kilowatt hour set forth in the price structures set forth on your Contract Disclosure Statement for
your actual consumption of electricity. The Price Structure does not include any applicable taxes. In
addition, you are responsible for paying your local utility distribution and transmission charges and
any other applicable charges imposed by your local utility or allowed by this Supply Contract,
Choosing Electricity Maine as your electricity supplier does not guarantee savings when compared to
other Competitive Electricity Providers or the current Standard Offer,

Duration and Kind of Contract; Automatic Renewal. This Supply Contract is a contract for your
supply of electric generation service, The term of this Supply Contract is set forth in your Contract
Disclosure Statement. The email address that you provided us at the time of enroliment will also
used as one method of contacting you for notices, renewals and disclosure information about your
account. For new customers, service shail commence on the next meter read date after the Utility
processes your enrollment with Electricity Maine. Service commencement lead-time may vary
depending on utility enrollment requirements, your specific meter- reading schedule, time-of-year
pricing, and market conditions. For renewal customers, service shail continue uninterrupted,

This Supply Contract will renew automatically uniess terminated by you or Electricity Maine per the
Termination Provisions set forth in this Supply Contract in Section 4. Between thirty (30) and sixty
(60) calendar days prior to the end of the term of service of your Supply Contract, Electricity Maine
will send two {2) written renewal notices (the "Renewal Notice”).. Each Renewal Notice will notify you
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of the existence and operation of this automatic renewal provision and either (i) a Contract Renewat
Notice that sets forth the terms of the Supply Contract effective upon the automatic renewal,
including any changes in the terms, the fixed rate electricity price that will apply to the renewal
period, and the renewal term length, which shall not exceed the term of the existing contract term,
or 12 months, whichever is shorter or (i) a Holdover Notice that sets forth a Holdover Term during
which the terms and rates of the Supply Contract will continue until such time as a Contract Renewai
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
termination to be effective at the end of the current Supply Contract or Holdover Term described in
Section 3. You may terminate this Supply Contract in writing or by phone with Electricity Maine at
least 30 days prior to your contract end date and until such time as the Utility compietes the
termination in accordance with its ruies. If you terminate the Supply Contract prior to the end of the
term in effect, you may be subject to a “Cost Recovery Fee” outlined in Section 9, which fee will not
apply if you terminate during the Holdover Term or Contract Renewal. Upon termination, service wil
be discontinued on the next utility meter read date for your account that is at least thirty (30} days
after the notice of termination.

5. Payment of Bills. The cost of your electric generation service will be included on your biil from the
Utility, and is due and payable when your Utility bill is due and payable. You agree to accept the
measurements as determined by the Utility for purposes of accounting for the electric power
supplied under this Supply Contract. You wil be billed additional charges, including charges to
transmit and distribute the electricity to you, from the Utility consistent with its filed tariffs.
Electricity Maine reserves the right to change billing methods. When the Utility issues you a
consolidated biil that includes charges for electric generation service supplied by Electricity Maine,
ali invoiced balances not paid in full by the due date are subject to the Utility’s late payment policies
and procedures, including assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and interest. iN THE
EVENT YOU DEFAULT IN YOUR PAYMENT OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT,
ELECTRICITY MAINE HAS THE RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, AT WHICH TIME YOU WILL
AUTOMATICALLY BE TRANSFERRED TO THE UTILITY'S STANDARD OFFER RATE PLAN. You will remain
responsible for balances owed to Electricity Maine for generation service and Electricity Maine’s
actual out-of-pocket expenses incurred in enforcing its rights under this Supply Contract, including
reasonable attorney fees and actual court costs. If at any time you enter into a payment plan with
the Utility while you have an outstanding balance owed to Electricity Maine, you must notify
Electricity Maine within fifteen {15) days of entering into such a plan. Outstanding balances owed to
Electricity Maine may not be accounted for by the Utility payment plan, may appear as a separate
balance on your bili, and will remain your responsibility. You agree to allow the utility to share your
payment information for the purpose of consolidated billing.

6. Credit Reporting. When you first apply for service and during the term of the Supply Contract with
Electricity Maine, Electricity Maine may contact a credit reporting agency to obtain utility credit
history and credit score. Once enrolled, Electricity Maine reserves the right to report your payment
history to a credit reporting agency.

7. Customer Deposits. Electricity Maine does not require a customer deposit to enroll,

8. Warranty Disclaimer; Damages; Force Majeure.
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ALL ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE {S PROVIDED BY ELECTRICITY MAINE ON AN “AS 15" BASIS.
ELECTRICITY MAINE MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY. TO THE FULL
EXTENT PERMISSIBLE BY APPLICABLE LAW, ELECTRICITY MAINE DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, iMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT AND TITLE WITH
RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY,

You agree that Electricity Maine shall not be liable for any damages or claims for matters within the
control of the Utility or the 1SO-New England controlled electricity grid, which include maintenance
of electric lines and systems, service interruptions, loss or termination of service, deterioration of
electric services, meter readings or injury to persons or damage to property caused by the delivery
or supply of electricity. Electricity Maine shall not be responsible for any failure to commence or
terminate electric generation service on the date specified due to any failure or delay in enrolling
you with the Utility. Electricity Maine’s liability shall be limited to direct actual damages only, which
will not exceed the amount of your single largest monthly invoice during the preceding 12 months.
In no event shall Electricity Maine be liable for any punitive, incidental, consequential, exemplary,
indirect, third-party claims or other damages whether based on contract, warranty, tort, negligence,
strict liability or otherwise, or for lost profits arising from any breach or nonperformance of this
Supply Contract, Electricity Maine wifl make commercially reasonable efforts to supply electricity but
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
Utility's system, non-performance by the Utility, or any cause beyond Electricity Maine's control.

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
you, it has to purchase electric power in advance of usage in amounts needed to cover the full term
of this Supply Contract. if you cancel this Supply Contract early, you will be responsible for paying a
“Cost Recovery Fee"” of $100.00. Electricity Maine reserves the right to charge interest on any
outstanding balances more than thirty (30) days overdue at the Utility's maximum allowed default
interest rate. You are responsible for settlement of any balances for generation service, late
payment or interest charges owed to your Utility as per Section 4 of this agreement. In the event
there is a change (including a change in interpretation) in law, regulation, rule, ordinance, order,
directive, filed tariff, decision, writ, judgment or decree by a governmental authority {(including the
Maine PUC or ISO-NE), inciuding, without limitation, changes in Utility tariffs and 1SO-NE rules,
including those changes affecting fees, costs, or charges imposed by {SO-NE or the Maine PUC,
changes in market rules, changes in load profiles or changes in nodal and zonal definitions, and such
change resuits in Electricity Maine incurring additional costs and expenses in providing your
electricity service, these additional costs and expenses shall be your responsibility and they will be
assessed in your monthly biil as a pass-through charge. We may charge you up to $25 for any
returned check.

10. Estimated Bills. |n the event the Utility is unable to read your electric meter, the Utility will
estimate your usage and your charges will be calculated accordingly and adjusted on a future bill.
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Electricity Maine reserves the right to use third party bitling services in performance of the Terms
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
with changes in wholesaie electricity prices, other energy prices, or an energy price index.

Volatility Risk: Electricity prices may be subject to substantial volatility based on economic
conditions, fuel prices, seasonal electricity demands, generator outages, weather and other factors.

Future Performance: Past results regarding particular electricity products are not necessarily an
indication of future results,

Right to Rescind. YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT FOR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY
WITHOUT PENALTY WITHIN FIVE (5) CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT OF THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, OR
WITHIN EIGHT {8) CALENDAR DAYS iF THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT IS MAILED TO YOU. IN ORDER TO
EXERCISE YOUR RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT, YOU MUST CONTACT US BY ONE OF THE
FOLLOWING THREE MEANS:

a} By telephone at: 1-866-573-2674;
b) By mailing us a written notice to rescing at:

Electricity Maine, LLC
PO Box 1150
Auburn, Maine 04211 -1150; or

c) By email through customerservice@electricityme.com.

Questions and Complaints. If you have a question or complaint about your electricity supply, you
can contact Electricity Maine by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following
hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You can also contact us through our website at
www electricityme.com.

Standard Offer Generation Service. All retail electricity customers in Maine are entitled to
purchase their electricity supply from a competitive suppiier or through standard offer service.
Standard offer service is provided automatically to customers who do not sign a contract with a
supplier for their electricity supply.

Changes in Terms of Service. In the event of any change in these Terms of Service during the term
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
Contract upon asslgnment. Notice of such assignment shall be provided to your e-mail address on
record within 30 days after the assignment. You may not assign this Supply Contract, in whole or
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part, or any of your rights or obligations hereunder, without prior written consent from Electricity
Maine. Nothing In this contract shall create, or be construed to create, any express or implied rights
in any person or entity other than Electricity Maine and you,

Do-Not-Call List. The Federal Trade Commission maintains a national Do Not Call List. You may be
able to place your home or ceil phone number on this list to stop unwanted telemarketing calis from
businesses with which you do not have an established business relationship, You can register online
at www.donotcall.gov, or by telephone at 1-888-382-1222. For TTY, call 1-866-290-4236.

Consumer Protection Rights. You may contact the Maine Public Utilities Commission to obtain
information on consumer protection rights by calling the Commission's Consumer Assistance
Division Hotline at 1-800-452-4699, Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. te 4:00 p.m. or by writing to
the Commission at:

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
historical account usages at the time of enrollment, In addition to these terms, and ACH agreement
for automatic drafting of these amounts wilt be required. This additional agreement must be signed
prior to enrollment of this account. Failure to sign this agreement may result in immediate return to
Standard Offer of your account. Please call Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674 to set up this
arrangement.

Meter Usage Information. Electricity Maine has authority to act as your agent to obtain Advanced
Metering Information (AMI) and Historical Usage information for your account as part of this
supptiier agreement.

MANDATORY ARBITRATION AND CLASS ACTION WAIVER AGREEMENT.

a. Scope of the Arbitration Agreement. Any lega! dispute between the parties concerning or arising
out of your enrollment, purchase, these Terms of Service, or the relationship among the parties
("Dispute”) shall be resolved by one arbitrator through binding arbitration using the process
explained below. The parties understand and agree that they are waiving their rights to sue or
go to court to assert or defend their rights. However, either party may bring an individual claim
in smali claims court consistent with the jurisdictional and doilar amount limitations that may
apply, so long as maintained as an individual claim. The term "Dispute” refers to any dispute,
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
days in which to respond. Notice shall be made by first class or registered mail {1) to Electricity
Maine at 306 Rodman Road, Auburn, ME, 04210 or (2} to you at the postal address on file with
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us. Both you and Electricity Maine agree that this dispute resclution procedure is a condition
precedent which must be satisfied before initiating any arbitration against the other party.

¢. Right to Opt Qut of this Arbitration Agreement. You may opt out of this Arbitration Agreement
within the first 30 days after the earliest of the first time you (a) enroll and begin purchasing
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
to 306 Rodman Road, Auburn, ME, 04210. You should include your printed name, mailing
address, and the words “Reject Arbitration.”

d. How Arbitration Works, Either party may initiate arbitration, which shall be conducted by the
American Arbitration Association ("AAA"), under the AAA Commerciai or Consumer rules, as
applicable, in effect at the time the Claim is filed ("AAA Ruies”). For information on how to file a
claim, copies of the AAA Rules and forms can be located at www.adr.org, or by calling
1-800-778-7879. Arbitration shali take place in the country of your residence, as determined by
your mailing address on file with us. We agree to pay or reimburse all costs associated with any
arbitration between the parties, including filing fees and arbitrator fees, and agree to waive any
right to recover an award of attorneys’ fees and costs against you. The arbitrator's decision shall
be final, binding, and non-appealable. judgment upon the award may be entered and enforced
in any court having jurisdiction.

e, Waiver of Right to Bring Class Action & Representative Claims, All Disputes, whether resolved
informally, in smail claims court, or through arbitration, shall be brought on an individual basis.
Disputes must be brought in the parties’ individual capacity, and not as a plaintiff or class
member in any purported class, collective, representative, multiple plaintiff, or similar
proceeding (“Class Acticn®). The parties expressly waive any ability to maintain any Class Action
in any forum, and the arbitrator shall not have authority to combine or aggregate similar claims
or conduct any Class Action nor make an award to any entity or person not a party to the
arbitration, Any claim that all or part of this Class Action waiver is unenforceable,
unconscionable, veid, or voidable may be determined only by a court of competent jurisdiction
and not by an arbitrator. THE PARTIES UNDERSTAND THAT THEY WOULD HAVE HAD A RIGHT
TO LITIGATE THROUGH A COURT, TO HAVE A JUDGE OR JURY DECIDE THE{R CASE AND TO BE
PARTY TO A CLASS OR REPRESENTATIVE ACTION, HOWEVER, THEY UNDERSTAND AND
CHOOSE TO HAVE ANY CLAIMS DECIDED INDIVIDUALLY, THROUGH ARBITRATION,

f.  Governing Law. This Arbitration Agreement shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act and
interpreting federal law. To the extent state law applies to any aspect of this provision or the
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
in any state court that has jurisdiction. The arbitrator, and not any federal, state or locat court,
shall have exclusive authority to resolve any dispute relating to the interpretation, applicability,
unconscionability, arbitrability, enforceability or formation of this Arbitration Agreement
including any claim that all or any part of the Arbitration Agreement is void or voidable.
However, the preceding sentence shail not apply to the clause above entitled “Waiver of Right to
Bring Class Action & Representative Claims.”
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22. You acknowledge and agree that this Supply Contract and the transaction(s) under this Supply Contract constitute a
“forward contract” within the meaning of the United States Bankruptcy Code. To the fullest extent possible, you
agree to waive the provisions afforded by Section 366 of the United States Bankruptcy Code and acknowledge that

for purposes of this application of principles afforded “forward contracts” the provisions of Section 366 shall not
apply to you or this Agreement,
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Emmons, Pamela

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 10:58 AM
To: 'Customer Concemns'

Subject: RE: 2018-C-5919

Good morning:
Where EME has addressed || NN <+ concern associated with early termination fee that resolves her concerns.

However, 1 have found that EME is not in compliance with the rule.
For your convenience 1 have provided you with the Section of the rule that addresses when enrollment can commence i.e.

at the conclusion of the rescission period.
Unfortunately, EME enrolled [ NEEEEll on June 5" prior to receipt of her Welcome package and before the end of the

rescission period.

I agree that the customer is responsible for the usage; however, the customer’s service should not have migrated to EME
on June 5% nor should they have been billed at the higher rate,

Therefore, EME will need to process an adjustment to the customer for the difference between what they were billed and
what they should have been billed at the SOP rate of .07921 per kWh.

Please provide me with the calculation for the credit so I can share that amount with the customer.

65-4077 Chapter 305-
Section 4, Customer Protection

B. Small Customer Protections-
2. Right of Rescission

d. Waiting Period. The competitive electricity provider shall not enroll a customer until the
rescission period has expired.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further you can reach me at (207) 287-4937.

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
pamela.emmans@maine.gov

From: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
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
below complaint.

To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine {("EME"} response to MPUC Case No. 2018-C-5919,
Thank you for bringing-oncerns to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

-fiied a complaint because she states a door-to-door sales agent in late May/early June came to her home
and she accepted the service for enroliment. However, after receipt of the Welcome Letter -tates she
contacted Electricity Maine to cancel during the rescission period in June and was advised the enrollment had been
rescinded.

Lastly, she states she received a letter in August that she was being assessed an Early Termination Fee of $100.

Investigative Results:

e  0On5/2/2018, - authorized the electric service for enroliment to EME onto a 12 month fixed rate
plan at 12.70 cents/kWh with a 50 Monthly Service Fee and a $100 Early Termination Fee ("ETF”). (TPV
Attached)

¢ 0On 6/5/2018, the electric service became active with EME.

s  0On6/7/2018, the Welcome letter was sent. (Letter Attached)

« On 6/25/2018,-c0ntacted EME stating he received the Welcome Letter for the enrollment and
requested to rescind the enroliment. As such, the EME agent confirmed the electric service had already become

effective and would also reflect on his billing despite a cancellation request now being submitted.

e On 7/3/2018, the electric service terminated with EME.

e On 8/21/2018,_c0ntacted EME stating she received a Collections letter regarding an ETF even
though she states she cancelled during the rescission period.

s  0On8/22/2018, EME received MPUC Case No. 2018-C-5919.

Qutcome:
EME would like to apologize for any inconvenience the customer may have experienced.

We'd like to confirm per the attached TPV_ authorized the electric enroliment to EME without any
objection from the customer on 5/2/2018. As such, the electric service became active with EME on 6/5/2018 and the
attached Welcome letter as outlined above was sent via US mail on 6/7/2018.

In reference to rescission of this electric account, we’d like to confirm that the Welcome letter states the enroliment can
be rescinded 8 days from receipt of the Welcome letter. As indicated above, the Welcome letter was sent on 6/7/2018.
In as much, since the Welcome letter was mailed; 8 days from 6/7/2018 would be 6/15/2018, however; EME’s records
reflect thatjj  l-'e¢ 2nd requested cancellation on 6/25/2018 which is 18 days from the date the Welcome
letter was sent and unfortunately, outside of the rescission period.

As it stands. we’d like to confirm that EME’s records do not reflect an ETF as due. Because of this, we have forwarded

the ETF discrepancy to the proper department to ensure _ are not assessed an ETF and that any
Collection attempts previously made are ceased.
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Lastly /I - r=sponsible for the supplier charges assessed as they are for the household’s
consumption.

Please let me know if you have any further guestions or concerns.

Best regards,

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979
alusk@providerpower.com | hitps://iwww. providerpower.com

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

To: 'consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com' <consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: 2018-C-5919 '

Good afternoon Ms, Lusk:

| received a call from I <2 rding her receipt of a notice from Electricity Maine (“EM”) stating that she is
subject to a termination fee of $100.00.

She told me that a door-to-door sale rept went to her home in late May/early June. At that juncture they accepted
service. They were advised that they would be getting a Welcome Package within a couple of weeks and that service
3
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would commence after the recession period. The Welcome Package was delivered via US Postal on June 23, 2018. On
June 25" . o tacted EM speaking with Hannah. She advised Hannah that they no longer wished to have

EM as their supplier. On june 26, [ c2 /i £V a second time to confirm that her request had been taken. She
spoke with Jose and he advised her that her-recession had been fulfilled.

On August 21, 2018, she received a letter from EM dated August 17, 2018, advising her that she would be billed a
termination fee of $100.00. A review of her utility records show that EM was placed on her account on June 6?7

Waterville, ME 04901
Contact No:
Would you please send me the following information as soon as possible but not later than September 6, 2018:

1) Copy of the TPV .
2} Copy of Welcome Package/Contract
3} AH customer contact jogs including the telephone calls from 6/25 & 6/26

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
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Casenumber,

DocName

createdby  |CreatedDate

2018-C-5918

Request for Information sent to EM.msg

Pamela.Emmonsl8/22/2018

2018-C-5519

CEPs response.msg

Pamela.Emmons|9/24/2018

2018-C-5919

Rasponse to EME customer entitled to refund.msg

Pamela,Emmeons(9/24/2018

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.

REDACTED
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Date :03-26-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No0.2018-C-5995

----------------------- CAD case Metadata-

Case Number: 2018-C-5895 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Complaint Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service
Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 8/24/2018 9:30:58 AM
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

http://oit-teaqasapppl/CQM. Internal, WebUJ/CAD/CADPrint aspx?ControlID=2018-C-59...  3/5615019



CAD Note Data

S.No. Created_Date Notes

1.

10.

http://oit-teagasappp1/CQM Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=201 8-C-59...

2/15/2019
2:44:21 PM

2/15/2019
2:59:57 FM

2/14/2019
3:25:36 PM

2/6/2019
2:23:18 PM

12/3/2018
12:12:18 PM

12/3/2018
8:48:08 AM

11/13/2018
2:37:10PM

11/13/2018
2:35:20 PM

11/13/2018
2:32:19 PM

11/13/2018
12:00:59 PM

Attached a second time in error.

{ left a voicemail for Ms. Lusk at EM because || I CVP

bill still shows a balance of $360.84 due to EM. | asked her to
give me a call to discuss the matter. Attached is the email to
Ms. Lusk.

Attached is the response for I c2se and another
unrelated to this.

Attached is my follow up request to Ms. Lusk.

I left a 2nd message for | ond advised in the
voicemail that if | did not hear from him today, | would
assume that he wanted to return to the SO. | the following
response to EM when they sought clarification of my earlier
email.

Attach: email to EM requesting that they return the account
to the SOP

Attach: email response from MS. Lusk

Attach: email between myself and EM with regard to a status
update for this complaint.

| left a voicemail fo_requesting that he contact me

to discuss whether he wishes to remain a customer of EM.

On November 7 | spoke with Ms. Lusk who agreed that this
account would be rerated to the standard offer rate and if a
credit is due, would be providing a refund. | asked her if EM
considered this resolved and she agreed that this would
resolve the case. | advised her that | would confirm with the
customer that this was resolved and if so would close the
complaint and notify EM once | receive the re-rate. | received

REDACTED °

Created_By
Elizabeth.Somers

Elizabeth.Somers

Flizabeth.Somers
Elizabeth.Somers

Elizabeth.Somers

Elizabeth.Somers
Elizabeth.Somers
Elizabeth.Somers
Elizabeth.Somers

Elizabeth.Somers

3488019



REDAGTED

an email from Ms. Lusk seeking clarification for this and
another complaint with regard to the customer still being a
customer

11. 11/6/2018 I left a voicemail for April Lusk regarding this case and two Elizabeth.Somers
3:39:54 PM  others. | provided the case numbers and my concern that in
each case, there were steps that weren't taken as required by
the rule before enrolling the customer. | told her that | wanted
to speak with her about what her thoughts would be in
providing a resolution for the customers. | asked her to call
me and provided my direct line and | told her that | hoped to
wrap them up this week. | told her that | would follow up with
an email. (attached)

12. 9/27/2018 Attach: data from EM Elizabeth.Somers
10:57:52 AM

13. 8/27/2018 Attach: Email to Spark for Data Elizabeth.Somers
2:40:57 PM '

14. 8/24/2018 -caEIed because he said that a door to door sales Elizabeth.Somers

9:31:24 AM  person came in april and told him that the rate of 11 cents
would be cheaper than CMP at 16 cents a kWh. He also
couldn't understand the TPV person and stated that the sales
person was next to him nodding and indicating how he should
respond. Finally, he did not receive any information until he
recently began getting collections calls from EM

http://oit-teaqasapppl /CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-C-59... 3/688019
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CAD Case Details- ---

-Complainant's Information

Case Number : 2018-C-5995
Complainant’s Middle Name :

Complainant's Suffix :

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number
(Secondary) :

Service Information

Service Name :

Service Address : _

Service City : South Paris
Service Zip Code : 04281
Utility Detail
Utitity/Industry Type : Electric
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC
Have you contacted Utility
Yes
Company?
Other Detail
Issues : CEP Terms of Service
Disposition Detail
Case Status : Cpen
Important Decision :
Is Possible Violation : No

Other Information

Abatement Amount($}):

-alted because he

Complainant's First Name:
Complainant's Last Name :

Complainant's Telephone :

Is your mailing address is

different than service No
address :

Service Address

(Continued) : -
Service State : MAINE

Utility/Industry Subtype : CEPs

Utility Account Number : -

Date of Contact : 08/23/2018

Disposition Type :
Comments :

http://oit-teaqasapppl/ COM Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-C-59... 3888019



Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

said that a door to door
sales person came in april
and told him that the rate
of 11 cents would be
cheaper than CMP at 16
cents a kWh. He also
couldn't understand the
TPV person and stated that
the sales person was next
to him nodding and
indicating how he should
respond. Finally, he did not
receive any information
until he recently began
getting collections calls
from EM

REDAGTED
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 2:21 PM

To: 'Customer Concemns’

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5895 and 2018-C-5376

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

Good Morming Ms. Lusk,
Could you please proceed with the drop request and rerating?
Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: Customer Concerns imailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
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
the cancellation and rerate through the end of service date. However, I did leave a second message for ﬁ

requesting he contact me today if he did not wish to return to the standard offer. So if you could wait to
proceed until tomorrow, I will let you know if he responds. '

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

Good maorning,

Thank you for the update. EM is able to provide a re-rate tcj M the standard rate from inception to 9/27/2018
(the date EM responded to this complaint) but because his account is still active going forward he will be charged
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
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-maii from
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

I have not heard fromi I Since he came to us because of his concern about being improperly enrolled, 1
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

Thank you. | iook forward to hearing back from you.

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7018 | Fax: 832-320-2879
alusk@providerpower.com | https://www.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mai,
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maing.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 1:34 PM

To: April Lusk <alusk@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

T was unable to connect with{jJl acd lef: him a voicemail requesting that he contact me. Iwill update you
when [ hear from him.

Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: April Lusk [mailto;alusk@providerpower.com]

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good afternoon Ms. Somers,
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Thank you for the update regarding [ for 2018-¢-5376. | have submitted the cancellation request and once the
service terminates a re-rate will be submitted from inception to the termination date.

Additionally, has there been any update on 2018-C-59957
Best regards,

April Lusk

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12440 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 8§32-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2879
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

T just spoke with “egarding his complaint, (2018-C-5376). He requested that his account be returned to
the standard offer and understands that he won't incur an ETF. I reviewed his account with him and discussed that
EM would be rerating his account. Iadvised him that he may owe a balance to EM since there is still a past due on
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

Thank you. 1 will await your response.
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- | Regulatory Specialist :
‘ .ckchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079
.32-333-701¢ | Fax: 832-320-2979
uJsk@providerpower.com | https://www.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mait.
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
inception up until the most recent invoice that generated for each and then continue to hill them at the rate at which
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
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333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979

providerpower.com | https://www.nrovfderpower.com

émail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
om they are addressed, If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail,
-ease notify the sender immediate]

¥ by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
/our system. If you are not the inten

ded recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
-in relfiance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibiteq.
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: . ENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376 .

Attachments: Provider-CMP Re-Rate. xlsx; _ Re-rate. PNG;
B R cfund. PNG

Good morning Ms. Somers,
Thank you for your patience concerning this matter.

Please be advised that the rerate calculations for Case # 2018-C-5995 for _a re attached for the amount of
$324.36. As such, he can expect to receive this refund in the form of a check via US mail within the next 21 business
days.

Additionally, the re-rate calculations for Case # 2018-C-5376 for_are also attached for the amount of
§173.70. As such, her can expect to receive this refund in the form of a check via US mail within the next 21 business
days.

Best regards,

April Lusk

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 1:21 PM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE:; [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,
Can you confirm that this account has been returned to the standard offer and provide the amount of the re-rate?
~ Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 5:30 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 8:28 AM <

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]} RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

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

Thank you, We will wait until tomorrow to submit the cancellation request and the re-rate request.
Best regards,

April Lusk

From:”Somers, rElizab.eth “<E.iize.1bréth.Somer.s.@m..a.ihne..;.:-t.)w 7

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
the cancellation and rerate through the end of service date. However, I did leave a second message for B

requesting he contact me today if he did not wish to return to the standard offer. So if you could wait to
proceed until tomorrow, I will let you know if he responds.

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
(the date EM responded to this complaint) but because his account is still active going forward he wil he charged

2
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monthly at EM’s rate unless he chooses to cancel the service and return to the utility? Are you stating to adjust the
bifling and submit a cancellation request?

Best regards,

April Lusk

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester L.n, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979
alusk@providerpower.com | hitps:/fwww. providerpower.com

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

from: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 7:41 AM

To: April Lusk <alusk@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Morning Ms. Lusk,

I have not heard from [l Since he came to us because of his concern about being improperly enrolled, |
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

To: Somaers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine .gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Thank you. | look forward to hearing back from you.

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079
Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax; 832-320-2878
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atlusk@providerpower.com | hitps:.//www . providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individuat or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Piease notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
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

Good Afternoon Ms, Lusk,

I was unable to connect with -and left him a voicemail requesting that he contact me. I will update you
when I hear from him,

Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: April Lusk [mailto:alusk@ providerpower.com]

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

Aprit Lusk

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
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, disiribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

751



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

I just spoke with-regarding his complaint. (2018-C-5376). He requested that his account be returned to
the standard offer and understands that he won't incur an ETF. 1 reviewed his account with him and discussed that
EM would be rerating his account. I advised him that he may owe a balance to EM since there is still a past due on
the account. He would like to make a payment soon, so I am wondering if it is possible to expedite the calculations
so that T may provide him the amount due.

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
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited,

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

I will et you know what I find out.

Thank you,
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Beth Somers

From: April Lusk [maiito:alusk@ providerpower.com)

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine gov>
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
alusk@providerpower.com | hitps:/www. providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mai if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Do not delete highlighted formulas in Grey

Utility " Service Period : ; o Total invoice Correctrate - Energy Charge
CMP 03/29/2018 - 04/26/2018 1162.00 $140.9800 0.079206
04/28/2018 - 05/24/2018 481.00 $57.2400 0.079206
05/26/2018 - 06/26/2018 387.00 $46.0500 0.079206
06/28/2018 - 07/26/2018 618.00 $75.9000 0.079206
07/28/2018 - 08/26/2018 524.00 $65.4600 0.079206
08/28/2018 - 09/26/2018 471.00 $57.3800 0.079206
09/28/2018 - 10/25/2018 792.00 $95.0300 0.079206
10/27/2018 - 11/28/2018 1539.00 $189.2200 0.079206
11/30/2018 - 12/27/2018 1580.00 $195.4200 0.079206
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:41 PM
To: '‘April Lusk'

Subject: 2018-C-5995

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk.

11ck a voicemail about | NGGzGE: count information. You provided a refund amount of $324.36 based
on your re-rating his account. His most recent information shows that a balance forward of $360.84 is due to
Electricity Maine. 1 would assume that this would be sent back to EM for collection on the next billing cycle.

I'm wondering if it makes more sense to wait until this happens so that the customer won't receive a credit and then
end up owing a balance.

Please give me a call or respond via email and let me know your thoughts. My phone number is 207-287-4946. Ina
previous email, I provided an incorrect phone number.

Respectfully,

Beth Somers

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0018

Phone: 207-287-4946
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:41 PM
To: '"April Lusk'

Subject: 2018-C-5995

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk.

1 left a voicemail about _ account information. You provided a refund amount of $324.36 based
on your re-rating his account. His most recent information shows that a balance forward of $360.84 is due to
Electricity Maine. 1 would assume that this would be sent back to EM for collection on the next billing cycle.

T'm wondering if it makes more sense to wait until this happens so that the customer won't receive a credit and then
end up owing a balance.

Please give me a call or respond via email and let me know yout thoughts. My phone number is 207-287-4946. Ina
previous email, T provided an incorrect phone number,

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

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 2:40 PM
To: '‘consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com'
Subject: FW: 2018-C-5995

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,
1 believe I sent this to the wrong email. I will make sure to correct this going forward.
Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 2:37 PM

To: 'Customer Concerns' <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: 2018-C-5995

Good Afternoon,

we were contacted by | EGcGccNGNGNGNGEEEEEEEEEE Sovih Paris, ME. CMP account number | INEGN
IS I st:icd that he was approached by a door to door sales person in April. The sales

representative told him that the rate offered of 11 ¢ per kWh would be cheaper than CMP's rate of 16 ¢ per

KWh. He stated that he was unable to understand the person conducting the TPV but that the salesperson directed

him by nodding and indicating how he should respond to the questions - also stated that he never

received information in the mail concerning his rate.

For this complaint please provide the following information as soon as possible but no later than September 11,
2018:

A copy of the TPV
A copy of the Welcome Packet
When was the customer's account enrolled with EM?

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
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: 2018-C-5995

Attachments: v~ S o come Letter.pdf

To Whom This May Concern:

This is Provider Power Mass’s (“Provider”) response to MEPUC Case No. 2018-C-5995.

Thank you for bringing_concern to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

. _has filed a complaint because he states that he did not understand the information provided to him in the
Third Party Verification call. He goes on to state that the door-to-door representative advised him that the fixed-rate
would be $0.11 cents/kWh.

Investigative Resulis:

Cn 3/23/2018,_nrol!ed the account via Door-to-Door representative onto a 24-month plan at the
fixed-rate of $0.1190 cents/kWh. (TPV Attached)

On 3/28/2018, the Welcome Packet was sent to the confirmed mailing address of _ South
Paris, ME 04281, (Letter Attached) .

On 3/29/2018, the services with Provider initiated,

on 8/23/2018, a woman named || EGNGzG c2''<¢ I - ding the balance owed
to Provider. was advised that Provider had not received payment from CMP and the current balance
owed was $320.17. I stated that she would be contacting the utiiity.

On 8/29/2018 and 9/5/2018, Provider received two {2) payments in the amount of $114.97 and $133.00.
Current balance owed is $137.66.

Qutcome:

Provider would like to apologize for any inconvenience that [ ay have experienced.

After careful review, Provider confirms that I vi!ingly and knowingly authorized the enrollment with Provider
on 3/23/2018 as evidenced by his affirmative acknowledgement and the authorization for the TPV. However, because
we do take complaints of this case seriously, this information was forwarded to the appropriate department to further
investigate the agent that visited > get a statement from them.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,

o3

@ § rovier with a Pupose
E2E"  The Power to Help

Xiomara Mendoza | Consumer Affairs Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7020 |

xmendoza@providerpower.com | https:/fwww.providerpower.com

1
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From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-5995

Good Afternoon,

We were contacted b _, South Paris, ME. CMP account number [l
i stated that he was approached by a door to door sales person i April. The sales

representative told him that the rate offered of 11 ¢ per kWh would be cheaper than CMP’s rate of 16 ¢ per

KWh. He stated that he was unable to understand the person conducting the TPV but that the salesperson directed

him by nodding and indicating how he should respond to the questions. -also stated that he never

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
When was the customer’s account enrolled with EM?

Thank you,

Beth Somers

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0018

Phone: 1-800-452-4699
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¥ The Power to HELP

Efactricil

P.0O, Box 421289
Houston, TX 77242
."1.00"/.0. _C-‘;n_e_gn 24DZQ
p TRate o tho
Welcome to the Fama%} Tt o0 ContcwH
461 007 P51121 ' “Term
_24 Months
 WonthlyFes
South Paris, ME 04281 S . SO TES
ety o et B ey et ] Hinatic
§10000
“'Service Type
EieCtric I SR rR s
3/28/2018 |

< Utility
Central Maine Power

Dear N

Thank you for choosing Electricity Maine as your supplier!
You have selected a great plan to ensure peace of mind,

We've received your request to start service; you will officiaily
be switched on your next meter reading. Please allow 1-2
bitiing cycles for the changes to take effect on your eill.

Once a customer, you'il enjoy the many benefits of being part
of the family, including:

e Local customer care representatives who put you first
« Competitive plans, services and incentive programs

if you need assistance, please feel free to contact us at any
time at 1-866-573-2674 or via emaii at
customerservice@electricityme.com.

Rest Easy
Relax with a Security System that

Warm Regards never sleeps.
&g ! Get a $200 gift card from us when you sign up

with Protect America, our newest partner. Cali
now 855-213-0303!

We look forward to servicing your energy needs.

Your Friends at Electricity Maine

PE.EM_WELCOME_DB.Ol.l?_EVE%
763
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TERMS OF SERVICE
Contract Disclosure Statement

Type of plan

Fixed

Price per KWh

11.90 Cents/KWH

Length of plan

24 Months

Late payment fee (if any)

When the Utility issues you a consolidated bill that includes charges for electric
generation service supplied by Electricity Maine, all invoiced balances not paid in
full by the due date are subject to the Utiiity's late payment policies and
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
rescind orally by calling Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674; by
email to customerservice@electricityme.com or in writing by mail to
Electricity Maine, LLC, PO Box 1150, Auburn, Maine 04211-1150.

Tell-free number:

You can contact Electricity Maine with questions or complaints by phone, toll-free
by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following hours: Monday through Friday,
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You also can contact Electricity Maine through its website
at www electricityme.com,

PUC Consumer Assistance:.

You may also contact the State of Maine Public Utilities Commisston (PUC) with
complaints or questions at 1-800-452-4699. Current standard offer prices for
comparison and other information about switching your supplier may be found at
http:h’www.maine.govlmeopa/utiIitieslelectric/supply.html.

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
the cancellation within 2 business days of your request. Electricity Maine wili then
process the cancellation for you. Unless you have signed up with another
supplier, you will receive standard offer service, which is a supply service
available o all electricity custormers through a process administered by the PUC.

You will receive two contract renewal notice prior to the end of the term of this contract. You will have the
option to reject renewal and instead receive standard offer service or service from another supplier,
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Terms Of Service

RESIDENTIAL AND SMALL NON-RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS

Electricity Maine, LLC
Terms of Service
(Version No. 19)
Updated: 10/24/2017

purchase of Electric Generation Service. Electricity Maine agrees to sell and you agree to buy your
full requirements for electric generation service (measured in kilowatt hours) at the price and on the
terms and conditions specified in this agreement and the Contract Disclosure Statement (together,
the “Supply Contract”) ")—including an agreement for arbitration and class action
waiver—throughout the term of this Supply Contract. The purchase and sale of energy hereunder
shall commence at 60:00:01 EST on the first day that Electricity Maine provides physical delivery to
your facilities and shall end at 24:00:00 EST on the last day of the term,

Price Structures. For greater clarity, all rates shown on our website and promotional materials have
heen rounded to the nearest hundredth of a cent. You will be bilied at the fixed rate in cents per
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
depending on utitity enroilment requirements, your specific meter- reading schedule, time-of-year
pricing, and market conditions. For renewal customers, service shall continue uninterrupted.

This Supply Contract will renew automatically uniess terminated by you or Electricity Maine per the
Termination Provisions set forth in this Supply Contract in Section 4, Between thirty (30) and sixty
(60) caiendar days prior to the end of the term of service of your Supply Contract, Electricity Maine
will send two (2) written renewal notices (the “Renewal Notice").. Each Renewa! Notice will notify you
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of the existence and operation of this automatic renewal provision and either (i) a Contract Renewal
Notice that sets forth the terms of the Supply Contract effective upon the automatic renewal,
including any changes in the terms, the fixed rate electricity price that will apply to the renewal
period, and the renewal term length, which shall not exceed the term of the existing contract term,
or 12 months, whichever is shorter or (i) a Hoidover Notice that sets forth a Holdover Term during
which the terms and rates of the Supply Contract will continue until such time as a Contract Renewal
Notice issues. During the Hoidover Term or Contract Renewal you may cancel the Supply Contract
without payment of any "Cost Recovery Fee."

4. Termination Provisions. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contractin the event of your
default as set forth in Section 5. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contractin its sole
discretion for any other reason upon not less than thirty (30} days written notice to you, with such
termination to be effective at the end of the current Supply Contract or Holdover Term described in
Section 3. You may terminate this Supply Contract in writing or by phone with Electricity Maine at
least 30 days prior to your contract end date and untit such time as the Utility compietes the
termination in accordance with its rules. If you terminate the Supply Contract prior to the end of the
term in effect, you may be subject to a “Cost Recovery Fee” outlined in Section 9, which fee will not
apply if you terminate during the Holdover Term or Contract Renewal, Upon termination, service will
be discontinued on the next utility meter read date for your account that is at least thirty (30) days
after the notice of termination.

5. Payment of Bills. The cost of your electric generation service will be included on your bill from the
Utility, and is due and payable when your Utility biil is due and payable. You agree to accept the
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
ali invoiced balances not paid in full by the due date are subject to the Utility's late payment policies
and procedures, inciuding assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and interest. IN THE
EVENT YOU DEFAULT IN YOUR PAYMENT OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS SUPPLY CONTRACLT,
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
Electricity Maine within fifteen (15) days of entering into such a plan. Qutstanding balances owed to
Eiectricity Maine may not be accounted for by the Utility payment plan, may appear as a separate
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
history and credit score. Once enrolied, Electricity Maine reserves the right to report your payment
history to a credit reporting agency.

7. Customer Deposits. Electricity Maine does not require a customer deposit to enroll.

8. Warranty Disclaimer; Damages; Force Majeure.
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REDACTED

ALL ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE 1S PROVIDED BY ELECTRICITY MAINE ON AN “AS 1S"” BASIS.
ELECTRICITY MAINE MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY. TO THE FULL
£XTENT PERMISSIBLE BY APPLICABLE LAW, ELECTRICITY MAINE DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTILES OF
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEM ENT AND TITLE WITH
RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY.

You agree that Electricity Maine shall not be liable for any damages or claims for matters within the
control of the Utility or the 1ISO-New England controiled electricity grid, which include maintenance
of electric lines and systems, service interruptions, loss or termination of service, deterioration of
electric services, meter readings or injury to persons or damage to property caused by the delivery
or supply of electricity. Electricity Maine shall not be responsipie for any failure to commence or
terminate electric generation service on the date specified due to any failure or delay in enrolling
you with the Utility. Electricity Maine’s liability shall be limited to direct actual damages ondy, which
will not exceed the amount of your single largest monthly invoice during the preceding 12 months.
in no event shall Electricity Maine be liable for any punitive, incidental, consequential, exemplary,
indirect, third-party claims or other damages whether based on contract, warranty, tort, negligence,
strict liabifity or otherwise, or for lost profits arising from any breach or nonperformance of this
Supply Contract, Electricity Maine wili make commercially reasonable efforts to supply electricity but
does not guarantee a continuous supply of electricity. Customer acknow!edges that certain causes
and events outside of Electricity Maine's controi (Force Majeure events) may result in interruptions in
service and Electricity Maine shall not be liable for any such interruptions. Electricity Maine does not
generate electricity nor does it transmit or distribute electricity. Therefore, Customer agrees that
Electricity Maine shali not be iiable for damages caused by electricity or Force Majeure events,
including acts of God, acts of any governmental authority, acts of terrorists or enemies of the state,
accidents, strikes or lock outs, labor troubles, required maintenance work, inability to access the
Utility's system, non-performance by the Utility, or any cause beyond Electricity Maine’s control.

Charges, Fees and Penalties. You will be charged for electric generation service supplied at the
contract rate. Except as provided in this Supply Contract, no additional fees will be assessed to you
by Electricity Maine unless you choose 0 cancel this Supply Contract prior to its renewal date. You
understand and agree that in order for Electricity Maine to offer and fulfiil its fixed rate obligation to
you, it has to purchase electric power in advance of usage in amounts needed to cover the full term
of this Supply Contract. If you cancel this Supply Contract early, you will be responsible for paying a
“Cost Recovery Fee” of $100.00. Electricity Maine reserves the right to charge interest on any
outstanding balances more than thirty (30) days overdue at the Utility's maximum allowed default
interest rate. You are responsible for settlement of any balances for generation service, late
payment or interest charges owed to your Utility as per Section 4 of this agreement. in the event
there is a change (including a change in interpretation) in law, regulation, rule, ordinance, order,
directive, fited tariff, decision, writ, judgment or decree by a governmental authority {including the
Maine PUC or {S0-NE), including, without limitation, changes in Utility tariffs and ISO-NE rules,
including those changes affecting fees, costs, or charges imposed by ISO-NE of the Maine PUC,
changes in market rules, changes in load profiles or changes in nodai and zonal definitions, and such
change results in Electricity Maine incurring additional costs and expenses in providing your
electricity service, these additional costs and expenses shall be your responsibility and they will be
assessed in your monthty biil as a pass-through charge. We may charge you up to $25 for any
returned check.

10. Estimated Bills. In the avent the Utility is unable to read your electric meter, the Utiiity wilt
estimate your usage and your charges will be calculated accordingly and adjusted on a future bill.
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11.

12.

13.

14,

15,

16.

REDACTED

Electricity Maine reserves the right to use third party billing services in performance of the Terms
and Conditions of this Supply Agreement.

Disclosure of Risks and Costs Associated With Real-Time or tndexed Electricity Products.
Maine regulations require that electricity suppliers, brokers and aggregators provide the following
disclosure to customers regarding electricity products in which the prices paid by consumers vary
with changes in wholesale electricity prices, other energy prices, or an energy price index.

Volatility Risk: Electricity prices may be subject to substantial volatility based on economic
conditions, fuel prices, seasonal efectricity demands, generator outages, weather and other factors.

Future Performance: Past results regarding particular electricity products are not necessarily an
indication of future results.

Right to Rescind. YOU HAVE ARIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT FOR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY
WITHOUT PENALTY WITHIN FiVE (5) CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT OF THIS SUPPLY CONTRALT, OR
WITHIN EIGHT (8) CALENDAR DAYS IF THIiS SUPPLY CONTRACT I5 MAILED TO YOU. IN ORDER TO
EXERCISE YOUR RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT, YOU MUST CONTACT US BY ONE OF THE
FOLLOWING THREE MEANS:

a) By telephone at: 1-866-573-2674;
b) By mailing us a written notice to rescind at:

Electricity Maine, LLC
PO Box 1150
Auburn, Maine 04211 -1158; or

¢) By email through customerservice@electricityme.com.

Questions and Complaints. If you have a question or compiaint about your electricity supply, you
can contact Electricity Maine by phone, toll-free by cailing 1-866-573-2674 during the following
hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 am. to 5:00 p.m. You can also contact us through our website at
www . electricityme.com,

standard Offer Generation Service. All retail electricity customers in Maine are entitled to
purchase their electricity supply from a competitive supplier or through standard offer service.
standard offer service is provided automatically to customers who do not sign a contract with a
supplier for their electricity suppty.

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

Assignment, This Supply Contract may be assigned or transferred by Electricity Maine to another
competitive electricity provider without your consent If there is no change in the terms of the Supply
Contract upon assignment. Notice of such assignment shall be provided to your e-mail address on
record within 30 days after the assignment, You may not assign this Supply Contract, in whole or
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17.

18.

19.

20,

21,

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

Do-Not-Call List. The Federa: Trade Commission maintains a national Do Not Call List. You may be
able to place your home or cell phone number on this list to stop unwanted telemarketing calls from
businesses with which you do not have an established business relationship. You can register online
at www.donotcall.gov, or by telephone at 1-888-382-1222. For TTY, call 1-866-290-4236.

Consumer Protection Rights. You may contact the Maine Public Utilities Commission to obtain
information on consumer protection rights by caliing the Commission’s Consumer Assistance
Division Hotline at 1-800-452-4699, Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. or by writing to
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
historical account usages at the time of enroilment. in addition to these terms, and ACH agreement
for automatic drafting of these amounts will be required. This additional agreement must be signed
prior to enroliment of this account. Failure to sign this agreement may result in immediate return to
Standard Offer of your account. Please cal! Eiectricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674 to set up this
arrangement,

Meter Usage information. Electricity Maine has authority to act as your agent to obtain Advanced
Metering information {AMI) and Historical Usage information for your account as part of this
suppiier agreement.

MANDATORY ARBITRATION AND CLASS ACTION WAIVER AGREEMENT.

a. Scope of the Arbitration Agreement. Any iegal dispute between the parties concerning or arising
out of your enroliment, purchase, these Terms of Service, or the relationship among the parties
{"Dispute”) shal! be resolved by one arbitrator through binding arbitration using the process
explained below. The parties understand and agree that they are waiving their rights to sue or
go to court to assert or defend their rights. However, either party may bring an individual claim
in smali claims court consistent with the jurisdictional and dollar amount limitations that may
apply, so long as maintained as an individuai claim. The term “Dispute” refers to any dispute,
action, claim, or cther controversy between us, whether in contract, warranty, tort, statute,
regulation, ordinance, or any other legal or equitable basis.

b. Informal Dispute Resolution. Fither party asserting a Dispute shall first try in good faith to
resolve it by providing written notice as specified below to the other party describing the facts
and circumstances (including any relevant documentation) and allowing the receiving party 30
days in which to respond. Notice shall be made by first class or registered maif (1) to Electriclty
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
notify you regarding a material change to tiiis Arbitration Agreement. You may opt aut by
sending an emaii through Electricity Maine's website at electricityme.com or by sending a letter
to 306 Rodman Road, Auburn, ME, 04210. You should include your printed name, mailing
address, and the words “Reject Arbitration.”

How Arbitration Works, Either party may initiate arbitration, which shali be conducted by the
American Arbitration Association {“AAA"), under the AAA Commercial or Consumer rules, as
applicable, in effect at the time the Claim is filed ("AAA Rules”). For information on how to file a
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
right to recover an award of attorneys' fees and costs against you. The arbitrator's decision shail
be final, binding, and non-appealable. Judgment upon the award may be entered and enforced
in any court having jurisdiction.

Waiver of Right to Bring Class Action & Representative Claims, All Disputes, whether resoived
informally, in small claims court, or through arbitration, shali be brougnt on an individual basls.
Disputes must be brought in the parties’ individual capacity, and not as a plaintiff or class
member in any purported class, collective, representative, muitiple plaintiff, or similar
proceeding (“Class Action”). The parties expressly waive any ability to maintain any Class Action
in any forum, and the arbitrator shall not have authority to combine or aggregate similar claims
or conduct any Class Action nor make an award to any entity or person not a party to the
arbitration. Any claim that ali or part of this Class Action waiver is unenforceable,
unconscionable, void, or voidable may be determined only by a court of competent jurisdiction
and not by an arbitrator. THE PARTIES UNDERSTAND THAT THEY WOULD HAVE HAD A RIGHT
TO LITIGATE THROUGH A COURT, TO HAVE A JUDGE OR JURY DECIDE THEIR CASE AND TO BE
PARTY TO A CLASS OR REPRESENTATIVE ACTION, HOWEVER, THEY UNDERSTAND AND
CHOOSE.TO HAVE ANY CLAIMS DECIDED INDIVIDUALLY, THROUGH ARBITRATION.

Governing Law. This Arbitration Agreement shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act and
interpreting federal law. To the extent state law appiies to any aspect of this provision or the
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
in any state court that has jurisdiction. The arbitrator, and not any federaj, state or local court,
shali have exclusive authority to resolve any dispute relating to the interpretation, applicability,
unconscionability, arbitrability, enforceability or formation of this Arbitration Agreement
including any claim that all or any part of the Arbitration Agreement is void or voidable.
However, the preceding sentence shall not apply to +he clause above entitled "Waiver of Right to
Bring Class Action & Representative Claims.”
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22, You acknowledge and agree that this Supply Contract and the transaction(s) under this Supply Contract constitute a
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

1 left you a voicemail just now and am following up with an email. I would like to discuss three cases with you.
Complaint numbers are 2018-C-5716; 2018-C-5376 and 2018-C-5995.

In each of these complaints I found inconsistencies with how the customer enrollments were processed with respect
to the requirements of the rule. Twould like to discuss your thoughts about how to provide a resolution for these
customers. 1 am hopeful to finish these complaints this week.

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

18 Sthte House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0018

Phone: 1-800-452-4699
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 2:46 PM

To: 'Aprit Lusk' .

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

1 will let you know what I find out.

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

The two accounts above are stilt active and are not pending termination. Are we to re-rate to the utility’s rate from
inception up until the most recent invoice that generated for each and then continue 1o bill them at the rate at which
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
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or Copy this e-mail.
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

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:34 PM

To: ‘April Lusk'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

1 was unable to connect withi GG 216 1eft him a voicemail requesting that he contact me. I will update you
when [ hear from him.

Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: Aprif Lusk [mailto:alusk@providerpower.com}

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good afternoon Ms. Somers,

Thank you for the update regarding [} lllfor 2018-C-5376. | have submitted the cancellation request and once the
service terminates a re-rate will be submitted from inception to the termination date.

Additionally, has there been any update on 2018-C-5995?7
Best regards,

April Lusk

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12440 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax; 832-320-2979
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
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any actio
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

=

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

1 just spoke with- regarding his complaint. (2018-C-5376). He requested that his account be returned (o
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

Subject: RE; [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended salely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you shouid not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mait by mistake and delete this e-mail from
-your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth Somers@maine. gov>

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

1 will Iet you know what I find out,

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

The two accounts above are still active and are not pending termination. Are we to re-rate 10 the utility’s rate from
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

From: Aprit Lusk <alusk@providerpower.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Thank you. | look forward to hearing back from you.

5§ Poveer with a Purpose
e i The Power to Help

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12440 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7018 | Fax; 832-320-2979
alusk@providerpower.com | https:/www.providerpower.com

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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER) 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

I was unable to connect with -and left him a voicemail requesting that he contact me. Iwill update you
when I hear from him.

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

Thank you for the update regarding [l for 2018-C-5376. 1 have submitted the cancellation request and once the
service terminates a re-rate will be submitted from inception to the termination date.

Additionally, has there been any update on 2018-C-59557

Best regards, “
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Aprit Lusk

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979
alusk@providerpower.com | hitps:/iwww.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-maiil.
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

1 just spoke with [l cgarding his complaint. (2018-C-5376). He requested that his account be returned to
the standard offer and understands that he won't incur an ETF. I reviewed his account with him and discussed that
EM would be rerating his account. Tadvised him that he may owe a balance to EM since there is still a past due on
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

From: April Lusk {mailto:alusk@providerpower.com]

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
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mait if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action

2 780




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

T will need to check with the complainants to confirm that they did not want to continue as customers. Generally
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

From: April Lusk [mailto:alusk@providerpower,com]

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
alusk@providerpower.com | https:/fiwww . providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual-or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are natified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 8:41 AM

To: "April Lusk’

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Morning Ms. Lusk,

I have not heard fron_ Since he came to us because of his concern about being improperly enrolled,
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

42440 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7018 | Fax: 832-320-2979
alusk@providerpower.com | hitps:/Avww.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidentia and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
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

T was unable to connect With_ and left him a voicemail requesting that he contact me. I will update you
when I hear from him.

Thank you,

Beth Somers

! 782



REDACTED

From: April Lusk [mailto:alusk@providerpower.com]

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.goy>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good afternoon Ms. Somers,

Thank you for the update regarding [ for 2018-C-5376. | have submitted the cancellation request and once the
service terminates a re-rate will be submitted from inception to the termination date,

Additionally, has there been any update on 2018-C-59857
Best regards,

April Lusk

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979
alusk@oroviderpower.com | hitps://www. providerpower.com

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

Erom: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 10:10 AM

To: April Lusk <alusk@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Morning Ms. Lusk,

1 just spoke with [l <s2rding his complaint. (2018-C-5376). He requested that his account be returned to
the standard offer and understands that he won’t incur an ETF. I reviewed his account with him and discussed that
EM would be rerating his account. 1 advised him that he may owe a balance to EM since there is still a past due on
the account. He would like to make a payment soon, so Lam wondering if it is possible to expedite the calculations
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

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 j Houston, TX 77078

Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979
alusk@providerpower.com | hitps://www.providerpower.com

This emaif and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. |f you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
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

From: April Lusk Imailto;alusk@providerpower.com]

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
inception up untit the most recent invoice that generated for each and then continue to bill them at the rate at which
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

your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distriputing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 12:09 PM

To: ‘April Lusk'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Morning Ms. Lusk,

Yes. Since we agreed that the customer was not provided with his rescission period, T would request that you submit
the cancellation and rerate through the end of service date. However, I did leave a second message fori

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

Thank you for the update. EM is able to provide a re-rate to -at the standard rate from inception to 9/27/2018
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
alusk@providerpower.com | https:/iwww. providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidentiat and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
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

I have not heard fror I Since he came to us because of his concern about being improperly enrolled, 1
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
alusk@providerpower.com | hitps:/iwww . providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from

your system. If you are nof the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
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

I was unable to connect with _ and left him a voicemail requesting that he contact me. 1 will update you
when I hear from him,

Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: April Lusk Imailto:alusk@providerpower.com]
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 3:02 PM
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To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good afternocn Ms, Somers,

Thank you for the update regarding for 2018-C-5376. | have submitted the cancellation request and once the
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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended sotely for the use of the individual or entity to
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

Sent; Thursday, November 08, 2018 10:10 AM

To: April Lusk <alusk@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376

Good Morming Ms. Lusk,

I just spoke with B oo ding his complaint. (2018-C-5376). He requested that his account be returned to
the standard offer and understands that he won't incur an ETF. 1 reviewed his account with him and discussed that
EM would be rerating his account. [ advised him that he may owe a balance to EM since there is still a past due on
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
alusk@providerpower.com | hitps;//www.providerpower.com

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

I will need to check with the complainants to confirm that they did not want to continue as customers. Generally -
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
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you shoutd not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mai.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. if you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Casenumber

DocName

createdby

CreatedDate

2018-C-5995

£\ 2018-C-5995.msg

Elizabeth.Somers{8/27/2018

2018-C-5895

2018-C-5995 response.msg

Elizabeth.Somers9/27/2018

2018-C-5995

Complaints.msg

Elizabeth.Somers|11/6/2018

2018-C-5995

Complaints.msg

Elizabeth.Somersii1/13/2018

2018-C-5885

RE EXTERNAL SENDER 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376.msg

Elizabeth.Somars|11/13/2018

2018-C-5995

RE EXTERNAL SENDER 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376 x2.msg

Elizabeth,Somers|11/13/2018

2018-C-5995
2018-C-5885
2018-C-5995

RE EXTERNAL SENDER 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376 x 3.msg

Elizabeth.Somerst11/13/2018

OP reguest.msg

Elizabeth.Somers|12/3/2018

Clarification.msg

Elizabeth.Somers|12/3/2018

2018-C-5995

Requesting update. msg

Elizabeth.Somers[2/6/2019

2018-C-5585

RE EXTERNAL SENDER 2018-C-5995 and 2018-C-5376 021.9.msg

Elizabeth.Somers|2/14/2019

2018-C-5595

2018-C-5995 follow up.msg

Elizabeth.Somers|2/15/2019

2018-C-5995

2018-C-5995 follow up.msg

Elizabeth.Somers{2/15/2019

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.

REDACTED
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Case Number:

Case Type:
Utility Name:

Utility/Industry
Type:

Disposition Type:

Appealed:
Abatement:
Status:

IsBusiness:

REDAGTEDS 5

Date :01-11-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case N0.2018-C-6176

2018-C-6176

Complaint
ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

Electric

UTILITY DID NOT PROVIDE
ADEQUATE SERVICE

290
Closed

No

Customer/Business _

Name:
Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service
Date/Time Created: 9/5/2018 9:25:10

AM
Utility/industry Subtype: CEPs

Disposition Date: 11/30/2018
10:56:23 AM

Violation:

Staff Assigned for

Violation:

Assigned Staff: Emmons Pamela

792
http://oit-teagasappp1/CQM. Internal, WebUIL/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-C-61...  1/11/2019



S.No. Created_Date Notes
1.

http://oit-teagasapppl/ CQM.Intemal.WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlIDiZOl 8-C-61...

12/4/2018
10:06:09 AM

11/30/2018
10:57:44 AM

11/30/2018
10:51:25 AM

11/21/2018
8:38:00 AM

11/8/2018
10:54:40 AM

11/7/2018
1:11:45 PM

11/6/2018
10:01:23 AM

11/5/2018
11:10:19 AM

REDAGYED °

Created_By
Corrective note-On November 30 a Resolution letter was sent  Pamela.Emmons
to the CEP and Customer. {Corrected CEO to CEP). Customer

has not contacted CASD after several attempts to discuss the

results of CASD investigation. Matter was resolved when CEP

refunded customer and waived termination fees. Resolution

letter sent to customer on 11/30 advising him of the same.

POSSIBLE VIOLATION- 305 B Small Customer Protections
Section 6-Renewals EM was unable to provide CASD with
renewal notices from 2014-current.

Pamela.Emmons

Attachment-Resolution letter sent to CEQ via email and Pamela.Emmons

customer via USP

Attachment-Refund calculations from EM-customer to receive Pamela.Emmons
refund equal to $190.31 covering the period from 9/2013-

10/2018. 1 called B - ing him a voice message on

-asking that he call me so we can discuss the results

of my investigation.

| called _on the number provided leaving him a

voice mail message with my contact information.

Pamela.Emmons

Attachment-EM is unable to located renewal notices therefore Pamela.Emmons

it will be rendering_an adjustment.

Placed follow-up called to our contact at EM requesting that  Pamela.Emmons

she return my call.

Attachment- 9/28/2018 Account information provided by EM. Pamela.Emmons
A review of the account, today,information provide by EM

shows that EM has not maintained its records e.g.no Welcome

Letter, no TVP, no emails associated with renewals. Also

attached is an email from today asking CEP about the status of

the renewal emails. Notes from EM contact state that EM

customer was under contract commencing on 12/1/2016-

12/1/2018. On September 28, 2018, EM cancelled service

waiving the early termination fees.

YAGIIE




REDAGYED >

9, 11/5/2018 Review of Customer’s billing account show's that CEP was Pamela.Emmons
11:29:44 AM  dropped on 10/30 and returned to SOP on 10/31.

10. 9/5/2018 Attachment-Request for information sent to EM Pamela.Emmons
11:17:28 AM
11. 9/5/2018 iN-take by specialist (LB})- | got my CMP and notice it went Pamela.Emmons

11:06:17 AM  astronomical. Come to find out | have a competitive electricity
supplier that | never signed up for. | did years ago but was on
the standard offer. Unsure as to how 1 got them back on my
account. | have called them to try and cancel but | can't as they
said | have a contract and it will cost me 100.00. Don't
understand how they can do that when | have never talked
with them or gotten any papers. Called and spoke to a CSR but
they couldn't help us.

http://oit-teaqasapppl/ COM Internal, WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-61... 1/71 ?/%0 19



REDAGFED 3

~=mem=-=--=-CAD Case Details--------v-m-mmmmsurmmm

-Complainant's Information

Case Number : 2018-C-6176 Complainant’s First Name :
Complainant's Middle Name : Complainant's Last Name :
Complainant's Suffix : Complainant’s Telephone :

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number
{Secondary) :

Service Information

is your mailing address is

Service Name : different than service No
address :
. _ Service Address
Service Address : (Continued) :
Service City : Sidney ' - Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04330

Utility Detail

Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : CEPs

Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC  Utility Account Number ; -

Have you contacted Utility Yes Date of Contact : 09/04/2018

Company?

Other Detail

Issues : CEP Terms of Service

Disposition Detail
UTILITY DID
NOT

Case Status: Open Disposition Type : PROVIDE
ADEQUATE
SERVICE

Important Decision : No Comments :

Is Possible Violation : Yes

http://oit-teaqasappp 1/CQM.Internal. WebUL/ CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControliD=2018-C-61... 171?201 9



Other Information

Abatement Amount($):

Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

280.31

| got my CMP and notice it
went astronomical. Come
to find out i have a
competitive electricity
supplier that | never
signed up for. | did years
ago but was on the
standard offer. Unsure as
to how | got them back on
my account. | have called
them to try and cancel but
| can't as they said | have a
contract and it will cost
me 100.00. Don't
understand how they can
do that when | have never
tatked with them or
gotten any papers. Called
and spoke to a CSR but
they couldn't help us,

Look into how they
manager to be my
supplier.

REDAGTED >
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Poetzsch, Kathy

REDACTED

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good morning:

Emmons, Pamela

Wednesday, September 05, 2018 11:16 AM
‘consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com’
2018-C-61786

CASD received a call from_this morning regarding Electricity Maine {“EM”) being his supplier. He stated
that he had had EM years ago but had defaulted to the SOP. He stated that he did not receive any paperwork from

EM stating that he returned to EM. He further stated that when he called EM he was advised that he would be subject
to a termination fee of $100.00.

Sidney, ME

Utility Account No._

Would you please provide me with the following information as soon as possible but not later than September 18:

B
T e

Copy of the Welcome Package

Copy of the TPV ‘

All customer contact logs for the past 12 months.

Copies of Renewal notices and the method in which they were delivered.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter,

Pamela J. Tmmons

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

From: Martha Lopez <martha.lopez@providerpower.com>
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 6:52 PM

To: Emmons, Pamela

Ce: Regulatory

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6176

To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine’s {“EME”) response to MPUC Complaint No. 2018-C-6176.

Thank you for bringing _concem to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

has filed a complaint with the Maine Public Utilities Commission (“MPUC"} because he states that he has
was not notified that his service would default back to the Standard Offer. He also goes on to state that he contacted
EME; however was advised that he would have to pay $100 termination fee.

Investigative Results:

» On1/13/2013, EME emailed -he Contract Expiration Notice, to the email address of
|
s 0On9/25/2013, EME sent-he Contract Renewal Notice via email.
o 0n9/1/2014, EME sent [ Contract Renewal Notice via email.
e on12/1/2014, ||| ix<d rate of .1064 cents/kwh took effect.
e 0On9/27/2016, EME sent _he Contract Renewal Notice via email,
o on12/12016, GG << rate of .1064 cents/kWh took effect.
e 0On9/5/2018, EME received MPUC Complaint No. 2018-C-6176.
Qutcome:

EME would like to sincerely apologize for any Enconvenience-nay have experienced.

Upon further research of the account, it was determined that NGB ccount is still under a contract. His
current rate of .1064 cents/kWh became effective on 12/1/2016 and is scheduled to end on 12/1/2018. As a courtesy,
EME has submitted a cancellation and has agreed to waive the cancellation fee.

Unfortunately, the Welcome Letter and TPV were not located due to the length of time that the enroliment took place,
Attached you will find the account notes as requested. We are still currently attempting to focate a copy of the emails

that were sent to || Iz

Please let me know if you have any further guestions or concerns.

Best regards,

Martha Lopez

B 7 power vwith a0 Purpose
g | The Power to Help
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Martha Lopez | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel 832-217-1909 |

martha.lopez@providerpower.com | https://www.providerpower.com

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 10:16 AM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-6176

Good morning:

CASD received a call from his morning regarding Electricity Maine (“EM”) being his supplier. He stated

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

Utitity Account No._

Would you please provide me with the following information as soon as possible but not later than September 18:

1) Copy of the Welcome Package

2) Copyof the TPV

3} All customer contact logs for the past 12 months.

4) Copies of Renewal notices and the method in which they were delivered.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter,
Pamela J. Fmmons

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance & Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Cormmission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Hot Line Number: 800 452-4659

Direct Line 207-287-4937

Fax: 207-287-6889
pamela.emmons@maine.gov
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Martha Lopez <martha.lopez@sparkenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 7.04 PM

To: Emmons, Pamela

Ce: Regulatory

Subject: EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6176
Attachments: _Account Notes.pdf

Apologies, attached are the account notes.

spark:
Martha Lopez | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77078
Tel: 832-217-19089 |

martha.lopez@sparkenergy.com | hitp:/iwww.sparkenergy.com

HEEE

Connect with Spark Energy

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

From: Martha Lopez

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 5:52 PM

To: 'Emmons, Pamela' <Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov>
Cc: Regulatory <regulatory@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: RE: 2018-C-6176

To Whom This May Concern:

This is Electricity Maine’s ("EME”) response to MPUC Complaint No, 2018-C-6176.

Thank you for bringing -oncern to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

B 2 filed a complaint with the Maine Public Utilities Cemmission {(“MPUC") because he states that he has
was not notified that his service would default back to the Standard Offer. He also goes on to state that he contacted
EME; however was advised that he would have to pay $100 termination fee,

Investigative Results:

e On1/13/2013, EME emailed_the Contract Expiration Notice, to the email address of

¢ On9/25/2013, EME sent_the Contract Renewal Notice via email.
o 0n9/1/2014, EME sent BB Contract Renewal Notice via email.
¢ On 12/1/2014,-ixed rate of .1064 cents/kwh took effect.

1
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e On9/27/2016, EME sent _the Contract Renewal Notice via email.
e On 12/1/2016,_ﬁxed rate of .1064 cents/kWh took effect.
e 0n9/5/2018, EME received MPUC Complaint No. 2018-C-6176.

Quicome;

EME would like to sincerely apologize for any inconvenience ||| il mav bave experienced.
Upon further research of the account, it was determined that [N 2 ccount is still under a contract. His

current rate of .1064 cents/kWh became effective on 12/1/2016 and is scheduled to end on 12/1/2018. As a courtesy,
EME has submitted a cancellation and has agreed to waive the cancellation fee.

Unfortunately, the Welcome Letter and TPV were not located due to the length of time that the enroliment took place.
Attached you will find the account notes as requested. We are still currently attempting to tacate a copy of the emails

that were sent to [ INGcNGz<:N

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.
Best regards,

Martha Lopez

Erom: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 10:16 AM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]} 2018-C-6176

Good morning:

cASD received a call from I :his morning regarding Electricity Maine (“EM”) being his supplier. He stated
that he had had EM years ago but had defaufted to the SOP. He stated that he did not receive any paperwork from

EM stating that he returned to EM. He further stated that when he called EM he was advised that he would be subject
to a termination fee of $100.00.

Sidney, ME

Utility Account no G

Would you please provide me with the following information as soon as possible but not later than September 18:

1} Copy of the Welcome Package

2} Copy of the TPV

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

Sent: Monday, Navember 05, 2018 11:25 AM

To: 'Martha Lopez'

Ce: Regulatory

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6176

Dear Ms. Lopez:

Have you been able to locate the emails that were sent to the customer regarding renewals. According to your email
response on September 28, 2018 you stated that you would forward copies of the renewal emails to me.

Please provide me with the status of the emails.

Sincerely,

Pamela J. Emmons

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance & Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Hot Line Number; 800 452-4699
Direct Line 207-287-4937

Fax: 207-287-6889
pamela.emmons@maine.gov

From: Martha Lopez {mailto:martha.lopez@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 7:04 PM

To: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov>

Cc: Regulatory <regulatory@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6176

Apologies, attached are the account notes.

sy welt EE S

Martha Lopez | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079
Tel: 832-217-1909 |

martha. lopez@sparkenergy.com | hitp:/iwww,. sparkenergy.com

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

To: 'Emmoens, Pamela' <Pamela. Emmons@maine.gov>
Ce: Regulatory <regulatory@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: RE: 2018-C-6176

To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine’s (“EME”) response to MPUC Complaint No. 2018-C-6176.
Thank you for bringing_concern to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

_has filed a complaint with the Maine Public Utilities Commission {“MPUC") because he states that he has
was not notified that his service would default back to the Standard Offer. He also goes on to state that he contacted
EME; however was advised that he would have to pay $100 termination fee.

investigative Results:

e 0On1/13/2013, EME emailed_the Contract Expiration Notice, to the email address of

o 0n9/25/2013, EME sent [IIIIEEEE the Contract Renewal Notice via email,
o 0n9/1/2014, EME sent BB Contract Renewal Notice via email.
e 0On12/1/2014, I fxcd rate of .1064 cents/kWh took effect.
o 0n9/27/2016, EME sent BB the Contract Renewal Notice via email.
e on12/1/2016, N fx<d rate of .1064 cents/kWh took effect.
e On9/5/2018, EME received MPUC Complaint No. 2018-C-6176.

Qutcome:

EME would like to sincerely apologize for any inconvenience M=y have experienced.

Upon further research of the account, it was determined that_account is still under a contract. His
current rate of .1064 cents/kWh became effective on 12/1/2016 and is scheduled to end on 12/1/2018. As a courtesy,
EME has submitted a cancellation and has agreed to waive the cancellation fee.

Unfortunately, the Welcome Letter and TPV were not located due to the length of time that the enroliment took place.
Attached you will find the account notes as requested. We are still currently attempting to locate a copy of the emails

that were sent to/ NI

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

CASD received a call from _this morning regarding Electricity Maine {“EM”) being his supplier. He stated
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

utitity Account No. ||| |GG

Would you please provide me with the following information as soon as possible but not later than September 18:

1) Copy of the Welcome Package

2) Copy of the TPV

3) All customer contact logs for the past 12 months.

4} Copies of Renewal notices and the method in which they were delivered.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 1:10 PM

To: ‘Customer Concermns'

Cc: Regulatory

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6176
Martha:

t look forward to receipt of your calculations regarding this matter.

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 5:57 PM

To: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov>

Cc: Regulatory <regulatory@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6176

Good afternoon Pamela,
We have attempted to locate the emails that were sent to _; however were unable to locate them. In light
of this situation, we have submitted a request to adjust the account. Once the calculations are provided, we will be more

than happy to provide that to you.

Kind regards,
Martha

From: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Martha Lopez <martha.lopez@sparkenergy.com>

Cc: Regulatory <regulatory@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6176

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
Consumer Assistance & Safety Bivision
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Hot Line Number: 800 452-4699
Direct Line 207-287-4937

Fax: 207-287-6889
pamela.emmons@maine.gov

From: Martha Lopez [mailto:martha.lopez@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 7:04 PM

To: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela. Emmons@maine.gov>

Ce: Regulatory <regulatorv@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6176

Apologies, attached are the account notes.

Martha Lopez | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-217-1909 |

martha.lopez@sparkenergy.com | hitp://www. sparkenergy.com

Connect with Spark Energy

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mait if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mait from
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

Thank you for bringing _concern to our attention and for allowing us to address it.
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_has filed a complaint with the Maine Public Utilities Commission ("MPUC") because he states that he has
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

o 0n9/25/2013, EME sent| ]l the Contract Renewal Notice via email.
e 0On9/1/2014, EME sent_Contract Renewal Notice via email.
*«  0On12/1/2014, -ixed rate of .1064 cents/kWh took effect.
o 0n9/27/2016, EME sent [N e Contract Renewal Notice via email.
e 0On12/1/2016, N fix<d rate of .1064 cents/kWh took effect.
» On9/5/2018, EMFE received MPUC Complaint No, 2018-C-6176.

Qutcome:

EME would like to sincerely apologize for any inconvenience_may have experienced,

Upon further research of the account, it was determined that I EBBBe ccount is still under a contract. His
current rate of .1064 cents/kwWh became effective on 12/1/2016 and is scheduled to end on 12/1/2018. As a courtesy,
EME has submitted a cancellation and has agreed to waive the cancellfation fee.

Unfortunately, the Welcome Letter and TPV were not located due to the length of time that the enroliment took place,
Attached you wilt find the account notes as requested, We are still currently attempting to focate a copy of the emails

that were sent to [ NGNGB

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.
Best regards,

Martha Lopez

From: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine.pov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 10:16 AM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-6176

Good morning:

CASD received a call from _this morning regarding Electricity Maine {“EM”} being his supplier. He stated
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

utitity Account No. | IEGcGczNE
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

Hot Line Number: 800 452-4699 _ :
Direct Line 207-287-4937 T
Fax: 207-287-6889

pamela.emmons@maine.gov
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Martha Lopez <martha.lopez@sparkenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, Novemnber 20, 2018 6:48 PM

To: Emmons, Pamela

Cc: Regulatory

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6176
Attachments: B C ot Analysis.pdf

Good evening [IEGEGIB

Attached is the cost analysis foril : s requested. | can oxpect a refund in the amount of $190.31.

Kind regards,
Martha

[REREE:RYRAT S A oA S F A S KT
Martha Lopez | Regulatory Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079
Tel: 832-217-1809 |

martha.lopez@sparkenergy.com | http://www.sparkenergy.com

K

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mai.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela. Emmons@maine.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Cc: Regulatory <regulatory@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6176

Martha:
| look forward to receipt of your calculations regarding this matter.

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

Good afterncon Pamela,

We have attempted to locate the emails that were sent to_ however were unable to locate them. In light
of this situation, we have submitted a request to adjust the account. Once the calculations are provided, we will be more
than happy to provide that to you.

Kind regards,
Martha

From: Emmons, Pamela <Pameia.Emmons@maine.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Martha Lopez <martha lopez@sparkenergy.com>

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

To: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine gov>

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

martha.lopez@sparkenergy.com | httg:!/www.sgarkénergy.com

Connect with Spark Energy

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-maik.
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

To: 'Emmons, Pamela' <Pametla.Emmons@maine.gov>
Cc: Regulatory <regulatory@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: RE: 2018-C-6176

To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine’s {"EME”) response to MPUC Complaint No. 2018-C-6176.
Thank you for bringing_concern to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

B =5 fi/cd @ complaint with the Maine Public Utilities Commission {“MPUC") because he states that he has
was not notified that his service would default back to the Standard Offer. He also goes on to state that he contacted
EME; however was advised that he would have to pay $100 termination fee.

Investigative Results:

o 0n 171372013, EME emailed | NNNEEII: < Contract Expiration Notice, to the email address of
- |
o 0n9/25/2013, EME sent/| ] the contract Renewal Notice via email.
« 0n9/1/2014, EME sent I Contract Renewal Notice via email.
o 0on12/1/72014, << rate of .1064 cents/kWh took effect.
o 0n9/27/2016, EME sent I < Contract Renewal Notice via email.
s  0On12/1/2016, B o rate of 1064 cents/kWh took effect.
e On 9/5/2018, EME received MPUC Complaint No. 2018-C-6176.
Qutcome:

EME would like to sincerely apologize for any inconvenience [ =y have experienced.
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Upon further research of the account, it was determined that [N >ccount is still under a contract. His
current rate of .1064 cents/kWh became effective on 12/1/2016 and is scheduted to end on 12/1/2018. As a courtesy,
EME has submitted a cancellation and has agreed to waive the canceliation fee.

Unfortunately, the Welcome Letter and TPV were not located due to the length of time that the enroliment took place.
Attached you will find the account notes as requested, We are still currently attempting to focate a copy of the emails

that were sent to I INGzGzcN:

Please let me know if you have any further guestions or concerns.
Best regards,

Martha Lopez

From; Emmons, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine . gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 10:16 AM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com:>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-6176

Good morning:

CASD received a call from _his morning regarding Electricity Maine (“EM”) being his supplier. He stated
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

Utility Account No. _

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
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$0.0792 | 8503
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9/29/2018-10/29/2018 $67.6200
8/31/2018-9/27/2018 | 622.00 $66.2400 $0.0792
8/1/2018-8/29/2018 | 860.00 $92.2200 $0.0792
6/30/2018-7/30/2018 | 984.00 $106.1600 $0.0792
6/1/2018-6/28/2018 | 551.00 $58.6800 $0.0792
5/1/2018-5/30/2018 | 537.00 $57.1900 $0.0792
3/31/2018-4/29/2018 | 540.00 $57.5100 $0.0792
3/2/2018-3/29/2018 | 553.00 $58.8900 $0.0792
2/1/2018-2/28/2018 | 529.55 $56.2300 $0.0792
12/30/2017-1/30/2018 | 630.55 $66.9800 $0.0669
12/1/2017-12/28/2017 | 706.55 $75.0800 $0.0669
11/2/2017-11/28/2017 | 646.55 $68.6900 $0.0669
10/2/2017-10/31/2017 | 674.55 $71.6700 $0.0669
9/4/2017-9/30/2017 | 587.00 $62.5100 $0.0669
8/2/2017-9/3/2017 | 769.00 $82.0000 $0.0669
7/4/2017-8/1/2017 | 803.00 $85.8200 $0.0669
6/1/2017-7/3/2017 | 838.00 | $89.7600 $0.0669
5/1/2017-5/31/2017 | 581.00 $62.3600 $0.0669
4/3/2017-4/30/2017 | 510.00 $54.3100 $0.0669
3/2/2017-4/2/2017 685.00 $72.9500 $0.0669
2/1/2017-3/1/2017 | 703.00 $74.8700 $0.0669
1/3/2017-1/31/2017 | 634.00 $67.5200 $0.0669
12/2/2016-1/2/2017 | 735.00 $78,2700 $0.0669
11/2/2016-12/1/2016 | 664,00 $70.7100 $0.0644
10/3/2016-11/1/2016 | 588.00 $62.6200 50.0644
9/1/2016-10/2/2016 | 710.00 $75.6100 $0.0644
8/3/2016-8/31/2016 | 872.00 $93.5700 $0.0644
7/1/2016-8/2/2016 | 1009.00 $108.9700 $0.0644
6/1/2016-6/30/2016 | 653.00 $69.5400 $0.0644
5/2/2016-5/31/2016 | 516.00 $54.9500 $0.0644
4/1/2016-5/1/2016 | 530.00 $56.4400 $0.0644
3/2/2016-3/31/2016 | 562.00 $59.8500 $0.0644
2/1/2016-3/1/2016 | 633.00 $67.4100 $0.0656
1/4/2016-1/31/2016 | 639.00 $68.0500 $0.0656
12/2/2015-1/3/2016 | 828.00 $88.6400 $0.0654
11/2/2015-12/1/2015 } 676.00 $71.9500 $0.0654
10/1/2015-11/1/2015 | 634.00 $67.5200 $0.0654
9/1/2015-9/30/2015 | 846.00 $90.6500 $0.0654
8/3/2015-8/31/2015 | 825.00 $88.3000 $0.0654
7/1/2015-8/2/2015 | 995.00 $107.3900 $0.0654
6/1/2015-6/30/2015 | 515.00 $54.8400 50.0654
5/1/2015-5/31/2015 | 628.00 $66.8800 $0.0654
4/1/2015-4/30/2015 | 593.00 $63.1500 $0.0654
3/2/2015-3/31/2015 | 639.00 '$68.0500 $0.0654
2/2/2015-3/1/2015 | 708.00 $75.4000 $0.0654
1/2/2015-2/1/2015 | 792.00 $84.5900 $0.0654
12/2/2014-1/1/2015 | 782.00 $83.4700 $0.0756
11/3/2014-12/1/2014 | 696.00 $55.5400 $0.0756
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10/1/2014-11/2/2014 | 915.00 $73.7400 $0.0756
5/3/2014-9/30/2014 | 750.00 $63.2200 $0.0756
8/1/2014-9/2/2014 971.00 $78.4600 $0.0756
7/2/2014-7/31/2014 | 1001.00 $80.9800 $0.0756
6/2/2014-7/1/2014 843.00 $67.6800 $0.0756
5/1/2014-6/1/2014 789.00 $63.1300 $0.0756
4/1/2014-4/30/2014 | 719.00 $57.3800 $0.0756

. 3/3/2014-3/31/2014 | 663.00 $53.4700 $0.0756
2/3/2014-3/2/2014 791.00 $63.3000 $0.0756
1/2/2014-2/2/2014 | 1045.00 $84.6800 $0.0683
12/2/2013-1/1/2014 | 1075.00 $87.2200 $0.0683
11/1/2013-12/1/2013 | 973.00 $67.2300 $0.0683
10/1/2013-10/31/2013 § 1055.00 $73.1200 $0.0683
9/3/2013-9/30/2013 | 652.00 $44,4900 . 50.0683

REDACTED
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Poetzsch, Kathy

REDACTED

From: Emmons, Pamela

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 10:52 AM
To: ‘consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com'
Subject: 2018-¢c-6176

Attachments: Resolved Letter.doc

Please find attached a Resolution Letter closing this case.

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

Fax: 207-287-6885
pamela.emmons@maine.gov
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STATE OF MAINE
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

Mark A. Vannoy Harry Lanphear
CHAIRMAN ADMNISTRATIVE DIRECTOR

R. Bruce Wiliamson

Randall D. Davis
COMMISSIONERS

November 30, 2018

Sidney, ME 04330

RE: CASD Case: 2018-C-6176 — Electricity Maine, LLC Electricity Maine, dba Provider
Power/Spark Energy (EM)
Account Number:

Dear NN

On September 5, 2018, you contacted the Consumer Assistance & Safety Division (CASD) after
contacting Electricity Maine, LLC regarding billing and possible early termination fees. You stated
that at one time you had EM as your supplier; however, you believed that you cancelled its service
some time ago. You asked the CASD for assistance.

| requested information from EM as it relates to this case. EM indicated that in 2013 you signed up

for its service, however, EM was unable to locate your annual renewal notices for the following

years. Upon discovery of this, EM processed the necessary documentation to return you to the

standard offer price (SOP) with the next meter read. In addition, EM will be refunding you $190.31

which is the difference between what you were billed and what you should have been billed under

the SOP for service provided between September 3, 2013 to October 29, 2018. Furthermore, you
will not be subject to an early termination.

By EM returning you to the SOP, refunding you the difference in charges and waiving early
termination fees the cause of your complaint has been settled; therefore, | am closing this case as
resolved. '

| have attempt to reach several times leaving voice messages regarding your case. To date, | have
not heard back from you. If you need to speak with me about this case, | am available by
telephone weekdays at 800-452-4699. If you reach my voicemail, please leave your name,
telephone number, the CASD Case Number shown above, and the reason for your call. If you
prefer, you can reach me either by mail at: Maine Public Utilities Commission, 18 State House
Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0018, or by e-mail at pamela.emmons@maine.gov.

Sincerely,

P
=T ﬁh:'{,(;’b AN R s

Pamela Emmons

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist

Consumer Assistance & Safety Division

cc: Electricity Maine, LLC (via email)

LOCATION: 101 Second Street, Haliowell, ME 04347 MAIL: 18 State House Station,Augusta,MEO4333-0(§81 9

PHONE: (207)287-3831 (VOICE) TTY: 711 EAX: (207 287-1039



Casenumber DocName ¢createdby  |CreatedDate
2018-C-6176|Request for information.msg Pamela.Emmonsi9/5/2018
2018-C-6176lEME case notes.msg Pamela.Emmons|11/5/2018
2018-C-6176|EXTERNAL SENDER RE 2018-C-6176.msg Pamela.Emmensi11/5/2018
2018-C-6176/Email to CEP re renewal notice emails.msg Pamela,Emmons|11/5/2018
2018-C-6176[EM to render an adjustment t_msg Pamela,Emmonsi11/7/2018
2018-C-6176/Amount of refund. msg Pamela.Emmons11/21/2018
2018-C-6176]Resolved Letter.doc Pamela.Emmons|i1/30/2018
2018-C-6176|Email Resclution Letter to CEP.msg Pamela.Fmmons|11/30/2018

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.
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Date :01-11-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No0.2018-C-6186

-CAD case Metadata e s

Case Number: 2018-C-6186 Customer/Business Name: _
Case Type: Complaint Case SubType: SLAMMING

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC  Date/Time Created: 9/5/2018 1:15:16 PM
Utility/Industry Type:Electric Utility/Industry Subtype:  CEPs

Disposition Type: CUSTOMER WAS SLAMMED Disposition Date: 11/5/2018 10:39:58 AM
Appealed:

Abatement: 48 Violation:

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Emmons Pamela”

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControliD=2018-C-61... 1/ 8219



REDAGTED ©

S.No. Created_Date Notes | Created_By

1. 11/6/2018 Attachment- Email string between EM and CASD. EM advising Pamela.Emmons
12:07:54 PM CASD that it will not render any adjustments to customer,

CASD's response is that my decision was that EM cannot
recover more than what || NN «ou!d have been billed
under SOP nor can it recover termination fees. [ ENGcGczNzNEG
provided EM notice prior to activation of service {6/22/2018)
that he wanted to cancel his enrollment (6/14/2018) with EM.
He did not want EM as his supplier. EM elected to not honor his
request and completed a work order taking over service after
notice was rendered. Then an order was processed in July to
remove him from EM.

2, _11/5/2018 Possible Violation- 305 12 b Cancelation by Customer-Customer Pamela.Emmons
10:36:42 AM provided notice that he did not want service on June 14, 2018
and EM processed order to take service over on June 22, 2018,

3. 11/5/2018 Attachment-Decision letter dated 11/5 sent to customer US Pamela.Emmons
10:10:35 AM mail-CEP email. | spoke with regarding my

decision. | explained that EM can recover only the amount
which he would have been billed under SOP. | broke down my
Jetter to him advising him that he did agree to take on service
however he did contact EM prior to the effective date advising
that he no longer wanted EM as his supplier. EM proceeded to
set up service after notice was given to not establish service. |
explained that CMP returned the amount due to EM §124.
However he would only be responsible for $76 (difference
between SOP/EM rate) and that where he was not a customer
that he would not be subject to a termination fee. He said he
just wants EM to bill him directly and was going to discuss the
bill with them. ! explained the purpose of my decision letter i.e.
addressing his concerns about EM taking on his service after his
notice to EM that he did not want the service. | stated that he
would only be responsible for an amount equal to what he
would have been billed as an SOP customer. | briefly explained
the appeal process and there is a possibility that EM may not
bill him. | asked if he understood my decision and he said he
did._ kept saying he is elderly and sometimes
forgets which is why we spoke about my decision at length. I
B < thanked me for looking into this matter for
him. | explained that | would be closing his case.

http://oit-teagasapppl/ COM Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=201 8-C-61... 1ﬁ2501 9



10.

11.

12.

11/5/2018
9:37:37 AM

10/29/2018
4:20:10 PM

10/29/2018
3:02:07 PM

10/1/2018
4:20:30 PM

9/25/2018
0:25:41 AM

9/6/2018
3:56:24 PM

9/6/2018
2:44:29 PM

9/5/2018
4:46:31 PM

9/5/2018
1:16:06 PM

REDAESFED ©

I have been attempting to reachi I -t the number Pamela.Emmons
provided; however, | get a recording that the call did not go
through.

Attachment-Internal CASD memo between Director Davidson
and self.

Pamela.Emmons

Attachment-Email to CEP re status of adjustment and copy of  Pamela.Emmons
the August 20th bill showing EM. Also attached is an email from

EM dated 10-1 stating that it would not render an adjustment.

CEP clarified that it mailed the Welcome package on 5/25 with

a start date of June 22; however, IINIGNGNGzGz@M o |une 14

called to cancel service. From CEP notes it appears that his

request was not completed/processed until July 14, 2018.

Attachment- 1) EME account notes 2) Email to EME advising Pamela.Emmons
not in compliance with rule re enrolied customer before end of

rescission period

Attachment-Second request for information advising Pamela.Emmons
information should have been received on 9/19; therefore it
needs to be provided to CASD tomorrow by close of business at

the latest,

B - pted to call Director Davidson. | called Il Pamela.Emmons
I - >/ aining that | have his file and that Rept Tepler

has been made aware that we have his case. He said that it was

Rept Tepler that told him to call Director Davidson. | again told

him that should he have any questions that he should call me.

Attachment-Request for information from CEP Pamela.Emmons

B . ncd my call (he has calier D). We spoke
about his interactions with EM, He again advised me tat he had
told EM that he did not want their service. | asked him if he
recalled when the sales rept had gone to is home beginning of
August. | told him that | would send a request to CEP to see
what happened. Customer wants SOP services only..

Pamela.Emmons

I o cct his state legislator regarding an issue Pamela.Emmons
with Electricity Maine (EM). He stated that he had been
approached by a door-to-door sales rept. He stated he did not

want EM service. He then received a call from another party

http://oit-teagasappp 1/CQM.Internal. WebUL/CAD/ CADPrint.aspx?Control[D=2018-C-61... lﬁ lzéOl 9
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and he again stated he did not want EM. [ N RN

received his bill and his supply portion of his bill was change to
EM,

http://oit-teaqasapppl/ CQM.Internal. WebUl/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=201 8-C-61... 1?1%/4201 9



-Complainant’s Information

Case Number : 2018-C-6186

Complainant's Middle Name :
Complainant's Suffix :

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number

-CAD Case Details

REDAGFED ¢

1 . O P

Complainant’s First Name :
Complainant's Last Name :

Complainant's Telephone :

(Secondary) :

Service information

Service Name :

Service Address :

Service City : Topsham
Service Zip Code : 04086
Utility Detail

Utility/Industry Type : Electric

Utility Company Name :

Have you contacted Utility

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

Company? Yes

Other Detail

Issues : SLAMMING
Disposition Detail

Case Status : Open
Important Decision : No

Is Possible Violation : Yes

Other Information

hitp://oit-teaqasapppl/ COQM.Internal, WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-61...

Is your mailing address is

different than service No
address :
Service Address
(Continued) :
Service State : MAINE
Utility/Industry Subtype : CEPs
Utility Account Number : -
Date of Contact : 08/12/2018
CUSTOMER
Disposition Type : WAS
SLAMMED
Comments :
825
1/11/2019
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Abatement Amount{5): 47.96
I oot his
state legisiator regarding
an issue with Electricity
Maine (EM). He stated that
he had been approached
by a door-to-door sales
rept. He stated he did not
want EM service, He then
received a call from
another party and he again
stated he did not want EM.
received his
bill and his supply portion
of his bill was change to
EM. | attempted to reach
him on the number
provided [ NGcNczNGNEG
and was unable to leave a
message because the
phone rang without being
answered. | will try to
reach him again later.

Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

826
http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal, WebU1/ CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-61...  1/11/2019




Poetzsch, Kathy

REDACTED

From: Emmons, Pamela

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 2:43 PM
To: ‘consumeraffairs@sparikenergy.com'’
Subject: 2018-C-6186

Good afternoon:

CASD received a call fro_yesterday regarding Electricity Maine {“EM") being his supplier. He stated
that a door-to-door sale person contacted him the beginning of August. He stated he advised the rept he did not was EM

as his supplier. He stated that he received a call asking if he wanted EM as his supplier and again he said No. [N

received his utility bill and he has been changed from SOP to EM.

Thompson ME 0486
I
Utility Account No._

Would you please provide me with the following information as soon as possible but not later than September 19:

1) Copy of the Welcome Package
2) Copy of the TPV call

3} Al customer contact logs for the past 12 months.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 9:23 AM
To: 'consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com'
Subject: RE: 2018-C-6186

Good morning:

Please provide me with the request information by close of business tomorrow at the very latest. The information was
due back on Sept 19, 2018.

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

Good afterncon:

CASD received a call fron-_yesterday regarding Electricity Maine (“EM”) being his supplier. He stated
that a door-to-door sale person contacted him the beginning of August. He stated he advised the rept he did not was EM

as his supplier. He stated that he received a call asking if he wanted EM as his supplier and again he said No. -
B cccived his utility bill and he has been changed from SOP to EM.

Thompson ME 0486

utility Account No. [ EGcNENEG

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
Pameta J. Emmons
Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist

828




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
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Poetzsch, Kathy *

From: Emmons, Pamela

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 4:14 PM

To: . "Customer Concerns'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6186

Good afternoon:

I have found that EME is not in compliance with the rule.

For your convenience 1 have provided you with the Section of the rule that addresses when enrollment can commence i.e.
at the conclusion of the rescission period.

Unfortunately, EME enrotled [N on May 14" prior to receipt of his Welcome package and before the end of
the rescission period.

| agree that the customer is responsible for the usage; however, the customer’s service should not have migrated to EME
on May 14" nor should he have been billed at the higher rate.

Therefore, EME will need to process an adjustment to the customer for the difference between what he was billed and
what he should have been billed at the SOP rate of .07921 per kWh.

Please provide me with the calculation for the credit so I can share that amount with the customer,

Furthermore,_should not be subject to termination fees as service was activated prior to the conclusion of
the recession period.

65-407 Chapter 305-
Section 4. Customer Protection

B. Small Customer Protections-
2. Right of Rescission

d. Waiting Period. The competitive electricity provider shall not enroll a customer until the rescission period has
expired.

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

Hot Line Number: 80C 452-4699

Direct Line 207-287-4937

Fax: 207-287-6889

pamela.emmgns@maine.gov

From: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6186

830
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To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine (“"EME”) response to MPUC Case # 2018-C-6186.
Thank you for bringing MMM o<1 to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

S - i< 2 complaint because he stated that he never authorized service to Electric Maine (“EME”).
He stated that he advised the Door-to-Door agent that he didn’t want service with EME.

Investigative Results:

e On 05/14/2018_enroiled via Door-to-Door representative associated with AGD Energy LLCinto a
rate of .127 Ocents/kWh along with a $100.00 Early Termination Fee with an effective date of 06/22/2018. (TPV
Attached)

e On05/25/2018 a Welcome Letter was generated and sent. {Letter Attached)
o 0n06/14/2018, I cortacted EME to cancel his electric service.
«  0On07/14/2018, the cancellation request was accepted by the utility with an effective date of 07/23/2018.
e 0On07/23/2018, the electric service with EME became inactive.
e On 09/06/2018, Provider received MPUC Complaint # 2018-C-6186.
Outcome:

EME would like to apologize for any inconvenience B - e ve experienced.
We'd like to confirm that per the TPV attached completed on 05/14/2018,_auth0rized the electric service
enrollment with EME without any objections. Because of this, we have deemed the enrollment as valid with no credits

of adjustments warranted.

Lastly, please be advised that the electric service terminated with EME on 07/23/2018 with the cancellation date solely
determined by the utility and not EME.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,

Edwin Quinonez | Consumer Affairs Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

equinonez@providerpower.com | https://www.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-maii by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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From: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 8:23 AM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 2018-C-6186

Good morning:

Please provide me with the request information by close of business tomorrow at the very latest. The information was
due back on Sept 19, 2018,

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

CASD received a call from_yesterday regarding Electricity Maine ("EM”) being his supplier. He stated
that a door-to-door sale person contacted him the beginning of August. He stated he advised the rept he did not was EM
as his supplier. He stated that he received a call asking if he wanted EM as his supplier and again he said No. [ |

I <ceived his utility bill and he has been changed from SOP 10 EM.

Thompson ME 0486
I

utility Account No. [ G

Would you please provide me with the following information as soon as possible but not later than September 19:

1} Copy of the Welcome Package
2} Copy of the TPV call
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

Subject: EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6186

Attachments: —EM 035014237628 Welcome Letter 5.25.18.pdf; | | | | N NN
TPV.mp3

To Whom This May Concern:

This is Electricity Maine (“EME”) response to MPUC Case # 2018-C-6186.

Thank you for bringing_oncern to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

I - fi'ec a complaint because he stated that he never authorized service to Electric Maine {"EME").
He stated that he advised the Door-to-Door agent that he didn’t want service with EME.

Investigative Results:

o 0no05/14/2018 I o\led via Door-to-Door representative associated with AGD Energy LLC into a
rate of .127 Ocents/kWh along with a $100.00 Early Termination Fee with an effective date of 06/22/2018. (TPV
Attached)

+ On05/25/2018 a Welcome Letter was generated and sent. (Letter Attached)

o Ono6/14/2018, I -ontacted EME to cancel his electric service.

e On 07/14/2018, the cancellation request was accepted by the utility with an effective date of 07/23/2018.

e On07/23/2018, the electric service with EME became inactive.

s On09/06/2018, Provider received MPUC Complaint # 2018-C-6186.

Cutcome:

EME would like to apologize for any inconvenience ||| 2y have experienced.

We'd like to confirm that per the TPV attached completed on 05/14/2018,_a uthorized the electric service
enrollment with EME without any objections. Because of this, we have deemed the enroliment as valid with no credits

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

L) Pawer with n Purposs
5 i The Power to Help

Edwin Quinonez | Consumer Affairs Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

equinonez@providerpower,com | hitps://www.providerpower.com
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
CASD received a call from_yesterday regarding Electricity Maine {“EM”} being his supplier. He stated
that a door-to-door sale person contacted him the beginning of August. He stated he advised the rept he did not was EM

as his supplier. He stated that he received a call asking if he wanted EM as his supplier and again he said No. -
I <ccived his utility bill and he has been changed from SOP to EM. :

Thompson Mt 0486

utility Account No. || GG

Would you please provide me with the following information as soon as possible but not later than September 19:

1} Copy of the Welcome Package

835




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
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" The Power to HELP

P.O. Box 421289
Houston, TX 77242 “Account Number = "0
Plan T

100% Green 12020

. PRate. =50 e
Welcome to the Famn% 1270 CamstH
5
Early Termination Fee ool
$100.00 '
‘Service Type i il
Electric _
Service Address i T
Dea NG Utility e

Central Maine Powér

>000457 00525 005 P531121

Topsham, ME 04086-1153
e sl e g e

5/25/2018

Thank you for choosing Electricity Maine as your supplier!
You have selected a great plan to ensure peace of mind,
We've received your request to start service; you will officially
be switched on your next meter reading. Piease allow 1-2

billing cycles for the changes to take effect on your bill.

Once a customer, you'll enjoy the many benefits of baing part
of the family, including:

» Local customer care representatives who put you first
e Competitive plans, services and incentive programs

If you need assistance, please feel free to contact us at any
time at 1-866-573-2674 or via email at
customerservice@electricityme.com.

We look forward to servicing your energy nesds.

Warm Regards,

Your Friends at Electricity Maine

PE.EM_WELCOME_03.01.17_English

G
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TERMS OF SERVICE
Contract Disclosure Statement

Type of plan

Fixed

Price per kKWh

Length of plan

12.70 Cents/KWH

12 Months

Late payment fee (if any)

When the Utility issues you a consolidated bill that includes charges for electric
generation service suppiied by Electricity Maine, all invoiced balances not paid In
full by the due date are subject to the Utility's late payment policies and

procedures, including assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and interest.

Deposit reguirement {if any) N/A
Early termination fee {if any) $100.00
Other features (if any) N/A

Right of Rescission:

After you sign up, you will have five (5) calendar days from receipt
of this notice, or eight (8) calendar days if this Supply Contract is
mailed to you, to reverse or "rescind” your decision. You can
rescind orally by calling Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674; by
email to customerservice@electricityme.com or in writing by mail to
Electricity Maine, LL.C, PO Box 1150, Auburn, Maine 04211-1150.

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
http:!.’www.maine.gov/meopa/utiIities/eiectriclsupﬁi’y.html.

Cancellation of Service:

You have the right to cance! your service with Electricity Maine at any fime,
subject to any early termination fee that would apply. To cancel service, you must
notify Electricity Maine. Electricity Maine is required to notify your electric utility of
the cancellation within 2 business days of your request. Electricity Maine will then
process the canceflation for you. Unless you have signed up with another
supplier, you will receive standard offer service, which is a supply service
available to all electricity customers through a process administered by the PUC.

You will receive two contract renewal notice prior to the end of the term of this contract. You will have the
option to reject renewal and instead receive standard offer service aor service from another supplier.

839
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Terms Of Service
RESIDENTIAL AND SMALL NON-RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS

Electricity Maine, LLC
Terms of Service
(Version No, 19)
Updated: 10/24/2017

Purchase of Electric Generation Service. Electricity Maine agrees to sell and you agree to buy your
full requirements for electric generation service (measured in kilowatt hours) at the price and on the
terms and conditions specified in this agreement and the Contract Disclosure Statement {together,
the “Supply Contract”) ")—including an agreement for arbitration and class action
waiver—throughout the term of this Supply Contract. The purchase and sale of energy hereunder
shall commence at 00:00:01 EST on the first day that Electricity Maine provides physical delivery to
your faciiities and shall end at 24:00:00 EST on the last day of the term.

Price Structures. For greater clarity, all rates shown on our website and promotional materials have
been rounded to the nearest hundredth of a cent, You will be billed at the fixed rate in cents per
kilowatt hour set forth in the price structures set forth on your Contract Disclosure Statement for
your actual consumption of electricity. The Price Structure does not include any applicable taxes. In
addition, you are responsible for paying your local utility distribution and transmission charges and
any other applicable charges iImposed by your local utility or allowed by this Supply Contract.
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
processes your enroliment with Electricity Maine. Service commencement lead-time may vary
depending con utility enrollment requirements, your specific meter- reading schedule, time-of-year
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
will send two (2} written renewal notices {the “Renewal Notice").. Each Renewal Notice will notify you
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of the existence and operation of this automatic renewat provision and either (i) a Contract Renewal
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
Notice issues. During the Holdover Term or Contract Renewal you may cancel the Suppiy Contract
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
term in effect, you may be subject to a “Cost Recovery Fee” outlined in Section 3, which fee will not
apply if you terminate during the Holdover Term or Contract Renewal, Upon termination, service will
be discontinued on the next utility meter read date for your account that is at least thirty (30) days
after the notice of termination.

5. Payment of Bills. The cost of your electric generation service wiil be included on your bill from the
Utility, and is due and payabie when your Utility bill is due and payable. You agree to accept the
measurements as determined by the Utility for purposes of accounting for the electric power
supplied under this Supply Contract. You will be billed additional charges, including charges to
transmit and distribute the electricity to you, from the Utility consistent with its filed tariffs,
Electricity Maine reserves the right to change billing methods. wWhen the Utility issues you a
consolidated bill that includes charges for electric generation service supplied by Electricity Maine,
all invoiced baiances not paid in full by the due date are subject to the Utility's late payment policies
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
actual out-of-pocket expenses incurred in enforcing its rights under this Supply Contract, inciuding
reasonable attorney fees and actual court costs. If at any time you enter into a payment plan with
the Utility while you have an outstanding balance owed to Electricity Maine, you must notify
Electricity Maine within fifteen (15) days of entering into such a plan. Outstanding balances owed to
Electricity Maine may not be accounted for by the Utility payment plan, may appear as a separate
baiance on your bill, and will remain your responsibility. You agree to allow the utility to share your
payment information for the purpose of consolidated biiling.

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

7. Customer Deposits. Electricity Maine does not require a customer depaosit to enroll.

8. Warranty Disclaimer; Damages; Force Majeure.
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ALL ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE 1S PROVIDED 8Y ELECTRICITY MAINE ON AN “AS IS” BASIS.
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
MERCHANTABILITY, EITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT AND TITLE WITH
RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY.

You agree that Electricity Maine shail not be liable for any damages or claims for matters within the
control of the Utility or the 1SO-New Engiand controlled electricity grid, which include maintenance
of electric lines and systems, service interruptions, loss or termination of service, deterioration of
electric services, meter readings or injury to persons or damage to property caused by the delivery
or supply of electricity. Electricity Maine shall not be responsiole for any failure to commence or
terminate electric generation service on the date specified due to any failure or delay in enrolling
you with the Utility, Electricity Maine's liability shali be limited to direct actual damages only, which
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
Supply Contract, Electricity Maine will make commercially reasonable efforts to supply electricity but
does not guarantee a continuous supply of electricity. Customer acknowledges that certain causes
and events outside of Electricity Maine's controi (Force Majeure events) may resultin interruptions in
service and Electr!icity Maine shall not be liable for any such interruptions. Electricity Maine does not
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
you, it has to purchase electric power in advance of usage in amounts needed to cover the fuli term
of this Supply Contract. If you cancel this Supply Contract early, you will be responsible for paying a
“Cost Recovery Fee” of $100.00. Electricity Maine reserves the right to charge interest on any
outstanding balances more than thirty (30) days overdue at the Utility's maximum allowed default
interest rate. You are respansible for settlement of any balances for generation service, late
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
including those changes affecting fees, costs, or charges imposed by ISO-NE or the Maine PUC,
changes in market rules, changes in load profiles or changes in nodal and zonal definitions, and such
change results in Electricity Maine incurring additional costs and expenses in providing your
electricity service, these additional costs and expenses shall be your responsibility and they will be
assessed in your monthiy bili as a pass-through charge. We may charge you up to $25 for any
returned check.

10. Estimated Bills. In the event the Utility is unable to read your electric meter, the Utility will
estimate your Usage and your charges wili be calculated accordingly and adjusted on a future bill,
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Electricity Maine reserves the right to use third party billing services in performance of the Terms
and Conditions of this Supply Agreement.

Disclosure of Risks and Costs Associated With Real-Time or Indexed Electricity Products.
Maine regulations require that etectricity suppliers, brokers and aggregators provide the foilowing
disclosure to customers regarding electricity products in which the prices paid by consumers vary
with changes in wholesate electricity prices, other energy prices, or an energy price index.

Volatitity Risk: Electricity prices may be subject to substantial volatiiity based on economic
conditions, fuel prices, seasonal electricity demands, generator outages, weather and other factors,

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
WITHIN EIGHT {8) CALENDAR DAYS IF THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT 1S MAILED TO YOU. IN ORDER TO
EXERCISE YOUR RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT, YOU MUST CONTACT US BY ONE OF THE
FOLLOWING THREE MEANS:

a) Bytelephone at: 1-866-573-2674;
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
www.electricityme.com.

standard Offer Generation Service. Al retail electricity customers in Maine are entitled to
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
between 30 and 60 calendar days in advance of such change. Except in connection with a renewa!
pursuant to Section 3, you must affirmatively consent to the effectiveness of the modified Terms of
Service before such changes will become effective.

Assignment. This Supply Contract may be assigned or transferred by Electricity Maine to another
competitive electricity provider without your consent if there Is no change in the terms of the Supply
Contract upon assignment. Notice of such assignment shall be provided to your e-mail address on
record within 30 days after the assignment. You may not assign this Supply Contract, in whole or
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part, or any of your rights or obiigations hereunder, without prior written consent from Electricity
Maine. Nothing in this contract shall create, or be construed to create, any express or implied rights
in any person or entity other than Electricity Maine and you.

Do-Not-Call List. The Federal Trade Commission maintains a national Do Not Call List. You may be
able to place your home or celi phone number on this list to stop unwanted telemarketing calls from
businesses with which you do not have an established business relationship. You can register online
at www.donotcall.gov; or by telephone at 1-888-382-1222, For TTY, call 1-866-290-4236.

Consumer Protection Rights. You may contact the Maine Public Utilities Commission to obtain
information on consumer protection rights by calling the Commission's Consumer Assistance
Division Hotline at 1-800-452-4659, Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. or by writing to
the Commission at:

Maine Pubiic Utilities Commission
Cansumer Assistance Division

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
for automatic drafting of these amounts will be required. This additional agreement must be sighed
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
Metering \nformation (AMI) and Historicai Usage information for your account as part of this
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
(“Dispute”) shall be resoived by one arbitrator through binding arbitration using the process
explained below. The parties understand and agree that they are walving their rights to sue or
go to court to assert or defend thelir rights. However, either party may bring an individual ciaim
n small claims court consistent with the jurisdictional and dollar amount limitations that may
apply, so long as maintained as an individual claim. The term "Dispute” refers to any dispute,
action, claim, or other controversy between us, whether in contract, warranty, tort, statute,
regulation, ordinance, or any other legal or equitabie basis.

b. Informal Dispute Resolution. Either party asserting a Dispute shall first try in good faith to
resolve it by providing written notice as specified below to the other party describing the facts
and circumstances (including any reievant documentation) and allowing the receiving party 30
days in which to respond. Notice shall be made by first class or registered mail {1) to Electricity
Maine at 306 Rodman Road, Auburn, ME, 04210 or (2) to you at the postal address on file with
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us. Both you and Electricity Maine agree that this dispute resolution procedure is a condition
precedent which must be satisfied befere initiating any arbitration against the other party.

Right to Opt Out of this Arbitration Agreement. You may opt out of this Arbitration Agreement
within the first 30 days after the earliest of the first time you {(a) enroli and begin purchasing
services from Electricity Maine; or (b) sign up for any further program or service provided by
Electricity Maine. You may also opt out of this Arbitration Agreement within 30 days after we -
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

How Arbitration Works. Either party may initiate arbitration, which shail be conducted by the
American Arbitration Association {"AAA"), under the AAA Commercial or Consumer rules, as
applicable, in effect at the time the Claim is filed ("AAA Rules"). For information on how to file a
claim, copies of the AAA Rules and forms can be located at www.adr.org, or by calling
1-800-778-7879, Arbitration shail take place in the country of your residence, as determined by
your mailing address on file with us. We agree to pay of reimburse all costs associated with any
arbitration between the parties, including filing fees and arbitrator fees, and agree to waive any
right to recover an award of attorneys' fees and costs against you. The arbitrator's decision shall
be final, binding, and non-appeaiable. Judgment upon the award may be entered and enforced
in any court having jurisdiction,

Waiver of Right to Bring Class Action & Representative Claims. All Disputes, whether resolved
informally, in small claims court, or through arbitration, shall be brought on an individual basis.
Disputes must be brought in the parties’ individual capacity, and not as a plaintiff or class
member in any purported class, collective, representative, multiple plaintiff, or similar
proceeding {"Class Action”). The parties expressly waive any ability to maintain any Class Action
in any forum, and the arbitrator shall not have authority to combine or aggregate similar claims
or conduct any Class Action nor make an award to any entity or person not a party to the
arbitration. Any claim that all or part of this Ciass Action waiver is unenforceable,
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
CHOOSE TO HAVE ANY CLAIMS DECIDED INDIVIDUALLY, THROUGH ARBITRATION.

Governing Law. This Arbitration Agreement shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act and
interpreting federal law. To the extent state law applies to any aspect of this provision or the
Claim, the law of your residence, as determined by your malling address on file with us, shali
apply. Neither party shall sue the other party other than as provided herein or for enforcerment
of this clause or of the arbitrator's award; any such suit may be brought only in the federal court
encompassing the county where the arbitration took place, or if any such court lacks jurisdiction,
in any state court that has jurisdiction. The arbitrator, and not any federal, state or local court,
shatl have exclusive authority to resolve any dispute relating to the interpretation, applicability,
unconscionability, arbitrability, enforceability or formation of this Arbitration Agreement
including any claim that all or any part of the Arbitration Agreement is void or voidable.
However, the preceding sentence shall not apply to the clause above entitled "Waiver of Right to
Bring Class Action & Representative Claims.”
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22. You acknowledge and agree that this Supply Contract and the transaction(s) under this Supply Contract constitute a
“forward contract” within the meaning of the United States Bankruptcy Code, To the fullest extent possible, you
agree to waive the provisions afforded by Section 366 of the United States Bankruptcy Code and acknowledge that
for purposes of this application of principles afforded “forward contracts” the provisions of Section 366 shatl not
apply to you or this Agreement.
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Emmons, Pamela

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 3:00 PM

To: 'Customer Concerns'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6186

Dear Mr. Quinonez;

Please provide me with the status of_ adjustment including the calculations used to determine the
amount.

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

For your convenience I have provided you with the Section of the rule that addresses when enrollment can commence i.e.
at the conclusion of the rescission period.

Unfortunately, EME enrolled B - ey 14 prior to receipt of his Welcome package and before the end of
the rescission period.

] agree that the customer is responsible for the usage; however, the customer’s service should not have migrated to EME
on May 14" nor should he have been billed at the higher rate.

Therefore, EME will need to process an adjustment to the customer for the difference between what he was billed and
what he should have been billed at the SOP rate of .07921 per kWh.

Please provide me with the calcufation for the credit so I can share that amount with the customer.

Furthermore, | T shovid not be subject to termination fees as service was activated prior to the conclusion of
the recession period.

65-407 Chapter 365-
Section 4. Customer Protection

B. Small Customer Protections-
2. Right of Rescission
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d. Waiting Period. The competitive electricity provider shall not enroli a customer until the rescission period has
expired.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further you can reach me at (207) 287-4937.
Pamela J. Emmons

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance & Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commiission -

1.8 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Hot Line Number: 800 452-4699
Direct Line 207-287-4937

Fax: 207-287-6889
pamela.emmons@maine.gov

From: Customer Concerns {mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com|
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
Thank you for bringing [ N BB o< to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

B s filod a complaint because he stated that he never authorized service to Electric Maine {(“EME").
He stated that he advised the Door-to-Door agent that he didn’'t want service with EME.

Investigative Results:

e On 05/14/2018,_enroﬂed via Door-to-Door representative associated with AGD Energy LLC into &
rate of .127 Ocents/kWh along with a $100.00 Early Termination Fee with an effective date of 06/22/2018. (TPV
Attached)

s On05/25/2018 a Welcome Letter was generated and sent. {Letter Attached)

o 0n06/14/2018 I cortacted EME to cancel his electric service.

e On07/14/2018, the cancellation request was accepted by the utility with an effective date of 07/23/2018.

e On 07/23/2018, the electric service with EME became inactive,

e 0On09/06/2018, Provider received MPUC Complaint # 2018-C-6186.

Qutcome:

EME would like to apologize for any inconvenience _may have experienced.

We'd like to confirm that per the TPV attached completed on o0s/1472018, I - . thorized the electric service
enroliment with EME without any objections. Because of this, we have deemed the enroliment as valid with no credits
of adjustments warranted.

Lastly, please be advised that the electric service terminated with EME on 07/23/2018 with the cancellation date solely
determined by the utility and not EME.

2
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Please let me know if you have any further gquestions or concerns,

Best regards,

Edwin Quinonez | Consumer Affairs Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

equincnez@providerpower.com | hitps://www_ providerpower.com

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

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs @sparkenergy.com>
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

Good afternoon;

CASD received a call from—vesterday regarding Electricity Maine (“EM”) being his supplier. He stated
that a door-to-door sale person contacted him the beginning of August, He stated he advised the rept he did not was EM

3
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as his supplier. He stated that he received a call asking if he wanted EM as his supplier and again he said No. [l
B o his utility bill and he has been changed from SOP to EM.

Thompson ME 0486

Utility Account No. [ IENENEIIEEEEEE

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
Maine Public Utitities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Hot Line Number: 800 452-4699
Direct Line 207-287-4937

Fax: 207-287-6889
pamela.emmons@maine.gov
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Page 10f 4

CENTRAL MAINE I

POWER invoice Number  TOPSHAM ME 04086
]

$150,35 08/20/2018

Manage your account ohline; ¢mpco.com
Customer assistance ling: 1.800.750.4000

QOutage reporting line: - 1.800.696.1000 Your Account Summary
Prior Balance $50.37
Your Messages Payments received through 07/24/2018 - Thank you -$100.00
Powered by your smart meter, our FREE Energy |; Balance Forward -$549.63
Manager helps you understand and manage your ;| Electricity Delivery Central Maing Power +$76.12

energy use. View your use by category and get || Electricity Supply ELECTRICITY MAINE LLC +$124.86
helpful tips to manage or reduce your shergy use. | i[ : g
Sign up now at cmpco.com

Enjoy the convenience of AutoPay. Set your
preferences, Including convenient notifications,
and your secure payment will be made on time
each month automatically - it's easyl Visit
smpco.com 1o enroll and let AutoPay do the work
for you.

You have received $251.08 in ELP benefits this ;
program year, which has been appiied te your ;
account.

Powered by your smart meter, receive FREE
Usage Alerts about your electricity use, en alert
if your daily usage changes or exceeds a set

Your Monthly Usage Summary Your next meter reading is on or about 08/21/2018

amount of usage or cost and get tips to save. Visit Kwh Monthly Totals B Previous Year B Current Year

cmpeo.com to jearn more. 971

Our FREE Outage Alerts will send you a text, 7t

email or phone call to keep you infermed of an 583

cutage. We also have a new texting opfion for

the most up-to-date information. Simply text us if 388

you're experiencing an outage and we'll text you

back. Vislt cmpco.com to sign up. 194 ..
0 i =y (B £ =

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jui Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
o8 |5 | b2 |20l A] ;0 0 0 0 0
2017 28 26 25 23 24 28 32 3 2% 23 22 25
Your Average Daily Usage (kWh)

please return this stub with your payment, Please allow 7 to 10
business days for processing. Do not send cash or colns, and
do not retum with stapies or paper clips. Thank you.

Central Malne Power
PO Box B47810
Boston, MA 02284-7810 08/20/2018

TOPSHAM ME 04086

Ploase do not write below this line,

100820L60035014237L240000L5035
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Blll Date 07/24/2018

invoice Nurber

REDACTED

Your Central Maine Power Delivery Service Account Detail

Prior Balance for Central Maine Power Delivery
Payments received - Thank you

Balance Forward

Delivery Charges
Delivery Charges: Residential ( 06/22/2018 - 08/30/2018 )
Delivery Service:

Delivery Charges: Residential { 07/01/2018 - 07/23/2018 }

Maine Sales Tax
Total Current Delivery Charges

Central Maine Power Account Balance

Your Meter Details
Meter Number  Read Date

Meter Reading

07232018

Account Number || NG Page 2 of 4
$0.00
-$49.63
-$49.63
Up fo 14 KWH +$3.00
238 KWH +$16.67
Up to 36 KWH +$7.91
685 KW +$46.81
+50.83
$75.12
$25.49

Read Cycle 16
Prior Read Date

06/21/2018

Prior Meter Reading  Number of Days Total kWh

Customer Information for Your Delivery Service

Delivery rates are approved by the Maine Public Uillitles Commission. For bills that cover both electriclty supply and CMP delivery, CMP
forwards anergy-supply payments io the appropriate energy provider, For a scheduie of CMP defivery rates, visit www.cmpco.com or call

us at 1.800.750.4000. TTY for the deaf: 1.800.445.5631,

Questions?

Tao ask a guestion or dispute a biil, you can email
customer.service@ompeo.com, or call 1.800,760.4000, or write to
CMP Customer Service, 83 Edison Drive, Augusta, ME 04336,

What's a kilowatt-hour?

Eiectric power is measured in watts, 1000 watts of power used for 1
hour is a kilowatt-hour (KWh) of snergy, Exampla: 2 100 wat! bulb it
for 10 haurs uses 1 kWh of energy.

Sales-Tax Exemption
Maine sales tax does not apply to the first 750 kilowatt-hours {KWh)
of residential usage.

Mail Address Changes

Please “X" for mail address changes and fif in
your new malling address Informatlon below.

If you are moving or need to stop sarvice,
please call & Customer Representaiive at 1.800.760.4000

Late-Payment Charge
Bills are due on receipt. The 2018 rate of 0.968% will be applied each
month to the unpaid balance after 25 days from the Bill postmark.

Estimated Bills

When we cannot read your meter, we will estimate your usage for the
month, You have the right to read your own meter. Visit www,.cmpco.
com for more information, or ¢all 1,800.750.4000.

Payment Arrangements
If you have trouble paying your bill, & payment plan may help.
Call 1.800.750.4000 for mors information.

Sign Up for Automatic Payments

Te slgn up for automatic payments, please mark an
"X In the box, and sign and dale below:

Date!
when my bill arrives
e # of days bafore dus data {tircle ene below)

Signed
Pay my bill (check cne):

45678010 11 12 13 14 156 16 17 18 18 20 21 22 23
(Example; Circla "18" 1o pay your biil 16 days before the due date.
It doss NOT mean your bill will be pald an the 15th of each month.)

To complele your enrallment, please:

1. Include a VOIDED check with this pay stub.
2, Allow up to 30 days for processing.

Flease do hot write below this iine,

854




Bill Date 07/24/2018 tnvoice Nurnbe R Account Number I
Your Electricity Supply Account Detail

You have chosen ELECTRICITY MAINE LLC as your slectricity supplier

Customer Support Hours; 8:00 AM TO 5:00 PM M-F
Phone: 1-866-573-2674

your ELECTRICITY MAINE LLG Account Number: [ i IR
I
I TC P SHAM ME 04086

Prior Balance for ELECTRICITY MAINE LLG
Payments received

RBalance Forward

New Supply Charges
Rate M1270 : { 06/22/2018 - 07/23/2018 )

Energy Charge 071 KWH  @$0.127000
Maine Sales Tax
Total New Suipply Charges

ELECTRICITY MAINE L1.C Account Balance

Messages About Your Electricity Supply
Yaur electricity supply is provided by ELECTRICITY MAINE LLC,

REDACTED

Page 3 of 4

EfactricityMAINE

$0.80
$0.00
$0.00

+$123.32
+$1.54
$124.86

$124.86

Central Maine Power provides bil!ihg services for your electricity supplier. Supply payments are forwarded on your behalf, in accordance with

the Maine Public Utilities Commission (MPUC) rules.

For information regarcing Standard Offer Service, please sea the MPUC website at: http:www‘maine.govlmpuclelectric‘itylstandard_offen'

index.shtml,

For information regarding your supply contract terms and canditions, please call your electricity supplier at the telepho

ne number llsted above.
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Bill Date 07/24/2018 invoice Number [ ENGNGGcGG_
Your Electricity Supply Account Detail

You have chosen Standard Offer Service

]
B OFsHAM ME 04086

Prior Balance for Standard Offer electricity
Payments received - Thank you
Balance Forward
- Standard Offer Service Account Balance

Messages About Your Electricity Supply

Account Number_

REDACTED

Page 4 of 4
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Edwin Quinonez <equincnez@sparkenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, October {1, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Emmons, Pameila

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6186

Good Afternoon.

Spark would fike to reconfirm that 05/14/2015 is the date that || - thorize the electric service to EME. The
electric service did not become active with EME until 06/22/201.8 and the Welcome Letter was mailed out 05/25/2018.
For this reason (- ccount des not warrant any credit or adjustments. Please be aware that no Early

Termination was accessed on _account.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Kindest Rega rds,

sﬁ;ﬁ Power with o Purposs

e The Power to Help
” §

Edwin Quinonez'i Consumer Affairs Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

equinonez@providerpower.com | hitps:/iwww. providerpower.com

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

i o I feirnd
Edwin Quinonez | Consumer Affairs Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

equinonez@sparkenergy.com | htip://www.sparkenergy.com

Connect with S

Yo
L

K Energy

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-maii.
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

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: {[EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6186

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

Unfortunately, EME enrolicd || | | o May 14" prior to receipt of his Welcome package and before the end of
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

Furthermore, [ ilJshovid not be subject to termination fees as service was activated prior to the conclusion of
the recession period.

65-407 Chapter 305-
Section 4. Customer Protection

B. Small Customer Protections-
2. Right of Rescission

d. Waiting Period. The competitive electricity provider shali not enroll a customer until the rescission period has
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
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This is Electricity Maine {"EME") response to MPUC Case # 2018-C-6186.
Thank you for bringing | N | | IIEIEE-cnce to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

_ has filed a complaint because he stated that he never authorized service to Electric Maine ("EME").
He stated that he advised the Door-to-Door agent that he didn’t want service with EME.

Investigative Results:

e On 05/14/2018,_enrolled via Door-to-Door representative associated with AGD Epergy LLC into a
rate of .127 Ocents/kWh along with a $100.00 Early Termination Fee with an effective date of 06/22/2018. (TPV
Attached)

e 0On05/25/2018 a Welcome Letter was generated and sent. {Letter Attached)

s+ On 06/14/2018,_contacted EME to cancel his electric service.

e 0On07/14/2018, the cancellation request was accepted by the utility with an effective date of 07/23/2018.

e On07/23/2018, the electric service with EME became inactive.

e On 09/06/2018, Provider received MPUC Complaint # 2018-C-6186.

Qutcome:

EME would like to apologize for any inconvenience _’nay have experienced.
We'd like to confirm that per the TPV attached completed on 05/14/2018, - thorized the electric service
enroliment with EME without any objections. Because of this, we have deemed the enroliment as valid with no credits

of adjustments warranted,

Lastly, please be advised that the electric service terminated with EME on 07/23/2018 with the canceliation date solely
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

equinonez@providerpower.com | https://www, providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. 1f you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
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
due back on Sept 19, 2013,

Sincerely,

Pamela J. Emimons

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance & Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Hot Line Number: 800 452-4699
Direct Line 207-287-4937

Fax: 207-287-6888
pamela.emmons@maine.gov

From: Emmons, Pamela

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 2:43 PM

To: ‘consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com' <consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: 2018-C-6186

Good afternocon:

casD received a calt from | | N | sterday regarding Electricity Maine (“EM”) being his supplier. He stated
that a door-to-door sale person contacted him the beginning of August. He stated he advised the rept he did not was EM
as his supplier. He stated that he received a call asking if he wanted EM as his supplier and again he said No.
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
3) Al customer contact fogs for the past 12 months.

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

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Davidson, Derek D.

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6186
Derek:

I've sent a follow-up note to our contact at EM.

| also reviewed the notes anW omitted to add the EM response to my email. EM clarified that the start
date was june 22; however, had made contact on June 16 cancelling service. EM notes indicate that an
order was processed in July.

B - o billed a termination fee and CMP returned the EM charges of $124.86 back to EM.

Sorry for the confusion.

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

From: Davidson, Derek D,

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela. Emmons@maine.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6186

Pam, has EM followed your decision? I'd like to give Rep. Tepler an update regarding where things are at.
Thanks.

Derek,

From: Emmons, Pamela

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 4:14 PM

To: 'Customer Concerns' <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6186

Good afiernoon:

I have found that EME is not in compliance with the rule.
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For your convenience I have provided you with the Section of the rule that addresses when enrollment can commence i.e.
ai the conclusion of the rescission period. '

Unfortunately, EME enrolled _on May 14% prior to receipt of his Welcome package and before the end of
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
what he should have been billed at the SOP rate of .07921 per kWh,

Please provide me with the calculation for the credit so I ¢an share that amount with the customer.

Furthermore, _should not be subject to termination fees as service was activated prior to the conclusion of
the recession period.

65-407 Chapter 305-
Section 4. Customer Protection

B. Small Customer Protections-
2, Right of Rescission

d. Waiting Period. The competitive electricity provider shall not enroll a customer until the rescission period has
expired,

Should you wish to discuss this matter further you can reach me at (207) 287-4937,
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

Fax: 207-287-6839
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
This is Electricity Maine {“EME"} response to MPUC Case # 2018-C-6186.

Thank you for bringing_concem to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

B < filed a complaint because he stated that he never authorized service to Electric Maine (“EME”).
He stated that he advised the Door-to-Door agent that he didn’t want service with EME.

Investigative Results:
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e« On 05/14/2018,_enr0t1ed via Door-to-Door representative associated with AGD Energy LLC into a
rate of .127 Ocents/kWh along with a $100.00 Early Termination Fee with an effective date of 06/22/2018. (TPV
Attached)

e 0On05/25/2018 a Welcome Letter was generated and sent. {Letter Attached)

« On 06/14/2018,-0ntacted EME to cancel his electric service.
¢ On07/14/2018, the cancellation request was accepted by the utility with an effective date of 07/23/2018.
e On07/23/2018, the electric service with EME became inactive.
e 0On0Y/06/2018, Provider received MPUC Complaint # 2018-C-6186.
Cutcome:

EME would like to apologize for any inconvenience_ may have experienced.
We'd like to confirm that per the TPV attached completed on 05/14/2018, B - thorized the electric service
enroliment with EME without any objections. Because of this, we have deemed the enrollment as valid with no credits

of adjustments warranted.

Lastly, please be advised that the electric service terminated with EME on 07/23/2018 with the cancellation date solely
determined by the utility and not EME,

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,

Edwin Quinonez | Consumer Affairs Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

equinonez@providerpower.com | https://www. providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have recejved this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Emmons, Pamela <Pameja.Emmons@majne.gov>
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

Hot Line Number: B0G 452-4699
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

cASD received a call from [ NG - st<rday regarding Electricity Maine {“EM”) being his supplier. He stated
that a door-to-door sale person contacted him the beginning of August. He stated he advised the rept he did not was EM
as his supplier. He stated that he received a call asking if he wanted EM as his supplier and again he said No. [ ]
B <ccived his utility bill and he has been changed from SOP to EM,

Thompson ME 0486
I
utility Account No. || | EGNGNG_G

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

Sent; Monday, November 05, 2018 10:34 AM
To: ‘Customer Concerns'

Subject: 2018-C-6186

Attachments: Decision Letter.pdf

Please find attached a decision letter dated 11/5/2018 closing this case.

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
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- STATE OF MAINE
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

Mark A. Vannoy Harry Lanphear
CHAIRMAN AOMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR

R, Bruce Willlamson

Randall D, Davis
COMMISSIONERS

November 5, 2018

Topsham, ME 04086

RE: CASD Case: 2018-C-6188 — Electricity Maine LLC (EM)

Account Number: _
Dear [ EG—_

On September 5, 2018, you contacted the Consumer Assistance & Safety Division (CASD)
you stated that you had been approached by a door-to-door salesperson and that you had
not agreed to change to EM as your supplier. Your feared that your service had been
changed to EM. You asked the CASD for assistance.

Following our conversation, 1 asked EM for your account information. EM provided me with a
copy of the May 14, 2018, telephone recording of your conversation with the Third-Party
Verification (TVP) representative. During that call, the TVP representative asked you a series of
questions regarding the billable rate for service at 0.127cents per kWh, early termination fees,
and the effective date for service of June 22, 2018, To each qguestion, you responded that you
agreed to the terms.

The record further shows, that on June 14, 2018, you contacted EM advising that you no longer
wished to change your supplier to EM. This notification was provided to EM seven days prior
the effective date you were given during the TPV call on May 14%. On June 22, 2018, EM
proceeded with a service order establishing EM as your supplier for electrical services, The
records indicate that on July 23, 2018 you were returned to the standard offer pricing. On
October 4, 2018, CMP transferred your EM balance of $124.86 back to EM, therefore
removing the EM billing from your CMP statement.

Commission rules state that a customer can cancel service with a competitive electricity
provider at any time.

Given the information above, it is my decision that EM did not fulfill its obligation when it
failed to process your request cancsling your order on June 14", It is my decision that EM
cannot assess you a termination fee because service had not begun. Furthermore, | find
that EM cannot collect from you more than what you would have been billed under the
standard offer pricing (SOP) billed at .0792 cents per kWh. For the period between June
22" through July 23 EM billed you $124.86 for 971 kWh at 0.127 cents per kWh;
however, under the SOP rate you would have been billed $76.90. Therefore, itis my

LOCATION: 101 Second Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 MAIL: 18 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0018

PHONE: (2071287-3831 (VOICE) TTY: 711 FAX: (207 287-103% 867
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decision that EM is entitled to $76.90, which is the amount you would have been billed
under the SOP rate structure.

The applicant, customer or the utility may appeal this decision to the Commission by filing
a notice of appeal with the Administrative Director of the Commission within 10 calendar
days after the date of this decision. Late-filings may be denied. Notices of appeal should
be submitted by email to maine.puc@maine.gov or in writing to the Administrative Director,
Public Utilitles Commission, 18 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0018. The
notice of appeal must state the specific reasons why the CASD decision should be
overturned. The Commission shall review the decision to determine if the CASD decision
is correct. It can uphold the decision, reverse it, or send it back to CASD for further action.
The customer and the utility will be notified when the Commission reaches its decision. A
utility may not disconnect a customer’s service during the 10-day appeal period or until an
appeal that is properly filed is decided. A non-residential customer filing ‘an appeal
involving a disputed payment arrangement must pay any new charges that accrue while
the appeal is pending. For more information about the MPUC’s appeal process and the
rules that govern it, pleasé see Chapter 815 section 13(1), which you can find via this link:
http://www.maine.gov/impuc/legislative/rules/part8-multi.shimi.

If you have any questions about this case, | am available by telephone weekdays at 800-
452-4699. If you reach my voicemail, please leave your name, telephone number, the
CASD Case Number shown above, and the reason for your call. If you prefer, you can
reach me either by mail at: Maine Public Utilities Commission, 18 State House Station,
Augusta, ME 04333-0018, or by e-mail at pamela.emmons@maine.gov.

incere y,

/ i M/g’//
ameia Em o s
Senior Copsupner Assistance Specialist

Consumer-Assistance & Safety Division

cc: Electricity Maine LLC (EM)
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Emmons, Pamela

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 12:02 PM

To: ‘Edwin Quinonez'

Subject: RE:; [EXTERNAL SENDER] FW: 2018-C-6186

Good afternoon Edwin:

B o tacted EM, as you've cited in your email dated 9/28/2018, prior to the activation of service advising
that he no longer wanted EM as his supplier. EM had the opportunity to stop the establishment of service; however,
that did not occur. Therefore, it is my decision that EM may not coliect from (BB ore than what the he
would have been billed under SOP rate structure.

Also, EM cannot recover early termination fees because on June 14%, _ provided EM with notice that he
did not want EM as his supplier.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further | can be reached at the number listed below.

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

From: Edwin Quinonez [mailto:equinonez@providerpower.com]
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 6:28 PM

To: Emmons, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] FW; 2018-C-6186

Good Afternoon Pamela,

s

Per the email attached, on 10/01/2018, Provider responded to your initial request for a re-rate update. As it stands,
Provider stands by its ariginal response.

Provider would like to reconfirm that 05/14/2015 is the date that | NN JEEEE 2 vthorized the electric service to EME.
The electric account did not become effective until 06/22/2018 and the Welcome Letter was mailed out 05/25/2018. For
this reason, | N> ccount does not warrant any credits or adjustments. Furthermore, please be aware that

an Early Termination fee was not accessed on [N 2ccount.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Kindest Regards,
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Edwin Quinonez | Regulatory Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

“equinonez@providerpower.com | hitps.//iwww. providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended sclely for the use of the individual or entity to
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

From: Emmens, Pamela <Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-6186

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
Direct Line 207-287-4837

Fax: 207-287-6889
pamela.emmons@maine.gov
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Casenumber DocName createdby  [CreatedDate
2018-C-6186JRequest for information sent to CEP.msg Pamela.Emmons{9/6/2018
2018-C-6186|RE 2018-C-6186.msg Pamela.Emmons{9/25/2018
2018-C-6186|EME took over service prior to end of rec period.msg Pamela Emmeons|10/1/2018
2018-C-6186|EXTERNAL SENDER RE 2018-C-6186.msg Pamela.Emmonsji0/1/2018
2018-C-6186|Email to CEP.msg Pamela.Emmons|10/25/2018
2018-C-6186/August bill showing CEP charges.pdf Pamela.Emmons|10/29/2018
2018-C-6186|CEP respense from 10-1-2018.msg Pamela.Emmons|10/29/2018
2018-C-6186iInternal CASD email.msg Pamela.Emmons}10/29/2018
2018-C-6186]Decision letter sent to CEP.msg Pamela.Emmonsi11/5/2018
2018-C-6186|Decision.doc Pamela.Emmons{11/5/2018
2018-C-6186 Enrr;?: E;Z:gsgit\:rnizn EM and CASD re CASD decision is that EM cannot charge Pamela.Emmonsi11/6/2018

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.
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Date :03-26-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Cad Case No0.2018-C-6751
- CAD case Metadata---------====ermuumaue

Case Number: 2018-C-6751 Customer/Business Name:

Case Type: Complaint Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service
Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 10/15/2018 11:14:00 AM
Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype:  CEPs

Disposition Type: Disposition Date:

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation:

Status: Open Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: . No Assigned Staff: Somers Elizabeth

http://oit-teagasapppl/ CQM.Intemaf.WebUI/ CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-67... 3/?67%) 19



S.No. Created_Date
1.

3/25/2019
4:02:59 PM

3/25/2019
3:47:38 PM

3/25/2019
11:48:05 AM

3/21/2019
12:01:00 PM

3/21/2019
11:52:40 AM

3/20/2019
4:52:46 PM

3/20/2019
3:46:42 PM

3/20/2019
3:18:20 PM

3/20/2019
2:47:20 PM

REDAGEEDS 5

-— CAD Note Data

Notes Created_By

| left a 2nd voicemail for Ms. Lusk asking that she call by 5 Elizabeth.Somers
today or try tomorrow between 11:30 -5, or et me know a

time call her.

Ms. Lusk returned my call and sent the following email. | Elizabeth.Somers
attempted to call her back and left a voicemail and sent a

follow up email - attached

Attached is my email to Ms. Lusk, requesting that she call me Elizabeth.Somers
today and providing my phone number.

| left a voicemail for April Lusk and requested that she call me Elizabeth.Somers
about the resolution.

| calied [ Bllan¢ 2dvised him of the numbers that | had Elizabeth.Somers
looked at and what | found. It appears that he was provided a

refund that is greater than what he would have received. He

agreed that he would pay the balance of $46.52 to Electricity

Maine and that he considers this resolved.

Attach: Calculations tlizabeth.Somers

When reviewing the information, | realized that | had not Elizabeth.Somers
received a copy of the calculations that EM normally

provides. | left a detailed voice mail for April Lusk, asking her

to provide this information. | followed up with an email

(attached).

I <'/<d back and | explained the information
provided to me by EM. | confirmed that the check that he
received for $215.57 could be cashed and that the records
show that after CMP received the shipback amount, he owes
a balance of $46.52 to Flectricity Maine. | told him that |
would follow up with a letter to him.

Elizabeth.Somers

| left a voicemail fro |l to explain that | had received Elizabeth.Somers
information about his account information. | advised him that
EM is currently showing an amount due from him of $46.52.
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10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

2/15/2019
3:28:06 PM

2/6/2019
2:27:55 PM

11/16/2018
2:44:47 PM

11/16/2018
1:57:30 PM

11/7/2018
4:27:20 PM

10/29/2018
4:05:49 PM

10/15/2018
11:23:31 AM

10/15/2018
11:22:43 AM

REDAGZFED! 5

However, | asked him to call me to confirm as they may have
mailed two checks to him.

Attach: response from EM Elizabeth.Somers

Attach: follow up email to Electricity Maine regarding Elizabeth.Somers
whether they received any information from CMP about

sending back an unpaid balance.

I spoke with NN -hout the information that

EM provided but he's still hesitant and wants confirmation
that he won't owe EM. After reviewing the new information
that CMP provided about shipping back $196.98 on
November 14, | sent the following email to EM.

Elizabeth.Somers

Attach: email to EM inquiring about G cfund and Elizabeth.Somers
EM's response

| spoke with_regarding his accounts. He received Elizabeth.Somers
a check from EM for 215.57. However, his ending due balance

to EM is 347.44. Explained that | wouid reach out to EM to

determine why they issued the check and what it was for.

Attach: data from EM regarding re-rating. Elizabeth.Somers

See Also 2018-C-6690

Elizabeth.Somers

Attach: email to EM. Elizabeth.Somers
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-—- CAD Case Details

-Complainant's Information

Case Number : 2018-C-6751 Complainant’s First Name :
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

Service Name : . .
different than service address :

Service Address : B 5crvice Address(Continued) :
Service City : Bucksport Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04416

Utility Detail

utility/industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : CEPs
ELECTRICITY
i : i ;I
Utility Company Name MAINE, LLC l:ltlhty Account Number
d Utili
Have you contacted Utility No Date of Contact :
Company?
Other Detail
CEP Terms of
Issues : .
Service
Disposition Detail
Case Status : Open Disposition Type :
Important Decision : Comments :
Is Possible Violation : No

Other Information

Abatement Amount($):

Customer complaint : [ JEIES

that he never

875
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signed up for EM

What Customer wants MPUC to do?
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" poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2019 2:26 PM

To: ‘Customer Concerns'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,
Can you please review this account to determine if you received notification of CMP sending back $196.957
Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 4.56 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good afternoon,

We'd like to confirm that EM has not received a reversal from CMP for $196.95 in our November payment file and the
account has not been written off. Additionally, -ccount does not reflect a balance due.

Best regards,

April Lusk

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject; [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

1 just spoke with ||l and he is still concerned that he may owe Electricity Maine and so doesn’t want to
cash the check issued earlier without confirmation that he doesn’t owe anything. I am also concerned as CMP is
indicating that they shipped back $196.98 on November 13, 2018,

Could you please verify the information and provide the calculations?
Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: Customer Concerns {maijlto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Somers, Flizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine. gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

1 877
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Good afternoon,
B a5 issued a $215.57 credit due to this being a credit amount on his invoice for 5/14/2018.

Additionally, the re-rate from 12/8/2017-9/7/2017 is $193.77 and will be sent in the form of a check within the next 21
business days.

Best regards,

April Lusk

from: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth Somers@maine.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]} RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk.

In speaking with I |- indicated that EM had mailed him a check in the amount of $215.57. Could you
confirm what time frame this check was for? I ask because it appears that he has an end balance due to EM of
347.44 (according to CMP’s records).

Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:09 PM '

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine {“EME”) response to Case # 2018-C-6751.

Thank you for bringing N B <o << to our attention and for allowing us the opportunity to address it.
I i < = complaint because he states he did not sign up for EME to supply his electricity.

Investigative Results:
o« on 1171472017, [ 2 thorized the electric service onto the Maine Saver 12 month plan at

0.0899 cents/kWh with $0 Monthly Service Fee and $100 Early Termination Fee. (TPV Attached)
e On 12/8/2017, the electric service became active with EME.
e On 8/17/2018, EME received an inbound cancellation request from the utility for the electric service,
e On 9/7/2018, the electric service terminated with EME.
s On10/15/2018, EME received Case # 2018-C-6751.

Qutcome:
EME would like to confirm that per the attached TPV _authorized the electric enroliment on
11/14/2017 without any objections from the customer. Because of this, EME has deemed the enroliment as valid.
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. Additionally, after careful review of the account we determined due to circumstances unforeseen that have since been
corrected EME no longer has a record of the Welcome Letter. For this reason, EME will perform a cost analysis against
the utility’s rate in comparison to EME's rate for the service period of 12/8/2017(inception date)-9/7/2018 (termination
date). As such, if a credit is deemed as due-wili be refunded accordingly.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079
Tel: 832-333-7018 | Fax: 832-320-2879
alusk@sparkenergy.com | hitp://www.sparkenergy.com

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:21 AM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-6751

Good Morning.
We received a complaint from_ cMP account NG

B st tcd that he did not sign up with EM to supply his electricity.

For this complaint, please provide the following information as soon as possible but not later than October 29, 2018:

A copy of the TPV,
A copy of the Welcome letter;
Date service enrolled.

Thank you,

Beth Somers

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commussion

18 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0018

Phone: 1-800-452-4699
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' Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Aprit Lusk <alusk@providerpower.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good afternoon,
Thank you for your patience concerning this matter.

we'd like to confirm that currently JJ NGz ccount reflects a credit amount of $150.46. However; because EM’s
payment file now reflects that CMP transferred the supplier debt of $196.98 to EM; B <5 2 balance of
$46.52 EM.

Best regards,

April Lusk

£ porver with o Purpose
EBE* § The Powerio Hetp

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax; 832-320-297¢
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 1:26 PM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

Can you please review this account to determine if you received notification of CMP sending back $196.957
Thank you,

Beth Somers
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From: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@spa rikenergy.com}
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 4:56 PM

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
account has not been written off, Additionally, IR ccount does not reflect a balance due.

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

T just spoke with B b is still concerned that he may owe Electricity Maine and so doesn’t want to
cash the check issued earlier without confirmation that he doesn’t owe anything. Iam also concerned as CMP is
indicating that they shipped back $196.98 on November 13, 2018.

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
B s issued a $215.57 credit due to this being a credit amount on his invoice for 5/14/2018.

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
Sent; Wednesday, November 07, 2018 3:31 PM
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. To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk.

In speaking wit{j | I be indicated that EM had mailed him a check in the amount of $215.57. Could you
confirm what time frame this check was for? I ask because it appears that he has an end balance due to EM of
347.44 (according to CMP’s records).

Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: Customer Concerns [mailto;customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine {(“EME") response to Case # 2018-C-6751.

Thank you for bringing [N I o cern to our attention and for allowing us the opportunity to address it.
filed a complaint because he states he did not sign up for EME to supply his electricity.

Investigative Results: .
o 0n11/14/2017, - . thorized the electric service onto the Maine Saver 12 month plan at
0.0899 cents/kWh with $0 Monthly Service Fee and $100 Early Termination Fee. (TPV Attached)
s On 12/8/2017, the electric service became active with EME.
e On8/17/2018, EME received an inbound cancellation request from the utility for the electric service.
e 0On9/7/2018, the electric service terminated with EME.,
s On 10/15/2018, EME received Case # 2018-C-6751.

Qutcome:
EME would like to confirm that per the attached TPV _authorized the electric enrollment on
11/14/2017 without any objections from the customer. Because of this, EME has deemed the enroliment as valid.

Additionally, after careful review of the account we determined due to circumstances unforeseen that have since been
corrected EME no longer has a record of the Welcome Letter. For this reason, EME will perform a cost analysis against
the utility’s rate in comparison to EME's rate for the service period of 12/8/2017({inception date)-9/7/2018 {termination
date). As such, if a credit is deemed as duc/J Bl vill be refunded accordingly.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079
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_Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979
alusk@sparkenergy.com | http://ww sparkenergy.com

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:21 AM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-6751

Good Morning,.
We received a complaint from NN CMP account S

_stated that he did not sign up with EM to supply his electricity.
For this complaint, please provide the following information as soon as possible but not later than October 29, 2018:

A copy of the TPV,
A copy of the Welcome letter;
Date service enrofled.

Thank you,

Beth Somers

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0018

Phone: 1-800-452-4699
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" Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 3:44 PM

To: "‘April Lusk'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

Can you please forward a copy of the spreadsheet showing the rerate calcolations? I would appreciate this as soon
as possible.

Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: April Lusk [mailto:alusk@providerpower.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your patience concerning this matter.

we’d like to confirm that currently, |JJJ NNl 2ccount reflects a credit amount of $150.46. However; because EM's
payment file now reflects that CMP transferred the supplier debt of $196.98 to ent; I <5  balance of
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
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail,
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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. From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

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

Erom: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com)
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
account has not been written off. Additionally, | N Bl ccount does not reflect a balance due.

Best regards,

April Lusk

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth. Somers@maine.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms, Lusk,

1 just spoke with Ml 2nd he is still concerned that he may owe Electricity Maine and so doesn’t want to
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

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine. gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good afternoon,
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_was issued a $215.57 credit due to this being a credit amount on his invoice for 5/14/2018.

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

In speaking with _, he indicated that EM had mailed him a check in the amount of $215.57. Could you
confirm what time frame this check was for? T ask because it appears that he has an end balance due to EM of
347 .44 (according to CMP’s records).

Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: Customer Cancerns ‘mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
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

Thank you for bringing NN o nce to our attention and for allowing us the opportunity to address it.
I o d 2 complaint because he states he did not sign up for EME to supply his electricity.

Investigative Results:
e on 1171472017, R v thorized the electric service onto the Maine Saver 12 month plan at

0.0899 cents/kWh with $0 Monthly Service Fee and $100 Early Termination Fee. (TPV Attached)
s On 12/8/2017, the electric service became active with EME.
e On 8/17/2018, EME received an inbound cancellation request from the utility for the electric service.
e 0On9/7/2018, the electric service terminated with EME.
e On10/15/2018, EME received Case # 2018-C-6751.
Outcome:

EME would like to confirm that per the attached TPV NN - thorized the electric enroliment on
11/14/2017 without any objections from the customer. Because of this, EME has deemed the enroliment as valid.

Additionally, after careful review of the account we determined due to circumstances unforeseen that have since been
corrected EME no fonger has a record of the Welcome Letter. For this reason, EME will perform a cost analysis against
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. the utility’s rate in comparison to EME’s rate for the service period of 12/8/2017{inception date)-9/7/2018 (termination
date). As such, if a credit is deemed as due [ vt be refunded accordingly.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns,

Best regards,

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079
Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2979

alusk@sparkenergy.com | hitp.//www.sparkenergy.com

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:21 AM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: {EXTERNAL] 2018-C-6751

Good Morning.
We received a complaint from_ CMP account # NG

B 2 tcdl that he did not sign up with EM to supply his electricity.
For this complaint, please provide the following information as soon as possible but not Iater than October 29, 2018:

A copy of the TPV,
A copy of the Welcome letter,
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Attachments: I R ote PG, I - < nd. PNG

Good afternoon Ms. Somers.
Attached you will find the re-rate calculations.
Best regards,

April Lusk

Erom: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 2:44 PM

To: April Lusk <alusk@sparkenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

Can you please forward a copy of the spreadsheet showing the rerate calculations? I would appreciate this as soon
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

we'd fike to confirm that currently, [ NEElllaccount reflects a credit amount of $150.46. However; because EM’s
payment file now reflects that CMP transferred the supplier debt of $196.98 to EM; [ IO ves 2 balance of
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

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com:>
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

From: Customer Concerns [mai!to:customerconcerns@sparkenergv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good afternoon,

Wwe'd like to confirm that EM has not received a reversal from CMP for $196.95 in our November payment file and the
account has not been written off, Additionally_account does not reflect a balance due.

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
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. 1 just spoke with [Nl and be is still concerned that he may owe Electricity Maine and so doesn’t want to
cash the check issued eatlier without confirmation that he doesn't owe anything. Iam also concerned as CMP 1is
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
B - issued @ $215.57 credit due to this being a credit amount on his invoice for 5/14/2018.

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

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenpergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk.

In speaking with I 1:c indicated that EM had mailed him a check in the amount of $215.57. Could you
confirm what time frame this check was for? I ask because it appears that he has an end balance due to EM of
347.44 (according to CMP’s records).

Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: Customer Concerns [maElto:customerconcerns@sparkenergv.com]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine (“EME”} response to Case # 2018-C-6751.

Thank you for bringing | NG . to our attention and for allowing us the opportunity to address it.
_filed a complaint because he states he did not sign up for EME to supply his electricity.
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. Investigative Results:
e On 11/14/2017,_uthorized the electric service onto the Maine Saver 12 month plan at
0.0899 cents/kWh with $0 Monthly Service Fee and $100 Early Termination Fee. {TPV Attached)
e 0On 12/8/2017, the electric service became active with EME.
e On8/17/2018, EME received an inbound cancellation request from the utility for the electric service.
e 0On 9/7/2018, the electric service terminated with EME.
e On 10/15/2018, EME received Case # 2018-C-6751.
Outcome:

EME would like to confirm that per the attached TPV_authorEzed the electric enrollment on
11/14/2017 without any objections from the customer. Because of this, EME has deemed the enrollment as valid.

Additionally, after careful review of the account we determined due to circumstances unforeseen that have since been
corrected EME no longer has a record of the Welcome Letter. For this reason, EME will perform a cost analysis against
the utility’s rate in comparison to EME’s rate for the service period of 12/8/2017(inception date)-9/7/2018 (termination
date). As such, if a credit is deemed as due _wilE be refunded accordingly.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079
Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax; 832-320-2979

alusk@sparkenergy.com | http://www.sparkenergy.com

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:21 AM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-6751

Good Morning.

We received a comptaint from [ N RN N EEEE CMP account +
_stategi that he did not sign up with EM to supply his electricity.

For this complaint, please provide the following information as soon as possible but not later than October 29, 2018:
A copy of the TPV,

A copy of the Welcome letter;
Date service enrolled.
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. Thank you,

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

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 11:44 AM

To: 'Customer Concerns’

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Morning Ms. Lusk,

1 am following up on my voicemail on 3/21. Could you please call me today at 207-287-49467 I am here until 5
EST. 1 will look forward to speaking with you.

Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 20195 3:53 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good afternoon Ms. Somers.
Attached you will find the re-rate calculations.
Best regards,

April Lusk

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine gov>
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
as possible,

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
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. We'd like to confirm that currently,_account reflects a credit amount of $150.46. However; because EM’s
payment file now reflects that CMP transferred the supplier debt of $196.98 to EM; [ es 2 balance of
$46.52 EM.

Best regards,

April Lusk

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12440 Wickchester Ln; Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2078
alusk@providerpower.com | hitps://www.providerpgwer.com

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

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth . Somers@maine. gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 1:26 PM

To: Customer Concerns <cystomerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: {EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,
Can you please review this account to determine if you received notification of CMP sending back $196.957
Thank you,

Beth Somers

Erom: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good afterncen,

We'd like to confirm that EM has not received a reversal from CMP for $196.95 in our November payment file and the
account has not been written off. Additionally,_account does not reflect a balance due.

Best regards,
April Lusk
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From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine gov>

Sent: Friday, Novemhber 16, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

T just spoke with [NNBBME:nd he is still concerned that he may owe Electricity Maine and so doesn’t want to
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
B = s issued a $215.57 credit due to this being a credit amount on his invoice for 5/14/2018.

Additionally, the re-rate from 12/8/2017-9/7/2017 is $193.77 and will be sent in the form of a check within the next 21
business days.

Best regards,

April Lusk

From; Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Sgmers@maine.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Customer Concerns <cystomerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: {EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms, Lusk.

In speaking with BN, he indicated that EM had mailed him a check in the amount of $215.57. Could you
confirm what time frame this check was for? I ask because it appears that he has an end balance due to EM of
347.44 (according to CMP’s records).

Thank you,

Beth Somers
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* From: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com}
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine (“EME”) response to Case # 2018-C-6751.

Thank you for bringinconcern to our attention and for allowing us the opportunity to address it.
B - complaint because he states he did not sign up for EME to supply his electricity.

Investigative Results:
o on11/14/2017, N . thorized the electric service onto the Maine Saver 12 month plan at

0.0899 cents/kWh with $0 Monthly Service Fee and $100 Early Termination Fee. (TPV Attached)
e On 12/8/2017, the electric service became active with EME.
» On8/17/2018, EME received an inbound cancellation request from the utility for the electric service.
e On 9/7/2018, the electric service terminated with EME.
e On 10/15/2018, EME received Case # 2018-C-6751.

Outcome:
EME would like to confirm that per the attached TPV - . thorized the electric enroliment on
11/14/2017 without any objections from the customer. Because of this, EME has deemed the enroliment as valid.

Additionally, after careful review of the account we determined due to circumstances unforeseen that have since been
corrected EME no longer has a record of the Welcome Letter. For this reason, EME will perform a cost analysis against
the utifity’s rate in comparison to EME’s rate for the service period of 12/8/2017(inception date}-9/7/2018 {termination
date). As such, if a credit is deemed as due ||| " be refunded accordingly.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester L.n, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079
Tel; 832-333-7019 | Fax; 832-320-2979
alusk@sparkenergy.com | http://iwww sparkenergy.com

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:21 AM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-6751
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~ Good Morning.
We received a complaint from [ NGcTNcNG CVP 2ccount N

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
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‘Poetzsch, Kathy

From: April Lusk <alusk@providerpower.com>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good afternoon Ms. Somers,
| returned your call regardinbut left a message for you to call me back.

Best regards,

April Lusk

? Power with a Purpose

The Power to Help

i
April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-20979
alusk@providerpower.com | https://www providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use, of the individual or entity to
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

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Morning Ms. Lusk,

I am following up on my voicemail on 3/21. Could you please call me today at 207-287-4946?7 1am here until 5
EST. Iwill look forward to speaking with you.

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

To: April Lusk <alusk@sparkenergy com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

Can you please forward a copy of the spreadsheet showing the rerate calculations? 1 would appreciate this as soon
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

We'd like to confirm that currentiy,_account reflects a credit amount of $150.46. However; because EM’s
payment file now reflects that CMP transferred the supplier debt of $196.98 to EM; [ llowes 2 batance of
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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solety for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
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_in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

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

Good afterncon,

We'd like to confirm that EM has not received a reversal from CMP for $196.95 in our November payment file and the
account has not been written off, Additionally, NN Ml = ccount does not reflect a balance due.

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

1 just spoke with | Bl a0 d be is still concerned that he may owe Electricity Maine and so doesn’t want to
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

n speaking with MMM, ¢ indicated that EM had mailed him a check in the amount of $215.57. Could you
confirm what time frame this check was for? I ask because it appears that he has an end balance due to EM of
347.44 (according to CMP’s records).

Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergv.com]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine {"EME”) response to Case # 2018-C-6751.

Thank you for bringing N -oncerm to our attention and for allowing us the opportunity to address it.
I i'<c = complaint because he states he did not sign up for EME to supply his electricity.

investigative Results:
s On 1i/14/2017,_uthorized the electric service onto the Maine Saver 12 month plan at

0.0899 cents/kWh with $0 Monthly Service Fee and $100 Early Termination Fee. (TPV Attached)
e On12/8/2017, the electric service became active with EME.
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
EME would fike to confirm that per the attached TPV ENEEE- thorized the electric enroliment on
11/14/2017 without any objections from the customer. Because of this, EME has deemed the enrcliment as valid.
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. Additionally, after careful review of the account we determined due to circumstances unforeseen that have since been
corrected EME no longer has a record of the Welcome Letter. For this reason, EME will perform a cost analysis against
the utility’s rate in comparison to EME's rate for the service period of 12/8/2017{inception date}-9/7/2018 (termination
date). As such, if a credit is deemed as due [ v/ be refunded accordingly.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079
Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2879
alusk@sparkeneray.com | http://www.sparkenergy.com

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:21 AM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-6751

Good Morning.

We received a complaint from [ ENNEEE CM1P account #_
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
Augusta, Maine 04333-0013

'Phone: 1-800-452-4699
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: Poetzsch, Kathy

From; Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 3:07 PM

To: '‘April Lusk’

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER]} RE: 2018-C-6751
Thank you,

I just left you a voicemail as well. I will keep a look out for your number.

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

t returned your call regarding [ o ut 'eft @ message for you to call me back.

Best regards,

April Lusk

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Tel: 832-333-7018 | Fax: 832-320-2979
alusk@providerpower.com | https://www providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual ar entity to
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

I am following up on my voicemail on 3/21. Could you please call me today at 207-287-49467 T am here until 5
EST. I will look forward to speaking with you.

Thank you,
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. Beth Somers

From: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 3.53 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good afternoon Ms. Somers,
Attached you will find the re-rate calculations,
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

we'd like to confirm that currently, BB ccount reflects a credit amount of $150.46. However; because EM's
payment file now reflects that CMP transferred the supplier debt of $196.98 to EM; -owes a balance of
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
alusk@providerpower.com | https://www, providerpower.com

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2015 1:26 PM

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

we'd like to confirm that EM has not received a reversal from CMP for $196.95 in our November payment file and the
account has not been written off. Additionally, [ ENIIIEEEEE: ccount does not reflect a balance due.

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

3 907




REDACTED

. Tjust spoke with BB 2nd he is still concerned that he may owe Electricity Maine and so doesn’t want to
cash the check issued eatlier without confirmation that he doesn’t owe anything. I am also concerned as CMP is
indicating that they shipped back $196.98 on November 13, 2018.

Could you please verify the information and provide the calculations?

Thank vou,

Beth Somers

Erom: Customer Concerns {mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good afternoon,
-was issued a $215.57 credit due to this being a credit amount on his invoice for 5/14/2018.

Additionally, the re-rate from 12/8/2017-9/7/2017 is $193.77 and wili be sent in the form of a check within the next 21
business days.

Best regards,

April Lusk

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.coms>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

In speaking with [ t.c indicated that EM had mailed him a check in the amount of $215.57. Could you
confirm what time frame this check was for? I ask because it appears that he has an end balance due to EM of
347 44 (according to CMP’s records).

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

Thank you for bringing | | | | E]]lllll concern to our attention and for allowing us the opportunity to address it.
I <o - complaint because he states he did not sign up for EME to supply his electricity.
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- investigative Results:
e On 11/14/2017,_uth0ri1ed the electric service onto the Maine Saver 12 month plan at

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

EME would like to confirm that per the attached TPV N EEEEEEEEE: thorized the electric enroliment on
11/14/2017 without any objections from the customer. Because of this, EME has deemed the enrollment as valid.

Additionally, after careful review of the account we determined due to circumstances unforeseen that have since been
corrected EME no longer has a record of the Welcome Letter. For this reason, EME will perform a cost analysis against
the utility’s rate in comparison to EME’s rate for the service period of 12/8/2017(inception date)-9/7/2018 {termination
date). As such, if a credit is deemed as due|| 1! be refunded accordingly.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079
Tel; 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2879
alusk@sparkenergy.com | http.//www.sparkenergy.com

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:21 AM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-6751

Good Morning.

We received a complaint from [N, CMP account +

_stated that he did not sign up with EM to supply his electricity.

For this complaint, please provide the following information as soon as possible but not ltater than October 29, 2018:
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

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 11:21 AM
To: ‘consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com’
Subject: 2018-C-6751

Good Morning,.

We received a complaint from_ CMP account G
B s < that he did not sign up with EM to supply his electricity.
For this complaint, please provide the following information as soon as possible but not later than QOctober 29, 2018:

A copy of the TPV,
A copy of the Welcome letter;
Date service enrolled,

Thank you,

Beth Somets

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 043330018

Phone: 1-800-452-4699
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" Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com=>
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: EXTERNAL SENDER} RE; 2018-C-6751
Attachments: TPV.WAY

To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine (“EME”) response to Case # 2018-C-6751.

Thank you for bringing _concern to our attention and for allowing us the opportunity to address it.
I i < 2 complaint because he states he did not sign up for EME to supply his electricity.

investigative Results:
s On11/14/2017, _ authorized the electric service onto the Maine Saver 12 month plan at

0.0899 cents/kWh with $0 Monthly Service Fee and $100 Early Termination Fee. (TPV Attached)
s On 12/8/2017, the electric service became active with EME,
e On 8/17/2018, EME received an inbound cancellation request from the utility for the electric service.
e On 9/7/2018, the electric service terminated with EME.
e 0On 10/15/2018, EME received Case # 2018-C-6751.

Qutcome:
EME would like to confirm that per the attached TPV EEENEEEEEEE - thorized the efectric enroliment on
11/14/2017 without any objections from the customer. Because of this, EME has deemed the enroliment as valid.

Additionally, after careful review of the account we determined due to circumstances unforeseen that have since been
corrected EME no longer has a record of the Welcome Letter. For this reason, EME will perform a cost analysis against
the utility’s rate in comparison to EME’s rate for the service period of 12/8/2017(inception dote}-9/7/2018 {termination
date). As such, if a credit is deemed as due [ ] Bl 11 be refunded accordingly.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,

bl

'!.:;J ehedf Perrsn

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079
Tel: 832-333-7019 | Fax: 832-320-2978

alusk@sparkenergy.com | http:/www.sparkenergy.co
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

We received a complaint from ||| NNNNGTGTGNG CVP account | EG_

I < that he did not sign up with EM to supply his electricity.
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

From: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com=
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

From: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@matine.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

In speaking wir_h_, he indicated that EM had mailed him a check in the amount of $215.57. Could you
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
This is Flectricity Maine (“EME") response to Case # 2018-C-6751.

Thank you for bringing || | | | o cern to our attention and for allowing us the opportunity to address it.
filed a complaint because he states he did not sign up for EME to supply his electricity.

Investigative Results:
e On 11/14/2017,_authorized the electric service onto the Maine Saver 12 month plan at
0.0899 cents/kWh with $0 Monthly Service Fee and $100 Early Termination Fee. (TPV Attached)
e« On12/8/2017, the electric service became active with EME.
s 0On 8/17/2018, EME received an inbound cancelation request from the utility for the electric service.
¢ 0On9/7/2018, the electric service terminated with EME.
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e On 10/15/2018, EME received Case # 2018-C-6751.

Qutcome:
EME would like to confirm that per the attached TPV _authorEzed the electric enrollment on
11/14/2017 without any objections from the customer. Because of this, EME has deemed the enrollment as valid.

Additionally, after careful review of the account we determined due to circumstances unforeseen that have since been
corrected EME no longer has a record of the Welcome Letter. For this reason, EME will perform a cost analysis against
the utility’s rate in comparison to EME’s rate for the service period of 12/8/2017(inception date}-9/7/2018 (termination
date). As such, if a credit is deemed as due ||l i be refunded accordingly.

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
Subject: [EXTERNAL]} 2018-C-6751

Good Morning.
We received a complaint from || | | | | I c P 2ccoun: + N

B 2 1< that he did not sign up with EM to supply his electricity.

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
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- Augusta, Maine 04333-0018
Phone: 1-800-452-4699
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" Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2018 2:41 PM
To: 'Customer Concerns'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

Good Afternoon Ms. Lusk,

I just spoke With- and he is still concerned that he may owe Electricity Maine and so doesn’t want to
cash the check issued carlier without confirmation that he doesn’t owe anything. Tam also concerned as CMP is
indicating that they shipped back $196.98 on November 13, 2013,

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

In speaking withj I, he indicated that EM had mailed him a check in the amount of $215.57. Could you
confirm what time frame this check was for? 1 ask because it appears that he has an end balance due to EM of
347.44 (according to CMP’s records).

Thank you,

Beth Somers

From: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com|
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 2:09 PM
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fo: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-6751

To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine (“"EME”} response to Case # 2018-C-67/51.

Thank you for bringing _com:ern to our attention and for allowing us the opportunity to address it.
B i< = complaint because he states he did not sign up for EME to supply his electricity.

Investigative Results:
e 0On11/1472017, - . thorized the electric service onto the Maine Saver 12 month plan at

0.0899 cents/kWh with $0 Monthly Service Fee and $100 Early Termination Fee. (TPV Attached)
e  On 12/8/2017, the electric service became active with EME.
s On 8/17/2018, EME received an inbound canceliation request from the utility for the electric service.
e On 9/7/2018, the electric service terminated with EME.
e 0On 10/15/2018, EME received Case # 2018-C-6751.

Qutcome:
EME would like to confirm that per the attached TPV_authorEzed the electric enraliment on
11/14/2017 without any objections from the customer. Because of this, EME has deemed the enroliment as valid.

Additionally, after careful review of the account we determined due to circumstances unforeseen that have since been
corrected EME no longer has a record of the Welcome Letter. For this reason, EME will perform a cost analysis against
the utility’s rate in comparison to EME's rate for the service period of 12/8/2017{inception date)-9/7/2018 {termination
date). As such, if a credit is deemed as due-will be refunded accordingly.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,

April Lusk | Regulatory Specialist

12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 160 | Houston, TX 77079
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
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We recetved a complaint from _, CMP account #_
B - i< that he did not sign up with EM to supply his electricity.

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
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Casenumber DocName

createdby

CreatedDate

2018-C-6751|12018-C-6751.msg

Elizabeth.Somers|i0/15/2018

2018-C-6751|EXTERNAL SENDER RE 2018-C-6751.msg

Elizabeth.Somers|10/29/2018

2018-C-6751|RE EXTERNAL SENDER RE 2018-C-6751.msg

Elizabeth.Somersi11/16/2018

2018-C-5751REoverpay. msg

Efizabeth.Somers{11/16/2018

2018-C-6751irequest update.msg

Elizabeth,Somers|2/6/2019

2018-C-6751]RE EXTERNAL SENDER RE 2018-C-6751 feb follow up.msg

Elizabeth.Somers|2/15/2019

2018-C-6751|Follow up.msg

Elizabeth.Somers|3/20/2019

2018-C-6751calculation.msg

Elizabeth.Somersj3/20/2019

2018-C-6751|request call.msg

Elizabeth.Somers|3/25/2019

2018-C-6751RE request response.msg

Elizabeth,Somersi3/25/2019

2018-C-6751(RE reques.msg

Elizabeth.Somers|3/25/2019

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No0.2018-1-0016

CAD case Metadata---------rrrrmemmmunn

Case Number: 2018-1-0016 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: APPLICATION FOR SERVICE

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 1/2/2018 2:10:53 PM

Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers (CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 1/2/2018 2:23:00 PM

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Connors Rebecca

http://oit-teaqasappp!/CQM.Internal WebUT/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-0016& Type=Note 922 9/13/2018



-Complainant’s iInformation

RV A Y O g o P .

Case Number :

Complainant's Middle Name :

Complainant's Suffix :

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number

(Secondary) :

Service Information

Service Name :

Service Address ;

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

Abatement Amount(S):

REDACTED 28°2 °f3

No Notes is associated with this case

2018-1-0016

Unknown

Unknown
04000

Electric

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC
No

APPLICATION FOR SERVICE

Open
No
No

-alted because he is feeling

Complainant's First Name :
Complainant's Last Name :

Complainant's Telephone :

Is your mailing address is
different than service
address :

Service Address
{Continued) :

Service State :

Utility/Industry Subtype :

Utility Account Number :

Date of Contact :

Disposition Type .
Comments:

No

MAINE

Competitive
Electricity
Providers
{CEPs)

http://oit-teaqasapppl/ CQM.Internal.WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlIDZZO1 8-1-0016& Type=Note 923 91312018
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unsure after a sales person left his
house today. He described the
conversation and the TPV call - Advised
him of what he signed up for and asked
if he remembered the rate EM is
offering him - $0.1099/kwh - gave him
the 2018 SO rate - he asked how he can
cancel what he did this morning.
Advised to call EM and cancel - retain
cancellation confirmation number and
watch his next couple of bills for EM
supply - he will,

Customer complaint ;

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

hitp://oit-teagasapppl/CQM.Internal, WebUJ/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-0016& Type=Note 924 9/13/2018
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No0.2018-1-0018

- --- CAD case Metadata------——----------------

Case Number: 2018-1-0018 Customer/Business Name: -

Case Type: information Contact Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 1/2/2018 3:09:34 PM

Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers {CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 1/2/2018 3:10:26 PM

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Connors Rebecca

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-0018& Type=Note 925 9/13/2018
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No Notes is associated with this case

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ CAD Case Details-=-~rm==rrrommmmmmnamm-n
-Complainant's Information
Case Number : 2018-1-0018 Complainant's First Name :
Complainant's Middle Name : Complainant’s Last Name :
Compilainant's Suffix : Complainant's Telephone :
Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number
(Secondaryy) :
Service Information
Is your mailing address is
Service Name : different than service No
address :
Service Address : Unknown Service Address(Continued) :
Service City : Unknown Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04000
Utility Detail
Competitive
- ) , - . Electricity
Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/industry Subtype : Providers
(CEPs)

Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number :
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

B otcs that he just received a

renewal notice from EM and wanted to

know if it was a good deal. EM is
http://oit-teagasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUL/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-0018&Type=Note 926 9/13/2018
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offering him $0.1099/kwh - advised the
SO rate is $0.7921/kwh - he asked how
to get on the SO - Advised to call and
cancef - keep cancellation number and
will default to SO - advised to watch
the next couple of bills to make sure

Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

http://oit-teaqasapppl/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-001 8& Type=Note 927 9/13/2018
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case N0.2018-1-0040 -

Case Number: 2018-1-0040 Customer/Business Name: -

Case Type: information Contact Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 1/5/2018 2:43:19 PM

Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers (CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 1/5/2018 4:31:37 PM

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Emmons Pamela

http://oit-teaqasapppl/CQM.Internal, WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-0040& Type=Note 928 9/13/2018
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- ----CAD Note Data----------=-=mwmemmmme

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 1/5/2018
4:30:39 PM

2. 1/5/2018
3:20:18 PM

| called IIEBE: nd we discussed his email and the rule i.e. notices are sent to Pamela.Emmons
the address/email provided by the customer and the customer needs to

respond to the same within 10 day {which he did not}. That some CEPs will bill

early termination fees. | advised him that | would be more than happy to review

what happened in his case and he said I did not have to go any further. |

recommended that he note his calendar and watch for notices next year. He

thanked me for review the rule and the call ended.

MPUC FORM-We signed with Electricity Maine Sept 2016 for .063540 per KWH. Pamela.Emmons
When we got our bili this month we see our rate is .109900 per KWH so we

called them. They said our contract ran out Sept 2017 and that we were sent an

email about a new contract but since we didn't respond this is our new

rate .109900 per KWH. We told them we would like to cancel and we were told

that would cost us $100. to cancel but we could get a 1 year contract for .0849

of which we did. We didn't see an email which they said may have gone to trash

and deleted . We also feel that we were not in a contract because they didn't

charge us a contract price but was charged .109900

hitp://oit-teagasapppl/COM. Internal WebU/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-1-0040& Type=Note 929 9/13/2018



-Complainant's information

Case Number: 2018-1-0040
Complainant's Middie Name :

Complainant’s Suffix :

Complainant's Email Address : _
Complainant's Telephone Number

{Secondary) :

Service Information

Service Name :

Service Address : _

Service City : Fayette
Service Zip Code : 04349

Utility Detail

Utility/Industry Type : Electric
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC
Have you contacted Utility
Yes
Company?
Other Detail
Issues ; CEP Terms of Service

Disposition Detail

Case Status : Open
Important Decision : No
Is Possible Violation : No

Other Information

Abatement Amount($):

We signed with Electricity Maine Sept
2016 for .063540 per KWH. When we
got our bill this month we see our
rate is .109900 per KWH so we called

REDACTED 2&¢ 3 o4

Complainant's First Name ;
Complainant's Last Name :
Complainant's Telephone :

Is your mailing address is
different than service No
address :

Service Address

(Continued) :

Service State : MAINE
Competitive

Utility/Industry Subtype :  Electricity
Providers {CEPs)

Utility Account Number: 05240279276012

Date of Contact : 01/05/2018

Disposition Type :

Comments :

http://oit-teaqasapppl/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-0040& Type=Note 930 9/13/2018
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them. They said our contract ran out
Sept 2017 and that we were sent an
email about a new contract but since
we didn't respond this is our new
rate .109900 per KWH. We told them
we would like to cancel and we were
told that would cost us 5100. to

Customer complaint : cancel but we could get a 1 year
contract for .0849 of which we did.
Woe didn't see an email which they
said may have gone to trash and
deleted . We also feel that we were
not in a contract because they didn't
charge us a contract price but was
charged .109900

Get us out of a contract with
What Customer wants MPUC to . )
do? Electricity Maine that has coerced us

into a contract

http://oit-teagasappp1 /CQM.Internal, WebUT/C AD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-1-0040& Type=Note 931 0/13/2018
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Cad Case No0.2018-1-0418
-CAD case Metadata-----»-ecmcrmmmauuana--

Case Number: 2018-1-0418 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: DISPUTED BILLS/PAYMENTS

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 2/7/2018 7:57:24 PM

Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers (CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 2/13/2018 9:13:32 AM

Appealed: :

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Connors Rebecca

http://oit-teagasappp l/CQM.Internal WebUL/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-1-0418& Type=Note 932 9/13/2018



age 2 of 3
REDACTED *
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ CAD Note Data---
S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By
1. 2/13/2018 Spoke with -— Advised her that she is paying .1049 per kWh with EM Rebecca.Connors
9:13:16 AM - the SO rate is .0792. Advised her OPA website to being researching rates...

Advised EM may have $100 ETF, but they may negotiate a new rate with her
to keep her as a customer - she will contact them today and research on OPA

site.

http://oit-teaqasapppl/CQM.Internal WebUL/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-0418& Type=Note 933 9/13/2018
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-Complainant's Information

Case Number : 2018-1-0418
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

Service Name : different than service address : No
Service Address : a0 Service Address(Continued) :
Service City : Pittston Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04345
Utility Detail

Competitive
Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : Electricity

. Providers {CEPs)
Utility Company Name : Utility Account Number :

Have you contacted Utility

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

D : 11
Company? Yes ate of Contact /0472017
Other Detail
Issues : DISPUTED BILLS/PAYMENTS
Disposition Detail
Case Status: Open Disposition Type :
Important Decision : No Comments :
Is Possible Violation : No

Other Information

Abatement Amount{$):

Bill has doubled from October
from about 97.00 to this month
at 217.00

Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to do? What is the big jump in price

http://oit-teagasappp]/COM.Internal WebUT/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-0418& Type=Note 934 /1312018
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Date :03-26-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Cad Case No.2018-C-0419
----------------------- CAD case Metadata--

Case Number: 2018-C-0419 Customer/Business ]
Name:
Case Type: Complaint Case SubType: CEP Terms of
Service
Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 2/8/2018 9:41:11
AM :
Utility/industry Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: CEPs
Type: '
Disposition Type:  UTILITY PROVIDED ADEQUATE Disposition Date: 7/10/2018 8:35:21
SERVICE AM
Appealed:
Abatement: 0 Violation: No
Status: Closed ' Staff Assigned for
Violation:
IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Nadeau Rolanda

http://oit-teaqasappp 1/CQM.Internal, WebUT/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControliD=2018-C-04... 3/?6%?0 19
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----------------------- CAD Note Data-----vwewemmmmmmnmna---

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 7/10/2018 8:34:59 Decision letter sent via USPS to-and copy Rolanda.Nadeau
AM emailed to CMP ATTACHED

2. 7/6/2018 3:48:14 CMP Account Number is [ ENREGEGEGcGcTcNGNG Rolanda.Nadeau
PM

3. 2/21/2018 3:57:47 Info received from Electricity Maine, ATTACHED Rolanda.Nadeau
PM

4, 2/12/2018 9:53:18 Requested info from EM ATTACHED Rolanda.Nadeau
AM

5. 2/8/2018 9:45:46 EM offered a new contract from March to March for 8.5  Rolanda.Nadeau
AM cents. He is now paying about 10.5 cents.

http://oit-teagasappp/CQM.Internal. WebUL/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-C-04... 3/9%0 19



-Complainant's Information

Case Number :

Complainant's Middle Name :

Complainant's Suffix :

Complainant's Email Address :

2018-C-0419

Complainant's Telephone Number I

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

Poland
04274

Electric
ELECTRICITY MAINE,
HLC

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

02/07/2018

UTILITY
PROVIDED
ADEQUATE
SERVICE

hitp://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-04... 3/?(??301 9
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Abatement Amount($): .
Wants out of his
current 24 month
arrangement that

Customer complaint : expires in November,
He doesn't remember
getting renewal
notification

What Customer wanis MPUCto Wants to terminate
do? without a penalty fee.

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUT/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-04... 33%0 19
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Nadeau, Rolanda
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Sandra Nadeau (snadeau@uroviderpower.com)
Subject: CASD Case 2018-C-0419

Account Number: _
Service Location: _

Poland, Maine

_contacted the CASD regarding his contract with Electricity Maine. He does
not remember receiving anything regarding a contract renewal. When he called Electricity
Maine he was told he is in a 24 month contract that expires in November of 2018. Electricity
Maine did offer him a new contract from March 2018 — March 2019 for 8.5 cents. He would
like to terminate the current contract totally without an ETF.

Please provide the following information as soon as possible, but not later than Tuesday,
February 27, 2018.

The effective dates for his previous contract to this current one.

Copy of the two letters sent for the renewal to the contract he is currently on.

If sent by email please provide the email logs and the notations of received or not.
Contact notes between the]|jJJlland Electricity Maine

Thank you for your assistance.

Rolanda Nadeau

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Maine Public Utilites Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0018

Consumer A'ssistance Hotline 800-452-469%

939



REDACTED

Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Sandra Nadeau <snadeau@providerpower.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Nadeau, Relanda

Ce: ProviderConcerns

Subject: RE: CASD Case 2018-0-0419_
Hi Rolanda,

The only note that I have on file between EME and the customer is the one below. I also have attached right
after that note of the renewals that were sent 1o the customers. 1 also have attached below the two renewals that
were the latest ones sent to the customer. It went to the email address at: _

The customers previous date to his last renewal date was 11/16/14-11/15/16 was at 10.6454 /kwh for 24 mos.

I also have asked IT to let me know if the customer had opened either of their email notices. Once I receive that
I will Iet you know.

If there is anything else you may need please don’t hesitate to ask me.

Thank you
Sandra
: ; _called about her bill wanted to know if there was any lower rate offered the
t g i8.58/12. —came on the phone and stated the CMP told him he could cantel at any
E ! it;me atvised him that is not true they are in a centract until 11/15/18 0 there would be a 100ETF,
02/07/201 BE ; i gThey were not happy stated they were going to the PUC and said thank you for nothing and hung
936300116:25:54 (Correspendence tbeaucgge%MlS ithe phone up o

S pron S

addres | . ~UsURN ME - 02212

Account Information

Account Actions

Register A Call
Record Fees / Payments

Full Name MAN
Contact Name PPID
B - UBURN Emai

ME - 04212 Phon
Customer Type Residential Service Status Active

940
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Utility Utility Account Number Account Class Qualifiers Balances Status
CMPp [ ] Standard BAL $0.00Active
Account Number Action Date AccountAction Amount Notes User

9/30/2016 12:00 AM Renewletr2 TOS V17 ~ 0.10649400 ~24Mths  dkuehl
9/27/2016 12:00 AM Renewlettr TOS V17 ~ 0.10649400 ~24Mths  dkuehl
9/1/2014 12:00 AM  Renewleitr dkuehl

9/25/2013 2:36 PM  Renewlettr Sending renew letter for November, ahennings

The Power toHELE

9/27/2016

Account Number:_

We want to thank you for your business and let you know that your auto renew contract with Electricity
Maine is expiring in November, 2016. We are happy to renew you at a fixed rate of $0.106494 (10.649¢)/kWh
for a period of 24 months, ending on your meter read date in November, 2018. There is no action required on
your part.

CONTACTING US

Our terms of service are included at the bottom of this email. Your contract will automatically renew unless
we hear from you. If you would like to discuss your account options, please call us at 866-573-2674. f we do
not hear from you within 10 days of the date on this renewal notice, your contract will automatically renew.

Thank you for trusting in us and selecting Electricity Maine as your electricity supplier.

Regards,
Your Electricity Maine Team

Maine's Most Trusted Electricity Supplier
CONTRACT RENEWAL

Contract Disclosure Statement

941
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You have the choice to adopt this new plan or to reject it. You can reject the new plan by contacting Electricity

Maine at 1-866-

573-2674, customerservice@electricityme.com, or PO Box 1150, Auburn, ME 04211-1150. If

you do not reject it, the new plan will automatically start on the date shown above.

EType of Plan [Fixed
[Price per kWh  {$0.106494 (10.649¢)/kWh
lLength of Plan i 24 Months
When the Utility issues you a consolidated bill that includes charges for electric generatiot
Late Payment Fee |paid in full by the due date are subject to the Utility's late payment policies and procedure
interest.
gzggi?etment N/A
Early Termination $100.00
Fee
Other Features IN/A _
Right of Beginning on 9/27/2016, you wiil have 10 days to opt out of your contract renewal. You can do this by cailing Electric
Rescission in writing to Electricity Maine, LLC, PO Box 1150, Auburn, ME 04211-1150.

Toll-Free Number

You can contact Electricity Maine with questions or complaints by phone, toli-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during 1l
can also contact Electricity Maine by email at customerservice@electricityme.com,

PUC Consumer
Assistance

You may also contact the State of Maine Public Utilities Commission (PUC) with complaints or questions at 1-800-45.

Cancellation of
Service

You have the right to cancel your service with Electricity Maine at any time, subject to any early termination fee that w
Maine is required to notify your electric utility of the cancellation within 2 business days of your request. Electricity v
another supplier, you will receive Standard Offer service, which is a supply service available to all electricity customer
other information about switching your supplier may be found at www.maine. gov/mpuc/electricity/cep.

Residential and Small Commercial Customers

Electricity Maine, LLC

Terms of Service
(Version No. 17)
Updated: 07/23/201

5

Purchase of Electric Generation Service. Electricity Maine agrees to sell and you agree to buy your full requirements for

electric generation service (measured in kilowatt hours) at the price and on the terms and conditions specified in this
agreement and the Contract Disclosure Statement (together, the “Supply Contract”) throughout the term of this Supply
Contract. The purchase and sale of energy hereunder shall commence at 00:00:01 EST on the first day that Electricity Maine
provides physical delivery to your facilities and shall end at 24:00:00 EST on the last day of the term.

Price Structures. For greater clarity, all rates shown on our website and promotional materials have been rounded to the

nearest hundredth of a cent. You will be billed at the fixed rate in cents per kilowatt hour set forth in the price structures set
forth on your Contract Disclosure Statement for your actual consumption of electricity. The Price Structure does not include
any applicable taxes. In addition, you are responsible for paying your local utility distribution and transmission charges and
any other applicable charges imposed by your local utifity or allowed by this Supply Contract. Choosing Electricity Maine as

3
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your electricity supplier does not guarantee savings when compared to other Competitive Eiectricity Providers or the current
Standard Offer.

3. Duration and Kind of Contract; Automatic Renewal. This Supply Contract is a contract for your supply of electric
generation service. The term of this Supply Contract is set forth in your Contract Disclosure Statement. The email address
that you provided us at the time of enroliment will be the primary method of contacting you for notices, renewals and
disclosure information about your account. For new customers, service shall commence on the next meter read date after the
Utility processes your enrollment with Electricity Maine, Service commencement lead-time may vary depending on utility
enrollment requirements, your specific meter- reading schedule, time-of-year pricing, and market conditions, For renewal
customers, service shall continue uninterrupted.

This Supply Contract will renew automatically unless terminated by you or Electricity Maine per the Termination Provisions set forth
in this Supply Contract in Section 4, Between thirty (30) and sixty (60) calendar days prior to the end of the term of service of your
Supply Contract, Electricity Maine will send two (2) written renewal notices (the “Renewal Notice™) to your email of record. Each
Renewal Notice will notify you of the existence and operation of this automatic renewal provision and either (i) a Contract Renewal
Notice that sets forth the terms of the Supply Contract effective upon the automatic renewal, including any changes in the terms, the
fixed rate electricity price that will apply to the renewal period, and the renewal term length, which shall not exceed 18 months or the
length of the currently existing contract term, whichever is longer or (ii) a Holdover Notice that sets forth a Holdover Term during
which the terms and rates of the Supply Contract will continue until such time as a Contract Renewal Notice issues, during which
Holdover Term you may cancel the Supply Contract without payment of any “Cost Recovery Fee.” You will have ten (10) days after
you receive the Coniract Renewal Notice to decline the automatic renewal and terminate the Supply Contract effective at the end of
the then-current term. If you do not notify Electricity Maine within ten {10) days after you receive the Contract Renewal Notice that
you decline the automatic renewal, then the Supply Contract shall renew upon the terms set forth in the Renewal Notice and the
automatic renewal period shall continue through the term stated therein,

4. Termination Provisions. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in the event of your default as set forth in
Section 5. Flectricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in its sole discretion for any other reason upon not less than
thirty (30) days written notice to you, with such termination to be effective at the end of the current Supply Contract or
Holdover Term described in Section 3. You may terminate this Supply Contract by written notice to Electricity Maine
delivered no later than ten (10) days after you receive the Contract Renewal Notice, with such termination to be effective at
the end of the current Supply Contract. If you terminate the Supply Contract prior to the end of the term in effect, you may be
subject to a “Cost Recovery Fee” outlined in Section 9, which fee will not apply if you terminate during the Holdover Term.
Upon termination, service will be discontinued on the next utility meter read date for your account that is at least thirty (30)
days after the notice of termination.

5. Payment of Bills, The cost of your electric generation service will be included on your bill from the Utility, and is due and
payable when your Utility bill is due and payable. You agree to accept the measurements as determined by the Utility for
purposes of accounting for the electric power supplied under this Supply Contract. You will be billed additional charges,
including charges to transmit and distribute the electricity to you, from the Utility consistent with its filed tariffs, Electricity
Maine reserves the right to change billing methods. When the Utility issues you a consolidated bill that includes charges for
electric generation service supplied by Electricity Maine, all invoiced balances not paid in full by the due date are subject to
the Utility’s iate payment policies and procedures, including assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and interest. IN
THE EVENT YOU DEFAULT IN YOUR PAYMENT OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT,
ELECTRICITY MAINE HAS THE RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, AT WHICH TIME YOU WILL
AUTOMATICALLY BE TRANSFERRED TO THE UTILITY’S STANDARD OFFER RATE PLAN. You will remain
responsible for balances owed to Electricity Maine for generation service and Electricity Maine’s actual out-of-pocket
expenses incurred in enforcing its rights under this Supply Contract, including reasonable attorney fees and actual court costs.
If at any time you enter into a payment plan with the Utility while you have an outstanding balance owed to Electricity
Maine, you must notify Electricity Maine within fifteen (15} days of entering into such a plan. Outstanding balances owed to
Electricity Maine may not be accounted for by the Utility payment plan, may appear as a separate balance on your bill, and

4
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will remain your responsibility, You agree to allow the utility to share your payment information for the purpose of
consolidated billing,

6. Credit Reporting. When you first apply for service and during the term of the Supply Contract with Electricity Maine,
Electricity Maine may contact a credit reporting agency to obtain utility credit history and credit score. Once enrolled,
Electricity Maine reserves the right to report your payment history to a credit reporting agency.

7. Customer Deposits. Electricity Maine does not require a customer deposit to enroll.

8. Warranty Disclaimer; Damages; Force Majeure,

ALL ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY ELECTRICITY MAINE ON AN “AS IS” BASIS. ELECTRICITY
MAINE MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO
THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY. TO THE FULL EXTENT PERMISSIBLE BY APPLICABLE
LAW, ELECTRICITY MAINE DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED
TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT
AND TITLE WITH RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY.

You agree that Electricity Maine shall not be liable for any damages or claitns for matters within the control of the Utility or the ISO-
New England controlled electricity grid, which include maintenance of electric lines and systems, service interruptions, loss or
termination of service, deteriotation of electric services, meter readings or injury to persons or damage to propetty caused by the
delivery or supply of electricity. Electricity Maine shall not be responsible for any failure to commence or terminate electric
generation service on the date specified due to any failure or delay in enrolling you with the Utility. Electricity Maine’s liability shall
be Limited to direct actual damages only, which will not exceed the amount of your single largest monthly invoice during the
preceding 12 months. In no event shall Electricity Maine be liable for any punitive, incidental, consequential, exemplary, indirect,
third-party claims or other damages whether based on contract, warranty, tort, negligence, strict liability or otherwise, or for lost
profits arising from any breach or nonperformance of this Supply Contract. Electricity Maine will make commercially reasonable
efforts to supply electricity but does not guarantee a continuous supply of electricity. Customer acknowledges that certain causes and
events outside of Electricity Maine’s control (Force Majeure events) may result in interruptions in service and Electricity Maine shall
not be lable for any such interruptions. Electricity Maine does not generate electricity nor does it transmit or distribute

electricity. Therefore, Customer agrees that Electricity Maine shall not be liable for damages caused by electricity or Force Majeure
events, including acts of God, acts of any governmental authority, acts of terrorists or enemies of the state, accidents, strikes or lock
outs, labor troubles, required maintenance work, inability to access the Utility’s system, non-performance by the Utility, or any cause
beyond Electricity Maine’s control.

9. Charges, Fees and Penalties. You will be charged for electric generation service supplied at the contract rate. Except as
provided in this Supply Contract, no additional fees will be assessed to you by Blectricity Maine unless you choose to cancel
this Supply Contract prior to its renewal date. You understand and agree that in order for Electricity Maine to offer and fulfiil
its fixed rate obligation 1o you, it has to purchase electric power in advance of usage in amounts needed to cover the full term
of this Supply Contract. If you cancel this Supply Contract early, you will be responsible for paying a “Cost Recovery Fee”
of $100.00. Electricity Maine reserves the right to charge interest on any outstanding balances more than thirty (30) days
overdue at the Utility’s maximum allowed default interest rate, You are responsible for settlement of any balances for
generation service, late payment or interest charges owed to your Utility as per Section 4 of this agreement. In the event there
is a change (including a change in interpretation) in law, regulation, rule, ordinance, order, directive, filed tariff, decision,
writ, judgment or decree by a governmental authority (including the Maine PUC or ISO-NE), inchuding, without limitation,

5

944



REDACTED

changes in Utility tariffs and ISO-NE rules, including those changes affecting fees, costs, or charges imposed by [SO-NE or
the Maine PUC, changes in market rules, changes in load profiles or changes in nodal and zonal definitions, and such change
results in Electricity Maine incurring additional costs and expenses in providing your electricity service, these additional
costs and expenses shall be your responsibility and they will be assessed in your monthly bill as a pass-through charge. We
may charge you up to §25 for any returned check.

10. 10. Estimated Bills. In the event the Utility is unable to read your electric meter, the Utility will estimate your usage and
your charges will be calculated accordingly and adjusted on a future bill. Electricity Maine reserves the right to use third
party billing services in performance of the Terms and Conditions of this Supply Agreement.

11. Disclosure of Risks and Costs Associated With Real-Time or Indexed Electricity Products. Maine regulations require
that electricity suppliers, brokers and aggregators provide the following disclosure to customers regarding electricity products
in which the prices paid by consumers vary with changes in wholesale electricity prices, other energy prices, or an energy
price index.

Volatility Risk; Electricity prices may be subject to substantial volatility based on economic conditions, fuel prices, seasonal
electricity demands, generator outages, weather and other factors,

Future Performance: Past results regarding particular electricity products are not necessarily an indication of future results.

12. Right to Rescind. YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT FOR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY WITHOUT
PENALTY WITHIN FIVE (5) CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT OF THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, OR WITHIN
EIGHT (8) CALENDAR DAYS IF THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT IS MAILED TO YOU. IN ORDER TO EXERCISE
YOUR RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT, YOU MUST CONTACT US BY ONE OF THE FOLLOWING THREE
MEANS:

1. By telephone at: 1-866-573-2674;

2. By mailing us a written notice to rescind at:

Electricity Maine, LLC
PO Box 1150
Auburn, Maine 04211 -1150; or

3. By email through customerservice@electricityme.com.
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Questions and Complaints, If you have a question or complaint about your electricity supply, you can contact Electricity
Maine by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m. You can also contact us through our website at www electricityme.com.

Standard Offer Generation Service. All retail electricity customers in Maine are entitled to purchase their electricity supply
from a competitive supplier or through standard offer service. Standard offer service is provided automatically to customers
who do not sign a contract with a supplier for their electricity supply.

Changes in Terms of Service. In the event of any change in these Terms of Service during the term of this Supply Contract,
Electricity Maine will notify you in writing by your email address on record between 30 and 60 calendar days in advance of

such change. Except in connection with a renewal pursuant to Section 3, you must affirmatively consent to the effectiveness

of the modified Terms of Service before such changes will become effective,

Assignment, This Supply Contract may be assigned or transferred by Electricity Maine to another competitive electricity
provider without your consent if there is no change in the terms of the Supply Contract upon assignment. Notice of such
assignment shall be provided to your e-mail address on record within 30 days after the assignment. You may not assign this
Supply Contract, in whole or part, or any of your rights or obligations hereunder, without prior written consent from
Electricity Maine. Nothing in this contract shall create, or be construed to create, any express or implied rights in any person
or entity other than Electricity Maine and you.

17. Do-Not-Call List. The Federal Trade Commission maintains a national Do Not Call List. You may be able to place your
home or cell phone number on this list to stop unwanted telemarketing calls from businesses with which you do not have an
established business relationship. You can register online at www.donotcall.gov, or by telephone at 1-888-382-1222. For
TTY, call 1-866-290-4236.

Consumer Protection Rights. You may contact the Maine Public Utilities Comemission to obtain information on consumer
protection rights by calling the Commission’s Consumer Assistance Division Hotline at 1-800-452-4699, Monday through
Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. or by writing to the Commission at:

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Consumer Assistance Division

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0018

19. Net Metering. If your account is subject to Net Metering under Chapter 313 (CNEBA) of the Rules of the Maine Public

Utilities Commission, it requires an additional contract to be signed with Electricity Maine to cover specific payment
arrangements for excess payment of power purchased over historical account usages at the time of enrollment. In addition to
these terms, and ACH agreement for automatic drafting of these amounts will be required. This additional agreement must be
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signed prior to enrollment of this account. Failure to sign this agreement may result in immediate return to Standard Offer of
your account. Please call Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674 to set up this arrangement.

20. Meter Usage Information. Electricity Maine has authority to act as your agent to obtain Advanced Metering Information
(AMI) and Historical Usage information for your account as part of this supplier agreement.

21. You acknowledge and agree that this Supply Contract and the transaction(s) under this Supply Contract constitute a “forward
contract” within the meaning of the United States Bankruptey Code. To the fullest extent possible, you agree fo waive the
provisions afforded by Section 366 of the United States Bankruptey Code and acknowledge that for purposes of this
application of principles afforded “forward contracts” the provisions of Section 366 shall not apply to you or this Agreement.

IAINE

" The Power to HELP

9/30/2016

Account Number: ||| NG

We want to thank you for your business and let you know that your auto renew contract with Electricity
Maine is expiring in November, 2016. We are happy to renew you at a fixed rate of $0.106494 {10.649¢})/kWh
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
we hear from you. if you would like to discuss your account options, please call us at 866-573-2674. If we do
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

573-2674, customerservice @electricityme.com, or PO Box 1150, Auburn, ME 04211-1150. If

you do not reject it, the new plan will automatically start on the date shown above.

|Type of Plan kFixed
lPriceperkWh 190106494 (10.649¢)/kWh
jLength of Plan ] 24 Months

Late Payment Fee

When the Utility issues you a consolidated bill that includes charges for electric generatiol

paid in full by the due date are subject to the Utility's late payment policies and procedure
interest.

DepO‘SIt N/A
Requirement

Early Termination $100.00
Fee

Other Features IN/A

Right of
Rescission

Beginning on 9/30/2016, you will have 10 days to opt out of your contract renewal. Yeu can do this by calling Electric
in writing to Electricity Maine, LLC, PO Box 1150, Auburn, ME 04211-1150.

Toll-Free Number

You can contact Electricity Maine with questions or complaints by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during ti
can also contact Electricity Maine by email at customerservice(@electricityme.com.

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
Maine is required to notify your electric utility of the cancellation within 2 business days of your request. Electricity I
another supplier, you will receive Standard Offer service, which is a supply service available to all electricity custormer
other information about switching your supplier may be found at www.maine gov/mpuc/electricity/cep.

Residential and Small Commercial Customers

Electricity Maine, LLC

Terms of Service
(Version No. 17)

Updated: 07/23/2015

Purchase of Electric Generation Service. Electricity Maine agrees to sell and you agree to buy your full requirements for

electric generation service (measured in kilowatt hours) at the price and on the terms and conditions specified in this

agreement

and the Contract Disclosure Statement (together, the “Supply Contract™) throughout the term of this Supply

Contract, The purchase and sale of energy hercunder shall commence at 00:00:01 EST on the first day that Electricity Maine
provides physical delivery to your facilities and shall end at 24:00:00 EST on the last day of the term.
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3. Price Structures. For greater clarity, all rates shown on our website and promotional materials have been rounded to the
nearest hundredth of a cent. You will be billed at the fixed rate in cents per kilowatt hour set forth in the price structures set
forth on your Contract Disclosure Statement for your actual consumption of electricity. The Price Structure does not include
any applicable taxes, In addition, you are responsible for paying your local utility distribution and transmission charges and
any other applicable charges imposed by your local utility or allowed by this Supply Contract. Choosing Electricity Maine as

your electricity supplier does not guarantee savings when compared to other Competitive Electricity Providers or the current
Standard Offer.

4, Duration and Kind of Contract; Automatic Renewal. This Supply Contract is a contract for your supply of electric
generation service. The term of this Supply Contract is set forth in your Contract Disclosure Statement. The email address
that you provided us at the time of enrollment will be the primary method of contacting you for notices, renewals and
disclosure information about your account. For new customers, service shall commence on the next meter read date after the
Utility processes your enrollment with Electricity Maine. Service commencement lead-time may vary depending on utility
enrollment requirements, your specific meter- reading schedule, time-of-year pricing, and market conditions. For renewal
customers, service shall continue uninterrupted.

This Supply Contract will renew automatically unless terminated by you or Electricity Maine per the Termination Provisions set forth
in this Supply Contract in Section 4. Between thirty (30) and sixty (60) calendar days prior to the end of the term of service of your
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
you receive the Contract Renewal Notice to decline the automatic renewal and terminate the Supply Contract effective at the end of
the then-current term, If you do not notify Electricity Maine within ten (10) days after you receive the Contract Renewal Notice that
you decline the automatic renewal, then the Supply Contract shall renew upon the terms set forth in the Renewal Notice and the
automatic renewal period shall continue through the term stated therein,

5. Termination Provisions. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in the event of your default as set forth in
Section 5. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in its sole discretion for any other reason upon not less than
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

6. Payment of Bills, The cost of your electric generation service will be included on your bill from the Utility, and is due and
payable when your Utility bill is due and payable. You agree to accept the measurements as determined by the Utility for
purposes of accounting for the electric power supplied under this Supply Contract. You will be billed additional charges,
including charges to transmit and distribute the electricity to you, from the Utility consistent with its filed tariffs. Electricity
Maine reserves the right to change billing methods. When the Utility issues you a consolidated bill that includes charges for
clectric generation service supplied by Electricity Maine, all invoiced balances not paid in full by the due date are subject to
the Utility’s late payment policies and procedures, including assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and interest. IN
THE EVENT YOU DEFAULT IN YOUR PAYMENT OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT,
ELECTRICITY MAINE HAS THE RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, AT WHICH TIME YOU WILL
AUTOMATICALLY BE TRANSFERRED TO THE UTILITY’S STANDARD OFFER RATE PLAN. You will remain

1¢
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responsible for balances owed to Electricity Maine for generation service and Electricity Maine’s actual out-of-pocket
expenses incurred in enforcing its rights under this Supply Contract, including reasonable attorney fees and actual court costs.
If at any time you enter into a payment plan with the Utility while you have an outstanding balance owed to Electricity
Maine, you must notify Electricity Maine within fifteen (15) days of entering into such a plan. Outstanding balances owed to
Electricity Maine may not be accounted for by the Utility payment plan, may appear as a separate balance on your bill, and
will remain your responsibility. You agree to allow the utility to share your payment information for the purpose of
consolidated billing,

7. Credit Reporting. When you first apply for service and during the term of the Supply Contract with Electricity Maine,
Electricity Maine may contact a credit reporting agency to obtain utility credit history and credit score. Once enrolled,
- Electricity Maine reserves the right to report your payment history to a credit reporting agency.

8. Customer Deposits, Electricity Maine does not require a customer deposit to enroll.

Q. Warranty Disclaimer; Damages; Force Majeure.

ALL ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY ELECTRICITY MAINE ON AN “AS 18" BASIS. ELECTRICITY
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

You agree that Electricity Maine shall not be liable for any damages or claims for matters within the control of the Utility or the ISC-
New England controlled electricity grid, which include maintenance of electric lines and systems, service interruptions, loss or
termination of service, deterioration of electric services, meter readings or injury to persons or damage to property caused by the
delivery or supply of electricity. Electricity Maine shall not be responsible for any failure to commence or terminate electric
generation service on the date specified due to any failure or delay in enrolling you with the Utility. Electricity Maine’s Hability shall
be limited to direct actual damages only, which will not exceed the amount of your single largest monthly invoice during the
preceding 12 months. In no event shali Electricity Maine be liable for any punitive, incidental, consequential, exemplary, indirect,
third-party claims or other damages whether based on contract, warranty, tort, negligence, strict lability or otherwise, or for lost
profits arising from any breach or nonperformance of this Supply Contract. Electricity Maine will make commercially reasonable
efforts to supply electricity but does not guarantee a continuous supply of electricity. Customer acknowledges that certain causes and
events outside of Electricity Maine’s control (Force Majeure events) may result in interruptions in service and Flectricity Maine shall
riot be liable for any such interruptions. Electricity Maine does not generate electricity nor does it transmit or distribute

electricity. Therefore, Customer agrees that Electricity Maine shall not be liable for damages caused by electricity or Force Majeure
events, including acts of God, acts of any governmental authority, acts of terrorists or enemies of the state, accidents, strikes ot lock
outs, labor troubles, required maintenance work, inability to access the Utility’s system, non-performance by the Utility, or any cause
beyond Electricity Maine’s control,

10. Charges, Fees and Penalties. You will be charged for electric generation service supplied at the contract rate. Except as
provided in this Supply Contract, no additional fees will be assessed to you by Electricity Maine unless you choose to cancel
this Supply Contract prior to its renewal date. You understand and agree that in order for Electricity Maine to offer and fulfill
its fixed rate obligation to you, it has to purchase electric power in advance of usage in amounts needed to cover the full term
of this Supply Contract. If you cancel this Supply Contract early, you will be responsible for paying a “Cost Recovery Fee”

11
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of $100.00. Electricity Maine reserves the right to charge interest on any outstanding balances more than thirty (30) days
overdue at the Utility’s maximum allowed default interest rate. You are responsible for settlement of any balances for
generation service, late payment or interest charges owed to your Utility as per Section 4 of this agreement. In the event there
is a change (including a change in interpretation) in law, regulation, rule, ordinance, order, directive, filed tariff, decision,
writ, judgment or decree by a governmental authority (including the Maine PUC or ISO-NE), including, without limitation,
changes in Utility tariffs and ISO-NE rules, including those changes affecting fees, costs, or charges imposed by ISO-NE or
the Maine PUC, changes in market rules, changes in load profiles or changes in nodal and zonal definitions, and such change
results in Electricity Maine incurring additional costs and expenses in providing your electricity service, these additional
costs and expenses shall be your responsibility and they will be assessed in your monthly bill as a pass-through charge. We
may charge vou up to $25 for any returned check.

11. 10. Estimated Bills. In the event the Utility is unable to read your electric meter, the Utility will estimate your usage and
your charges witl be calculated accordingly and adjusted on a future bill. Electricity Maine reserves the right to use third
party billing services in performance of the Terms and Conditions of this Supply Agreement.

12. Disclosure of Risks and Costs Associated With Real-Time or Indexed Electricity Products, Maine regulations require
that electricity suppliers, brokers and aggregators provide the following disclosure to customers regarding electricity products
in which the prices paid by consumers vary with changes in wholesale electricity prices, other energy prices, or an energy
price index.

Volatility Risk: Electricity prices may be subject to substantial volatility based on economic conditions, fuel prices, seasonal
electricity demands, generator outages, weather and other factors.

Future Performance: Past results regarding particular electricity products are not necessarily an indication of future results.

13. Right to Rescind. YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT FOR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY WITHOUT
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

2. By telephone at: 1-866-573-2674;

3. By maiiing us a written notice to rescind at:

Electricity Maine, LLC
PO Box 1150
Auburn, Maine 04211 -1150; or

12
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By email through customerservice@electricityme.com,

Questions and Complaints. If you have a question or complaint about your electricity supply, you can contact Electricity
Maine by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m. You can also contact us through our website at www.electricityme.com.

Standard Offer Generation Service. All retail electricity customers in Maine are entitled to purchase their electricity supply
from a competitive supplier or through standard offer service. Standard offer service is provided automatically to customers
who do not sign a contract with a suppiier for their electricity supply.

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
established business relationship. You can register online at www.donoteall.gov, or by telephone at 1-888-382-1222. For
TTY, call 1-866-290-4236.

Consumer Protection Rights. You may contact the Maine Public Utilities Commission to obtain information on consumer
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

Augusta, ME 04333-0013

13
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20. Net Metering, If your account is subject to Net Metering under Chapter 313 (CNEBA) of the Rules of the Maine Public
Utilities Commission, it requires an additional contract to be signed with Electricity Maine to cover specific payment
arrangements for excess payment of power purchased over historical account usages at the time of enrollment. In addition to
these terms, and ACH agreement for automatic drafting of these amounts will be required. This additional agreement must be
signed prior to enrollment of this account. Fatlure to sign this agreement may resuit in immediate return to Standard Offer of
your account. Please call Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674 to set up this arrangement,

21. Meter Usage Information. Electricity Maine has authority to act as your agent to obtain Advanced Metering Information
(AMI) and Historical Usage information for your account as part of this supplier agreement.

22. You acknowledge and agree that this Supply Contract and the transaction(s) under this Supply Contract constitute a “forward
contract” within the meaning of the United States Bankruptcy Code. To the fullest extent possible, you agree to waive the
provisions afforded by Section 366 of the United States Bankruptcy Code and acknowledge that for purposes of this
application of principles afforded “forward contracts” the provisions of Section 366 shall not apply to you or this Agreement.

From: Nadeau, Rolanda [mailto:Rolanda.Nadeau@maine.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 9:52 AM
To: Sandra Nadeau

Subject: CASD Case 2018-C-0419 [ N

Account Name: [N

Account Number:_
Service Location: IIIINININIE

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

i4
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If sent by email please provide the email logs and the notations of received or not.
Contact notes between th-and Electricity Maine

Thank you for your assistance.

Rolanda Nadeau

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Maine Public Utilites Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0018

Consumer Assistance Hotline 800-452-4699

SWREIET ) vover with a Purpose

he Powser to Help

Sandra Nadeau | Director, Operations

306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-576-3839 |
shadeau@providerpower.com | https:/iwww. providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individuai or entity to
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 3:563 PM

To: Nadeau, Rolanda

Cc: ProviderConcerns

Subject: RE: CASD Case 2018-C-04 1 EGN

Hi Rolanda,

| just wanted to give you an update that the emails were not opened. Let me know if you may need anything else.
Thank you

Sandra

'guer with a Purpoess
' § The Power io Help

Sandra Nadeau | Director, Operations

306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-576-3839 |
shadeau@providerpower.com | https://www.providerpower.com

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

subject: CAsD Case 2018-C-0419 ||| R

Account Number: _

Service Location:

Poland, Maine

I o tacted the CASD regarding his contract with Electricity Maine. He does
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
Contact notes between the-and Electricity Maine

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

Mark A. Vannaoy Harry Lanphear
CHARMAN ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR

R. Bruce Williamson

Randall D. Davis
COMMISSIONERS

July 11, 2018

Auburn, ME 04212

RE: CASD Case: 2018-C-0419 — Electricity Maine, LLC (EM)
Account Number:

- Service Address: I Foland, Maine
Dear [

On February 8, 2018, you contacted the Consumer Assistance & Safety Division (CASD)
because you were currently receiving your electric supply service from EM. Your service
contract had been renewed, but, you didn’t believe you had received any information
regarding your contract expiration and subsequent renewal. You were seeking to cancel
the service, but were told that you would be subject to an early termination fee of $100.00.
You asked the CASD for assistance.

In response to my request for information, EM provided copies of the renewal letters. The
renewal letters were sent to the email address n September 27,
2016, and September 30, 2016, stating your contract would expire in November 2016.

This is the email address you provided to the CASD at the time of intake of this complaint.
The letters stated that your contract would automatically renew unless they heard from
you. The letter also contained the rate and term of the new coniract, which was a fixed rate
of $0.106494 for a period of 24 months. The new contract would expire in November,
2018.

The Commission rules state that a competitive electricity supplier must provide written
notice two times between 30 and 60 calendar days in advance of a renewal of service. The
notice must inform the customer of either an existing automatic renewal provision in the
customer’s present contract or the need for the customer to affirmatively renew to retain
services from the provider. Commission rules also state that competitive electricity
suppliers may charge termination fees that are a fixed dollar amount.

Based on the information provided by EM and Commission rules, it is my decision that EM
provided appropriate notice to you of a contract renewal within the required time frame.
The notice also properly provided information regarding the rate plan at which you would
be renewed and explained how you could contact EM to discuss your account options.
EM's terms of service document was also enclosed with the letter. Therefore, if you decide
to cancel your service with EM prior to the contract expiration date of November 2018 you
will be subject the $100.00 early termination fee and will be responsible for paying it.

LOCATION: 101 Second Street, Halloweli, ME 04347 MAIL: 18 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0018
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It is noted that EM records do not indicate you opened the emails. However, not opening

or reading your mail does not change the fact that EM acted appropriately when renewing
your contract.

The applicant, customer or the utility may appeal this decision to the Commission by filing
a notice of appeal with the Administrative Director of the Commission within 10 calendar
days after the date of this decision. Late filings may be denied. Notices of appeal shouid
be submitted by email to maine.puc@maine.gov or in writing to the Administrative Director,
Public Utilities Commission, 18 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0018. The
notice of appeal must state the specific reasons why the CASD decision should be
overturned. The Commission shall review the decision to determine if the CASD decision
is correct. it can uphold the decision, reverse it, or send it back to CASD for further action.
The customer and the utility will be notified when the Commission reaches its decision. A
utility may not disconnect a customer’s service during the 10-day appeal period or until an
appeal that is properly filed is decided. A non-residential customer filing an appeal
involving a disputed payment arrangement must pay any new charges that accrue while
the appeal is pending. For more information about the MPUC's appeal process and the
rules that govern it, please see Chapter 815 section 13(1), which you can find via this link:
http://www.maine.gov/mpuc/legislative/rules/part8-muiti.shtmil.

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
Augusta, ME 04333-0018, or by e-mail at rolanda.nadeau@maine.qov.

Sincerely,

yff Lo ek

Rolanda Nadeau
Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance & Safety Division

cc. Electricity Maine, LLC (via email)
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Nadeau, Rolanda
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:32 AM
To: 'snadeau@providerpower.com’

Subject: CASD Case -C-

Attachments: 2018-C-0419 Dec CEP Lir.doc
I |

Case closed. Decision letter attached.

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

Mark A. Vannay Harry Lanphear
CHAIRMAN ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR

R. Bruce Williamson

Randail D. Davis
COMMISSIONERS

July 11, 2018

Auburn, ME 04212

RE: CASD Case: 2018-C-0419 — Electricity Maine, LLC (EM)
Account Number;

Service Address: I, Fo'and, Maine

Dear Ms. Sawyer:

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

in response to my request for information, EM provided copies of the renewal letters. The
renewal letters were sent to the email add resshon September 27,
20186, and September 30, 20186, stating your contract would expire in November 20186.
This is the email address you provided to the CASD at the time of intake of this complaint.
The letters stated that your contract would automatically renew unless they heard from
you. The letter also contained the rate and term of the new contract, which was a fixed rate

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
customer's present contract or the need for the customer to affirmatively renew to retain
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

LOCATION: 101 Second Street, Hallowell, ME (4347 MAIL: 18 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0018
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
days after the date of this decision. Late filings may be denied. Notices of appeal should
be submitted by email to maine.puc@maine.gov or in writing to the Administrative Director,
Public Utilities Commission, 18 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0018. The
notice of appeal must state the specific reasons why the CASD decision should be
overturned. The Commission shall review the decision o determine if the CASD decision
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
rules that govern it, please see Chapter 815 section 13(l), which you can find via this link:
http://www.maine.gov/mpuc/legislative/rules/part8-multi.shtml.

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

gikaip |! rL'u-w o

Rolanda Nadeau
Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance & Safety Division

cc. Electricity Maine, LLC {via email)
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

Info Reg.msg

Rolanda.Nadeau

2/12/2018

Info Rec. msg.msg

Rolanda.Nadeau

2/21/2018

Info Rec 2.msg

Rolanda.Nadeau

2/21/2018

Dec CEP Ltr.doc

Rolanda.Nadeau

7/10/2018

Dec Ltr.msg

Rolanda.Nadeau

7/10/2018

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No0.2018-1-0446

----------------------- CAD case Metadata- ---

Case Number: 2018-1-0446 Customer/Business Name: [IEIGIGIGIzING

Case Type: information Contact Case SubType: RATE DISPUTE

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 2/9/2018 9:31:15 AM

utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers (CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 2/9/2018 9:32:01 AM |

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

isBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Brooks Shawn

http://oit-teaqasappp!/CQM Internal WebUI/CAD/CADPrint. aspx?ControllD=2018-1-0446& Type=Note 963 9/132018 )
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mmmm e CAD Case Details-----------=-=nemnmm--
-Complainant's Information
Case Number: 2018-1-0446 Complainant's First Name :
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
i ; ]
Service Address (Continued) :
Service City : Sidney Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04330
Utility Detail
Competitive
- : - _ Electricity
Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : Providers
{CEPs)
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LL.C Utility Account Number :
Have you contacted Utility No Date of Contact :
Company?
Other Detail
Issues : RATE DISPUTE
Disposition Detail
Case Status : Open Disposition Type :
important Decision : No Comments :

Is Possible Violation : No

Other Information

Abatement Amount($):

_contacted the CASD

concerned with the increase in her CMP
http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal WebUI/CAD/CADPrint aspx?ControllD=2018-1-0446& Type-Note 964 9/13018
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bill. She stated that her bill increased by

almost $300 on her combined electric
bills for her farm, She said that she has
Electricity Maine and feel as though they
should be required to offer a more
competitive rate. She said that her EM
Customer complaint : rate increased dramatically from
December to January. | explained the
way CEPs work and that their rates aren't
regulated the same way standard offer
service is. She understood. She said that
she has switched back to standard offer
now but wanted her concerns noted.

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-0446& Type=Note 965 91312018



Case Number:
Case Type:
Utility Name:

Utility/Industry
Type:

Disposition Type:

Appealed:
Abatement:
Status:

IsBusiness:

REDACTEDage 1 of 4

Date :12-31-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No0.2018-C-0488

2018-C-0488
Complaint
ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

Electric

UTILITY PROVIDED ADEQUATE CUSTOMER
SERVICE

0
Closed

No

-CAD case Metadata -

customer/Business Name: |||

Case SubType: CUSTOMER SERVICE
Date/Time Created: 2/12/2018 1:34:40
PM

Utility/Industry Subtype: CEPs

Disposition Date: 7/9/2018 10:36:28
AM
Violation: No
Staff Assigned for
Violation:
Assigned Staff: Nadeau Rolanda
966
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S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 7/9/2018 10:34:28 Decision letter sent via USPS tofllland copy emailed to Electricity Rolanda.Nadeau
AM Maine ATTACHED

2. 7/9/2018 10:24:18 Attempted to contact o discuss the decision. There was no Rolanda.Nadeau
AM answer with no opportunity to leave a voice message.

3. 2/22/2018 9:36:05 Received an additional email from EM that | d not open her  Rolanda.Nadeau

AM . emails, ATTACHED

4,  2/21/2018 4:44:24 Info received from Electricity Maine ATTACHED Rolanda.Nadeau
P

5. 2/12/2018 2:25:10 Info request sent to EM ATTACHED Rolanda.Nadeau
PM

967
hitn'//oit-teaaasappp 1 /COM.Internal, WebUT/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-0488& Type=Note 12/31/2018



REDACTED:ge 3 of 4
----------------------- CAD Case Details---------- |

-Complainant's Information

Case Number :

Complainant's Middle Name :
Complainant's Suffix :
Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number
(Secondary) :

2018-C-0488 Complainant's First Name :
Complainant's Last Name :

Complainant's Telephone :

Service Information

Is your mailing address is

Service Name : different than service ~No
address :
Service Address : — Service Address{Continued) :
Service City : Dresden Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04342
Utility Detail
Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : CEPs
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number : ]
Have you contacted Utility Yes Date of Contact : 02/12/2018
Company?
Other Detail
Issues: CUSTOMER SERVICE
Disposition Detail
UTILITY
PROVIDED
Case Status: Open Disposition Type : ADEQUATE
CUSTOMER
SERVICE
Important Decision : No Comments :
Is Possible Violation : No

Other Information

Abatement Amount($):

Doesn't recall getting a non
renewal notice. Sheisnowina
24 month contract that expires in 968

httn: Hoit-teagasanppl/COM. Internal. WebUL/CAD/ CADPrint.aspx?Contfo 1ID=2018-C-0488& Type=Note

Customer complaint :

12/31/2018




age 4 of 4
| REDACTED
October of 2017. Rate is 0.104

What Customer wants MPUC to Determine if renewal was done
do? appropriately.

hitp://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-C-0488& Type=Not6912/31/2018
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Nadeau, Rolanda

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Sandra Nadeau {snadeau@providerpower.com)
Subject: 2018-C-0488

Account Name: _

CMP Account Number: _
Service Location: | GTczEzEIB

Dresden, Maine

B cotacted the CASD regarding her contract with Electricity Maine. She does not
remember receiving anything regarding a contract renewal. When she called Electricity Maine
she was told she is in a contract that expires in October of 2018. She would like to terminate
the current contract totally without an ETF.

Please provide the following information as soon as possible, but not later than Tuesday,
February 27, 2018.

The effective dates for her previous contract to this current one.

Copy of the two letters sent for the renewal to the contract she is currently on.

If sent by email please provide the email logs and the notations of received or not.
Contact notes between the || Jlland Electricity Maine

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
Sent: Woednesday, February 21, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Nadeau, Rolanda

Subiect: FW: 2018-C-0488

Hi Rolanda,

This customer began with us on 4/5/12. Her previous contract before this one was 10/3/14-10/2/16 and was on
0.104940 kwh for 24 mos. . All emails were sent to:

Below are the notes between EME and the customer. Also below you will see copies of most recent renewals that were
sent to the customer.

Once 1 hear back from our IT department about the customer reading the email or not | will send it along to you.

If you have any additional questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you
Sandra
% T T o Escalatéd call; Tried
: {0 call
; in regards to
; wanting to cancel
i with no fee. no VM
02/13/2018 E to leave a message
5

oos2rAT
032012013 |
1220545 j00:00:00 [Correspondenceahennin

/3072016 12:00 I O V1 -
9 dkuehl
ﬂM Renewletr 0.10494000 ~24Miths

8/24/2016 I o 7 -

— deh
1200 aM  enewtettr 0.10494000 ~24Mths ue

14

0 Renewteti I dkueh
12:00 AM

0 Rencwtetr I ahennings
12:00 AM

IAINE

The Power o HELFP

8/24/2016
Account Number:_
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" We want to thank you for your business and let you know that your auto renew contract with Electricity
Maine is expiring in October, 2016. We are happy to renew you at a fixed rate of $0.10494 (10.49¢)/kWh for a
period of 24 months, ending on your meter read date in October, 2018. There is no action required on your

part.

CONTACTING US .

Our terms of service are included at the bottom of this email. Your contract will automatically renew unless
we hear from you. If you would like to discuss your account options, please call us at 866-573-2674. If we do
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
Maine at 1-866-573-2674, customerservice@electricityme.com, or PO Box 1150, Auburn, ME 04211-1150. if
you do not reject it, the new plan will automatically start on the date shown above.

EType of Plan %Fixed
IPrice perkWh  $0.10494 (10.49¢)/kWh
Eriength of Plan |24 Months

Late Payment Fee

When the Utility issues you a consolidated bill that includes charges for electric generatios
paid in full by the due date are subject to the Utility's late payment policies and procedure
interest.

Deposit

Requirement N/A
Early Termination $100.00
Fee

Other Features {N/A

Right of
Rescission

Beginning on 8/24/2016, you will have 10 days to opt out of your contract renewal. You can do this by calling Electric
in writing to Electricity Maine, LLC, PO Box 1150, Auburn, ME 04211-1150.

Toll-Free Number

You can contact Electricity Maine with questions or complaints by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during !
can also contact Electricity Maine by email at customerservice@electricityme.com.

PUC Consumer
Assistance

You may also contact the State of Maine Public Utilities Commission (PUC) with complaints or questions at 1-800-45:

Cancellation of
Service

You have the right to cancel your service with Electricity Maine at any time, subject to any early termination fee that w
Maine is required to notify your electric utility of the cancellation within 2 business days of your request. Electricity M
another supplier, you will receive Standard Offer service, which is a supply service avaiiable to all electricity customer
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
{Version No. 17)
Updated: 07/23/2015

1. Purchase of Electric Generation Service. Electricity Maine agrees to sell and you agree to buy your full requirements for
electric generation service (measured in kilowatt hours) at the price and on the terms and conditions specified in this
agreement and the Contract Disclosure Statement {together, the “Supply Contract”) throughout the term of this Supply
Contract. The purchase and sale of energy hereunder shall commence at 00:00:01 EST on the first day that Electricity
Maine provides physical delivery to your facilities and shall end at 24:00:00 EST on the last day of the term,

2. Price Structures. For greater clarity, all rates shown on our website and promotional materials have been rounded to the
nearest hundredth of a cent. You will be billed at the fixed rate in cents per kilowatt hour set forth in the price structures set
forth on your Contract Disclosure Statement for your actual consumption of electricity. The Price Structure does not
include any applicable taxes. In addition, you are responsible for paying your local utility distribution and transmission
charges and any other applicable charges imposed by your tocal utility or allowed by this Supply Contract. Choosing
Electricity Maine as your electricity supplier does not guarantee savings when compared to other Competitive Electricity
Providers or the current Standard Offer.

3. Duration and Kind of Contract; Automatic Renewal. This Supply Contract is a contract for your supply of electric generation
service. The term of this Supply Contract is set forth in your Contract Disclosure Statement. The email address that you
provided us at the time of enroliment will be the primary method of contacting you for notices, renewals and disclosure
information about your account. For new customers, service shall commence on the next meter read date after the Utility
processes your enroliment with Electricity Maine. Service commencement lead-time may vary depending on utility
enrollment requirements, your specific meter- reading schedule, time-of-year pricing, and market conditions. For renewal
customers, service shali continue uninterrupted.

This Supply Contract will renew automaticatly unless terminated by you or Electricity Maine per the Termination Provisions set forth
in this Supply Contract in Section 4. Between thirty (30) and sixty (60) calendar days prior to the end of the term of service of your
Supply Contract, Electricity Maine will send two (2) written renewal notices {the “Renewal Notice”) to your email of record. Each
Renewal Notice will notify you of the existence and operation of this automatic renewal provision and either (i} a Contract Renewal
Notice that sets forth the terms of the Supply Contract effective upon the automatic renewal, including any changes in the terms,
the fixed rate electricity price that will apply to the renewal period, and the renewal term length, which shall not exceed 18 months
or the length of the currently existing contract term, whichever is longer or (ii} a Holdover Notice that sets forth a Holdover Term
during which the terms and rates of the Supply Contract wili continue until such time as a Contract Renewal Notice issues, during
which Holdover Term you may cancel the Supply Contract without payment of any “Cost Recovery Fee.” You will have ten {10) days
after you receive the Contract Renewal Notice to decline the automatic renewal and terminate the Supply Contract effective at the
end of the then-current term. If you do not notify Electricity Maine within ten (10) days after you receive the Contract Renewal
Notice that you decline the automatic renewal, then the Supply Contract shall renew upon the terms set forth in the Renewal Notice
and the automatic renewal period shall continue through the term stated therein.
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Termination Provisions. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in the event of your default as set forth in
Section 5. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in its sole discretion for any other reason upon not less than
thirty (30) days written notice to you, with such termination to be effective at the end of the current Supply Contract or
Holdover Term described in Section 3. You may terminate this Supply Contract by written notice to Electricity Maine
delivered no later than ten {10) days after you receive the Contract Renewal Notice, with such termination to be effective at
the end of the current Supply Contract. If you terminate the Supply Contract prior to the end of the term in effect, you may
be subject to a “Cost Recovery Fee” outlined in Section 9, which fee will not apply if you terminate during the Holdover
Term. Upon termination, service will be discontinued on the next utility meter read date for your account that is at least
thirty (30) days after the notice of termination,

Payment of Bills, The cost of your electric generation service will be included on your bilt from the Utility, and is due and
payable when your Utility bilt is due and payable, You agree to accept the measurements as determined by the Utility for
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
the Utility’s late payment policies and procedures, including assessment by the Utiity of late payment fees and interest. IN
THE EVENT YOU DEFAULT IN YOUR PAYMENT OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, ELECTRICITY MAINE
HAS THE RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, AT WHICH TIME YOU WILL AUTOMATICALLY BE TRANSFERRED TO THE
UTILITY'S STANDARD OFFER RATE PLAN. You will remain responsible for batances owed to Electricity Maine for generation
service and Electricity Maine's actual out-of-packet expenses incurred in enforcing its rights under this Supply Contract,
including reasonable attorney fees and actual court costs. If at any time you enter into a payment plan with the Utility while
you have an outstanding balance owed to Electricity Maine, you must hotify Electricity Maine within fifteen (15) days of
entering into such a plan. Outstanding balances owed to Electricity Maine may not be accounted for by the Utility payment
plan, may appear as a separate balance on your bill, and will remain your responsibility. You agree to allow the utility to
share your payment information for the purpose of consolidated billing.

Credit Reporting. When you first apply for service and during the term of the Suppiy Contract with Electricity Maine,
Electricity Maine may contact a ¢credit reporting agency to obtain utility credit history and credit score. Once enrolied,
Electricity Maine reserves the right to report your payment history to a credit reporting agency.

Customer Deposits. Electricity Maine does not require a customer deposit to enroll.

Warranty Disclaimer; Damages; Force Majeure.

ALL ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE !S PROVIDED BY ELECTRICITY MAINE ON AN “AS iS” BASIS, ELECTRICITY MAINE MAKES NO
REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECY TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE
PROVIDED THEREBY, TO THE FULL EXTENT PERMISSIBLE BY APPLICABLE LAW, ELECTRICITY MAINE DISCLAIMS ALt WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR MPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTARBILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT AND TITLE WITH RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY.

974



‘ REDACTED

You agree that Electricity Maine shall not be liable for any damages or claims for matters within the control of the Utility or the ISO-
New Engfand controlled electricity grid, which include maintenance of electric lines and systems, service interruptions, loss or
termination of service, deterioration of electric services, meter readings or injury to persons or damage to property caused by the
delivery or supply of electricity. Electricity Maine shall not be responsible for any faiture to commence or terminate electric
generation service on the date specified due to any failure or delay in enrolling you with the Utility. Electricity Maine’s liability shall
be limited to direct actual damages only, which will not exceed the amount of your single fargest monthly invoice during the
preceding 12 months, In no event shall Electricity Maine be liable for any punitive, incidental, consequential, exemplary, indirect,
third-party claims or other damages whether based on contract, warranty, tort, negligence, strict liability or otherwise, or for lost
profits arising from any breach or nonperformance of this Supply Contract. Electricity Maine will make commercially reasonable
efforts to supply electricity but does not guarantee a continuous supply of electricity. Customer acknowledges that certain causes
and events outside of Electricity Maine’s control {(Force Majeure events) may result in interruptions in service and Electricity Maine
shall not be liabie for any such interruptions. Electricity Maine does not generate electricity nor does it transmit or distribute
electricity. Therefore, Customer agrees that Electricity Maine shall not be liable for damages caused by electricity or Force Majeure
events, including acts of God, acts of any governmental authority, acts of terrorists or enemies of the state, accidents, strikes or jock
outs, Jabor troubles, required maintenance work, inability to access the Utility's system, non-performance by the Utility, or any
cause beyond Electricity Maine’s control.

9. Charges, Fees and Penalties. You will be charged for electric generation service supplied at the contract rate, Except as
provided in this Supply Contract, no additional fees will be assessed to you by Electricity Maine unless you choose to cancel
this Supply Contract prior to its renewal date. You understand and agree that in order for Electricity Maine to offer and
fulfill its fixed rate obligation to you, it has to purchase efectric power in advance of usage in amounts needed to cover the
full term of this Supply Contract. if you cance! this Supply Contract early, you will be responsible for paying a “Cost Recovery
Fee” of $100.00. Electricity Maine reserves the right to charge interest on any outstanding balances maore than thirty (30)
days overdue at the Utility’s maximum atlowed default interest rate. You are responsible for settlement of any balances for
generation service, late payment or interest charges owed to your Utility as per Section 4 of this agreement. In the event
there is a change (including a change in interpretation} in law, regulation, rute, ordinance, order, directive, fited tariff,
decision, writ, judgment or decree by a governmentat authority (including the Maine PUC or iSO-NE), including, without
limitation, changes in Utility tariffs and ISO-NE rules, including those changes affecting fees, costs, or charges imposed by
iSO-NE or the Maine PUC, changes in market rules, changes in load profiles or changes in nodal and zonal definitions, and
such change results in Electricity Maine incurring additional costs and expenses in providing your electricity service, these
additional costs and expenses shall be your responsibility and they will be assessed in your monthly bill as a pass-through
charge. We may charge you up to $25 for any returned check.

10. 10. Estimated Bills. In the event the Utility is unable to read your electric meter, the Utility will estimate your usage and
your charges will be calculated accordingly and adjusted on a future bill. Electricity Maine reserves the right to use third
party billing services in performance of the Terms and Conditions of this Supply Agreement,

11. Disclosure of Risks and Costs Associated With Real-Time or Indexed Electricity Products. Maine regulations require that
electricity suppliers, brokers and aggregators provide the following disclosure 1o customers regarding electricity products in
which the prices paid by consumers vary with changes in wholesale electricity prices, other energy prices, or an energy price
index.

Volatility Risk: Electricity prices may be subject to substantial volatility based on economic conditions, fuel prices, seasonal electricity
demands, generator cutages, weather and other factors.
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* Future Performance: Past results regarding particular electricity products are not necessarily an indication of future resuits.

12,

Right to Rescind. YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT FOR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY WITHOUT PENALTY WITHIN
FIVE {5) CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT OF THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, OR WITHIN EiGHT (8} CALENDAR DAYS IF THiIS SUPPLY
CONTRACT IS MAILED TO YOU, {N ORDER TO EXERCISE YOUR RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT, YOU MUST CONTACT US
BY ONE OF THE FOLLOW!NG THREE MEANS:

By telephone at: 1-866-573-2674;

By mailing us a written notice to rescind at:

Electricity Maine, LLC
PO Box 1150
Auburn, Maine 04211 -1150; or

13.

14.

15.

16.

8y email through customerservice @electricityme.com.

Questions and Complaints. If you have a question or complaint about your electricity supply, you can contact Electricity
Maine by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m, You can also contact us through our website at www.electricityme.com.

Standard Offer Generation Service, All retail electricity customers in Maine are entitled to purchase their electricity supply
from a competitive supplier or through standard offer service. Standard offer service is provided automatically to customers
who do not sign a contract with a supplier for their electricity supply.

Changes in Terms of Service. In the event of any change in these Terms of Service during the term of this Supply Contract,
Electricity Maine wili notify you in writing by your email address on record between 30 and 60 catendar days in advance of
such change. Except in connection with a renewal pursuant to Section 3, you must affirmatively consent to the
effectiveness of the modified Terms of Service before such changes will become effective.

Assignment. This Supply Contract may be assigned or transferred by Electricity Maine to another competitive electricity
provider without your consent if there is no change in the terms of the Supply Contract upon assignment. Notice of such
assignment shall be provided to your e-mail address on record within 30 days after the assignment. You may not assign this
Supply Contract, in whole or part, or any of your rights or obligations hereunder, without prior written consent from

6
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REDACTED

Electricity Maine. Nothing in this contract shall create, or be construed to create, any express or implied rights in any
person or entity ather than Electricity Maine and you.

17. Do-Not-Call List. The Federal Trade Commission maintains a national Do Not Call List. You may be able to place your
home or cell phone number on this list to stop unwanted telemarketing calls from businesses with which you do not have
an established business relationship. You can register online at www.donotcall.gov, or by telephone at 1-888-382-1222. For
TTY, call 1-866-290-4236.

Consumer Protection Rights, You may contact the Maine Pubfic Utilities Commission to obtain information on consumer
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

is.

20,

21.

Net Metering. If your account is subject to Net Metering under Chapter 313 {CNEBA) of the Rules of the Maine Public
Utilities Commission, it requires an additional contract to be signed with Electricity Maine to cover specific payment
arrangements for excess payment of power purchased over historical account usages at the time of enroliment. In addition
to these terms, and ACH agreement for automatic drafting of these amounts will be required. This additional agreement
must be signed prior to enrollment of this account. Fatlure to sign this agreement may result in immediate return to
standard Offer of your account. Please call Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674 to set up this arrangement.

Meter Usage Information. Electricity Maine has authority to act as your agent to obtain Advanced Metering Information
{AMI) and Historical Usage information for your account as part of this supplier agreement.

You acknowledge and agree that this Supply Contract and the transaction{s) under this Supply Contract constitute a
“forward contract” within the meaning of the United States Bankruptcy Code. To the fullest extent possible, you agree to
waive the provisions afforded by Section 366 of the United States Bankruptey Code and acknowtiedge that for purposes of
this application of principles afforded “forward contracts” the provisions of Section 366 shall not apply to you or this
Agreement.
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VIAINE

The Power ioHELP

8/30/2016

Account Number:_

We want to thank you for your business and let you know that your auto renew contract with Electricity
Maine is expiring in October, 2016. We are happy to renew you at a fixed rate of $0.10494 (10.49¢)/kwh for a

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

Maine's Most Trusted Efectricity Supplier

CONTRACT RENEWAL

Contract Disclosure Statement

You have the choice to adopt this new plan or to reject it. You can reject the new plan by contacting Electricity

Maine at 1-866-573-2674, customerservice@electricityme.com, or PO Box 1150, Auburn, ME 04211-1150. If
you do not reject it, the new plan will automatically start on the date shown above.

(Type of Plan !Fixeci
[Price per kwh  [$0.10494 (10.49¢)/kWh
%Leng{h of Plan L’Z‘i Months

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
Other Features [N/A
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Right of Beginning on 8/30/2016, you will have 10 days to opt out of your contract renewal. You can do this by calling Electric
Rescission in writing to Electricity Maine, LLC, PO Box 1150, Auburn, ME 04211-1150.

Toll-Free Number You can contact Electr.ic.ity Ma.ine with qu.estions or complalints by phc?n'e, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during t
can also contact Electricity Maine by email at customerservice(@electricityme.com.

PUC Consumer

Assistance You may also contact the State of Maine Public Utilities Commission (PUC) with complaints or questions at 1-800-45.

You have the right to cancel your service with Electricity Maine at any time, subject to any carly termination fee that w
Cancellation of Maine is required to notify your electric utility of the cancellation within 2 business days of your request. Electricity M
Service another supplier, you will receive Standard Offer service, which is a supply service available to all electricity customer
other information about switching your supplier may be found at www.maine.gov/mpuc/electricity/cep.

Residential and Smaill Commercial Customers

Electricity Maine, LLC
Terms of Service
{Version No. 17)
Updated: 07/23/2015

2. purchase of Electric Generation Service. Electricity Maine agrees to sell and you agree to buy your full requirements for
electric generation service {measured in kilowatt hours) at the price and on the terms and conditions specified in this
agreement and the Contract Disclosure Statement (together, the “Supply Contract”) throughout the term of this Supply
Contract. The purchase and sale of energy hereunder shall commence at 00:00:01 EST on the first day that Electricity
Maine provides physical delivery to your facilities and shall end at 24:00:00 EST on the last day of the term.

3. Price Structures, For greater clarity, all rates shown on our website and promotional materials have been rounded to the
nearest hundredth of a cent. You will be billed at the fixed rate in cents per kilowatt hour set forth in the price structures set
forth on your Contract Disciosure Statement for your actual consumption of electricity. The Price Structure does not
include any applicable taxes. In addition, you are responsible for paying your local utility distribution and transmission
charges and any other applicable charges imposed by your local utility or allowed by this Supply Contract. Choosing
Electricity Maine as your electricity supplier does not guarantee savings when compared to other Competitive Electricity
Providers or the current Standard Offer,

4. Duration and Kind of Contract; Automatic Renewal. This Supply Contract is a contract for your supply of electric generation
service. The term of this Supply Contract is set forth in your Contract Disclosure Statement. The email address that you
provided us at the time of enroliment will be the primary method of contacting you for notices, renewalis and disclosure
information about your account. For new customers, service shall commence on the next meter read date after the Utility
processes your enroliment with Electricity Maine. Service commencement lead-time may vary depending on ufility
enrollment requirements, your specific meter- reading schedule, time-of-year pricing, and market conditions. For renewal
custorners, service shall continue uninterrupted,

This Supply Contract will renew automatically unless terminated by you or Electricity Maine per the Termination Provisions set forth
in this Supply Contract in Section 4. Between thirty (30) and sixty (60) calendar days prior to the end of the term of service of your

9
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Supply Contract, Electricity Maine will send two {2) written renewal notices {the “Renewal Notice”) to your ematt of record. Each
Renewal Notice will notify you of the existence and operation of this automatic renewal provision and either {i) a Contract Renewal
Notice that sets forth the terms of the Supply Contract effective upon the automatic renewal, including any changes in the terms,
the fixed rate electricity price that will apply to the renewal period, and the renewal term length, which shall not exceed 18 months
or the length of the currently existing contract term, whichever is longer or {ii) a Holdover Notice that sets forth a Holdover Term
during which the terms and rates of the Supply Contract will continue until such time as a Contract Renewal Notice issues, during
which Holdover Term you may cancel the Supply Contract without payment of any “Cost Recovery Fee.” You will have ten (10} days
after you receive the Contract Renewal Notice to decline the automatic renewal and terminate the Supply Contract effective at the
end of the then-current term. If you do not notify Electricity Maine within ten {10) days after you receive the Contract Renewal
Notice that you decline the automatic renewal, then the Supply Contract shall renew upon the terms set forth in the Renewal Notice
and the automatic renewal period shall continue through the term stated therein.

5. Termination Provisions. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in the event of your default as set forth in
Section 5. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in its sole diseretion for any other reason upon not less than
thirty {30) days written notice to you, with such termination to be effective at the end of the current Supply Contract or
Holdover Term described in Section 3. You may terminate this Supply Contract by written notice to Electricity Maine
delivered no iater than ten {10) days after you receive the Contract Renewal Notice, with such termination to be effective at
the end of the current Supply Contract. If you terminate the Supply Contract prior to the end of the term in effect, you may
be subject to a “Cost Recovery Fee” outlined in Section 9, which fee will not apply if you terminate during the Holdover
Term. Upon termination, service will be discontinued on the next utility meter read date for your account that is at least
thirty {30} days after the notice of termination.

6. Payment of Bills. The cost of your electric generation service will be included on your bili from the Utitity, and is due and
payable when your Utility bill is due and payabie. You agree to accept the measurements as determined by the Utility for
purposes of accounting for the electric power supplied under this Supply Contract. You will be billed additionat charges,
including charges to transmit and distribute the electricity to you, from the Utility consistent with its filed tariffs. Electricity
Maine reserves the right to change billing methods. When the Utility issues you a consolidated bilt that includes charges for
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
UTILITY'S STANDARD OFFER RATE PLAN. You will remain responsible for balances owed to Electricity Maine for generation
service and Electricity Maine’s actual out-of-pocket expenses incurred in enforcing its rights under this Supply Contract,
including reasonable attorney fees and actual court costs. If at any time you enter into a payment plan with the Utility while
you have an outstanding balance owed to Electricity Maine, you must notify Electricity Maine within fifteen {15) days of
entering into such a plan. Outstanding balances owed to Electricity Maine may not be accounted for by the Utility payment
plan, may appear as a separate balance on your bill, and wili remain your responsibility. You agree to allow the utility to
share your payment information for the purpose of consolidated billing.

7. Credit Reporting. When you first apply for service and during the term of the Supply Contract with Electricity Maine, -
Electricity Maine may contact a credit reporting agency to obtain utility credit history and credit score, Once enrolled,
Electricity Maine reserves the right to report your payment history to a credit reporting agency.

8. Customer Deposits. Electricity Maine does not require a customer deposit to enroll.

10
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9. Warranty Disclaimer; Damages; Force Majeure.

ALL ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY ELECTRICITY MAINE ON AN “AS [S” BASIS. ELECTRICITY MAINE MAKES NO
REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE
PROVIDED THEREBY. TO THE FULL EXTENT PERMISSIBLE BY APPLICABLE LAW, ELECTRICITY MAINE DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT AND TITLE WITH RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY.,

You agree that Electricity Maine shall not be liable for any damages or claims for matters within the control of the Utiity or the 150-
New England controlled electricity grid, which include maintenance of electric fines and systems, service interruptions, Joss or
termination of service, deterioration of electric services, meter readings or injury to persons or damage to property caused by the
delivery or supply of electricity. Electricity Maine shall not be responsible for any faiture to commence or terminate electric
generation service on the date specified due to any failure or delay in enrolling you with the Utllity. Electricity Maine's fability shall
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
and events outside of Electricity Maine’s control (Force Majeure events) may result in interruptions in service and Electricity Maine
shall not be liable for any such interruptions. Electricity Maine does not generate electricity nor does it transmit or distribute
electricity. Therefore, Customer agrees that Electricity Maine shall not be liakle for damages caused by electricity or Force Majeure
events, including acts of God, acts of any governmental authority, acts of terrorists or enemies of the state, accidents, strikes or lock
outs, labor troubles, required maintenance work, inability to access the Utllity's system, non-performance by the Utility, or any
cause beyond Electricity Maine’s control. N

10. Charges, Fees and Penalties. You will be charged for electric generation service supplied at the contract rate. Except as
provided in this Supply Contract, no additional fees will be assessed to you by Electricity Maine unless you choose to cancel
this Supply Contract prior to its renewal date. You understand and agree that in order for Electricity Maine to offer and
fulfill its fixed rate obligation to you, it has to purchase electric power in advance of usage in amounts needed to cover the
full term of this Supply Contract. If you cancel this Supply Contract early, you will be responsible for paying a “Cost Recovery
Fee” of $100.00. Electricity Maine reserves the right to charge interest on any outstanding balances more than thirty {30)
days overdue at the Utility’s maximum ailowed default interest rate. You are responsible for settlement of any balances for
generation service, late payment or interest charges owed to your Utility as per Section 4 of this agreement. In the event
there is a change (including a change in interpretation) in law, regulation, rule, ordinance, order, directive, filed tariff,
declsion, writ, judgment or decree by a governmental authority (including the Maine PUC or 1SO-NE}, including, without
limitation, changes in Utility tariffs and 1SO-NE rules, including those changes affecting fees, costs, or charges imposed by
ISO-NE or the Maine PUC, changes in market rules, changes in load profiles or changes in nodal and zonal definitions, and
such change results in Electricity Maine incurring additional costs and expenses in providing your electricity service, these
additional costs and expenses shall be your responsibility and they will be assessed in your monthly biltas a pass-through
charge. We may charge you up to $25 for any returned check.

11. 10. Estimated Bills. In the event the Utllity is unable to read your electric meter, the Utility will estimate your usage and
your charges will be calculated accordingly and adjusted on a future bill. Electricity Maine reserves the right to use third
party billing services in performance of the Terms and Conditions of this Supply Agreement.

11
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bisclosure of Risks and Costs Associated With Real-Time or Indexed Electricity Products. Maine regulations require that
electricity suppliers, brokers and aggregators provide the following disclosure to customers regarding electricity products in
which the prices paid by consumers vary with changes in wholesale electricity prices, other energy prices, or an energy price
index.

Volatifity Risk: Electricity prices may be subject to substantial volatility based on economic conditions, fuei prices, seasonal electricity
demands, generator outages, weather and other factors.

Future Performance: Past results regarding particular electricity products are not necessarity an indication of future results.

13.

Right to Rescind. YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT FOR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY WITHOUT PENALTY WITHIN
FIVE (5) CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT OF THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, OR WITHIN EIGHT (8) CALENDAR DAYS IF THIS SUPPLY
CONTRACT 1S MAILED TO YOU. IN ORDER TO EXERCISE YOUR RIGHT TO RESCIND THiS CONTRACT, YOU MUST CONTACT US
BY ONE OF THE FOLLOWING THREE MEANS:

By telephone at: 1-866-573-2674,

By mailing us a written notice to rescind at:

Electricity Maine, LLC
PQ Box 1150
Auburn, Maine 04211 -1150; or

14,

15.

By email through customerservice@electricityme.com.

Questions and Complaints. If you have a question or complaint about your electricity supply, you can contact Electricity
Maine by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m. You can also contact us through our website at www.electricityme.com,

standard Offer Generation Service. All retail electricity customers in Maine are entitled to purchase their electricity supply
from a competitive supplier or through standard offer service. Standard aoffer service is provided automatically to customers
wha do not sign a contract with a supplier for their electricity supply.

12
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17.

18.

19,

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
effectiveness of the modified Terms of Service before such changes wili become effective.

Assignment, This Supply Contract may be assigned or transferred by Electricity Maine to another competitive electricity
provider without your consent if there is no change in the terms of the Supply Contract upon assignment. Notice of such
assignment shali be provided to your e-mail address on record within 30 days after the assignment. You may not assign this
Supply Contract, in whole or part, or any of your rights or obligations hereunder, without prior written consent from
Electricity Maine. Nothing in this contract shall create, or be construed to create, any express or implied rights in any
person or entity other than Electricity Maine and you.

17. Do-Not-Call List, The Federal Trade Cormmission maintains a national Do Not Call List. You may be able to place your
home or cell phone number on this list to stop unwanted telemarketing calls from businesses with which you do not have
an established business relationship. You can register online at www.donotcali.goy, or by telephone at 1-888-382-1222, For
TTY, call 1-866-290-4236.

Consumer Protection Rights, You may contact the Maine Public Utilities Commission to obtain information on consumer
protection rights by calling the Commission’s Consumer Assistance Division Hotline at 1-800-452-4699, Monday through
Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. ot by writing to the Commission at:

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Consumer Assistance Division

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0018

20.

21.

22,

Net Metering. if your account is subject to Net Metering under Chapter 313 {CNERA} of the Rules of the Maine Public
Utilities Commission, it requires an additional contract to be signed with Electricity Maine to cover specific payment
arrangements for excess payment of power purchased over historical account usages at the time of enrcilment. In addition
to these terms, and ACH agreement for automatic drafting of these amounts will be reguired. This additional agreement
must be signed prior to enroliment of this account. Failure to sign this agreement may result in immediate return to
standard Offer of your account. Please call Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674 to set up this arrangement.

Meter Usage Information. Electricity Maine has authority to act as your agent to obtain Advanced Metering Information
{AMI} and Historical Usage information for your account as part of this supplier agreement.

You acknowledge and agree that this Supply Contract and the transaction(s) under this Supply Contract constitute a
“forward contract” within the meaning of the United States Bankruptcy Code. To the fuliest extent possible, you agree to
waive the provisions afforded by Section 366 of the United States Bankruptcy Code and acknowledge that for purposes of

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

Service Location: —

Dresden, Maine

I <o tacted the CASD regarding her contract with Electricity Maine. She does not
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
February 27, 2018,

The effective dates for her previous contract to this current one.

Copy of the two letters sent for the renewal to the contract she is currently on.

If sent by email please provide the email logs and the notations of received or not.
Contact notes between the [ JJfJend Electricity Maine

Thank you for your assistance.

Rolanda Nadeau

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Maine Public Utilites Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0018

Consumer Assistance Hotline 800-452-4699

14
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L Penger with g Parpese
B The Power to Help

Sandra Nadeau | Director, Operations

306 Rodman Read | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-576-3839 |
snadeau@providerpower.com | hitps://www.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-maik.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-maif from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

15

985



REDACTED

Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Sandra Nadeau <snadeau@providerpower.com=>

Sent: Woednesdsay, February 21, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Nadeau, Rolanda

Cc: ProviderConcerns

Subject: RE: 2018-C-0488

Hi Rolanda,

The customer did NOT open their email. Let me know if you need any additional information.
Thank you

Sandra

7 Power with o Purpose

o { Fhe Power to Help

Sandra Nadeau | Director, Operations

306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-576-3838 |
snadeau@providerpower.com | https://www.providerpower.com

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Sandra Nadeau

Subject: RE: 2018-C-0488

Thank you.

Rolanda

Erom: Sandra Nadeau [maiito:snadeau@providerpower.com}
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Nadeau, Rolanda <Rolanda.Nadeau@maine gov>
Subject: FW: 2018-C-0488 ‘

Hi Rolanda,

This customer began with us on 4/5/12. Her previous contract before this one was 10/3/14-10/2/16 and was on
(0.104940 kwh for 24 mos. . All emails were sent to:

Below are the notes between EME and the customer. Also below you will see copies of most recent renewals that were
sent 1o the customer.

Once | hear back from our IT department about the customer reading the email or not | will send it along to you.

If you have any additional questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you
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Sandra

Escalated call: Tried
to call

in regards o
wanting to cancel
with no fee. no VM
02/13/2018 f to leave a message
936846/13:50:25  :Correspondence jjgeoffroy MIS on.

ncejotero: . Note

_100:00:00 Correspondenceiahennings Renewlettr;
/30/2016 1200 I o5 1 -
R Letr2
AM enewtet 0.10494000 ~24Mths diuehl

8/24/2016 I s 7 -
124/ Renewlettr TS V17 dkuehl

12:00 AM 0.10494000 ~24Mths
8/11/2014

et I

12:00 AM Renewlettr dkuehl
Trooay  Renewlett I henri
12:00 AM _ anennings

VIAINE

The Power o HELP
8/24/2016
I
Account Number: [N EGNGNGNGGE

We want to thank you for your business and let you know that your auto renew contract with Electricity
Maine is expiring in October, 2016. We are happy to renew you at a fixed rate of $0.10494 {10.49¢)/kWh for a
period of 24 months, ending on your meter read date in October, 2018. There is no action required on your
part. ‘

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

573-2674, customerservice@electricityme.com, or PO Box 1150, Auburn, ME 04211-1150. if

you do not reject it, the new plan will automatically start on the date shown above.

!Type of Plan !Fixcd
[Price per kWh  [$0.10494 (10.49¢)/kWh
lLength of Plan 124 Months

Late Payment Fee

When the Utility issues you a consolidated bill that inciudes charges for electric generatiol

paid in full by the due date are subject to the Utility's late payment policies and procedure
interest.

Depo:su N/A
Requirement

Early Termination $100.00
Fee

Other Features §N/A

Right of
Rescission

Beginning on 8/24/2016, you will have 10 days to opt out of your contract renewal, You can do this by caliing Electric
in writing to Electricity Maine, LLC, PO Box 1150, Auburn, ME 04211-1150.

Toll-Free Number

You can contact Electricity Maine with questions or complaints by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during t
can also contact Electricity Maine by email at customerseryice(@electricityme.com.

PUC Consumer
Assistance

You may also contact the State of Maine Public Utilities Commission (PUC) with complaints or questions at 1-800-45%

Cancellation of
Service

You have the right to cancel your service with Electricity Maine at any time, subject to any early termination fee that w
Maine is required to notify your electric utility of the cancellation within 2 business days of your request. Electricity &
another supplier, you will receive Standard Offer service, which is a supply service available to all electricity customer
other information about switching your supplier may be found at www.maine. gov/mpuc/efectricity/cep.

Residential and Small Commercial Customers

Electricity Maine, LLC

Terms of Service
(Version No, 17)
Updated: 07/23/20

15

Purchase of Electric Generation Service. Electricity Maine agrees to self and you agree to buy your full requirements for

electric generation service {measured in kilowatt hours) at the price and on the terms and conditions specified in this
agreement and the Cantract Disclosure Statement (together, the “Supply Contract”) throughout the term of this Supply
Contract. The purchase and sale of energy hereunder shall commence at 00:00:01 EST on the first day that Electricity
Maine provides physical delivery to your facilities and shall end at 24:00:00 EST on the last day of the term.

3
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2. Price Structures. For greater clarity, oll rates shown on our website and promotional materials have been rounded to the
neuarest hundredth of a cent. You will be billed at the fixed rate in cents per kilowatt hour set forth in the price structures set
forth on your Contract Disclosure Statement for your actual consumption of electricity. The Price Structure does not
include any applicable taxes. In addition, you are responsible for paying your local utility distribution and transmission
charges and any other applicable charges imposed by your local utikity or alowed by this Supply Contract. Choosing

Electricity Maine as your electricity supplier does not guarantee savings when compared to other Competitive Electricity
Providers or the current Standard Offer.

3. Duration and Kind of Contract; Automatic Renewal. This Supply Contract is a contract for your supply of electric generation
service, The term of this Supply Contract is set forth in your Contract Disclosure Statement. The email address that you
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

This Supply Contract will renew automatically unless terminated by you or Electricity Maine per the Termination Provisiens set forth )
in this Supply Contract in Section 4. Between thirty {30) and sixty (60) calendar days prior to the end of the term of service of your
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
end of the then-current term. If you do not notify Electricity Maine within ten (10} days after you receive the Contract Renewal
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
Moldover Term described in Section 3. You may terminate this Supply Contract by written notice to Electricity Maine
delivered no later than ten (10} days after you receive the Contract Renewal Notice, with such termination to be effective at
the end of the current Supply Contract. If you terminate the Supply Contract prior to the end of the term in effect, you may
be subject to a “Cost Recovery Fee” outlined in Section 9, which fee will not apply if you terminate during the Holdover
Term. Upon termination, service will be discontinued on the next utility meter read date for your account that is at least
thirty {30) days after the notice of termination.

5. Payment of Bills. The cost of your electric generation service will be included on your bill from the Utility, and is due and
payable when your Utility bill is due and payable. You agree to accept the measurements as determined by the Utility for
purposes of accounting for the electric power supplied under this Supply Contract. You will be billed additional charges,
including charges to transmit and distribute the electricity to you, from the Utifity consistent with its filed tariffs. Electricity
Maine reserves the right to change billing methods. When the Utility Issues you a consolidated bill that includes charges for

4
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electric generation service supplied by Electricity Maine, all invoiced balances not paid in full by the due date are subject to
the Utility's late payment policies and procedures, including assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and interest. IN
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
including reascnable attorney fees and actual court costs. if at any time you enter into a payment plan with the Utility while
you have an outstanding balance owed to Electricity Maine, you must notify Electricity Maine within fifteen {15) days of
entering into such a plan. OQutstanding balances owed to Electricity Maine may not be accounted for by the Utility payment
plan, may appear as a separate balance on your bili, and will remain your responsibility. You agree to allow the utility to
share your payment information for the purpose of consolidated billing.

6. Credit Reporting, When you first apply for service and during the term of the Supply Contract with Electricity Maine,
Electricity Maine may contact a credit reporting agency to obtain utility credit history and credit score. Once enrolled,
Electricity Maine reserves the right to report your payment history to a credit reporting agency.

7. cCustomer Deposits. Electricity Maine does nat require a customer deposit to enroll.

8. Warranty Disclaimer; Damages; Force Majeure,

ALL ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY ELECTRICITY MAINE ON AN “AS 15" BASIS. ELECTRICITY MAINE MAKES NO
REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KiND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE
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
termination of service, detericration of electric services, meter readings or injury to persons or damage to property caused by the
delivery or supply of electricity. Electricity Maine shall not be responsible for any fallure to commence or terminate electric
generation service on the date specified due to any failure or delay in enrolling you with the Utility. Electricity Maine’s liability shall
be limited o direct actual damages only, which will not exceed the amount of your single largest monthly invoice during the
preceding 12 months, In no event shall Electricity Maine be fiable for any punitive, incidental, consequential, exemplary, indirect,
third-party claims or other damages whether based on contract, warranty, tort, negligence, strict liability or otherwise, or for lost
profits arising from any breach or nonperformance of this Supply Contract. Electricity Maine will make commercially reasonable
efforts to supply electricity but does not guarantee a continuous supply of electricity. Customer acknowtedges that certain causes
and events outside of Electricity Maine’s control {Force Majeure events) may result in interruptions in service and Electricity Maine
shall not be liable for any such interruptions. Electricity Maine does not generate electricity nor does it transmit or distribute
electricity. Therefore, Customer agrees that Eiectricity Maine shall not be liable for damages caused by electricity or Force Majeure
events, including acts of God, acts of any governmental authority, acts of terrorists or enemies of the state, accidents, strikes or lock
outs, labor troubles, required maintenance work, inability to access the Utility's system, non-performance by the Utility, or any
cause beyond Electricity Maine’s control.
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9, Charges, Fees and Penalties. You will be charged for electric generation service supplied at the contract rate. Except as
provided in this Supply Contract, no additional fees will be assessed to you by Electricity Maine unless you choose to cancel
this Supply Contract prior to its renewal date. You understand and agree that in order for Electricity Maine to offer and
fulfilt its fixed rate obligation to you, it has to purchase electric power in advance of usage in amounts needed to cover the
full term of this Supply Contract. if you cancel this Supply Contract early, you will be responsible for paying a “Cost Recovery
Fee” of $100.00. Electricity Maine reserves the right to charge interest on any outstanding balances more than thirty (30)
days overdue at the Utility’s maximum allowed default interest rate. You are responsible for settlement of any balances for
generation service, late payment or interest charges owed to your Utility as per Section 4 of this agreement. In the event
there is a change ({including a change in interpretation} in law, regulation, rule, ordinance, order, directive, filed tariff,
decision, writ, judgment or decree by a governmental authority (including the Maine PUC or IS0-NE), including, without
limitation, changes in Utility tariffs and ISO-NE rules, including those changes affecting fees, costs, or charges imposed by
ISC-NF or the Maine PUC, changes in market rules, changes in load profiles or changes in nodat and zonal definitions, and
such change results in Electricity Maine incusring additional costs and expenses in providing your electricity service, these
additional costs and expenses shall be your responsibility and they wili be assessed in your monthly bill as a pass-through
charge. We may charge you up to $25 for any returned check,

10. 10, Estimated Bills, In the event the Utility is unable to read your electric meter, the Utility will estimate your usage and
your charges will be calculated accordingly and adjusted on a future bill. Electricity Maine reserves the right to use third
party biling services in performance of the Terms and Conditions of this Supply Agreement.

11. Disclosure of Risks and Costs Associated With Real-Time or Indexed Electricity Products. Maine regulations require that
electricity suppliers, brokers and aggregators provide the following disclosure to customers regarding etectricity products in
which the prices paid by consumers vary with changes in wholesale electricity prices, other energy prices, or an energy price
index.

Volatiity Risk: Electricity prices may be subject to substantial volatility based on economic conditions, fuel prices, seasonal electricity
demands, generator outages, weather and other factors.

Future Performance: Past results regarding particular electricity products are not necessarily an indfcation of future results.

12. Right to Rescind. YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT FOR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY WITHOUT PENALTY WITHIN
FIVE {5) CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT OF THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, OR WITHIN EiGHT {8) CALENDAR DAYS [F THIS SUPPLY
CONTRACT IS MAILED TO YOU. IN ORDER TO EXERCISE YOUR RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT, YOU MUST CONTACT US
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

Questions and Complaints. if you have a question or compiaint about your electricity supply, you can contact Electricity
Maine by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m. You can also contact us through our website at www. electricityme.com.

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
orovider without your consent if there is no change in the terms of the Supply Contract upon assignment. Notice of such
assignment shall be provided to your e-mail address on record within 30 days after the assignment. You may not assign this
Supply Contract, in whole or part, or any of your rights or obligations hereunder, without prior written consent from
Electricity Maine, Nothing in this contract shall create, or be construed to create, any express or implied rights in any
person or entity other than Electricity Maine and you.

17. Do-Not-Call List, The Federal Trade Commission maintains a national Do Not Call List. You may be able to place your
home or cell phone number on this list 1o stop unwanted telemarketing calts from businesses with which you do not have
an established business relationship. You can register online at www.donotcall.gov, or by telephone at 1-888-382-1222. for
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
to these terms, and ACH agreement for automatic drafting of these amounts wiil be required. This additional agreement
must be signed prior to earoliment of this account. Failure to sign this agreement may result in immediate return to
Standard Offer of your account. Please call Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674 to set up this arrangement.

20. Meter Usage Information. Electricity Maine has authority to act as your agent to obtain Advanced Metering Information
{AMI} and Historical Usage information for your account as part of this supplier agreement.

21. You acknowledge and agree that this Supply Contract and the transaction(s) under this Supply Contract constitute a
"ferward contract” within the meaning of the United States Bankruptcy Code. To the fullest extent possible, you agree to
waive the provisions afforded by Section 366 of the United States Bankruptcy Code and acknowledge that for purposes of
this application of principles afforded “forward contracts” the provisions of Section 366 shall not apply to you or this
Agreement.

'

IAINE

The Power ioHELFP

8/30/2016

Account Number: _

We want to thank you for your business and let you know that your auto renew contract with Flectricity
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

8
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

- Maine's Most Trusted Electricity Supplier

CONTRACT RENEWAL

Contract Disclosure Statement

You have the choice to adopt this new plan or to reject it. You can reject the new plan by contacting Electricity
Maine at 1-866-573-2674, cystomerservice@electricityme.com, or PO Box 1150, Auburn, ME 04211-1150, If
you do not reject it, the new plan will automatically start on the date shown above.

{Type of Plan iFixed
[Price por kWh  |$0.10494 (10.49¢)/kWh
lLength of Plan i24 Months

Late Payment Fee

When the Utility issues you a consolidated bill that includes charges for electric generatioi

paid in full by the due date are subject to the Utility's late payment policies and procedure
interest.

DepO‘Slt N/A
Requirement

Early Termination $100.00
Fee

Other Features §N/A

Right of
Rescission

Beginning on 8/30/2016, you will have 10 days to opt out of your contract renewal. You can do this by calling Electric
in writing to Electricity Maine, LLC, PO Box 1150, Auburn, ME 04211-1150.

Toll-Free Number

You can contact Electriéity Maine with questions or complaints by phone, totl-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during i
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
Maine is required to notify your electric utility of the cancellation within 2 business days of your request. Electricity Vv
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
{Version Mo, 17}

Updated: 07/23/2015
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2. Purchase of Electric Generation Service. Electricity Maine agrees to sell and you agree to buy your full requirements for
electric generation service [measured in kilowatt hours) at the price and on the terms and conditions specified in this
agreement and the Contract Disclosure Statement (together, the “Supply Contract”} throughout the term of this Supply
Contract. The purchase and sale of energy hereunder shall commence at 00:00:01 EST on the first day that Electricity
Maine provides physical delivery to your facilities and shail end at 24:00:00 EST on the last day of the term.

3. Price Structures. For greater clarity, all rates shown on our website and promotional materials have been rounded to the
nearest hundredth of a cent. You wili be billed at the fixed rate in cents per kilowatt hour set forth in the price structures set
forth on your Contract Disclosure Statement for your actual consumption of electricity. The Price Structure does not
include any applicable taxes, In addition, you are respansible for paying your local utility distribution and transmission
charges and any other applicable charges imposed by your local utility or allowed by this Supply Contract. Choosing
Electricity Maine as your electricity supplier does not guarantee savings when compared te other Competitive Electricity
Providers or the current Standard Offer,

4. Duration and Kind of Contract; Automatic Renewal, This Supply Contract is a contract for your supply of electric generation
service. The term of this Supply Contract is set forth in your Contract Disclosure Statement. The email address that you
provided us at the time of enrotiment will be the primary method of contacting you for notices, renewals and disclosure
information about your account. For new customers, service shail commence on the next meter read date after the Utility
processes your enrollment with Electricity Maine. Service commencement lead-time may vary depending on utility
entollment requirements, your specific meter- reading schedule, time-of-year pricing, and market conditions. For renewal
customers, service shall continue uninterrupted.

This Supply Contract will renew automatically uniess terminated by you or Electricity Maine per the Termination Provisions set forth
in this Supoly Contract in Section 4. Between thirty {30) and sixty (60) calendar days prior to the end of the term of service of your
Supply Contract, Electricity Maine will send two (2) written renewal notices (the “Renewal Notice”) to your email of record. Each
Renewal Notice will notify you of the existence and operation of this automatic renewal provision and either (i} a Contract Renewal
Notice that sets forth the terms of the Supply Contract effective upon the automatic renewal, including any changes in the terms,
the fixed rate electricity price that wili apply to the renewal period, and the renewal term fength, which shall not exceed 18 months
or the length of the currently existing contract term, whichever is longer or (if) a Holdover Notice that sets forth a Holdover Term
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
and the automatic renewal period shall continue through the term stated therein,

5. Termination Provisions. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in the event of your default as set forth in
Section 5. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in its sole discretion for any other reason upon not less than
thirty (30} days written notice to you, with such termination to be effective at the end of the current Supply Contract or
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
thirty (30) days after the notice of termination.

10
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6. Payment of Bills, The cost of your electric generation service will be inctuded on your bill from the Utility, and is due and
payable when your Utility bill is due and payable. You agree to accept the measurements as determined by the Utility for
purposes of accounting for the electric power supplied under this Supply Contract. You will be bilted additional charges,
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
THE EVENT YOU DEFAULT IN YOUR PAYMENT OR OTHER OBLIGATHONS UNDER THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, ELECTRICITY MAINE
HAS THE RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, AT WHICH TIME YOU WILL AUTOMATICALLY BE TRANSFERRED TO THE
UTILITY'S STANDARD OFFER RATE PLAN. You will remain responsible for balances owed to Electricity Maine for generation
service and Electricity Maine’s actual out-of-pocket expenses incurred in enforcing its rights under this Supply Contract,
including reasonable attorney fees and actual court costs. If at any time you enter intoc a payment plan with the Utility while
you have an outstanding balance owed to Electricity Maine, you must notify Electricity Maine within fifteen (15) days of
entering inte such a plan. Outstanding balances owed to Electricity Maine may not be accounted for by the Utility payment
plan, may appear as a separate balance on your bill, and will remain your responsibility. You agree to allow the utility to
share your payment information for the purpose of consolidated billing,

7. Credit Reporting. When you first apply for service and during the term of the Supply Contract with Electricity Maine,
Electricity Maine may contact a credit reporting agency to obtain utility credit history and credit score, Once enroiled,
Electricity Maine reserves the right to report your payment history to a credit reporting agency.

8. Customer Deposits. Electricity Maine does not require a customer deposit to enrell.

9. warranty Disclaimer; Damages; Force Majeure.

ALL ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE 1S PROVIDED BY ELECTRICITY MAINE ON AN “AS 15" BASIS. ELECTRICITY MAINE MAKES NO
REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE
PROVIDED THEREBY. TO THE FULL EXTENT PERMISSIBLE BY APPLICABLE LAW, ELECTRICITY MAINE DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT AND THTLE WITH RESPECY TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY.,

You agree that Electricity Maine shall not be liable for any damages or claims for matters within the control of the Utility or the ISO-
New England controlled electricity grid, which include maintenance of electric lines and systems, service interruptions, loss or
termination of service, deterioration of electric services, meter readings or injury to persons or damage to property caused by the
delivery or supply of electricity. Electricity Maine shalf not be responsible for any failure to commence or terminate electric
generation service on the date specified due to any failure or delay in enrolling you with the Utility. Electricity Maine’s liability shall
be limited to direct actual damages only, which will not exceed the amount of your single largest monthly invoice during the
preceding 12 months. in no event shall Electricity Maine be liable for any punitive, incidental, consequential, exemplary, indirect,
third-party claims or other damages whether based on contract, warranty, tort, negligence, strict liability or otherwise, or for fost
profits arising from any breach or nonperformance of this Supply Contract, Electricity Maine will make commercially reasonable
efforts to supply electricity but does not guarantee a continuous supply of electricity. Customer acknowledges that certain causes
and events outside of Electricity Maine's control {Force Majeure events) may result in interruptions in service and Electricity Maine
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shali not be liable for any such interruptions. Electricity Maine does not generate electricity nor does it transmit or distribute
electricity. Therefore, Customer agrees that Electricity Maine shall not be liable for damages caused by electricity or Force Majeure
events, including acts of God, acts of any governmental authority, acts of terrorists or enemies of the state, accidents, strikes or lock
outs, labor troubles, required maintenance work, inability to access the Utility’s system, non-performance by the Utility, or any
cause beyand Electricity Maine’s control.

10. Charges, Fees and Penalties. You will be charged for electric generation service supplied at the contract rate. Except as
provided in this Supply Contract, no additional fees will be assessed to you by Electricity Maine unless you choose to cancel
this Supply Contract prior to its renewal date. You understand and agree that in order for Electricity Maine to offer and
fulfifl its fixed rate obligation to you, it has to purchase electric power in advance of usage in amounts needed to cover the
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
there is a change (including a change in interpretation} in law, regulation, rule, ordinance, order, directive, filed tariff,
decision, writ, judgment or decree by a governmental authority (including the Maine PUC or ISO-NE}, including, without
limitation, changes in Utility tariffs and ISO-NE rules, including those changes affecting fees, costs, or charges imposed by
ISO-NE or the Maine PUC, changes in market rules, changes in load profiles or changes in nodal and zonal definitions, and
such change results in Electricity Maine incurring additional costs and expenses in providing your electricity service, these
additional costs and expenses shall be your responsibility and they will be assessed in your monthly biil as a pass-through
charge. We may charge you up to 525 for any returned check.

11. 10. Estimated Bills. in the event the Utility is unabie to read your electric meter, the Utility will estimate your usage and
your charges wilf be calculated accerdingly and adjusted on a future bil. Electricity Maine reserves the right to use third
party billing services in performance of the Terms and Conditions of this Supply Agreement.

12. Disclosure of Risks and Costs Associated With Real-Time or Indexed Electricity Products. Maine regulations require that
electricity suppiiers, brokers and aggregators provide the following disclosure to customers regarding electricity products in
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

13. Right to Rescind. YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT FOR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY WITHGUT PENALTY WITHIN
FIVE (5) CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT OF THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, OR WITHIN EIGHT {8) CALENDAR DAYS IF THIS SUPPLY
CONTRACT IS MAJLED TO YOU. IN ORDER TO EXERCISE YOUR RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT, YOU MUST CONTACT US
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
Maine by phone, toli-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m. You ¢an also contact us through our website at www.electricityme.com.

Standard Offer Generation Service, All retail electricity customers in Maine are entitled to purchase their electricity shpply
from a competitive supplier or through standard offer service. Standard offer service is provided automatically to customers
who do not sign a contract with a supplier for their electricity supply.

Changes in Terms of Service. In the event of any change in these Terms of Service during the term of this Supply Contract,
Electricity Maine will notify you in writing by your emall address on record between 30 and 60 calendar days in advance of
such change. Except in connection with a renewal pursuant to Section 3, you must affirmatively consent to the
effectiveness of the modified Terms of Service before such changes will become effective,

Assignment, This Supply Contract may be assigned or transferred by Electricity Maine to another competitive electricity
provider without your consent if there is no change in the terms of the Supply Contract upon assignment. Notice of such
assignment shall be provided to your e-mail address on record within 30 days after the assignment, You may not assign this
Supply Contract, in whole or part, or any of your rights or cbligations hereunder, without prior written consent from
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
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19. Consumer Protection Rights. You may contact the Maine Public Utilities Commission to obtain information on consumer
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

20. Net Metering, [f your account is subject to Net Metering under Chapter 313 {CNEBA) of the Rules of the Maine Public
Utilities Commission, it requires an additional contract to be signed with Electricity Maine to cover specific payment
arrangements for excess payment of power purchased over historical account usages at the time of enroliment. in addition
to these terms, and ACH agreement for automatic drafting of these amounts will be required. This additional agreement
must be signed prior to enrollment of this account. Failure to sign this agreement may result in immediate return to
Standard Offer of your account. Please call Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674 to set up this arrangement,

21. Meter Usage Information. Electricity Maine has authority to act as your agent to obtain Advanced Metering information
(AMI} and Historical Usage information for your account as part of this supplier agreement,

22. You acknowledge and agree that this Supply Contract and the transaction{s} under this Supply Contract constitute a
“farward contract” within the meaning of the United States Bankruptcy Code. To the fullest extent possible, you agree to
waive the provisions afforded by Section 366 of the United States Bankruptcy Code and acknowledge that for purpoeses of
this application of principles afforded “forward contracts” the provisions of Section 366 shall not apply to you or this
Agreement,

From: Madeau, Rolanda [mailto:Rolanda.Nadeau@maine.qov]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Sandra Nadeau

Subject: 2018-C-0488

Account Name: -
CMP Account Number: _
service Location: ||| GG

Dresden, Maine
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" I contacted the CASD regarding her contract with Electricity Maine. She does not
remember receiving anything regarding a contract renewal. When she called Electricity Maine
she was told she is in a contract that expires in October of 2018. She would like to terminate
the current contract totally without an ETF,

Please pravide the following information as soon as possible, but not later than Tuesday,
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
Contact notes between the -nd Electricity Maine

Thank you for your assistance.

Rolanda Nadeau

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Maine Public Utilites Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0018

Consumer Assistance Hotline 800-452-4699

L —— Purpose
187 [ The Power to Help

|

Sandra Nadeau | Director, Operations

306 Redman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-676-3838 |
snadeau@providerpgwer.com | hitps:/www.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are.not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
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

R. Bruce Williamseon

Randall D. Davis
COMMISSIONERS

July 9, 2018

Dresden, ME 04342

RE: CASD Case: 2018-C-0488 — Electricity Maine, LLC (EM)
Account Number:
Service Address: , Poland, Maine

peari

On February 12, 2018, you contacted the Consumer Assistance & Safety Division (CASD)
because you were currently receiving your electric supply service from EM. Your service
contract had been renewed, but, you didn't believe you had received any information
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
renewal letters were sent to the email address n August 24, 2018,
and August 30, 2016, stating your contract would expire in October, 2016. This is the
email address you provided to the CASD at the time of intake of this complaint. The letters
stated that your contract would automatically renew unless they heard from you. The letter
also contained the rate and term of the new contract, which was a fixed rate of $0.10494
for a period of 24 months. The new contract would expire in October, 2018.

The Commission rules state that a competitive electricity supplier must provide written
notice two times between 30 and 60 calendar days in advance of a renewal of service. The
notice had to inform the customer of either an existing automatic renewal provision in the
customer’s present contract or the need for the customer to affirmatively renew to retain
services from the provider. Commission rules also state that competitive electricity
suppliers may charge fermination fees that are a fixed dollar amount.

Based on the information provided by EM and Commission rules, it is my decision that EM
provided appropriate notice to you of a contract renewal within the required time frame.
The notice also properly provided information regarding the rate plan at which you would
be renewed and explained how you could contact EM to discuss your account options. EM
ferms of service document was also enclosed with the letter. Therefore, if should decide to
cancel your service with EM prior to the contract expiration date of October, 2018 you
would be subject the $100.00 early termination fee and would be responsible for paying it.

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
be submitted by email to maine.puc@maine.gov or in writing to the Administrative Director
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
rules that govern if, please see Chapter 815 section 13(1), which you can find via this link:
http.//www.maine.gov/mpuc/legislative/rules/part8-multi.shtml.

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
Augusta, ME 04333-0018, or by e-mail at rolanda.nadeau@maine.gov.

Sincerely,

f( 1“l“’“*~'i$— } izﬁ‘w}\sih

Rolanda Nadeau
Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance & Safety Division

cc: Electricity Maine, LLC (via email)
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From;

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

The above reference case has been closed. Decision letter attached.

Nadeau, Rolanda

Monday, July 09, 2018 10:27 AM
'snadeau@providerpower.com'’
CASD Case 2018-C-0488

2018-C-0488 | ICEP Dec Ltr.doc

Thank you for your assistance.

Rolanda Nadeau

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Maine Public Utilites Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0018

Consumer Assistance Hotline 800-452-4699
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Casenumber DocName createdby  |CreatedDate
2018-C-0488{2018-C-048 Info Req.msg  |Rolanda.Nadeaul2/12/2018
2018-C-0488(2018-C-048 Info Rec.msg  |Rolanda.Nadeauj2/21/2018
2018-C-0488|2018-C-048 EM2.msg Rolanda.Nadeauj2/22/2018
2018-C-0488[2018-C-048 CEP Dec Ltr.dociRolanda.Nadeaui7/5/2018
2018-C-048812018-C-048 Dec Ltr.msg Roianda.Nadeau 7/9/2618

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No.2018-1-0498

Case Number: 2018-1-0498 Customer/Business Name:

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: DISPUTED BILLS/PAYMENTS

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 2/13/2018 9:25:32 AM

Utility/industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers (CEPs)
Dispaosition Type: Disposition Date: 2/13/2018 9:25:58 AM

Appealed:

Abatement; 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Emmons Pamela

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=201 8-1-0498&Type:N0te1 0059/ 13/2018



-Complainant's Information

REDACTED age 2 of 3

No Notes is associated with this case

Case Number:

Complainant’'s Middle Name :

Complainant's Suffix :

Complainant's Email Address :

CAD Case Details-

2018-1-0498

Complainant's Telephone Number

(Secondary) :

Service Information

Service Name :
Service Address :

Service City :
Service Zip Code :

Utility Detail

Utility/industry Type :

Utility Company Name :
Have you contacted Utility
Company?

Other Detail

Issues :

Disposition Detail

Case Status:
important Decision :
Is Possible Violation :

Other Information

Abatement Amount($}:

1006
http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM . Internal. WebUI/CAD/ CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-1-0498&Type=Note

Verona
04416

Electric

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC
No

DISPUTED BILLS/PAYMENTS

Open
No
No

_called to discuss his CMP

bill. We reviewed his statements from
Oct 2017-Jan 2018. During this

Complainant's First Name:
Complainant's Last Name :
Complainant's Telephone :

Is your mailing address is
different than service
address :

Service Address{Continued) :

Service State :

Utility/Industry Subtype :

Utility Account Number :

Date of Contact :

Disposition Type :
Comments:

No

MAINE

Competitive
Electricity
Providers
(CEPs)

9/13/2018
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discussion we reviewed sop in
comparison with the rate he is
incurring from Electricity Maine. He
wasn't aware that he was paying close
to 11 cents per kwh, He stated that he
was going to call EM. | asked if |
answered he questions and he said
yes,

Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MIPUC to

Customer wanted to review his bills.
do?

100
http://oit-teaqasapppl/CQM.Internal, WebUI/CAD/ CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-I1-0498& Type=Note 9/13/2018
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case N0.2018-1-0530

---CAD case Metadata----------esmmmmemmee-

Case Number: 2018-1-0530 Customer/Business Name: I

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 2/14/2018 1:14:48 PM

Utility/industry Type: Electric , Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers {CEPs}
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 2/14/2018 1:15:13 PM

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Emmons Pamela

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=201 8-I-OS30¢S’¢Type:=l\10te:.I 008 9/13/2018
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----------------------- CAD Note Data-

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 2/14/2018 Customer called because he was concerned about his CMP bill. We reviewed  Pamela.Emmons
1:14:57 PM  his bills from Nov 2017-Feb 2018 and discovered that the majority of his bill is
associated with Electricity Maine {.11940), The conversation change to the
deregulation of electricity and that Electricity Maine could have change his rate
from his initial contract to its current rate. | asked if he has a copy of his
renewal with EM and he stated he did not and could not access his account
because he forgot his pin. | asked if he'd like me to transfer him to Electricity
Maine so he could review his account with them and he said yes. | asked if |
answered his questions and he replied yes. | then transferred him to Electricity
Maine.

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.zntemaL.WebUI/CAD/CADPrim.apr?COntmnD=2018-1-0530&Type:Not1:009 9/13/2018
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-— -------CAD Case Details---------------cecemuu

-Complainant's Information

Case Number : 2018-1-0530 Complainant's First Name :
Complainant's Middle Name : Complainant's Last Name :
Complainant's Suffix : Complainant's Telephone :

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant’'s Telephone Number
{Secondary) :

Service Information

Is your mailing address is

Service Name ; different than service Yes
address :
Service Address : _ Ser\mfe Address
{Continued) :
Service City : Warren Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04864

Utility Detail

Competitive
- . , o . Electricity
Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : Providers
(CEPs)
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number :
Have you contacted Utility NG Date of Contact :
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

Customer called because he was
concerned about his CMP bill, We

http://oit-teagasapppl/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=201 8—1-0530&Type=N0tél 010 9/13/2018
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reviewed his bills from Nov 2017-Feb

2018 and discovered that the majority of
his bill is associated with Electricity Maine
(.11940). The conversation change to the
“deregulation of electricity and that
Electricity Maine could have change his
rate from his initial contract to its current
rate, | asked if he has a copy of his
renewal with EM and he stated he did not
and could not access his account because
he forgot his pin. | asked if he'd like me o
transfer him to Electricity Maine so he
could review his account with them and
he said yes. | asked if | answered his
questions and he replied yes. | then
transferred him to Electricity Maine,

Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to

do? Customer questioning his bill.

1011
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Cad Case N0.2018-1-2183
----------------------- CAD case Metadata -

Case Number: 2018-1-2183 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 3/22/2018 2:43:44 PM

Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers (CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 3/22/2018 2:44:16 PM

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Emmons Pamela

i A
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-Complainant's Information

e e 4 UAF 4 4 P

Case Number :

Complainant’'s Middle Name :

Complainant's Suffix :

Complainant's Email Address:
Complainant's Telephone Number

{Secondary) :

Service Information

Service Name

Service Address :

Service City :
Service Zip Code :

Utility Detail

Utility/Industry Type :

Utility Company Name :

Have you contacted Utility
Company?

Other Detail
Issues ;

Disposition Detail

Case Status:
Important Decision :
Is Possible Violation :

Other information

Abatement Amount(S):

2018-i-2183

Parsonsfield
04048

Electric

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

Yes

CEP Terms of Service

Open
No
No

Customer wanted to discuss CEP terms 1013
http://oit-teagasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUL/ CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-2183& Type=Note
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

Service State:

Utility/Industry Subtype :

Utility Account Number :

Date of Contact :

Disposition Type ;
Comments :

Ne

MAINE

Competitive
Electricity
Providers
(CEPs)

03/22/2018

5/13/2018
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" and conditions inciuding how to return
to the standard offer. We reviewed his
bills and we discuss his existing rate
of .11 per kWh. I explained that the
standard offer is fixed for 12 months
and is set by MPUC as the results of a
competitive RFP. We discussed
termination fees and that he should
calculate how long it would take him to
recover the fee. He said he would and
He thanked me for explaining CEPs and
returning his call.

Customer compiaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to

Customer wanted to discuss CEPs.
do? -

1014
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Date :12-31-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case N0.2017-C-2779

--- -- -CAD case Metadata = e

Case Number: 2017-C-2779 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Complaint Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service
Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 12/5/2017 9:26:23 AM
Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: CEPs

Disposition Type: UTILITY PROVIDED ADEQUATE SERVICE Disposition Date: 5/23/2018 10:39:35 AM
Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Brooks Shawn

http://oit-teagasappp1/CQM.Internal WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2017-C-2779&Type=Nokd 1912/31/2018
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----------------------- CAD Note Data---~~=essacmmommeaeann

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 5/23/2018 Attached - decision letter sent to customer by USPS and EM by email. Shawn.C.Brooks
10:31:43 AM ‘

2. 2/16/2018 Attached - info from EM 7 Shawn.C.Brooks
3:00:26 PM

3. 1/11/2018 Attached - email sent to EM for info Shawn.C.Brocks
12:16:51 PM

4. 12/5/2017 _contacted the CASD concerned with the rate he was being charged Shawn.C.Brooks
9:26:38 AM by Electricity Maine. He said that he has found out that they were charging him
more than double what the standard offer rate is now. He feels they should
have to honor the standard offer rate. He said that he was told that they sent
him an email about the change in contract and therefore he is responsible. |
made him aware that | can request Electricity Maine provide me with the
notices of renewal sent to him to ensure they followed the rules but if they did |
cannot order them to refund him anything. He understood.

1016
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----------------------- CAD Case Details-~---- ---
-Complainant's Information
Case Number: 2017-C-2779 Complainant's First Name :
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

Service Name : different than service
address :

Service Address : _ Serwc-e Address
(Continued) :

Service City : South Paris Service State :

Service Zip Code : 04281

Utility Detail

Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype :

Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number :

Have you contacted Utlllt_y Ves Date of Contact :

Company?

Other Detail

Issues : CEP Terms of Service

Disposition Detail

Case Status : Open Disposition Type :
Important Decision : No Comments :
Is Possible Violation : No

Other Infaormation

Abatement Amount($):

contacted the CASD
concerned with the rate he was being

101
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No

MAINE

CEPs

12/05/2017

UTILITY
PROVIDED
ADEQUATE
SERVICE

7
12/31/2018



Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

charged by Electricity Maine. He said that
he has found out that they were charging
him more than double what the standard
offer rate is now. He feels they should
have to honor the standard offer rate. He
said that he was told that they sent him
an email about the change in contract and
therefore he is responsible. | made him
aware that | can request Electricity Maine
provide me with the notices of renewal
sent to him to ensure they followed the
rules but if they did | cannot order them
to refund him anything. He understood.

REDACTEDYage 4 of 4
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.From: Brooks, Shawn C

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:31 AM
To: ‘shadeau@providerpower.com’
Subject: I Dccision 2017-C-2779
Attachments: Bl 2017-C-2779.doc

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Shawn C. Brooks

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Phone: 207-287-4915

Fax: 207-287-6889
shawn.c.brooks@maine.gov

1019



REDACTED

STATE OF MAINE
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

MARK A. VANNQY HARRY LANPHEAR
CHAIRMAN ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR

R. BRUCE WILLIAMSON
RANDALL D. DAVIS
COMMISSIONERS

May 24, 2018

South Paris, ME 04281

RE: CASD Case 2017-C-2779 —Electricity Maine, LLC
Account # I

DearllER

On December 5, 2017, you contacted the Consumer Assistance Division (CASD) regarding a dispute
with Electricity Maine. You stated that Electricity Maine was charging you double what the standard
offer rate was for the same time. You stated that you did not receive any correspondence pertaining to
renewing a contract. You also stated that you felt Electricity Maine should have to honor the standard
offer rate. You asked the CASD for assistance.

In response to my request for information, Electricity Maine provided records that show the account was
originalty enrolled with Electricity Maine on January 28, 2012. Electricity Maine provided copies of the
two renewal notices that were emailed to you on November 21, 2016 and November 23, 2016. The
notices informed you that if you did not contact them that you would be automatically enrolled in a 24

gh January 2019 at a new rate of $0.11394 per KWh. These notices were emailed
W which is the same email address that you provided to me when we spoke.
Electricity Maine’s records do not indicate that you contacted them after receiving either of the renewal
notices.

Commission rules in effect when the most recent renewal notices were mailed, require that a
competitive supplier provide two written notices to its customers between 30 and 60 calendar days prior
to the end of the term of service. The notice must inform the customer of either an existing automatic
renewal provision in the customer’s present contract or the need for the customer to affirmatively renew
to retain services from the provider.

Based on these rules, it is my decision that Electricity Maine provided the appropriate notice to you
within the required time frame and therefore is allowed to charge you $0.11394 per kWh as outlined in
the renewal notices sent to you. Also, should you terminate your contract prior to the expiration date,
Electricity Maine may bill an early termination fee of $100.00 as outlined in its terms and conditions.

The applicant, customer or the utility may appeal this decision to the Commission by filing a notice
of appeal with the Administrative Director of the Commission within 10 calendar days after the date
of this decision. Late filings may be denied. Notices of appeal should be submitted by email to
maine.puc@maine.gov or in writing to the Administrative Director, Public Utilities Commission, 18
State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0018. The notice of appeal must state the specific
reasons why the CASD decision should be overturned. The Commission shall review the decision
to determine if the CASD decision is correct. it can uphold the decision, reverse it, or send it back
to CASD for further action. The customer and the utility will be notified when the Commission
reaches its decision. A utility may not disconnect a customer’s service during the 10-day appeal

LOCATION; 101 Second Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 MAIL: 18 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0{‘1

020
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period or until an appeal that is properly filed is decided. A non-residential customer filing an
appeal involving a disputed payment arrangement must pay any new charges that accrue while the
appeal is pending. For more information about the MPUC’s appeal process and the rules that
govem it, please see Chapter 305 section 4(15d), which you can find via this link:
http:/fwww.maine.gov/mpuc/leqgislative/rules/part3-electric.shtml .

If you need to speak with me about this case, | am available by telephone at 800-452-4699. If you reach
my voicemail, please leave your name, telephone number, the CASD Case Number shown above, and
the reason for your call. If you prefer, you can reach me either by mail at: Maine Public Utilities
Commission, 18 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0018, or by e-mail at
shawn.c.brooks@maine.gov.

Sincerely,

‘Q{J/fwm@ Dty

Shawn C. Brooks
Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance Division

cc. Electricity Maine — via email
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createdby

CreatedDatel

Decision 2017-C-2779.msg

Shawn.C.Brooks

5/23/2018 |

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.
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Date :12-31-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case N0.2017-C-2974

....................... CAD case Metadata

Case Number: 2017-C-2974 customer/Business Name: || EGTczE

Case Type: Compiaint Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service
Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 12/27/2017 1:14:22 PM
Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: CEPs

Disposition Type: UTILITY PROVIDED ADEQUATE SERVICE Disposition Date: 1/10/2018 8:28:33 AM
Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Connors Rebecca
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~w-----CAD Note Data-----«vewrmmraconnnaca

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 1/24/2018
8:05:23 AM

2. 1/11/2018
10:53:42 AM

3. 1/10/2018
8:26:31 AM

4., 1/10/2018
8:21:18 AM

5. 1/5/2018
9:46:29 AM

6. 12/29/2017
8:51:51 AM

7. 12/29/2017
8:38:57 AM

Attached - Email foliow up from EM Rebecca.Connors

spoke with [l - Discussed Decision letter - He is convinced that EM ~ Rebecca.Connors
dubbed different voices and questions into the call before they sent it to me.

He states that they never identified themselves as EM - advised him that she

stated she was calling from EM a total of four times during the conversation

and at one point he even said "Electricity Maine?" [ NIIIIIEEE states that

someone used his voice and made it sound like he was confirming things and

saying words that he did not say. Advised him that | have to make my decision

based on the evidence provided. He understood and told me that he will pay

the $100 ETF just to get rid of EM and he would like me to send EM a message

to take him off their solicitation list - see attached email

Attached - Decision letter sent to | KGczczNvi- usps and sent to EM via email. Rebecca.Connors

Tried to call [l to discuss the Decision - his son answered the phone  Rebecca.Connors
and told me that he was still sleeping - | will call back this afternoon.

Attached - TPV call Rebecca.Connors
Attached - Inquiry to EM Rebecca.Connors

Spoke with Il - He states that he did not agree to another two year  Rebecca.Connors
contract with EM. Went through the details of his case last year and that our

last notes in that case state that EM contacted him, offered him a lower rate

and he accepted another two year contract. He said that EM played him the

tape of his acceptance but states he did not know what he was agreeing to and

EM never identified themselves. Advised _that | will contact EM

today and get the information regarding is contract and the TPV call.
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----------------------- CAD Case Details----»-----m=rmmm-mmuun
-Complainant’s information
Case Number : 2017-C-2974 Complainant's First Name :
Complainant's Middle Name : Complainant's Last Name :
Complainant’s Suffix : Complainant’s Telephone :
Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number
(Secondary) :
Service Information
Is your mailing address is
Service Name : different than service No
address :
Service Address : _ Service Address(Continued) :
Service City : Poland Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04274
Utility Detail
Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/industry Subtype:  CEPs
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number :
Have you contacted Utility No Date of Contact :
Company?
Other Detaii
Issues : CEP Terms of Service
Disposition Detail
UTILITY
; - PROVIDED
Case Status : Open Disposition Type : ADEQUATE
SERVICE
important Decision : No Comments :
Is Possible Violation : No
Other Information
Abatement Amount($):
B o iccied the Senate

Republican Office regarding EM and
states that he did not sign up for a two
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year contract with EM - Previous case
(see history) shows that EM contacted
in January 2016 and [}
agreed to another two year
contract. - Original correspondence
attached.

Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Katherine ller <kiler@providerpower.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Connors, Rebecca; ProviderConcerns

Cce: Jaime Geoffroy

Subject: Fw: mpuc case #2017-C-2074 | D
Attachments: I, AV

Good Afternoon Rebecca,

{ have attached a copy of the TPV from 4-25-2017 for the 24 month contract at $0.092240. The customer’s welcome
packet was sent to his mailing address at_ Poland, Maine 04274. On the TPV the customer did
agree to the terms listed above.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us again. Have a great day.
Thank you,

= 3 Powser with a Parpose
i The Power to Help

Katherine ller | Care Center Representative |
306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

kiler@providerpower.com | httos://www. providerpower.com

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

From: Connors, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Connors@maine.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 8:50 AM
To: ProviderConcerns <customerconcerns@ providerpower.com>

subject: MPUC Case #2017-C-2974 | NGB

Good morning,
Poland, ME

I o tacted the Senate Republican Office, who in turn contacted the MPUC regarding a two year contract,
which [ st=tes he did not agree to.

Please provide the following information as soon as possible, but not later than January 16, 2018:
- copy of the TPV call where [l zc<d to his two year contract.
- Was the welcome packet mailed or emailed to him? And to what address/emaif address.
. If the welcome packet was emailed, please provide me with the details {if the email was read, date sent, etc.)
- Any other information you feel would be helpful in this case.

1
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you and have a wonderful day.

Retbecea (Younons

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Hotline: 1-800-452-4699

Phone: 207-287-4917

Fax: 207-287-6889
rebecca.connors@maine.gov

1028




REDACTED

Poefzsch, Kathy

From: Connors, Rebecca

Sent: ' Wednesday, January 10, 2018 8:26 AM

To: 'customerconcerns@electricityme.com'
Subject: MPUC Case #2017-0-2974_
Attachments: I <cision Letter.doc

Good morning, Please find the attached Decision letter for the above referenced case. This case is now closed.

Bebecca (ounnons

Senior Consumer Assistance Speclalist
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

R. Bruce Wiliamsen

Randall D. Davis
COMMISSIONERS

January 11, 2018

Poland, ME 04274

RE: CASD Case #2017-C-2974 — Electricity Maine, LLC (EM)
Account No.

pear I

On December 27, 2017, the Senate Republican Office contacted the Consumer Assistance and
Safety Division (CASD) on your behalf. In turn, | reached out to you, and we spoke on December
29, 2017, regarding your contract with EM. During this conversation, you told me that you
previously had EM as your electricity supplier, but that you did not enter into a new contract with
EM, and should not have to pay the $100.00 early termination fee. You also stated that you
remember a phone call with an electricity supplier, but the company did not identify themselves
during the call. You asked the CASD for assistance.

Given your concerns, | contacted EM on your behalf. In response to my request for information,
EM provided me with a copy of the Third Party Verification call (TPV), which took place on May 25,
2017. A TPV call is a call in which an independent company calls you to verify your information, as
well as confirm your understanding of the terms of your contract with an electricity supplier.

During this call, you confirmed and/or agreed to the following:

- The date was May 25, 2017, at 1:21 p.m.

- You confirmed your address and contact information.

- You confirmed that you were signing up for Electricity Maine's 100% Green 24-month plan.

- You confirmed that you understood your rate for the term of the contract is $0.9224/kWh.

- You confirmed that you understood if you were to terminate your contract before the expiration
of the 24-month term, you would be assessed a $100.00 early termination fee.

- During this call, the representative identified the company as Electricity Maine a total of four
times, and you used the company name, Electricity Maine, once.

Commission rules state that Competitive Electricity Providers (CEP), such as Electricity Maine,
must abtain verification that each customer choosing a CEP has affirmatively chosen such entity.
The choice may be evidenced by a TPV. Commission rules also state that CEPs may charge an
early termination fee for broken contracts, and that those early termination fees must be a fixed
amount.

Given the information above, it is my decision that EM followed Commission rutes when confirming
your contract enrollment and assessing your early termination fee. The representative clearly
stated multiple times that the company you were contracting with was Electricity Maine, your
contract was for a 24-month term, and you confirmed that you understood there would be a
$100.00 early termination fee if you were to cancel the service before the end of your contract.
Therefore, you are responsible for the fees which you have been assessed.

LOCATION: 101 Second Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 MAIL: 18 Staie House Station, Augusta, ME 04333;i)(6% 0

PHONE: (207)287-3831 (VOICE) TTY: 711 FAX: (2071 287-1039
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The applicant, customer or the utility may appeal this decision to the Commission by filing a notice
of appeal with the Administrative Director of the Commission within 10 calendar days after the date
of this decision. Late filing may be denied. Notices of appeal should be submitted by email to
maine.puc@maine.gov or in writing to the Administrative Director, Public Utilites Commission, 18
State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0018. The notice of appeal must state the specific
reasons why the CASD decision should be overturned. The Commission shall review the decision
to determine if the CASD decision is correct. It can uphold the decision, reverse it, or send it back
to CASD for further action. The customer and the utility will be notified when the Commission
reaches its decision. A utility may not disconnect a customer's service during the 10-day appeal
period or until an appeal that is properly filed is decided. A non-residential customer filing an
appeal involving a disputed payment arrangement must pay any new charges that accrue while the
appeal is pending. For more information about the MPUC's appeal process and the rules that
govern it, please see Chapter 815 section 13(l), which you can find via this link:
http://www.maine.gov/mpuc/leqislative/rules/part8-multi.shtmi .

If you need to speak with me about this case you may call me at 800 452-4699. If | am assisting
another customer and you reach my voice mail please leave your name, your phone number, the
CASD case number as referenced at the top of this letter and the reason for your call. You may
also reach me by email at Rebecca.connors@maine.gov or US mail at: Maine Public Utilities
Commission, 18 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0018.

Sincerely,

N

Rebecca Connors

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division

cc: Electricity Maine (via email)
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Connors, Rebecca

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 10:53 AM

To: ‘customerconcerns@electricityme.com'
Subject: MPUC Case #2017-0-2974h

Good morning,

| spoke with I this morning and he asked me to reach out to Electricity Maine on his behalf and ask that he be
taken off every solicitation list you may have. He does not want any sales person going to his residence and does not
want to receive any more phone calls.

t advised [ that | would submit this formal request to you today.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask. Thank you!

Betecea (onnond

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
rebecca.conngrs@maine.gov
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Sandra Nadeau <snadeau@providerpower.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Connors, Rebecca; ProviderCongerns

Subject: RE: MPUC Case #2017-C-2974

Hi Rebecca,

We have processed that request that he not receive any solicitation in regards to Sales.
In the future, he will be receiving renewal notices where he is still a customer of ours.
If there is anything else that we can do for him please let us know.

Thank you

Sandra

& § vower vieh o Purpase
&* f The Power to Help

Sandra Nadeau | Director, Operations

306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-576-3839 |
snadeau@providerpower.com | hitps://www.providerpower.com

This emaii and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
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
To: ProviderConcerns

Subject: MpUC Case #2017-C-2974 NG

Good morning,

1 spoke with _this morning and he asked me to reach out to Electricity Maine on his behalf and ask that he be
taken off every solicitation list you may have. He does not want any sales person going to his residence and does not
want to receive any mare phone calls.

I advised_hat | would submit this formal request to you today.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask. Thank youl

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

From: Cottle, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 12:38 PM
To: Connors, Rebecca

Subject: FW: Constituent Case - Electricity Maine

Becky—would you check in with the consumer and see if you can be of assistance to him and then let me know where
matters stand. This may be an instance where an investigation/decision will be most useful, but you will know more
after you speak with him, which  imagine you'll be doing once you have a moment to see what records we may have.
Thank youl

)

From: Cottle, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 12:34 PM
To: Collins, Paulina <Paulina.Collins@maine.gov>
Subject: RE: Constituent Case - Electricity Maine

Hi, Paulina—We can certainly contact the consumer and see how we can assist. Do you want or need any additional
follow-up from us? Just let me know. | am in and out a bit this week, but can keep you informed as we go. Just let me
know what is best for you.

Thanks,

-5

From: Collins, Paulina

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 12:31 PM
To: Cottle, Susan <susan.cottle@maine.gov>
Subject: FW: Constituent Case - Electricity Maine

Susan — Could CAD look into this — thanks Fll let the aide know. Hope you had a great holiday!

Paulina

From: Morris, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca. Morris@legislature. maine.gov}

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 12:09 PM

To: Adams, Kathy <IMCEAEX-
_0O=MAIL_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=Kathy+2E
adams+2Emaine+2Egov@legislature.maine.gov>; Collins, Paulina <Paulina.Collins@maine.gov>

Ce: Fric Brakey <sen,eric.brakey@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Constituent Case - Electricity Maine

Good Afternocon Kathy and Paulina,

| just spoke with [ azain today. Last year he was having issues with Electricity Maine, and | referred him to
your office to look into those issues. [Nl isconnected his service with the company and established services
with another electricity company. However, in April/May of this year,_answered a phone call that he thought
was a survey from an electricity company that he claims never identified themselves. [INNEElll vas told by Electricity
Maine that through that phone call he agreed to a verbal contract for 24 months with their company. He calted
Electricity Maine about this because he did not recall establishing service with them and his rates went up. The company
is again telling _that he is required to fulfill his 24 month contract with them. He is very unhappy with the
situation and would like to talk to someone about this_ feels that the automated phone call that the
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company used is wrong because they don’t identify themselves and that he shouldn’t be forced to stay in this contract.
His contact information is below:

Poland,

Thank you for any help you can provide.
- Becky

Becky Morris

Legislative Aide|Senate Republican Office
3 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333

Phone; 207-287-1505

Fax: 207-287-1527

From: Morris, Rebecca
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 12:52 PM

To: Adams, Kathy; Collins, Paulina

Subject: RE: Constituent Case - Electricity Maine

Thank you both for your heip on this.
Becky

oBeckg fMorreis

Legislative Aide

Senate Republican Office
3 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333
Phone: 207-287-1505
Fax: 207-287-1527

From: Adams, Kathy [mailto:Kathy Adams@maine.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 12:50 PM

To: Collins, Paulina; Motris, Rebecca

Subject: FW: Constituent Case - Electricity Maine

Hello, Paulina & Becky —

| spoke with_and opened a case to investigate his dealings with Electricity Maine. | let him know | will
request documentation from EM for his account and gave him my contact information in case he has any questions in
the meantime.

Rathngn rtdame

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Mail: 18 State House Station, Augusta ME 04330-0018
Location: 101 Second St, Hallowell, ME

P (207) 287-4974, x2003

T (207) 287-6889
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From: Cottle, Susan
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 10:14 AM

To: Collins, Paulina

Subject: RE: Constituent Case - Electricity Maine

We certainly can, Paulina. And, per our conversation, assuming the consumer wants us to investigate getting his notice,
the final results may take a little while. But the CASD staff member will contact Becky after contacting the consumer to

iet her know we’ve connected and are assisting the consumer.

-5

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 9:58 AM
To: Cottle, Susan
Subject: FW: Constituent Case - Electricity Maine

Susan —
Could someone from CAD handle this? Hope you had a good holiday!
Paulina

Paulina McCarter Collins, Esq.

Legislative Liaison

Maine Public Utilities Commission

101 Second Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 -

Mailing: 18 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333-0018
Tel.: (207) 287-1566 / Cell: (207) 441-2597 / Fax: (207) 287-1039

From: Morris, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Morris@legislature.maine.gov]
Sent: Monday, Decernber 28, 2015 3:23 PM

To: Collins, Paulina

Subject: Constituent Case - Electricity Maine

Hi Paulina,

[ have a constituent from Poland who has questions regarding his “contract” with Electricity Maine. About a year ago,

B < oo up with Electricity Maine to use CMP. At the time, he was not aware or not told that he was
signing what was essentially a two-year contract for service with Electricity Maine._says their prices are too
high, and he was looking elsewhere when he found out that he is locked in to one more year of service with them. He
would have to pay a $100 disconnect fee. Il does not want to do this as it was not explained to him that he
was locked into two years with the company. Is there anything that can be done to help this gentleman?

Poland, ME 04274
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Becky dflorris

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

To: ‘customerconcerns@electrici :
Subject: MPUC Case #2017-C-2974

Good morning,

Poland, ME

w:ted the Senate Republican Office, who in turn contacted the MPUC regarding a two year contract,
which states he did not agree to.

Please provide the following information as soon as possible, but not later than January 16, 2018:
- Copy of the TPV call where|| -5 recd to his two year contract.
- Was the welcome packet mailed or emailed to him? And to what address/email address.
- If the welcome packet was emailed, please provide me with the details {if the email was read, date sent, etc.)
- Any other information you feel would be helpful in this case.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you and have a wonderful day.

Betlecea (Connons

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Hotline: 1-800-452-46599

Phone: 207-287-4917

Fax: 207-287-688S
rebecca.connors@maine.gov
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Casenumber

DocName

createdby

CreatedDate

2017-C-2974

FW Constituent Case - Electricity Maine,msg

Rebecca.Connorsil2/27/2017

2017-C-2574

12-29 inquiry to EM.msg

Rebecca.Connors{12/28/2017

2017-C-2574

1-4 TPV call.msg

2017-C-2974

2017-C-2974ppUC case #2017-C-2974 NN =
2017-C-2974 Decision Letter.doc

Rebegca.Connors{1/5/2018

Rebecca.Connors{1/10/2018

Rebecca.Connors|1/10/2018

EM Reguest for no solicitation.msg

Rebecca.Connors|1/11/2018

2017-C-2974

1-23 Foliow up from EM.msg

Rebecca.Connors|1/24/2018

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.

REDACTED
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No.2017-1-2979

Case Number: 2017-1-2979 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 12/27/2017 8:08:44 PM
Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers {CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 12/29/2017 9:19:54 AM

Appeaied:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Emmons Pamela

http://oit-teaqasapppl/CQM . Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=201 7—1-2979&Type:N0te1 041 9/13/2018
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5.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1, 12/28/2017  Demotion-Customer filed complaint erroneously as she does not want CASD to Pamela.Emmons
1:17:39 PM  investigate. | spoke withﬂexplaining the rules associated with CEPs
and she understands both parties have obligations to fulfill i.e. notices by CEP
and her needing to respond to the same (which she did not).

2. 12/28/2017 | called [l 2nd we spoke about her complaint. We reviewed what EM  Pamela.Emmons
1:09:43PM  obligation is i.e. to provide her two renewal notices and her obligation is to

respond to the notices. | explained what CASD can do and if she wanted me to
investigate. She stated she spoke with EM and was advised that the notices
were sent to her email on file. During that conversation with EM, the EM rept
sent her a test email to the address on file which she received. We spoke that
even if they were sent to her'spam address that the notices were considered
delivered. (Based on|jjjllltone it sounds like this is what had
happened.) During her conversation with EM she questioned her rate and asked
why it was higher than the standard. The rept explained their billing and then

- offered to reduce the rate from .10 to .08.(Note that the rate of $2 and $4 are
typos in her complaint because her rate was approx. .10 per kwh) || NGB
cancelled service and was advised she would be subject to a termination fee of
$100 because she service renewed in October, after she did not respond to the
renewal notices. She asked if EM can charge termination fees and | stated that
it could. We discussed how some electrical suppliers charge early termination
fees. | asked if she understood why she was being charged and she stated she
understood. She stated that she'll pay the fee because she feels she would
make-up the fee in a short period of time i.e. SOP rates lower than what she
would have been billed. | asked again if she would like me to investigate and she
said no. She further went on to say that her complaint was submitted basically
to vent. She thanked me for calling her.

3, 12/28/2017 12-27-2017 Web Submission-Assigned to PJE this date. | was never notified Pamela.Emmons
9:05:34 AM  since 2013 that my contract was up for renewal yearly and that | had the option
to discontinue their services, And today | discovered | am paying $4 more
kilowatt hour than my neighbor. When | called them about this they lower it
$2tll They are intentionally over charging people unless they you call and
complain!!! Plus if | want to leave the contract | have to pay $100 since | am
making this request not on my contract newel date. A total scam! | have been
getting ripped off!

http://oit-teaqasappp]/CQM. Internal WebUL/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2017-1-2079&Type=Note | 942 6/13/2018



-Complainant's Information

Case Number:

Complainant's Middle Name :

Compiainant's Suffix :

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

2017-1-2979
May

Hollis Center
04042

Electric

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

Yes

CEP Terms of Service

Open
No
No

| was never notified since 2013 that my
contract was up for renewal yearly and
that | had the option to discontinue

CAD Case Details

REDACTED2ge 3 of 4

Complainant's First Name :
Complainant's Last Name :
Complainant's Telephone :

Is your mailing address is
different than service No
address :

Service Address

(Continued) :

Service State : MAINE
Competitive
Utility/Industry Subtype : Electricity
¥ ¥ YPE: providers
CEPs
Utility Account Number : h
Date of Contact : 12/27/2017

Disposition Type :
Comments:

: . 1043
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Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MIPUC to
do?

their services. And today | discovered |
am paying $4 more kilowatt hour than
my neighbor, When | called them about
this they lower it $2!H They are
intentionally over charging people
unless they you call and complaint!|
Plus if | want to leave the contract |
have to pay $100 since | am making this
request not on my contract newel date.

A total scam! | have been getting ripped
off!

Ideally, | would like to be excused from
the $100 fine they are going to charge
me because | decided | had had enough!
They need to clean up their decieving
act and stop doing business here in
Maine!
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, 1044
http://oit-teaqasapppl/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2017-1-2979& Type=Note 9/13/2018



REDACTEDF2ge 1 of 3

Date :01-02-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No.2018-C-3300

----------------------- CAD case Metadata -~

Case Number: 2018-C-3300 Customer/Business Name: _
Case Type: Complaint Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service
Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 4/18/2018 10:32:17 AM
Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: CEPs

Disposition Type: UTILITY PROVIDED ADEQUATE SERVICE Disposition Date: 10/2/2018 4:35:43 PM
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

1. 10/2/2018 4:35:21 PM Attach: Decision letter that was mailed to the customer and emailed to Elizabeth.Somers
EM

2. 10/2/2018 9:49:21 Attach: email to [ NI 1<tting him know that 1 will be issuinga  Elizabeth.Somers

AM decision

3. 10/2/2018 9:30:54 Attach: Data received on 5-16 but not attached. Elizabeth.Somers
AM

4.  5/10/2018 3:47:39 PM Attach: email to EM for Data Elizabeth.Somers

5, 4/25/20188:47:11  Attach: email from [ ] confirming that he would like this Elizabeth.Somers

AM investigated.
6. 4/18/2018 10:34:10  Attach: email to the customer regarding his complaint Elizabeth.Somers
AM
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----------------------- CAD Case Details-------------==srurro--
-Compléinant’s Information
Case Number: 2018-C-3300 Complainant's First Name :
Complainant’'s Middle Name ; Complainant's Last Name :
Complainant's Suffix : Complainant's Telephone :

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number
(Secondary) :

Service Information

Is your mailing address is different

Service N :
ervice Rame than service address : No
Service Address : B scrvice Address(Continued) :
Service City : Lisbon Falis Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04252
Utility Detai!
Utility/industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : CEPs
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number :
Have you contacted Utility Company? No Date of Contact :
Other Detail
Issues : CEP Terms of Service
Disposition Detail
UTILITY PROVIDED
Case Status: Open 7 Disposition Type : ADEQUATE
SERVICE
Important Decision : No Comments :
Is Possible Violation : No

Other Information

Abatement Amount($):
I <
Customer complaint : concerned about an early
termination fee.

What Customer wants MPUC to do?
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 10:30 AM
To: ﬂ

Subject: Electricity Maine

Good Moming NN

1 received your inquiry about Electricity Maine.

If you were in a contract with Electricity Maine, they would be allowed to charge the early termination fee of
$100.00 as outlined in the terms and conditions.

Electricity Maine, as a competitive electricity provider, has to notify customers when the terms of their contract
change. For renewals, they are required to notify the customer twice either via mail or email and they may
automatically renew the contract.

If you don’t believe that you were notified, I can ook into this for you.
Please let me know how you would like to proceed.
Thank you,

Beth Somers

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0018

Phone: 1-800-452-4699

Contact Person: _
Street Address: [ NGcTcTcTNNGEGNE
Address Continued.

City: Lisbon Falls

State: ME

Zip Code; 04252
Phone:
Email:

Issue area of Concern
Electric

Utility with Issue
electricity Maine

Please share with us a brief description of the problem or concern you are having,

I left them and went to Ambit energy. Now electricity Maine is trying to charge me an eatly termination fee of
100.00 The are saying its because of leaving a contract early. I don't believe I had a contract. Anyway I heard that
thei cant do that So I Haven't paid it . I would appreciate some feed back on this . Thank you very Much
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From:

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:47 AM
To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Electricity Maine

Thank you

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

———————— Original message --------
From: "Somers, Elizabeth" <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>

Date: 4/19/18 9:59 AM iGMT-OS:OO)
To

Subject: RE: Electricity Maine

Good Morning,
I will open an official complaint and request the information from Electricity Maine.

Beth Somers

From:

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 6:05 AM

To: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
Subject: Re: Electricity Maine

I never signed a contract. I was never told there was any fee for leaving at any time. As far as T knew I could get
who I wanted for a supplier. No one ever said anything to me about an early termanition fee.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
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From: "Somers, Elizabeth" <Elizabeth.Somers@maine gov>

Date: 4/18/18 10:29 AM (GMT-05:00)

Subject: Electricity Maine

Good Morning I

I received your inquiry about Electricity Maine.

If you were in a contract with Electricity Maine, they would be allowed to charge the early termination
fee of $100.00 as outlined in the terms and conditions.

Electricity Maine, as a competitive electricity provider, has to notify customers when the terms of their
contract change. For renewals, they are required to notify the customer twice either via mail or email and
they may automatically renew the contract.

If you don’t believe that you were notified, I can look into this for you.
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
street Address: ENGGTNTGTGEGN

Address Continued:
City: Lisbon Falls
State: ME

Zip Code: 04252
Phone:

Email:

Issue area of Concern

Electric

Utility with Issue

electricity Maine

Please share with us a brief description of the problem or concern you are having.

I left them and went to Ambit energy. Now electricity Maine is trying to charge me an early termination fee of
100.00 The are saying its because of leaving a contract early. I don't believe I had a contract. Anyway I heard
that they cant do that So I Haven't paid it . I would appreciate some feed back on this . Thank you very Much

REDACTED
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:46 PM
To: 'snadeau@providerpower.com'
Subject: 2018-C-3300

Good Afternoon Sandra,

1 was contacted by _ I | ison Falls.

He indicated that he received an early termination fee notice from Electricity Maine and that he was told that he
had a contract. He doesn't believe that he entered into a contract,

For this complaint can you please provide the following information as soon as possible but no later than May 24,
2018:

Date service initiated with EM.
A copy of the notices provided to the customer prior to renewing the account.
Thank you,

Beth Somers .
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Somers, Elizapeth

Subject: FW: 05140117045018

Here is the email tracker information. Showing it was sent but not opened.

YousreEmEre L F MIRSSEEEE SNBSS TRk

Search: ﬁ Q *

i Full Name & Eraail Z 1 Scheduled Send Time > send Time & Head )

I D B o2er2016 12:49:36 PM | 10/28/2016 9117:27 PM

Your are heve: ¥ ¥ hiEsssgEs and SuaiintcsT B EWRET

Search: ‘i"@mg Q

i) Full Name Emaii 51 Scheduled Send Time! send Time T Read 1

|
i

H TS B 012016 7:5351 A | 10/31/2016 10:51:50 AM

Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries

B 3 rower with @ Birpose
WERET § The Power to Help
Y

Sandra Nadeau | Director, Provider Operations

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
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictiy prohibited.
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Sandra Nadeau <snadeau@providerpower.com=>
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: Most recent renewal-sent to email.

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Fiagged

Hi Elizabeth,

They were sent to his emai! at: _I will also send you another email showing that the email was sent but it was not
opened, Thank you

Subject: Contract Renewal Notice - Electricity Maine

The Power io HELF

10/28/2016

Account Number: [ EGcNNINE

We want to thank you for your business and let you know that your auto renew contract with Electricity
Maine is expiring in December, 2016. We are happy to renew you at a fixed rate of $0.11394 {11.39¢)/kWh for
a period of 24 months, ending on your meter read date in December, 2018. There is no action required on
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

Thank you for trusting in us and selecting Electricity Maine as your electricity supplier,

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

iType of Plan fFixed
[Price per kWh  [$0.11394 (11.39¢)/kWh
{I}ngth of Plan ‘ 24 Months

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

Depogﬁ A

Requirement

Earty Termination $100.00

Fee

Other Features !N/A _

Right of Beginning on 10/28/2016, you will have 10 days to opt out of your confract renewal. You can do this by calling Electr
Rescission in writing to Electricity Maine, LLC, PO Box 1150, Auburn, ME 04211-1150.

Toli-Free Number

You can contact Electricity Maine with questions or complaints by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during tl
can also contact Electricity Maine by email at customerservice(@electricityme.com.

PUC Consumer
Assistance

You may also contact the State of Maine Public Utilities Commission (PUC) with complaints or questions at 1-800-45

Cancellation of
Service

You have the right to cancel your service with Electricity Maine at any time, subject to any early termination fee that w
Maine is required to notify your electric utility of the cancellation within 2 business days of your request. Electricity N
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
{Version No. 18)

Updated: 10/24/2016

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
disclosure information about your account, For new customers, service shall commence on the next meter read date after the
Utility processes your enrollment with Electricity Maine. Service commencement lead-time may vary depending on utility
enrollment requirements, your specific meter- reading schedule, time-of-year pricing, and market conditions. For rencwal
customers, service shall continue uninterrupted.

Termination Provisions set forth in this Supply Contract in Section 4. Between thirty (30) and sixty (60) calendar days prior to the end
of the term of service of your Supply Contract, Electricity Maine will send two (2) written renewal notices (the “Renewal Notice™) to
your email of record. Each Renewal Notice will notify you of the existence and operation of this automatic renewal provision and
either (i) a Contract Renewal Notice that sets forth the terms of the Supply Contract effective upon the automatic renewal, including
any changes in the terms, the fixed rate electricity price that will apply to the renewal period, and the renewal term iength, which shall
not exceed 18 months or the length of the currently existing contract term, whichever is longer or (ii) a Holdover Notice that sets forth
a Holdover Term during which the terms and rates of the Supply Contract will continue until such time as a Contract Renewal Notice
issues, during which Holdover Term you may cancel the Supply Contract without payment of any “Cost Recovery Fee.” You will
have ten (10) days after you receive the Contract Renewal Notice to decline the automatic renewal and terminate the Supply Contract
effective at the end of the then-current term. If you do not notify Electricity Maine within ten (10) days after you receive the Contract
Renewal Notice that you decline the automatic renewal, then the Supply Contract shall renew upon the terms set forth in the Renewal
Notice and the automatic renewal period shall continue through the term stated therein,

4. Termination Provisions. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in the event of your default as set forth in
Section 5. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in its sole discretion for any other reason upon not less than
thirty (30) days written notice fo you, with such termination to be effective at the end of the current Supply Contract or
Holdover Term described in Section 3. You may terminate this Supply Contract by written notice to Electricity Maine
delivered no later than ten (10) days after you receive the Contract Renewal Notice, with such termination to be effective at
the end of the current Supply Contract. If you terminate the Supply Contract prior to the end of the term in effect, you may be
subject to a “Cost Recovery Fee” outlined in Section 9, which fee wili not apply if you terminate during the Holdover Term.
Upon termination, service will be discontinued on the next utility meter read date for your account that is at least thirty (30)
days after the notice of termination.

5. Payment of Bills. The cost of your electric generation service wili be included on your bill from the Utility, and is due and
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
Maine, you must notify Electricity Maine within fifteen (15) days of entering into such a plan, Outstanding balances owed to
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

7. Customer Deposits, Electricity Maine does not require a customer deposit to enroll.

8. Warranty Disclaimer; Damages; Force Majeuve.

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

You agree that Electricity Maine shalf not be liable for any damages or claims for matters within the control of the Ultility or the ISO-
New England controlled electricity grid, which include maintenance of electric lines and systems, service interruptions, loss or
termination of service, deterioration of electric services, meter readings or injury to persons or damage to property caused by the
detivery or supply of electricity. Flectricity Maine shall not be responsible for any failure to commence or terminate electric
generation service on the date specified due to any failure or delay in enrolling you with the Utility. Electricity Maine’s liability shall
be limited to direct actual damages only, which will not exceed the amount of your single largest monthly invoice during the
preceding 12 months, In no event shalt Electricity Maine be liable for any punitive, incidental, consequential, exemplary, indirect,
third-party claims or other damages whether based on coniract, warranty, tort, negligence, strict liability or otherwise, or for lost
profits arising from any breach or nonperformance of this Supply Contract. Electricity Maine will make commercially reasonable
efforts to supply electricity but does not guarantee a continuous supply of electricity. Customer acknowledges that certain causes and
events outside of Electricity Maine’s controi (Force Majeure events) may result in interruptions in service and Electricity Maine shall
not be liable for any such interruptions. Electricity Maine does not generate electricity nor does it transmit or distribute electricity.
Therefore, Customer agrees that Electricity Maine shall not be Hable for damages caused by electricity or Force Majeure events,
including acts of God, acts of any governmental authority, acts of terrorists or enemies of the state, accidents, strikes or lock outs,
labor troubles, required maintenance work, inability to access the Utility’s system, non-performance by the Utility, or any cause
beyond Electricity Maine’s control.

Q. Charges, Fees and Penalties. You will be charged for electric generation service supplied at the contract rate. Except as
provided in this Supply Contract, no additional fees will be assessed to you by Electricity Maine unless you choose to cance!
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
changes in Utility tariffs and 1ISO-NE rules, including those changes affecting fees, costs, or charges imposed by ISO-NE or
the Maine PUC, changes in market rules, changes in load profiles or changes in nodal and zonal definitions, and such change
resuits in Electricity Maine incurring additional costs and expenses in providing your electricity service, these additional
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costs and expenses shall be your responsibility and they will be assessed in your monthly bill as a pass-through charge. We
may charge you up to $25 for any returned check.

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

Volatility Risk: Electricity prices may be subject to substantial volatifity based on economic conditions, fuel prices, seasonal
electricity demands, generator outages, weather and other factots,
Future Performance; Past results regarding particular electricity products are not necessarily an indication of future results.

12. Right to Rescind. YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT FOR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY WITHOUT
PENALTY WITHIN FIVE (5) CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT OF THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, OR WITHIN
EIGHT (8) CALENDAR DAYS IF THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT [S MAILED TO YOU. IN ORDER TO EXERCISE
YOUR RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT, YOU MUST CONTACT US BY ONE OF THE FOLLOWING THREE
MEANS: '

1. By telephone at: 1-866-573-2674;

2. By mailing us a written notice to rescind at:

Electricity Maine, LLC
PO Box 1150
Auburn, Maine 04211 -1150; or

3. By email through customerservice(@electricifyme.com.

[3. Questions and Complaints. If you have a question or complaint about your electricity supply, you can contact Electricity
Maine by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 am. to 5:00
p.m, You can also contact us through our website at www electricityme.com,
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14. Standard Offer Generation Service. All retail electricity customers in Maine are entitled to purchase their electricity supply
from a competitive supplier or through standard offer service. Standard offer service is provided automatically to customers
who do not sign a contract with a supplier for their electricity supply.

15. Changes in Terms of Service. In the event of any change in these Terms of Service during the term of this Supply Contract,
Eleciricity Maine will notify you in writing by your email address on record between 30 and 60 calendar days in advance of
such change, Except in connection with a renewal pursuant to Section 3, you must affirmatively consent fo the effectiveness
of the modified Terms of Service before such changes will become effective,

16. Assignment, This Supply Contract may be assigned or transferted by Electricity Maine to another competitive electricity
provider without your consent if there is no change in the terms of the Supply Contract upon assignment, Notice of such
assignment shall be provided to your e-mail address on record within 30 days after the assignment. You may not assign this
Supply Contract, in whole or part, or any of your rights or obligations hereunder, without prior written consent from
Electricity Maine. Nothing in this contract shall create, or be construed to create, any express or implied rights in any person
or entity other than Electricity Maine and you,

17. 17. Do-Not-Calt List. The Federal Trade Commission maintains a national Do Not Call List. You may be able to place your
home or cell phone number on this list to stop unwanted telemarketing calls from businesses with which you do not have an
established business relationship. You can register online at www.donotcall.gov, or by telephone at 1-888-382-1222. For
TTY, cali 1-866-290-4236.

18. Consumer Protection Rights. You may contact the Maine Public Utilities Commission to obtain information on consumer
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
arrangements for excess payment of power purchased over historical account usages at the time of enrollment, In addition to
these terms, and ACH agreement for automatic drafting of these amounts will be required. This additional agreement must be
signed prior to enroilment of this account. Failure to sign this agreement may result in immediate return {o Standard Offer of
your account. Please call Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674 to set up this arrangement.

20. Meter Usage Information. Electricity Maine has authority to act as your agent to obtain Advanced Metering Information
(AMTI) and Historical Usage information for your account as part of this supplier agreement.
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21. Mandatory Arbitration. Any claim, dispute or controversy, regarding any contract, tort, statute, or otherwise (“Claim™),
arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the relationships among the parties hereto shall be resolved by one arbitrator
through binding arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association (“AAA™), under the AAA Commercial or
Consumer rules, as applicable, in effect at the time the Claim is filed (“AAA Rules”). Copies of the AAA Rules and forms
can be located at www.adr.org, or by calling 1-800-778-7879. The arbitrator’s decision shall be final, binding, and non-
appealable. Judgment upon the award may be entered and enforced in any court having jurisdiction. This clause is made
pursuant to a transaction involving interstate commerce and shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act, Neither party
shall sue the other party other than as provided herein or for enforcement of this clause or of the arbitrator’s award; any such
suit may be brought only in Federal District Court for the District, or if any such court lacks jurisdiction, in any state court
that has jurisdiction. The arbitrator, and not any federal, state or local court, shall have exclusive authority to resolve any
dispute relating to the interpretation, applicability, unconscionability, arbitrability, enforceability or formation of this
Agreement including any claim that all or any part of the Agreement is void or voidable. However, the preceding sentence
shall not apply to the clause entitled “Class Action Waiver”.

272 Class Action Waiver. Any Claim must be brought in the parties’ individual capacity, and not as a plaintiff or class member
in any purported class, collective, representative, multiple plaintiff, or similar proceeding (*Class Action™). The parties
expressly waive any ability to maintain any Class Action in any forum. The arbitrator shall not have authority to combine or
aggregate similar claims or conduct any Class Action nor make an award to any entity or person not a party to the arbitration.
Any claim that all or part of this Class Action Waiver is unenforceable, unconscionable, void, or voidable may be determined
only by a court of competent jurisdiction and not by an arbitrator. THE PARTIES UNDERSTAND THAT THEY WOULD
HAVE HAD A RIGHT TO LITIGATE THROUGH A COURT, TO HAVE A JUDGE OR JURY DECIDE THEIR CASE
AND TO BE PARTY TO A CLASS OR REPRESENTATIVE ACTION, HOWEVER, THEY UNDERSTAND AND
CHOOSE TO HAVE ANY CLAIMS DECIDED INDIVIDUALLY, THROUGH ARBITRATION..

23. You acknowledge and agree that this Supply Contract and the transaction(s) under this Supply Contract constitute a “forward
contract” within the meaning of the United States Bankruptcy Code. To the fullest extent possible, you agree to waive the
provisions afforded by Section 366 of the United States Bankruptey Code and acknowledge that for purposes of this
application of principles afforded “forward contracts” the provisions of Section 366 shall not apply to you or this Agreement

Subject: Contract Renewal Notice - Electricity Maine

IAINE

" The Power toHELE

10/31/2016

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
your part. '

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
Your Electricity

REDACTED

Maine Team

Maine's Most Trusted Electricity Supplier

CONTRACT REN

EWAL

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

you do not reject it, the new plan will automatically start on the date shown above,

lType of Pian Eixed
IPrice per kW |$0.11394 (11.39¢)/kWh
!Length of Plan E 24 Months

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

Other Features iN/A

Right of
Rescission

Beginning on 10/31/2016, you will have 10 days to opt out of your contract renewal, You can do this by calling Electr
in writing to Electricity Maine, LLC, PO Box 1150, Auburn, ME 04211-1150.

Toll-Free Number

You can contact Electricity Maine with questions or complaints by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during tl
can also contact Electricity Maine by emai] at customerservice@electricityme.com.

PUC Consumer
Assistance

You may also contact the State of Maine Public Utilities Commission (PUC) with complaints or questions at [-800-45.

Cancellation of
Service

You have the right to cance! your service with Electricity Maine at any time, subject to any early termination fee that w
Maine is required to notify your electric utility of the cancellation within 2 business days of your request. Electricity v
another supplier, you will receive Standard Offer service, which is a supply service available to all electricity customer
other information about switching your supplier may be found at www.maine,goy/mpuc/electricity/cep.

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
electric gencration service (measured in kilowatt hours) at the price and on the terms and conditions specified in this

agreement

and the Contract Disclosure Statement (together, the “Supply Contract”) throughout the term of this Supply
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

4. Duration and Kind of Contract; Automatic Renewal. This Supply Contract is a contract for your supply of electric
generation service, The term of this Supply Contract is set forth in your Coniract Disclosure Statement. The email address
that you provided us at the time of enrollment will be the primary method of contacting you for notices, renewals and
disclosure information about your account, For new customers, service shall commence on the next meter read date after the
Utility processes your enrollment with Electricity Maine. Service commencement lead-time may vary depending on utility
enroliment requirements, your specific meter- reading schedule, time-of-year pricing, and market conditions. For renewal
customers, service shall continue uninterrupted.

Termination Provisions set forth in this Supply Contract in Section 4. Between thirty (30) and sixty (60) calendar days prior to the end
of the term of service of your Supply Contract, Electricity Maine will send two (2) written renewal notices (the “Renewal Notice”) to
your email of record. Each Renewal Notice wiil notify you of the existence and operation of this automatic renewal provision and
either (i) a Contract Renewal Notice that sets forth the terms of the Supply Contract effective upon the automatic renewal, including
any changes in the terms, the fixed rate electricity price that will apply to the renewal period, and the renewal term length, which shall
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
effective at the end of the then-current term. If you do not notify Electricity Maine within ten ( 10) days after you receive the Contract
Renewal Notice that you decline the automatic renewal, then the Supply Coniract shail renew upon the terms set forth in the Renewal
Notice and the automatic renewal period shall continue through the term stated therein. '

5. Termination Provisions. Eleciricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in the event of your default as set forth in
Section 5. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in its sole discretion for any other reason upon not less than
thirty (30) days written notice to you, with such termination to be effective at the end of the current Supply Contract or
Holdover Term described in Section 3. You may terminate this Supply Contract by written netice to Electricity Maine
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

6. Payment of Bills. The cost of your electric generation service will be included on your bill from the Utility, and is due and
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
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electric generation service supplied by Electricity Maine, ali invoiced balances not paid in full by the due date are subject to
the Utility’s late payment policies and procedures, including assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and interest, IN
THE EVENT YOU DEFAULT IN YOUR PAYMENT OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT,
ELECTRICITY MAINE HAS THE RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, AT WHICH TIME YOU WILL
AUTOMATICALLY BE TRANSFERRED TO THE UTILITY’S STANDARD OFFER RATE PLAN. You will remain
responsible for balances owed to Electricity Maine for generation service and Electricity Maine’s actual owi-of-pocket
expenses incurred in enforcing its rights under this Supply Contract, including reasonable attorney fees and actual court costs,
If at any time you enter info a payment plan with the Utility while you have an outstanding balance owed to Electricity
Maine, you must notify Electricity Maine within fifieen (15) days of entering into such a plan. Outstanding balances owed to
Electricity Maine may not be accounted for by the Utility payment pian, may appear as a separate balance on your bill, and
will remain your responsibility. You agree to allow the utility to share your payment information for the purpose of
consolidated billing.

7. Credit Reporting. When you first apply for service and during the term of the Supply Contract with Electricity Maine,
Electricity Maine may contact a credit reporting agency to obtain utility credit history and credit score. Once enrolled,
Electricity Maine reserves the right to report your payment history to a credit reporting agency,

8. Customer Deposits. Electricity Maine does not require a customer deposit to enroli,

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
TO, BIMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT
AND TITLE WITH RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY.

You agree that Electricity Maine shail not be liable for any damages or claims for matters within the control of the Utility or the ISO-
New England controlied electricity grid, which include maintenance of electric lines and systems, service interruptions, loss or
termination of service, deterioration of electric services, meter readings or injury fo persons or damage to property caused by the
delivery or supply of electricity, Electricity Maine shall not be responsible for any failure to commence or terminate electric
generation service on the date specified due to any failure or delay in enrolling you with the Utility. Electricity Maine’s liability shall
be limited to direct actual damages only, which will not exceed the amount of your single largest monthly invoice during the
preceding 12 months. In no event shall Electricity Maine be liable for any punitive, incidental, consequential, exemplary, indirect,
third-party claims or other damages whether based on contract, warranty, tors, negligence, strict liability or otherwise, or for lost
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
Therefore, Customer agrees that Electricity Maine shall not be liable for damages caused by electricity or Force Majeure events,
including acts of God, acts of any governmental authority, acts of terrorists or enemies of the state, accidents, strikes or fock outs,
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
this Supply Contract prior to its renewal date. You understand and agree that in order for Electricity Maine to offer and futfil
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
results in Electricity Maine incutring additional costs and expenses in providing your electricity service, these additional
costs and expenses shall be your responsibility and they will be assessed in your monthly bill as a pass-through charge. We
may charge you up to $25 for any returned check.

11. 10, Estimated Bills, In the event the Utility is unable to read your electric meter, the Utility will estimate your usage and
your charges will be calculated accordingly and adjusted on a future bill. Electricity Maine reserves the right to use third
party billing services in performance of the Terms and Conditions of this Supply Agreement,

12 Disclosure of Risks and Costs Associated With Real-Time or Indexed Electricity Products. Maine regulations require
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

13. Right to Rescind, YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT FOR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY WITHOUT
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

3. By mailing us a written notice to rescind at:

Electricity Maine, 1.LC
PO Box 1150
Auburn, Maine 04211 -1150; or

4. By email through customerservice@electricityme.com.

11
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14. Questions and Complaints, If you have a question or complaint about your electricity supply, you can contact Electricity
Maine by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m. You can alse contact us through our website at www electricityme.com.

15. Standard Offer Generation Service, All retail clectricity customers in Maine are entitled to purchase their electricity supply
from a competitive supplier or through standard offer service. Standard offer service is provided automatically to customers
who do not sign a contract with a supplier for their electricity supply.

16. Changes in Terms of Service, In the event of any change in these Terms of Service during the term of this Supply Contract,
Electricity Maine will notify you in writing by your email address on record between 30 and 60 calendar days in advance of
such change. Except in connection with a renewal pursuant to Section 3, you must affirmatively consent to the effectiveness
of the modified Terms of Service before such changes will become effective.

17. Assignment. This Supply Contract may be assigned or transferred by Electricity Maine to another competitive electricity
provider without your consent if there is no change in the terms of the Supply Contract upon assignment. Notice of such
assignment shatl be provided to your e-mail address on record within 30 days after the assignment. You may not assign this
Supply Contract, in whole or part, or any of your rights or obligations hereunder, without prior written consent from
Electricity Maine. Nothing in this contract shall create, or be construed to create, any express or implied rights in any person
or entity other than Electricity Maine and you.

18. 17. Do-Not-Call List. The Federal Trade Commission maintains a national Do Not Call List. You may be able to place your
home or cell phone number on this list to stop unwanted telemarketing calls from businesses with which you do not have an
established business relationship. You can register online at www.donotcall.gov, or by telephone at 1-888-382-1222. For
TTY, call 1-866-250-4236.

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

20, Net Metering, If your account is subject to Net Metering under Chapter 313 (CNEBA) of the Rules of the Maine Public
Utilities Commission, it requires an additional centract to be signed with Electricity Maine to cover specific payment
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
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21. Meter Usage Information, Electricity Maine has authority to act as your agent to obtain Advanced Metering Information
(AMI) and Historical Usage information for your account as part of this supplier agreement.

24. Mandatory Arbitration. Any claim, dispute or controversy, regarding any contract, tort, statute, or otherwise {“Claim™),
arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the relationships among the parties hereto shall be resolved by one arbitrator
through binding arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association (*AAA”), under the AAA Commercial or
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
suit may be brought only in Federal District Court for the District, or if any such court lacks Jjurisdiction, in any state court
that has jurisdiction. The arbitrator, and not any federal, state or local court, shall have exclusive authority to resolve any
dispute relating to the interpretation, applicability, unconscionability, arbitrability, enforceability or formation of this
Agreement including any claim that all or any part of the Agreement is volid or voidable. However, the preceding sentence
shall not apply to the clause entitied “Class Action Waiver”.

25. Class Action Waiver. Any Claim must be brought in the parties’ individual capacity, and not as a plaintiff or class member
in any purported class, collective, representative, multiple plaintiff, or similar proceeding (“Class Action™). The parties
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

26. You acknowledge and agree that this Supply Contract and the transaction(s) under this Supply Contract constitute a “forward
contract” within the meaning of the United States Bankruptcy Code. To the fullest extent possible, you agree to waive the
provisions afforded by Section 366 of the United States Bankruptcy Code and acknowledge that for purposes of this
application of principles afforded “forward contracts” the provisions of Section 366 shall not apply to you or this Agreement

5 paveer vith o Purpose

= The Power to Help

Sandra Nadeau | Director, Provider Operations

306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-576-3839 |
shadeau@providerpower.com | httos://www.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individua! or entity to -
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-maii.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mait from
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your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disciosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

14
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Sandra Nadeau <snadeau@providerpower.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: 2018-C-3300

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Elizabeth,

This customer started with us on 3/7/13. As far as the notices that were sent to this customer’s last renewal, his last
renewal was sent on 10/31/16. You want was before then? Sorry for the confusion.

Thank you

Sandra

. Qg Power with a Parpose

# F The Power to Help

Sandra Nadeau | Director, Provider Operations

306 Radman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-576-3839 |
snadeau@providerpower.com | https:./iwww.providerpower.com

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

From: Somers, Elizabeth [ mailto:Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Sandra Nadeau

Subject; 2018-C-3300

Good Afternoon Sandra,

I was contacted by [ NG B 1 isbon Falls.

He indicated that he received an early termination fee notice from Electricity Maine and that he was told that he
had a contract. He doesn’t believe that he entered into a contract.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 9:39 AM
To:

Subject: FW. Electricity Maine

Good Moming_

Several months ago you requested that we investigate whether Electricity Maine would be allowed to charge an
early termination fee of $100.

I apologize for the time that has elapsed without an answer.

I received all of the materials from Electricity Maine that confirms they complied with the Commission rule
regarding renewals. 1 will be issuing a decision that because they were in compliance, they are allowed per their
terms and conditions, to charge the early termination fee.

If you have questions please feel free to email or call. I will be mailing a copy of the decision to you, You have the
right to appeal if you disagree and the information on the appeal process will be in the letter.

Regards,

Beth Somers

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 10:30 AM
To:

Subject: Electricity Maine

Good Morning/ IR

I received your inquiry about Electricity Maine.

If you were in a contract with Electricity Maine, they would be allowed to charge the early termination fee of
$100.00 as outlined in the terms and conditions,

Electricity Maine, as a competitive electricity provider, has to notify customers when the terms of their contract
change. For renewals, they are required to notify the customer twice either via mail or email and they may
automatically renew the contract.

If you don’t believe that you were notified, I can look mto this for you.
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
‘Phone; 1-800-452-4699
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Contact Person: _
Street Address: [ INGTGNINININGEG
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
thei cant do that So I Haven't paid it . I would appreciate some feed back on this . Thank you very Much)
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 4:34 PM
To: 'consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com'
Subject: Case 2018-C-3300

Attachments: 2018-C-3300.doc

Good Afternoon,

This case is closed.

Beth Somers

Senior Consumer Assistance Spectalist
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
GCOMMISSIONERS

Qctober 3, 2018

Lisbon Falls, Mk 04252

RE: CASD CASE 2018-C-3300-Electricity Maine, dba Provider Power/Spark Energy
Account #

Dear _

On April 18, 2018, you contacted the Consumer Assistance Division (CASD), regarding a dispute with
Electricity Maine. You asked the CASD for assistance.

In your complaint, you stated that you had chosen a new electricity supplier and that Electricity Maine
was seeking to collect an early termination fee of $100.00. You stated that you did not believe that you
had a contract and you asked me to investigate.

In response to my request for information, Electricity Maine provided information that shows the account
was originally enrolled with Electricity Maine on March 7, 2013._Electricity Maine also provided copies of
the two nofices emailed to your email address of q The notices were emailed to you
on October 28 & 31, 2018, informing you that your account would be automatically enrolled in a contract
for ¢ 0.11394 kWh for 24 months if you did not contact them to direct them to do otherwise. The notice

specified that this change in contract rate would be effective after your meter was read in December
2016.

Commission rules require that a competitive supplier provide two written notices to its customers
between 30 and 60 calendar days prior to the end of the term of service. The notice must inform the
customer of either an existing automatic renewal provision in the customer’s present contract or the
need for the customer to affirmatively renew to retain services from the provider.

Based on these rules, it is my decision that Electricity Maine provided the appropriate notices to you
within the required time frame and therefore can charge you an early termination fee of $100.00 as
outlined in its terms and conditions.

The applicant, customer or the utility may appeal this decision to the Commission by filing a notice
of appeal with the Administrative Director of the Commission within 10 calendar days after the date
of this decision. Late filings may be denied. Notices of appeal should be submitted by email fo
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

LOCATION: 101 Second Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 MAIL: 18 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333;?0687 3

PHONE: (207)287-3831 (VOICE) TTY: 711 FAX: (207)287-1039
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appeal involving a disputed payment arrangement must pay any new charges that accrue while the
appeal is pending. For more information about the MPUC's appeal process and the rules that
govern it, please see Chapter 815 section 13(1), which you can find via this link:

http://www. maine . govimpuc/legislative/rules/part8-multi.shtml .

| attempted to contact Ms. Dowling to advise her of my decision but my message was not returned.

If you need to speak with me about this case, | am available by telephone at 800-452-4899. If you reach
my voicemalil, please leave your name, telephone number, the CASD Case Number shown above, and
the reason for your call. If you prefer, you can reach me either by mail at: Maine Public Utilities
Commission, 18 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0018, or by e-mail at
Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov .

Sincerely,

SN

Beth Somers
Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance Division

cc: Electricity Maine — via email
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Casenumber DocName createdby  [CreatedDate
2018-C-3300|Electricity Maine -3300.msg Elizabeth.Somers|4/18/2018
2018-C-3300[RE Electricity Maine.msg Elizabeth.Somers}4/25/2018
2018-C-3300{2018-C-3300.msg Elizabeth.Somers|5/10/2018
201.8-C-3300[Mast recent renewal-sent to emali.. msg|Elizabeth.Somersi10/2/2018
2018-C-3300|RE 2018-C-3300.msg Elizabeth.Somers{10/2/2018
2018-C-3300[FW 05140117045018.msg Elizabeth,Somers[10/2/2018
2018-C-3300iFW Electricity Maine.msg Efizabeth.Somers|10/2/2018
2018-C-3300[Case 2018-C-3300.msg Elizabeth.Somers|10/2/2018

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No0.2018-1-3918

Case Number: 2018-1-3918 Customer/Business Name:

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 5/16/2018 4:10:19 PM

Utility/industry Type: Electric - Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers {CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 5/30/2018 3:38:45 PM

Appealed:

Abatement: 100 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Somers Elizabeth

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-3918& Type=Notd 076 9/13/2018
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S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 5/30/2018 Attach: email to Sandra to let her know that |||l concerns are Elizabeth.Somers
3:38:23 PM waived.

2. 5/30/2018 i spoke with |l =rd 'et him know that EM had agreed to waive the Elizabeth.Somers
3:33:04 PM etf. He was very pleased.

3. 5/25/2018 Attach: response from EM - Sandra waived the fee. Elizabeth.Somers
8:33:15 AM

4. 5/23/2018 attach: email to EM Elizabeth.Somers

12:04:19 PM

5. 5/23/2018 Cancelied his service 6-8 months ago when he read in the paper that Elizabeth.Somers
11:51:15 AM Electricity Maine was overcharging customers. Would like to have the $100

ETF waived if possible.

| 1077
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-Complainant's Information

Case Number :

Complainant's Middle Name :

Complainant’s Suffix ;

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number,

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

2018-1-3918

Cherryfield
04622

Electric

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

Yes

CEP Terms of Service

Open
No

" No

100.00

| read in the newspaper that Electricity
Maine signed us up with a competitive

REDACTED 2ge 3 of 4

Compiainant’s First Name :
Complainant’s Last Name :

Complainant's Telephone :

Is your mailing address is
different than service Yes
address :

Service Address

{Continued) :

Service State : MAINE
Competitive
Utility/Industry Subtype : Electricity
Y ¥ YPE: providers
(CEPs)
Utility Account Number :
Date of Contact : 01/15/2018

Disposition Type :
Comments :

107
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Customer complaint ;

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

http://oit-teagasappp 1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-391 S&Type"——”Notg

price, then raised the price considerably
and never informed us. | think that they
call this bait and switch, We changed back
to Bangor Hydro after some years? ? when
it was revealed that we were like many
were being taken advantage of. | never
heard that Electricity Maine ever was
sanctioned for deceptive practices but
after we switched, they have been dunning
us for an early termination fee which |
don't think we should be liable for?? Can
you clarify our situation, Please?

Can you clarify and explain our dilemma?
Please!

REDACTED 2ge 4 of 4

079
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Casenumber| DocMame createdby iCreatedDate
2018--3918 [2018--3918.msg Elizabeth.Somers{5/23/2018
2018-1-3918 jRE 2018-1-3518 . msg Elizabeth.Somers|5/25/2018
2018-1-3918 |RE 2018--3918 resolv.msgiElizabeth.Somers|5/30/2018

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Expott.
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Somers, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:02 PM
To: 'Sandra Nadeau'

Subject: 2018-1-3918

Good Morning Sandra,

I received a complaint from N, Account number [ He said that a few months ago he cancelled
his Electricity Maine supply. He doesn’t recall ever receiving any notification of a renewal and has been receiving
notices from EM for an ETF,

Can you please provide the most recent notices that would have been either mailed or emailed to the customer
notifying him of a renewal?

He also wondered if EM would be willing to waive the ETF if he was under contract. I advised him that I would
ask.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3.52 PM

To: Somers, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: 2018--3918

Hi Elizabeth, -

I will send the renewals to you but | wanted to let you know that | did go ahead and waive the ETF.
Thank you

Sandra

a&F g Pawer vath o Burpose
f The Power to Help
Sandra Nadeau | Director, Provider Operations
306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210
Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-578-3839 |
shadeau@providerpower.com | hitps://www.providerpower.com

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

I received a complaint from _ Account number - He said that a few months ago he cancelled
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

He also wondered if EM would be willing to waive the ETF if he was under contract. | advised him that I would
ask,

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 3:36 PM
To: 'Sandra Nadeau!'

Subject: RE: 2018-1-3918

Good Afternoon Sandra,

No need to pull the renewals. Your waiving the ETF resolved his concerns,

Beth Somers

From: Sandra Nadeau [mailto:snadeau@providerpower.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:52 PM

Ta: Somers, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov>
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

Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-576-383% |
snadeau@rproviderpower.com | hitps://iwww.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should net disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mai.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is sirictly prohibited.

From: Somers, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Somers@maine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Sandra Nadeau

Subject: 2018-1-3918

Good Moming Sandra,

I received a complaint from_, I 1 1c said that a few months ago he cancelled

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

Cad Case No0.2018-1-4594

Case Number: 2018-1-4594 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service

Utility Name; ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 6/26/2018 3:40:58 PM

Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers {CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 6/26/2018 3:48:12 PM

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Berube Lisa

1085
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S.No. Created_Date Notes | Created_By

1. 6/26/2018 ON RECORD - Spoke with IR oday in regards to signing up for Electricity  Lisa.Berube
3:44:09 PM Maine. He stated he contacted them and was able to cancel without penalty. He
stated he wanted to put it in record here incase he gets another bill with them.

2. 6/26/2018 CEP - John (EM) came to my home on June 3, 2018. | can't remember word for word Lisa.Berube
3:41:23 PM what was said, but he said that he could lock me in on a better rate and | signed up
forit. | recently began watching the news and saw them on their as a scam, |
contacted them and canceled with them. Hannah was very polite and canceled my
service without paying the 100 termination fee. She said | would only have to pay
the charges on the bill. Which | am okay with considering | am avoiding the $100
disconnect fee.

http://oit-teagasappp 1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint. aspx ?ControllD=2018-1-45 94&Type=N0te1 086 9/13/2018



-Complainant's Information

Case Number:

Complainant's Middie Name :

Complainant's Suffix :

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number

(Secondary) :

Service Information

Service Name ;

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

http://oit-teaqasappp 1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=201 8-1—4594&Type=Notc1 087

2018-1-4594

Waterville
04901

Electric

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

Yes

CEP Terms of Service

Open
No
No

John {EM) came to my home on june 3,
2018. I can't remember word for word

-CAD Case Details-~----

REDACTED\2g¢c 3 of 4

Complainant's First Name :
Complainant's Last Name ;

Complainant's Telephone :

Is your mailing address is
different than service
address :

Service Address
(Continued) :

Service State ;

Utility/Industry Subtype :

Utility Account Number ;

Date of Contact :

Disposition Type :
Comments :

No

MAINE

Competitive
Electricity
Providers
(CEPs)

9/13/2018
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what was said, but he said that he could
lock me in on a better rate and | signed
up for it. | recently began watching the
news and saw them on their as a scam. |
confacted them and canceled with
Customer complaint : them. Hannah was very polite and
canceled my service without paying the
100 termination fee. She said | would
only have to pay the charges on the bill,
Which | am okay with considering | am
avoiding the $100 disconnect fee.

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

1088
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case N0.2018-I-5557

Case Number: 2018-1-5557 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 8/9/2018 12:05:00 PM

Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers (CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 8/10/2018 2:39:57 PM

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Somers Elizabeth

http://oit-teagasappp I/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-1-555 7&Type:N0t€;I 089 9/13/2018
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- CAD Note Data-----------mmmomeaoeaen
S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By
1. 8/10/2018 | called _ and she said that she had called and cancelled electricity Elizabeth.Somers
2:39:34 PM maine, | told her that | would close her file and that she can call us if any

future issues.

2. 8/9/2018 I sent Beth an e-mail alerting her to this one given the 7 day expiration Sheila.Pierce
12:06:35 PM period,

. 1090
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....... -------CAD Case Details

-Complainant's Information

Case Number : e

Complainant’'s Middle Name ;

Complainant's Suffix :

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant’s Telephone Number
{Secondary) :

Service Information

REDACTED2g¢ 3 of 4

Complainant's First Name :
Complainant's Last Name :

Complainant's Telephone ;

Is your mailing address is

Service Name : different than service Yes
address ;
Service Address : _ Servufe Address
(Continued) :
Service City : Naples Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04055
Utility Detail
Competitive
s . s Electricity
Utility/1 T : El Utility /1 :
tility/Industry Type ectric ility/Industry Subtype Providers
{CEPs}
utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number :
Have you contacted Utility No Date of Contact -
Company?
Other Detail
Issues : CEP Terms of Service

Disposition Detail

Case Status : Open Disposition Type :
Important Decision ; No Comments :
Is Possibie Violation : No

Other Information

Abatement Amount($):

Customer was initially calling to taik
about issues with CMP but during the

1091
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conversation it appears that her real
issue is with Electricity Maine. She has a
contract with them that was 11.99 kwh,
She called them and renegotiated a rate
of 8.70 she thinks. They are going to be
mailing out a new contract. | told
customer what the standard offer rate is.
They said she has 7 days to cancel.
However, customer doesn't think her
account is up for renewal - she doesn't
know if she cancels this re-negotiated
amount if she goes back to 11.99 per kwh
or if she goes back to standard offer. She
is 87 years old and just isn't sure. -

Customer complaint :

Can you help you sort out whether if you
cancel if you can go back to standard
offer without early opt-out fee or if
cancelling means she goes back to 11.99
kwh.

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

1092
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No0.2018-1-0011

- ---------CAD case Metadata-----------------------

Case Number: [ Customer/Business Name: || I

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 1/2/2018 12:24:56 PM

Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers (CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 1/11/2018 9:47:30 AM

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Emmons Pamela

http://oit-teaqasapppl/CQM. Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint aspx?ControlID=2018-1-0011& Type=Notd 094 0/13/2018
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- - --CAD Note Data--------=---emrmeemeues

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 1/11/2018 Attachment-Confirmation that EM will drop service with customer's next meter Pamela.Emmons
9:45:48 AM  readi.e. 2/3/2018. | called the customer to advise him of the same.

2. 1/8/2018 Attachment-Sent note to EM to verify if -equest has been Pamela.Emmons
9:18:51 AM  taken/worked

3. 1/2/2018 Attachment-inquiry to EM contact re: is [ rcquest being working on. Pamela.Emmons
12:50:20 PM

4, 1/2/2018 - contacted Electricity Maine (EM) regarding two renewal notices he Pamela.Emmons
12:25:07 PM  received. He said he called EM and spoke with a representative advising the
rept that at the end of his contract he no longer wanted EM (term end date
2/3/18}. He said that the rept to a very long time to process his request and he
asked for a supervisor to call him back. He's not sure if he'll get a call back. |
advised him that where he just placed the call therefore not allowing the utility
to complete the task that | could send an inquiry to our contact to confirming
his desires to be returned to SOP at the end of his agreement. He thought that
was great.

1095
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----------------------- CAD Case Details-----------=-=-===m-n=-
-Complainant's Information
Case Number : ] Complainant's First Name :
Complainant’s Middle Name : Complainant's Last Name :
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
Service City: Readfield Service State : MAINE

Service Zip Code : 04355

Utility Detail

Competitive
- . : - . Electricity
Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : Providers
(CEPs)
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number : _
Have you contacted Utility Yes Date of Contact : 01/02/2018
Company?
Other Detail
Issues : CEP Terms of Service

Disposition Detail

Case Status : Open  Disposition Type :
Important Decision : - No Comments :
Is Possible Violation : No

Other Information

Abatement Amount{$):

I contacted Electricity Maine
(EM) regarding two renewal notices he

received. He said he called EM and 1096
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REDACTED 2g¢ 4 of 4

spoke with a representative advising the
rept that at the end of his contract he
no longer wanted EM (term end date
2/3/18). He said that the rept to a very
long time to process his request and he
asked for a supervisor to call him back,
He's not sure if he'll get a call back. |
advised him that where he just placed
the call therefore not allowing the utility
to complete the task that | could send
an inquiry to our contact o confirming
his desires to be returned to SOP at the
end of his agreement. He thought that
was great.

-Nants to be sure he is

returned to sop at the end of his
contract term.

Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

1097
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DocName createdby  [CreatedDate
Pamela.Emmoenst1/2/2018
Pamela.Emmons|1/8/2018
Pamela.Emmons(1/11/2018
Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Emmons, Pamela
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 12:48 PM
To: - 'Sandra Nadeau'

Subject: I

Sandra:

1 received a call from | Gz occount numbe_egarding his request to be returned to standard offer at
the end of his existing contract (2/3). He’s not sure that his request was processed because he said it took the rept a very
long time. Could you please review his account and confirm if his request is being processed. He called EM earlier this
morning, His telephone number is

If you could get back to as soon as possible, to let me know the status of his request, but not later than [/17/2018

Pamela J. Fmmons

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance & Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Mot Line Number: 800 452-4699
Direct Line 207-287-4937

Fax: 207-287-6889
pamela.emmons@maine.gov
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Emmons, Pamela

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 8,33 AM
To: '‘Sandra Nadeau'

Subject:

Have you had the opportunity to see if _request was done?

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

To: 'Sandra Nadeau' <snadeau@providerpower.com>
Subject:

Sandra;

I received a call from [ =ccount number | ccarding his request to be returned to standard offer at
the end of his existing contract (2/3). He’s not sure that his request was processed because he said it took the rept a very
long time. Could you please review his account and confirm if his request is being processed. He called EM earlier this
morning. His telephone number is

If you could get back to as soon as possible, to let me know the status of his request, but not later than 1/17/2018

Pamela J. Emmons

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance & Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Hot Line Number: 800 452-4698
Direct Line 207-287-4937

Fax: 207-287-6889
pamela.emmons@maine.gov
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Sandra Nadeau <snadeau@providerpower.com:>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Emmons, Pamela

Subject: RE:

Hi Pamela,

Yes, his drop should go through on his next meter read which is on 2/3/18. That is when his term is done.
Thank you

Sandra

2 Powser ndth a Parpose
5 7 The Power to Help

Sandra Nadeau | Director, Operations

306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-578-3839 |
snadeau@providerpower.com | hitps://iwww. providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. if you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system, |f you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Emmons, Pamela [ mailto:Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 8:33 AM
To: Sandra Nadeau

Subject: RE: [IIINEGNG
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

Fax: 207-287-6389
pamela.emmons@maine gov

From: Emmons, Pamela
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 12:48 PM
To: 'Sandra Nadeau' <snadeau@providerpower.com>

subject: I

Sandra:
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T received a call from B - ccount number N : o 2rding his request to be returned to standard offer at
the end of his existing contract (2/3). He’s not sure that his request was processed because he said it took the rept a very

long time. Could you please review his account and ¢onfirm if his request is being processed. He called EM earlier this
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

Cad Case No._

CAD case Metadata------

Case Number; ] Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Complaint Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service
Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 1/5/2018 12:56:35 PM
Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: CEPs

Disposition Type: UTILITY PROVIDED ADEQUATE SERVICE  Disposition Date: 1/10/2018 8:46:53 AM
Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Connors Rebecca

http ://oit-teaqasappp/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-0039& Type=No e1 03 12/31/2018
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S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 1/9/2018 Tried to call _ Left him a detailed message regarding the last date Rebecca.Connors
9:40:19 AM of service with EM was December 8, 2017 - He should not receive any more
bills with EM as his supplier - If he does, please call us back and we will look
into it - other than that | will be closing his case as resolved, as EM processed
his enrollment in a timely manner, he just has not seen the change reflected
on his bifl yet. Advised him to call the hotline if there is anything further he

needs.
2. 1/9/2018 Atached - Response from Em Rebecca.Connors
9:34:41 AM
3.  1/5/2018 Attached - Inquiry to EM Rebecca.Connors
1:18:29 PM
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-Complainant's Information

Case Number :

Complainant’'s Middle Name :

Complainant's Suffix :

Complainant's Email Address :
Compiainant's Telephone Number

(Secondary) :

Service Information

Complainant's First Name :
Complainant's Last Name :

Complainant's Telephone :

Is your mailing address is

Service Name : different than service No
address :
. . Service Address
Service Address : I Continued) :
Service City : Yarmouth Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code ; 04096
Utility Detail
Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype :

Utility Company Name ;

Have you contacted Utility

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

Utility Account Number :

D :
Company? Yes ate of Contact 11/01/2017
Other Detail
Issues : CEP Terms of Service
Disposition Detail
UTILITY
. . PROVIDED
Case Status : Open Disposition Type : ADEQUATE
SERVICE
Important Decision ; No Comments ;
Is Possible Violation : No
Other Information
Abatement Amount(5):
_states that he sent in the 1105
hitp://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-C-0039& Type=Note 12/31/2018
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required forms to EM to NOT renew his
supply with them - he has received two
bills since the cancellation of the service,
but EM is still showing as his supplier. He
called EM after receiving the first bill

Customer complaint ; after his cancellation - the CSR confirmed
his cancellation - he received yet another
bill with £M as his supplier - he called EM
and was told that a supervisor would call
him back within 48 hours.... That was
last week and he has not received a call.

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

' | 1106
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‘Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Connors, Rebecca
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 1:06 PM

To: ‘customerconcerns@electricityme.com’
Subject: MPUC Case

Good morning,

Yarmouth, ME 04096

cmp account

_calied the MPUC today because he states that he sent in the proper form NOT to renew his contract with
EM. He even called and followed up with a CSR that the cancellation had been received. This was months ago and EM is
stiil showing as his electricity suppher. He called your customer service center last week and asked to speak with a
supervisor —he was told that a supervisor would call him back within 48 hours — no one has contacted him.

Please provide me with the following information as soon as possible, but not later than January 22, 2018;
- Date the canceliation {or notice not to renew his contract) was received,

- Contact logs for this customer for the past 6 months.

- What was the last date of his contract?

- What will be the last date of service for him?

- If the cancellation was processed in a timely manner, is EM going to refund him any amount paid over the standard
offer rate since his cancellation?

If you have any questions, please do nhot hesitate to ask. Thank you and have a wonderful day.

Retecea (onnons

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

rebecca .connors@ma ine.gov
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d

‘Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Katherine ller <kiler@providerpower.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Connors, Rebecca; ProviderConcerns
Cc: Jaime Geoffroy; Brian Dubois

Subject: RE: MPUC Case

Good Morning Rebecca,

In review of the account, we show that ||| N cated in on 11-3-2017 t0 opt out of his renewal. At that time, the
request was submitted to Central Maine Power to return to the utility on 12-8-2017. This was the date his contract was
to end. Central Maine Power accepted the request and his account was dropped.

There has been no prior contact from s nce enroliment on 8-14-2014. There are also no attachments on
his account showing any requests he may have sent in to cancel his account. There are no contacts from the customer
{0 provide,

The last date of his contract and the last date of service was 12-8-2017. This customer is not due a refund at this time. If
you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Katherine

T J vower with o Purpose
FERE” £ The Power to Help

Katherine ller | Care Center Representative |
306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

kiler@providerpower.com | https.//www providerpower.com

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

From: Connors, Rebhecca [mailto:Rebecca.Connors@maine.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 1:06 PM

To: ProviderConcerns <customerconcerns@providerpower.com>
Subject: MPUC Case #2018-(:—0039,‘

Good morning,

Yarmouth, ME 04096

cMmp account # [ GG
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_caNed the MPUC today because he states that he sent in the proper form NOT to renew his contract with
'EM. He even called and followed up with a CSR that the cancellation had been received. This was months ago and EM is
still showing as his electricity supplier. He called your customer service center last week and asked to speak with a
supervisor — he was told that a supervisor would call him back within 48 hours ~ no one has contacted him.

Please provide me with the following information as soon as possible, but not tater than January 22, 2018:

- Date the cancellation {or notice not to renew his contract) was received,

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

i you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask. Thank you and have a wonderful day.

Zebecea (omtons

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

2018-C-D039

1-5 Inquiry. msg

Rebecca.Connors

1/5/2018

2018-C-0039

1-8 Response from EM.msg

Rebecca.Connors

1/9/2018

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.

REDACTED
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Cad Case N0.2018-1-0065
--- CAD case Metadata------ —

Case Number: 2018-1-0065 customer/Business Name: || GTNNGEG

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: CUSTOMER SERVICE

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 1/9/2018 10:01:05 AM
Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers (CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 1/9/2018 10:35:53 AM

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Emmons Pamela

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal, WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=201 8—I-0065&TypemNoie1 111 9/13/2018
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----------------------- CAD Note Data---------------=-m=run-
S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By
1, 1/9/2018 _caEIed to advise that an EM sales rept went to her home yesterday. Pamela.Emmons
10:35:39 AM  He made arrangements to change her supply fro SOP to EM. After he left she no

longer wanted to change. She called the rept and he stated he couldn't change
her back that she would need to speak with his supervisor, His supervisor called
her back and he stated that he could cancel her order after she received the
Welcome Package. She wasn't happy with that response. This morning she call
EM and spoke with Kelly who advise that her order had been
received and that she would cancel the order. |||jJllcalled cASD to
inquire about CEPs and how to cancel orders. We discussed the rescission
period and that she was well within the window. She stated that Kelly advised
her to watch her bill just to be sure she wasn't changed. ||| stated she
would. | advise [[INNEEEEE th st if she billing changed that she needs to EM to
discuss and if that doesn't resolve the issue to call me back.

1112
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- CAD Case Details —

-Complainant's Information

Case Number: 2018-1-0065 Complainant's First Name :
Complainant's Middle Name : Complainant's Last Name :
Complainant's Suffix : Compiainant's Telephone :

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number
{Secondary) :

Service Information

Is your mailing address is

Service Name : different than service No
address :
Service Address : 111 XX Service Address
(Continued) :
Service City : Portiand Service State ; MAINE
Service Zip Code : 11111
Utility Detail
Competitive
- ) . . . Electricity
Utifity/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : Providers
(CEPs)
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number :
Have you contacted Utility Yes Date of Contact : 01/09/2018
Company?

Other Detail
Issues : CUSTOMER SERVICE

Disposition Detail

Case Status : Open Dispasition Type :
Important Decision : No Comments :
Is Possible Violation : No

Other Information

Abatement Amount(S):

I ! l<d to advise that an EM

sales rept when to her home yesterday. He
http://oit-teaqasapppl/CQM.Internal WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=201 8-1—0065¢ffi’cTyp<=,ﬂNo‘a.;I 13 9/13/2018



Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

http://oit-teaqasapppl/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID

made arrangements to change her supply

fro SOP to EM. After he left she no longer

wanted to change. She called the rept and
he stated he couldn't change her back that
she would need to speak with his
supervisor. His supervisor called her back
and he stated that he could cancel her
after she received the Welcome Package.
She wasn't happy with that response, This
morning she call EM and spoke with Kelly

who advise _that her order

had been received and that she would
cancel the order. [l catled casD
to inquire about CEPs and how they
operate. We discussed the rescission
period and that she was well within the
window. She stated that Kelly advised her
to watch her bill just to be sure she wasn't
changed. _stated she would. |
advise [NNEG0N 2t if she billing
changed that she needs to EM to discuss
and if that doesn't resolve the issue to call
me back.

B - vanted information

associated with CEP.

REDACTED ¢ 4 of 4

1114
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Case Number;
Case Type:

Utility Name:
Utility/Industry
Type:

Disposition Type:

Appealed:
Abatement:
Status:

IsBusiness:

REDACTED!2ec ! of 4

Date :12-31-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case N0.2018-C-0204

2018-C-0204
Complaint

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

-Electric

DISPUTED CHARGES REMOVED FROM
BILL

35
Closed

No

customer/Business Name: ||| GTEGEGEGNG

Case SubType: DISPUTED
BILLS/PAYMENTS
Date/Time Created: 1/24/2018 3:34:59 PM

Utility/Industry Subtype: CEPs

Disposition Date: 5/21/2018 12:21:15 PM
Violation: No

Staff Assigned for

Violation:

Assigned Staff: Emmons Pamela

http://oit-teagasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=201 8-C—0204&TypeﬁNo’?e1 1 51 2/31/2018
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----- -CAD Note Data-----------------emeem-

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 5/21/2018 Matter Resolved see note from 2/7/2018 Customer called stating matter Pamela.Emmons
12:16:50 PM resolved.

2. 2/7/2018 Attachment-CEP response stating that it rendered a credit for one month. Pamela.Emmons
10:02:10 AM  Customer aiso called and left me a voice message while | was on vacation
reaffirming that he received the credit and his issue has been resolved.

3. 1/24/2018 Attachment- Request for info Pamela.Emmons
3:54:.03 PM

4, 1/24/2018 _has been in contact with EM to discuss his bill. He feels that he Pamela.Emmons
3:35:10 PM  has been over billed and when he spoke with a rept from EM they were not
able to explain his bill, feels he's been over billed because he
ended service with EM at the end date in November. He is not sure what the
actual contact end date was. ! reviewed his CMP account and advised him that
his initial start date was 2/16/2012 however | could not guarantee that his end
date was 11/16/2017 because there could have been many renewals since the
initial start date. He stated he understood. | told him | would send an inquiry to
our contact at EM to verify his billing. | told him EM has 10 days to get back to
me. He said that was fine because he would be out of the country and gave me

authorization to speak with his wife, ||| [ GTcNININ

, 1116
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----------- -CAD Case Details----~--~---==mmemmcnmm-
-Complainant's Infarmation
Case Number : 2018-C-0204 Complainant’s First Name :
Complainant’s Middle Name : Complainant’s Last Name :
Compiainant’s Suffix : Complainant's Telephone :
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
Service City : Cumberland Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04021
Utility Detail
Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/industry Subtype : CEPs
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC utility Account Number : ||| NGz
H .
ave you contacted Utility Yes Date of Contact : 01/19/2018
Company?
Other Detail
Issues : DISPUTED BILLS/PAYMENTS
Disposition Detail
DISPUTED
CHARGES
C : i iti :
ase Status Open Disposition Type REMOVED
FROM BILL
Important Decision : No Comments :

Is Possible Violation ; No

Other Information

Abatement Amount($): 34.81

has been in contact with
EM to discuss his bill. He feels that he has
been over billed and when he spoke with

1117
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a rept from £EM they were not able to
explain his bill. eeis he's
been over billed because he ended
service with EM at the end date in
November. He is not sure what the
actual contact end date was. | reviewed
his CMP account and advised him that his
initial start date was 2/16/2012 however
| could not guarantee that his end date
Customer complaint : was 11/16/2017 because there could
have been many renewals since the
initial start date. He stated he
understood. | told him | would send an
inquiry to our contact at EM to verify his
billing. 1 told him EM has 10 days to get
back to me. He said that was fine
because he would be out of the country
and gave me authorization to speak with

his wife, I

What Customer wants MPUCto Customer would like to know if his final
do? bill is accurate.

1118
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Emmons, Pamela

Sent: Woednesday, January 24, 2018 3:52 PM
To: '‘Sandra Nadeauy'

Subject: 2018—C~0204_

Sandra;

called stating that he has been trying to resolve his EM billing and that he has hit a brick wall, He stated that
he returned to SOP at the end of his contract and feels that he may have been over bill for the period between 11/16-12/14.

CMP account: _

Could you please forward to me the following information as soon as possible but no later than 2/7/2018:

1) Initial contract terms

2) Renewal contracts

3) Contract end date 2017

4) Customer contact

5) Last twelve months of billing

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

pameia.emmons@maine.gov

1119
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Sandra Nadeau <snadeau@providerpower.com>
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 5:02 PM
To: Emmons, Pamela

Subject: RE: 2018-C-0204 [ NG

N,

Hi Pamela,

I'm reading the notes on the account and it looks like he called during the CMP conversion so the drop to the Standard
Offer didn’t happen as fast as we had hoped. He was one month late. We offered to give them a refund of $34.81 which
was recently sent to them on 2/1/18 . Do you know what else he may be asking for? [ thought this account was
completed,

Thank you

Sandra

-y g Poyer with a Purpose
I | The Powey to Help
Sandra Nadeau [ Director, Operations
306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210
Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-576-3839 |
snadeau@providerpower.com | https://www.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solfely for the use of the individual or entity to
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

From: Emmons, Pamela [mailto:Pamela.Emmons@maine.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Sandra Nadeau

Subject: 2018-C-0204 _

Sandra:
_caned stating that he has been trying to resolve his EM billing and that he has hit a brick wall. He stated that
he returned to SOP at the end of his contract and feels that he may have been over bill for the period between 11/16-12/14.

CMP account: ||| GG

Could you please forward to me the following information as soon as possible but no later than 2/7/2018:

1} Initial contract terms

2) Renewal contracts

3) Contract end date 2017

4y Customer contact

5) Last twelve months of billing

Pamela J. Emmons
Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist

1120



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
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 12:19 PM
To: 'Sandra Nadeau'

Subject: rRE: 2018-C-0204 ||

Sandra:
'm closing this case as resolved, Customer contacted CASD a while ago advising his concerns were met.

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

subject: RE: 2018-C-0204 [ NI

Hi Pamela,

'm reading the notes on the account and it Jocks like he called during the CMP conversion so the drop to the Standard
Offer didn’t happen as fast as we had hoped. He was one month late. We offered to give them a refund of $34.81 which
was recently sent to them on 2/1/18 . Do you know what else he may be asking for? | thought this account was
completed.

Thank you

Sandra

lgﬂ ; Pawer with 0 Purpose
e ﬂ: The Power i Help

Sandra Nadeau | Director, Operations

306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-440-56024 | Mcebile: 207-576-3839 |
snadeau@providerpower.com | hitps://www. providerpower.com

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

From: Emmons, Pamela [mailto:Pamela. Emmons@maine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 3:52 BPM
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To: Sandra Nadeau

Subject: 2018-C-0204 _

Sandra:

called stating that he has been trying to resolve his EM billing and that he has hit a brick wall. He stated that
he returned to SOP at the end of his contract and feels that he may have been over bill for the period between 11/16-12/14.

CMP account:_

Could you please forward to me the following information as soon as possible but no later than 2/7/2018:

1) Initial contract terms

2} Renewal contracts

3) Contract end date 2017

4} Customer contact

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
2018-C-0204{Reguest for info.msg Pamels. Emmaons|1/24/2018
2018-C-0204|CEP rasponse.msg Pamela.Emmons{2/7/2018
2018-C-0204|Matter resolved sent email to CEP.msg|Pamela.Emmons|5/21/2018

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.
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Date :01-02-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No0.2018-C-0596

-—- ----CAD case Metadata

Case Number: 2018-C-0596 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Complaint Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service
Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 2/22/2018 10:13:43 AM
Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: CEPs

Disposition Type: UTILITY PROVIDED ADEQUATE SERVICE Disposition Date: 10/15/2018 2:21:45 PM
Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No ‘ Assigned Staff: Brooks Shawn

112
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S.No. Created_Date
1.

10/15/2018
2:19:29 PM

10/15/2018
2:13:30 PM

5/1/2018
2:19:40 PM

2/22/2018
1:26:27 PM

2/22/2018
10:14:02 AM

REDACTEDV2ge 2 o4

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ CAD Note Data-----------------nnum--
Notes Created_By
Attached - email to EM advising of case closure Shawn.C.Brooks
Resolved - | spoke to -regarding her concerns with Electricity Shawn.C.Brooks

Maine. IR 35 reverted to standard offer following the expiration of
her Electricity Maine contract in january._said that she considers
the matter resolved. I will be closing her file.

Attached - info from EM Shawn.C.Brooks

Attached - email to EM asking for info. Shawn.C.Brooks

_contacted the CASD regarding Electricity Maine. She said she Shawn.C.Brooks
contacted them when she got an notice of renewal and advised them that she

wanted to be reverted to Standard Offer. She said that it has been 3 months

and she is still seeing Electricity Maine on her CMP hill.

1126
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,, CAD Case Details-

-Complainant's Information

Case Number: 2018-C-0596
Complainant's Middle Name :

Complainant’s Suffix :

Complainant's Email Address :

Complainant's Telephone Number

(Secondary) :

Service Information

Service Name

Service City : Sabattus
Service Zip Code : 04280

Utility Detail

Utility/Industry Type : Electric
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC
Have you contacted Utility
Yes
Company?

Other Detaii
issues : CEP Terms of Service

Disposition Detail

Case Status : Open
Important Decision : No
Is Possible Violation : No

Other Information

Abatement Amount($):

Ms. Clifford contacted the CASD
regarding Electricity Maine. She
said she contacted them when she
got an notice of renewal and
advised them that she wanted to

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

REDACTED 8¢ 3 of 4

No

MAINE

CEPs

02/01/2018

UTILITY PROVIDED
ADEQUATE
SERVICE

http://oit-teagasappp 1/CQM Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint aspx?ControllD=201 8-C-0596&Type:Ngtg 27 1/2/2019



REDACTEDP?g¢ 4 of 4
be reverted to Standard Offer. She
said that it has been 3 months and
she is still seeing Electricity Maine
on her CMP biil.

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

112
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Brooks, Shawn C
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 1:26 PM

To: iderpower.com
Subject: 2018-C-0586

ecount

I ccted the CASD regarding Electricity Maine. She said she contacted them when she got an notice
of renewal and advised them that she wanted to be reverted to Standard Offer. She said that it has been 3
months and she is still seeing Electricity Maine on her CMP bill,

Could you please provide the following information asap but no later than 3/9/18:

« Contact notes of conversations with either || | | I -2oarding the termination of their
Electricity Maine account
»  Most recent terms of service that would include rate and expiration date

Thanks.

Shawn (. Brooks

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Phone: 207-287-4915

Fax: 207-287-6889
shawn.c.brocks@maine.gov
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Sandra Nadeau <snadeau@providerpower.com>=
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Brooks, Shawn C

Cc: ProviderCancerns

Subject: Fw. I C 15-C-0596
Aftachments: SKM_C364e18030617400.pdf

Hi Shawn,

I neglected to let you know that the customer did drop on 1/24/18. This is when their contract was expiring. | hope this
helps.

Thank you

Sandra

& Soover vith o Purpase
FiBge | The Possor to Help
) %

Sandra Nadeau ] Director, Operations

306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-676-3839 |
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

From: Sandra Nadeau

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 3:32 PM
To: 'Brooks, Shawn C'

Cc: ProviderConcerns

Subject: RE: _2018—C—0596

Hi Shawn,

| have attached the information you have requested. Below are the contact notes from both of our systems. | have
attached the renewal contract for your review (see above). Please let me know if there is anything else you may need.
Thank you

Sandra

2/05/2017 i declined
4215 i

address [ NG . s-5~77Us Ve - 04280

Account Information
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Account Actions

Register A Call

Payment Plan
Record Fees / Payments

Fuli Name (IR

Contact Name|

ME - 04280
Customer Type Residential

. SABATTUS

REDACTED

MAN
PPID
Emai
Phon
Service Status Dropped

cve

Account
Number

11912018
11:41 AM

12/5£2017
10:43 AM

Action Date

Utility Utility Account Number Account Class Qualifiers Balances Status
Standard BAL $0.00Dropped
AccountActionAmountNotes User
_cailed to verify if the account was dropped |
Pl explained that the account is scheduled to drop on 01/12/2018 spoke mleblanc
with [
Bl -:ic6 in to deciine the renewal 01/26/2018 Renew drop
RenewDrop declined lower offers back to SO Drop Request Tracking Number = keaton
I < ceciuied 1/12/18

120112017
12:00 AM
11/30/2017
12:00 AM
11/23/2016
12:00 AM
11/21/2016
12:00 AM
11/30/2015
12:00 AM
11/27/2015
12:00 AM
11/25/2013
12:00 AM

Renewletr2 _\TOS V18 ~ 0.10690000 ~12Mths dkuehl

RenewLettr _\TOS V18 ~ 0.10890000 ~12Mths dkuehl
Renewletr2 I 1 OS V18 ~ 0.09494000 ~12Mths dkuehl

RenewLettr I O V18 ~ 0.09494000 ~12Mths dkuehl
Renewletr2 _\TOS V17 ~ 0.09494000 dkueh

RenewLettr I s V7 - 009494000 dkuehl
RenewLettr _ ahennings

From: Brooks, Shawn C [mailto:Shawn.C.Brooks@maine.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Sandra Nadeau
Subject:

2018-C-0596

Account
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_con‘rac’red the CASD regarding Electricity Maine. She said she contacted them when she got an notice
of renewal and advised them that she wanted to be reverted to Standard Offer. She said that it has been 3
menths and she is still seeing Electricity Maine on her CMP bill.

Could you please provide the following information asap but no later than 3/9/18:

e Contact notes of conversations with either _regarding the termination of their

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
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www.electricityme.com

The Power fo HELP
11/30/2017 Contract Renewal Notice
SABATTUS, ME 04280

Account Number: _

We want to thank you for your business and let you know that your auto renew contract with Electricity Maine is
explring in January 2018. We are happy to renew you at a fixed rate of $0.1069 {10.69¢)/kWh for a period of 12
months, ending on your meter read date in January 2019. There is no action required on your part.

CONTACTING US!

Our terms of service are included at the bottom of this email. Your contract will automatically renew unless we hear from
you. If you would like to discuss your account options please call us at 1-866-573-2674. If we do not hear from you within
10 days your contract will automatically renew.

According to the Public Utilities Commission Rule Chapter 305 Section B 6. Renewals

"Each competitive electricity provider must provide written notice to its customers two times between 30 and 60
calendar days in advance of a renewal of service, "

The Environmental Disclosure Label can be found on Electricity Maine's website:
https://providerpower.com/meine/disclosure-label/

Thank you for trusting in us and selecting Electricity Maine as your electricity supplier.

Regards,
Your Electricity Maine Service Team

Maine's Moast Trusted Electricity Supplier

PO Box 1150 Auburn, Maine 04211 toll free 866.573.2674  fax 855-558-8480
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TERMS OF SERVICE

Contract Disclosure Statement

REDACTED

The Powar o

Type of plan | Fixed
Price per kwh S {.1063 kwh
Length of plan 12 Months

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
procedures, inchuding assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and interest,

Deposit requirement (i any) N/A
Early termination fes N/A
Other features (if any} N/A

Right of Rescission

You have the choice to adopt this new plan or to reject it. You may cancel this new
plan at any time without payment of an Early Termination Fee. You can reject the

. new plan by contacting Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674, by email at

customerservice@electricityme.com, or in writing by mail to PO Box 1150, Auburn,
ME, 04211-1150. if you do not reject it, the new plan will automatically start at the
end of your current term.

Toll-free number

' You can contact Electricity Maine with questions or complaints by phone, toll-free

by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You can also contact Electricity Maine through its website at

www.electricityme.com.

PUC Consumer Assistance

| You may also contact the State of Maine Public Utliities Commission {PUC) with

complaints or guestions at 1-800-452-4699. Current standard offer prices for
comparison and other information about switching your supplier may be found at
http://www.maine.gov/meopa/utilities/electric/supply.html.

Cancellation of Service

You have the right to cancel your service with Electricity Maine at any time, subject
to any early termination fee that would apply. To cancel service, you must notify
Electricity Maine. Electricity Maine is required to notify your electric utility of the
cancellation within 2 business days of your request. Electricity Maine will then

" process the cancellation for you. Unless you have signed up with another supplier,

you will receive standard offer service, which is 2 supply service available to all
electricity customers through a process administered by the PUC.
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www electricityme.com

The Power to HELP

12/1/2017 Contract Renewal Notice

SABATTUS, ME 04280

Account Number: || NGz

We want to thank you for your business and let you know that your auto renew contract with Electricity Maine is
expiring in January 2018. We are happy to renew you at a fixed rate of 50,1069 {16.69¢)/kWwh for a period of 12
months, ending on your meter read date in fanuary 2019. There is no action required on your part,

CONTACTING US]

Our terms of service are included at the bottom of this email. Your contract will automatically renew uniess we hear from
you. If you would like to discuss your account options please call us at 1-866-573-2674. If we do not hear from you within
10 days your contract will automatically renew.

According to the Public Utilities Commission Rule Chapter 305 Section B 6. Renewals

“Each competitive electricity provider must provide written notice to its customers two times between 30 and 60
calendar days in advance of a renewal of service. *

The Environmental Disclosure Label can be found on Eleciricity Maine's website:
https.//providerpower.com/maine/disclosure-label/

Thank you for trusting in us and selecting Electricity Maine as your electricity supplier,

Regards,
Your Electricity Maine Service Team

Maine’s Most Trusted Electricity Supplier

33745 PO Box 1150 Auburn, Maine 04211 toll free 866.573.2674 fax 855-558-8430
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Contract Disciosure Statement

REDACTED

\INE

“me Powar o HELP

7ii.ength of plan

Type of plan Fixed
Price per kWh 5 0.1069 kWh
12 Months

Late payment fee (if any]

When the Utllity issues you a consolidated bill that includes charges for electric
generation service supplied by Electricity Maine, all invoiced balances not paid in
full by the due date are subject to the Utility's late payment policies and
procedures, including assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and interest,

Deposit requirement {if any) N/A
Early termination fee R/A
Other features (i any) N/A

Right of Rescission

You have the choice 1o adopt this new plan or to reject it. You may cancel this new
plan at any time without payment of an Early Termination Fee. You can reject the
new plan by contacting Flectricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674, by email at
customerservice@electricityme.com, or in writing by mail to PO Box 1150, Auburn,
ME, 04211-1150, If you do not reject it, the new plan will automatically start at the
end of your current term.

Toll-free number

You can contact Electricity Maine with questions or complaints by phone, toll-free
by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following haurs: Monday through Friday, 2:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You can also contact Electricity Maine through its website at
www.electricityme.com.

PUC Consumer Assistance

You may also contact the State of Maine Public Utilities Commission {PUC) with

complaints or questions at 1-800-452-4699. Current standard offer prices for
comparison and other information about switching your supplier may be found at
http://www.maine.gev/meopa/utilities/electric/supp}y.html.

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
cancellation within 2 business days of your request. Electricity Maine wili then
process the cancellation for you. Unless you have signed up with another supplier,
you will receive standard offer service, which is a supply service available to all
electricity customers through a process administered by the PUC,
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RESIDENTIAL AND SMALL NON-RESIDENTIAL
CUSTOMERS

Electricity Maine, LLC Terms of Service (Version No. 19) Updated: 10/24/2017

1. Purchase of Electric Generation Service. Electricity Maine agrees to sell and you agree
to buy your full requirements for electric generation service (measured in kilowatt hours)
at the price and on the terms and conditions specified in this agreement and the Contract
Disclosure Statement (together, the “Supply Contract”) “)—including an agreement for
arbitration and class action waiver—throughout the term of this Supply Contract. The
purchase and sale of energy hereunder shall commenice at 00:00:01 EST on the first day
that Electricity Maine provides physical delivery to your facilities and shall end at 24:00:00
EST on the last day of the term.

2. Price Structures. For greater clarity, all rates shown on our website and promotional
maoterials have been rounded to the nearest hundredth of a cent. You will be billed at the
fixed rate in cents per kilowatt hour set forth in the price structures set forth on your )
Contract Disciosure Statement for your actual consumption of electricity. The Price
Structure does not include any applicable taxes. In addition, you are responsible for
paying your local utility distribution and transmission charges and any other applicable
charges imposed by your local utility or allowed by this Supply Contract. Choosing
Electricity Maine as your electricity supplier does not guarantee savings when compared -
to other Competitive Electricity Providers or the current Standard Offer.

3. Duration and Kind of Contract; Automatic Renewal. This Supply Contract is a contract
for your supply of electric generation service. The term of this Supply Contract is set forth
in your Contract Disclosure Statement. The email address that you provided us at the time
of enrollment will also used as one method of contacting you for notices, renewals and
disclosure information about your account. For new customers, service shall commence
on the next meter read date after the Utility processes your enrollment with Electricity
Maine. Service commencement lead-time may vary depending on utility enroliment
requirements, your specific meter- reading schedule, time-of-year pricing, and market
conditions. For renewal customers, service shail continue uninterrupted.,
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Thrs Supply Contract will renew automatically unless terminated by you or Electricity Maine

per the Termination Provisions set forth in this Supply Contract in Section 4. Between thirty
(30) and sixty (60) calendar days prior to the end of the term of service of your Supply
Contract, Electricity Maine will send two (2) written renewal notices {the "Renewal Notice™..
Each Renewal Notice will notify you of the existence and operation of this automatic renewal
provision and either (i) a Contract Renewal Notice that sets forth the terms of the Supply
Contract effective upon the automatic renewal, including any changes in the terms, the fixed
rate electricity price that will apply to the renewal period, and the renewal term length, which
shall not exceed the term of the existing contract term, or 12 months, whichever is shorter or
(if) a Holdover Notice that sets forth a Holdover Term during which the terms and rates of the
Supply Contract will continue until such time as a Contract Renewal Notice issues. During the
Holdover Term or Contract Renewal you may cancel the Supply Contract without payment of
any “Cost Recovery Fee.”

4. Termination Provisions. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in the
event of your default as set forth in Section 5. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply
Contract in its sole discretion for any other reason upon not less than thirty (30) days
written notice to you, with such termination to be effective at the end of the current
Supply Contract or Holdover Term described in Section 3. You may terminate this Supply
Contract in writing or by phone with Electricity Maine at least 30 days prior to your
contract end date and until such time as the Utility completes the termination in
accordance with its rules. [f you terminate the Supply Contract prior to the end of the term
in effect, you may be subject to a “Cost Recovery Fee” outlined in Section 9, which fee will
not apply if you terminate during the Holdover Term or Contract Renewal. Upon
termination, service will be discontinued on the next utility meter read date for your
account that is at least thirty (30) days after the notice of termination.

>. Payment of Bills. The cost of your electric generation service will be included on your bill
from the Utility, and is due and payable when your Utility bill is due and payable. You
agree to accept the measurements as determined by the Utility for purposes of
accounting for the electric power supplied under this Supply Contract. You will be billed
additional charges, including charges to transmit and distribute the electricity to you, fram
the Utility consistent with its filed tariffs. Electricity Maine reserves the right to change
billing methods. When the Utiiity issues you a consolidated bill that includes charges for
electric generation service supplied by Electricity Maine, all invoiced balances not paid in
full by the due date are subject to the Utility's late payment policies and procedures,
including assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and interest, IN THE EVENT YOU
DEFAULT IN YOUR PAYMENT OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT,
ELECTRICITY MAINE HAS THE RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, AT WHICH TIME
YOU WILL AUTOMATICALLY BE TRANSFERRED TO THE UTILITY'S STANDARD OFFER RATE
PLAN. You will remain responsible for balances owed to Electricity Maine for generation
service and Electricity Maine’s actual out-of-pocket expenses incurred in enforcing its
rights under this Supply Contract, including reasonable attorney fees and actual courf, 38
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costs. If at any time you enter into a payment plan with the Utility while you have an
outstanding balance owed to Electricity Maine, you must notify Electricity Maine within
fifteen (15) days of entering into such a plan. Outstanding balances owed to Electricity
Maine may not be accounted for by the Utility payment plan, may appear as a separate
balance on your bill, and will remain your responsibility. You agree to allow the utility to
share your payment information for the purpose of consolidated billing.

6. Credit Reporting. When you first apply for service and during the term of the Supply
Contract with Electricity Maine, Electricity Maine may contact a credit reporting agency to
obtain utility credit history and credit score. Once enrolled, Electricity Maine reserves the
right to report yeur payrment history to a credit reporting agency.

7. Customer Deposits. Electricity Maine does not require a customer deposit to enroll.

8. Warranty Disclaimer; Damages; Force Majeure.

ALL ELECTRIC GENZRATION SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY ELECTRICITY MAINE ON AN “AS 1S" BASIS.
ELECTRICITY MAINE MAKES NG REFRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS
ORIMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TQ THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY. TO
THE FULL EXTENT PERMISSIBLE BY APPLICABLE LAW, ELECTRICITY MAINE DISCLAIMS ALL
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR BMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES
OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT AND TITLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY,

You agree that Electricity Mawne shall not be liable for any damages or claims for matters
within the control of the Utility or the iSO-New England controlled electricity grid, which
include maintenarice of eiectric lines and systems, service interruptions, loss or termination of
service, deterioration of electric services, meter readings or injury to persons or damage to
property caused by the delivery or supply of electricity. Electricity Maine shall not be
responsible for any failure to commence or terminate electric generation service on the date
specified due to ariy failure or delay in enrolling you with the Utility. Electricity Maine’s liability
shall be limited to direct actial damages only, which will not exceed the amount of your single
largest monthly invoice during the preceding 12 months. In no event shall Electricity Maine be
liable for any punitive, incidenta), consequential, exemplary, indirect, third-party claims or
other damages whether based on contract, warranty, tort, negligence, strict liability or
otherwise, or for lost profits arising from any breach or nonperformance of this Supply
Contract. Electricity Maine will make commaercialiy reasonable efforts to supply electricity but
does not guarantee a contintious supply of electricity. Customer acknowledges that certain
causes ard events outside of Electricity Maine’s control {Force Majeure events) may resuit in
interruptions in service and Electricity Maine shall not be liable for any such interruptions.
Electricity Maine does not generate electricity nor does it transmit or distribute electricity.
Therefore, Customer agrees that Eiectricity Maine shall not be liable for damages caused by
electricity or Force Majeure events, including acts of God, acts of any governmental authority,
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acts of terrorists o enemies of the state, accidents, strikes or lock outs, labor troubles,
required maintenance work, inaoiiity to access the Utility's system, non-performance by the
Utility, or any cause beyond Electricity Maine’s control.

9. Charges, Fees and Penalties. You will be charged for electric generation service supplied

10.

11.

at the contract rate. Except as provided in this Supply Contract, no additional fees will be
assessed to you by Ereciicity viaine unless you choose to cancel this Supply Contract prior
to its renewal gate. You understand end agree that in order for Electricity Maine to offer
and fulfill its fixed rate obligation to you, it has to purchase electric power in advance of
usage in amounts needed to cover the full term of this Supply Contract. if you cancel this
Supply Contract early, you will be responsible for paying a “Cost Recovery Fee" of $100.00.
Electricity Maine reserves the right to charge interest on any outstanding balances more
than thirty (30) days overdus at the Utility's maximum allowed default interest rate. You
are responsibie for settlement of any balances for generation service, late payment or
interest charges owed to your Utility as per Section 4 of this agreement. In the event there
is a changa {including a chznge in interpretation) in law, regulation, rule, ordinance, order,
directive, filed tariff, dacisior, writ, judgment or decree by a governmental authority
(including the Malne FUC of 1ISO-NE), including, without limitation, changes in Utility tariffs
and ISO-NE riftes, inciuding those changes affecting fees, costs, or charges imposed by
ISO-NE or the Maine PUC, changes in market rules, changes in load profiles or changes in
nodal and zonat definitionss, and such change results in Electricity Maine incurring
additionai costs and expanses in providing your electricity service, these additional costs
and expenses shall be your respensibility and they wilt be assessed in your monthly bill as
a pass-through charge. We imay charge you up to $25 for any returned check.

10. Estimated Bills. In the event the Utility is unable to read your electric meter, the Utility
wilt estimate yo ar usags end your charges will be zalculated accordingly and adjusted on a
future bifl. Electricity staine raserves the right to use third party billing services in
perfermance of the Tarms ard Conditions of this Supply Agreement.

Disclosure of Risks and Costs Associated With Real-Time or Indexed Electricity
Products. Moy 2 regulaticrs reguire that electricity suppliers, brokers and aggregators
provide the feliowing nisclosure to customers regardirg electricity products in which the
orices paid by conzurmars vearwith changes T whelesa'e electricity prices, other energy

YErET AF AP oSy cviea fads
TUICES, QT an e HY TUCE indeg

Volaulicy Risk: Zleticiy prices foay e subjecs te sussiantial volatiiity based on economic
concations, fuel p.ces, szazcnal slectricity demands, generator outages, weather and other
facters

Future Performanca: Past rectits ragarding particular electricity products are not necessarily
an indication of fiiture results,

Right to Reccind, VO FAVE A BIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT FOR ELECTRICITY
Sl,’-PPLY WITHOUT PENALTY WITHIN FIVE (5) CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT OF THISI140
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SUPPLY CONTRACT, OR WITHIN EIGHT (8) CALENDAR DAYS IF THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT 1S

MAILED TO YOI IN CRDER TO EXERCISE YOUR RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT, YOU
MUST CONTAC™ US BY ONE OF THE FOLLOWING THREE MEANS:
1. By telephone at; 1-863-573-2674;

2. By mailing us a written notice to rescind at;Electricity Maine, LLC PO Box 1150 Auburn,
maine Q8211 1157 o

3. By email through custornerservice@electricityme,com.

13. Questions ardd Cempleints. If you have a question or complaint about your electricity
supply, you can contact Electricity Maine by phone, toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674
during the folswing hours: MMonday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You can also
contact us thrcugh our website at www.electricityme.com.

14, Standard Offer Generation Service, All retail electricity customers in Maine are entitled
o purchzre thais elzcirio™ aupeiy from a competitive supplier or through standard offer
service. Stancatd offor service [_. p rovided autematizally to customers who do not sign a
coritract with x supplisr far wne'r 2lectiiclsy supply.

15. Changes In Terms of Service. in the event of any change in these Terms of Service during
ihe term 5Fti's Suoply Co~ract, Electricity Maine will rotify you in writing by your email
adersss on raree Tebaany 30 ard 60 calendar days in advance of such change. Except in
conmaction with & s r-ex«.zz" pUTsuant ta Section 2, vou rmust affirmatively consent to the
effactivenssz o the roodifle Terms of Servica ©afore such changes will become effective.

16. This Supbly Coinct may be assigned of trensferred by Electricity Maine to another
competitive skt provide s wirkout your consent if there is no change in the terms of
the Stmply Coirach w20~ secgnmant. Netice of sich assignment shall be provided to
youy a-mail sdnrass o oot within 30 days after the assigrment. You may not assign
this Supply Torios st inwiale o7 asrt or any of your rights or obligations hereunder,
without pricrwritien consent from Electricity Maine. Nothing in this contract shall create,
or be construsd to create, any express or implied rights in any person or entity other than

Electricity Maine and you.

17. D@-N&t-z’ﬁi* Pigg, The Fetlarsl Trede Tomimissio~ raintaing a rational Do Not Call List.
Youmay tzzolatoptaoe vzir Rorme o cell nhone vomier on this list to stop unwanted
teler kn ting calis fromr Businesses with which you do not have an established business
relationship. V'ou cen register endire at www.denotzzil.gov, or by telephone at 1-888-382-
Vel For 1Ty, cab 1-5kb-290-4236.

18. Canarymer P~ peticr Mokt Yo may rantact the Mane Public Utilities Commission to
cutair nfeesitite o capeimar protection righte by caltng the Commission’s Consumer
Assisizaze Dhvisier Hnleg 57 1-820-452-4629, Monday threugh Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00
£ CF By writin 2 st Jemmissior an

' )

Maine Public Utiisas Cormen Zonsurner Assistance Division 18 State House Station 1141

i
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Augusta, ME 04332-0018

18.

20.

21,

Net Metering. if your aoccunt is subject to Net Metering under Chapter 313 (CNEBA) of
the Rules of the Maine Public Utilities Commission, it requires an additional contract to be
signed with Eectricity Maine to cover specific payment arrangements for excess payment
of power purchased over historical account usages at the time of enrollment. in addition
to these tenms, and ACH agreement for automatic drafting of these amounts will be
required. This additicnal agreement must be signed prior to enroliment of this account.
Failure to sign this agreement may result in immediate return to Standard Offer of your
account. Pleass call Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674 to set up this arrangement.

Meter Usage information. Blectriclty Maine has authority to act as your agent to obtain
B

Advancad Melaring Information (AMY) and Historical Usage information for your account

as nart of thic supelier agrasment,

MANDATORY ARBITRATION AND CLASS ACTION WAIVER AGREEMENT.
1. Scope of the Arbitration Agreement. Any legal dispute between the parties concerning
crarsing sutolmar enrcliinent. purchase, these Terms of Service, or the
reIatéct;’-?:i;v 2o the parties ("Disputa”; shal! be resolved by one arbitrator through

bindhr g artiviation using the process explained below. The parties understand and
agree thai they ars waiving their rights to sue or go %o court to assert or defend their
rights. Fowever, 2ither party may bring an individual claim in small daims court

consister with te jurisdictional and dollar amount limitations that may apply, so
long as rmisintainza < 27 individual claim. The term “Dispute” refers to any dispute,
action, claum, ur otner controversy between us, whether in contract, warranty, tort,
statute, rzgutation, urainance, or any other legal or equitable basis.

2. j_;;_p___?__,_i____"f- it fereiutinn, Ether party assarting a Dispute shall first try in good
Taith 1o ra v i ('} oLt g writien otice as sped fied below to the other party
tu gl nm‘ 23 and droomstances (incuding any relevant documeantation) and
FHowing tne ricaianyg perty 30 days inwhich o respond. Notice shall be made by first
C'ass or "azisteren mad 1) o Blectridty Mzine at 306 Rodman Road, Auburn, ME,
045210 ¢ ( } Cxyou al the postal agdress on file with us. Both you and Electricity
Mialna agr=e that this dispute resolution procadure is a condition precedent which
st he sitered hetere inftiating any arbitration against the other party,

3. fignr e Do lTateorhis i ritration Agrsernent, You may opt out of this Arbitration

ABYEeTIE v i T o 30 Shys after the earliest of the first time you (a) enroll and
Dol orCoasing sevvites freim Electilcty Maine; o (b) sign up for any further
QUOEFAT L SO 1.":_r;.:f;--.,e . by Eiectricity Maine You mey alse opt out of this
Arbitrstor freernent et e 30 days atter w2 notiy yoil cegarding a material change
to this Arottradon Agreement. You may opt out by sending an email through
Electricivs \nging's weosite at eiectricityme.com or by sending a letter to 306 Rodman
Road, Ausurn, ME, 042192, You should inciude your printed name, mailing address,
an the werds “Rejasct Arhitration.” 1142
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4. Aoy Aol nden Voo, Zaner party may initiate arbitration, which shall be conducted

hy the Amarizan Arairadon Association ("AAA™, under the AAA Commercial or
Lonsumer cuies, as anpticable, in effect at the tme the Claim is filed ("AAA Rules™). For
rformeaticn o how to Sie @ claim, copies of the AAA Rules and forms can be located
twww. s crocg, o0y salling 1-3C0-778-7879, Arbitration shall take place in the

country a7your restience, as determined by your mailing address on file with us, We
asree te nay or remiurse all costs associated with any arbitration between the
parties, including filing *ees and arbitrator fees, and agree to waive any right to
recover av award cf attorneys’ fees and costs against you. The arbitrator's decision
shail be ! ’*:‘f, bindir.g, and non-appeatabte. judgment upon the award may be entered
ahd enfuroed t any court having jurisdiction.

CWValye o7 rg e S0 Slass Action & Representative Claims. All Disputes, whether
“esolvec inforrally, tosmall dains court, o threugh arbitration, shall be brought on
an fndlvidlual bas 2, Dhodates must ba brought in the parties’ individual capacity, and
10735 3 g:zi.:a*'xtifr' croiass mgiber in 2ny purgtted Cass, collective, representative,
it prelintnd, Ly slmiar oroceeding (“Class Action”). The parties expressly waive
any abdive o mal e a vy Class Action in any forum, and the arbitrator shall not have
suthoriy; 1o comeing or aggregate simiiar dlaims or conduct any Class Action nor
TiEke an swasd 1o any antity or persen not a party to the arbitration. Any claim that all
o7 pert ot this Cless Andon walver is unenforcazive, unconscionable, void, or voidable
ay be ceterrined oniyopy 2 ceul T of competent jurisdiction and not by an arbitrator.
THE BARTIES UNTHEETAND THAT THEY WOULD HAVE HAD A RIGHT TO LITIGATE
THEQU 3o B GUET, T HAYE A JUDGE CRIURY DECIDE THEIR CASE AND TO BE

PARTY AN A CLASE OR REFBESENTATIVE ACTION, HOWEVER, THEY UNDERSTAND

AN é:’?*i'.‘,%ﬁ”‘»ﬁ_,i"ﬁ HAVE ANY CLAIMS DECIDED INDIVIDUALLY, THROUGH

i

CNEU LN T B s aion s preinant shill 90 poverned oy the Federal

Dhaled e e gsterananng Taternylaw, ToThe exent SN2 faw applies to any
cLract ol s oraesion o ne Dain, e dan of vear raeidencs, as deterrined by your
crrirg sddvestor Hoowt g sl ap iy ioavke s ooty shall sue the othe party
civier oy az Treiae harsic o fa anforcement of this clause or of the arbitrator's
2WANCY E0c Sa0 suitme be %' aught cnly in tha federal court encompassing the
CAUNTY Noere the atoraeen took place, or i any sucn court lacks jurisdiction, in any
state courni wnizt fes ;u;;;»n:iia':écw. ine arbitrator, and not any federal, state or local
court, shan have exausve autharity (o resolve any dispute refating to the
lerorena aon, aashcaaddy, uncensaocaabiiity, arbitrabitity, enforceability or
rmafic T ot ot Ao at on Agreement ‘nc'uding any claim that alt or any part of the
AT A, EFtin v NGy or eauehiz, Yovayer the pracading sentence shall not
SOLny U A e choaer emtited "Wawer of Rignt i Sring Cass Action &

. - - . [ T
Smnrese,rEtnes 0 !
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22. YOu auiehnsi sl e ao tie Supgly Contract and the transaction{s) under this
Suppiy Contrsntconziius afor wr=rd cantract” within the meaning of the United States
Bankruptey Code, T3 the fultest extent possibie, you agree to waive the provisions
afforded i Ui 3B 2 f" - Urited States Bankruptcy Code and acknowledge that for
purposes of H‘.is aplceden of principles aforded “forward contracts” the provisions of

Secticn 366 wnall ot ancly w you or this Agreement,

Previous Terms of Service

¢ TG e s e 2D o (haths/providerpower .com/mainestos/ios-effective/)

< TOS EFal « 3725700 5 s providerpower.com/maine/tos/20150723/)

» TOS Effecthar r0 70N E (Witps:/providerpower.com/maine/tos/tos-effective-6172015/)
* TGOS Effective 1 2/09/201 < (nitpsy/providerpower.conymaine/tos/20141209/)

» TOS Effect iz 077067207 (~ips/providerpower com/maine/tns/07092014/)

o TOS Erfact« 067 17020 A nitpsi/providerpower.com/maine/tos/06172013/)

* TCL Effeciive: 05/25/20 3 {htipsy, proiderpower.com/maine/tos/05-21-2013/)

» TOS ESzcmen 08711200 2 'npsi//eroviderpower com/maine/tos/05102013/) )

© TON Bfrective 4 0808 3 0 stosi/orovigerpower.comymaine/tos/04182013/)
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Casenumber DocName createdby |CreatedDate
m_ 2018-C-0596.msg Shawn.C.Brooks|2/22/2018
2018-c-0596|Fw NN 015-C-0596.msg  IShawn.C.Brooks{5/1/2018
m_ Closed 2018-C-0596.msglshawn.C.Brooks{10/15/2018

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.
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Date :01-02-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No0.2018-C-1953

Case Number: 2018-C-1953 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Complaint Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service
Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 3/19/2018 2:44:31 PM
Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: CEPs

Disposition Type: UTILITY PROVIDED ADEQUATE SERVICE Disposition Date: 9/12/2018 4:19:19 PM
Appealed: '

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Connors Rebecca

hitp://oit-tcagasapppl/CQM.Internal WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-C-1953& Ty pe=Notk 1 48 11212019
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----------------------- CAD Note Data

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 9/12/2018 Case review - | have left the customer multiple messages with no return call. Rebecca.Connors
4:19:00 PM Closing the case as resolved, as she has been put back on the standard offer.

2. 4/6/2018 Attached - another email from Sandra letting me know that the -have Rebecca.Connors

10:04:50 AM been an EM customer since 2013 - they did speak with the customer and
dropped service effective 3-21-18 - possibly the reason the customer has not

called back.
3. 4/6/2018 Attached - Emails with EM Rebecca.Connors
9:13:26 AM
4, 4/6/2018 Tried to call [ fllagain - left her another message that | called heron  Rebecca.Connors

8:54:26 AM March 19th, have not heard back, so if | do not hear from her by April 10 at
4pm, | will have to assume she is all set and no longer needs to pursue this
complaint.

5. 3/19/2018 Tried to call_- Left message with the hotline number for areturn  Rebecca.Connors
4:10:18 PM call.

1147
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-Complainant's Information

Case Number ; 2018-C-1953
Complainant's Middle Name :

Complainant's Suffix :

Complainant's Email Address : || EGTNNNEGEGGEEE
Complainant's Telephone Number—
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

(Continued) : road
Service City : topsham Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04086
Utility Detail
utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : CEPs
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number : [N
Have you contacted Utility Yes Date of Contact : 02/01/2018
Company?
Other Detail
Issues : CEP Terms of Service
Disposition Detail
UTILITY
Case Status : 0 Disposition Type : PROVIDED
ase Status : pen p ype : ADEQUATE
SERVICE

important Decision : No Comments :
Is Possible Violation : No
Other Information
Abatement Amount($):

we contacted CMP regarding extremely

high bills and were advised to contact

electricity Maine. CMP customer service
http://oit-teagasappp 1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx ?ControllD=2018-C-1 953&Type=N0?e1 48 1/2/2019
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stated several potential reasons for the
increase and what we could do about it.
We note that nothing in out usage
pattern had changed ( new appliance
etc ) Called EM and left messages left
with no return call. It is our understaning
Customer complaint : that many complaints regarding large
rate increases have been filed and we
want to add out concerns to the list. No
one seems to have nor be inclined to
provide and answer for the increase.
Thank you for your attention to the

matter. The |||l

What Customer wants MPUCto  Assist us in getting and answer from EM
do? regarding the Increase.

http://oit-teaqasappp 1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-1 953&TypemN0161 49 1/2/2019
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Connors, Rebecca

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2018 9:01 AM

To: 'Sandra Nadeau'

Subject: RE: CAD Complaint Number 2018-C-1953

Good morning Sandra,

_wrote into the PUC stating that all of a sudden she has EM as a supplier at a high rate — she said she did not
sign up for EM at any time. She also said in her email that she has tried to call EM, left a message, but no one has called
her back.

| have called her and left two messages now for a return call. This last message that | left for her this morning advised
her that if | do not hear from her by 4pm on April 10", | will assume she is all set and close her case.

Sandra, If I do not hear from her by 4pm on the 10" | will demote the case before closing it.

Zetlecca Connons

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance.and Safety Division
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Connors, Rebecca <Rebecca.Connors@maine.gov>
Subject: FW: CAD Complaint Number 2018-C-1953

Hi Rebecca,

| thought | would follow up with you in regards to complaint below. | received this but | never received an inquiry from
your office for additional information. 1 wasn't sure if this was settled already through your office.

Thank you

Sandra

From: MPUC-CMSnotification@maine.gov [maito:MPUC-CMSnotification@maine.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Sandra Nadeau

Subject: CAD Complaint Number 2018-C-1953

CAD Complaint Number 2018-C-1953 has been opened for:

Account Number: ||| | G

Regarding; CEP Terms of Service
You will be contacted by the assigned specialist :Connors, Rebecca.

1
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Sandra Nadeau | Director, Operations

308 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-576-3838 |
shadeau@providerpower.com | https:/fwww. providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mati if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in retiance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Sandra Nadeau <snadeau@providerpower.com>
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Connors, Rebecca

Subject: - RE: CAD Compiaint Number 2018-C-1853

Hi Rebecca,

Thank you for letting me know. | did look at the account and they have been a customer of ours since 2013, They did call
us and we did speak with them, we put a drop in on 3/21/18. Might be the reason they haven't called back. Just fyi...
Thank you

Sandra

Widier Poser with a Purpose

F i The Power to Help

Sandra Nadeau | Director, Operations

306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-576-3839 |
snadeau@providerpower.com | https://www, providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidentiai and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
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

From: Conners, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Connors@maine.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Sandra Nadeau

Subject: RE: CAD Complaint Number 2018-C-1953

Good morning Sandra,

_wrote into the PUC stating that all of a sudden she has EM as a supplier at a high rate — she said she did not
sign up for EM at any time. She aiso said in her email that she has tried to call EM, left a message, but no one has called
her back,

t have called her and left two messages now for a return call. This last message that | left for her this morning advised
her that if | do not hear from her by 4pm on Aprit 10", | will assume she is all set and close her case.

Sandra, If I do not hear from her by 4pm on the 10" | will demote the case before closing it.

Bebecea Connons

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

From; Sandra Nadeau [mailto:snadeau@providerpower,com
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
your office for additional infarmation. | wasn’t sure if this was settled already through your office.

Thank you

Sandra

From: MPUC-CMSnotification@maine.gov [mailto:MPUC-CMSnotification@maine.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Sandra Nadeau

Subject: CAD Complaint Number 2018-C-1953

CAD Complaint Number 2018-C-1953 has been opened for:

topsham , MAINE 04086
Account Number:
Regarding: CEP Terms of Service

You will be contacted by the assigned specialist :Connors, Rebecca.

Sandra Nadeau | Director, Operations

306 Rodman Road | Auburn, ME 04210

Tel: 207-440-5024 | Mobile: 207-576-3839 |
snadeau@providerpower.com | https.//www.providerpower.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity fo
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
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Casenumber|

DocName

createdby

CreatedDate

2018-C-1953

RE CAD Complaint Nurnber 2018-C-1953.msg

Rebecca.Connors

4/6/2018

2018-C-1953

4-5 from Sandra.msg

Rebecca.Connors

4/6/2018

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.

REDACTED
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Cad Case No.2018-1-3790
----------------------- CAD case Metadata--- —e

Case Number: 2018-1-3790 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 5/10/2018 4:36:30 PM

Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers (CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 5/15/2018 1:22:37 PM

Appealed: _

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Connors Rebecca

http://oit-teaqasapppl/CQM. Internal WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-3790& Type=Notdl 199 9/13/2018
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- --CAD Note Data------=mm-mmmmmucunne-

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 5/11/2018 3:05:03 Tried to cal!_— left message on his voicemail with the Rebecca.Connors
PM hotline number

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=201 8-1-3790&TypemN0t1:1 6 9/13/2018
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----------------------- CAD Case Details ---

-Complainant's Information

Case Number : 2018-1-3790 Complainant’s First Name :
Complainant's Middle Name ; Complainant's Last Name :
Complainant's Suffix ; Complainant's Telephone :

Complainant's Email Address : _

Complainant's Telephone Number
{Secondary]) : ‘

Service Information

Is your mailing address is

Service Name : different than service No
' address ;
Service Address
ice Address ; ]
Service ress (Continued) :
Service City : Cornish Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04020
Utility Detail
Competitive
- . - Electricity
Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : Providers
{CEPs)
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number :
Have you contacted Utility Yes Date of Contact : 05/10/2018
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

conf. # 04221805101340423 from
Electricity Maine... Chelsea (via
telephone 5/10/2018 3.45 p.m.) 3

http://oit-teaqasappp 1 /CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-3790& Type=Notd 197 9/13/2018



Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

http://oit-teagasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-1-3790& Type=Note

complaints 1) rates increased [do not
recall getting any notice, but  may
have missed it] to well above standard
offer... 2) call to terminate service with
Electricity Maine took over 30
minutes... 3) was told | would have to
pay $100 early termination fee... and
only when | rejected that did they
relent.

Help all Maine consumers be aware of
CEP's electricity rates vis-a-vis
standard rate. Ask CMP to notify
customers when any CEP's rates
exceed standard rate by 2 cents/kh.
Help make change in CEP more user
friendly and cost free. Thanks.

REDACTED?28¢ 4 of 4
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Cad Case No0.2018-1-4583
----------------------- CAD case Metadata- memm

Case Number: 2018-1-4583 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 6/26/2018 11:51:42 AM
Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers {CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 6/26/2018 11:52:15 AM

Appealed: ‘ .

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed ' Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Emmons Pamela

http://oit-teagasappp [/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=201 8-[-4583&TypezN0te1 159 9/13/2018
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CAD Note Data-----------------------

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 6/26/2018 | c2)'ec CASD to complain about how Electricity Maine approached  Pamela.Emmons

11:51:57 AM her for service. She said it was a door to door salesman whom she threw out of
her home. She and called CMP and Electricity
Maine to be sure that _Was returned to SOP. CMP records state that
customer was returned to SOP. Electricity Maine advised her that they too
would drop her without any termination fees. Where ||| ervice has
been returned to SOP the cause of her issue was resolved. | also explained that
where the cause of her complaint is resolved that | would be making a record of
her concerns. | also advised her that if she receives a bill from Electricity Maine
that she is to call me and | gave her my direct number. 1 asked her if what we
discussed made sense and she replied that it did.

http://oit-teaqasappp] /CQM.Internal WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-4583& Type=Notd 160 911312018



-Complainant's Information

Case Number :

Complainant's Middle Name :

Complainant's Suffix ;

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number

{Secondary} :

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

2018-1-4583
5 .

Scarborough
04074

Electric

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

Yes

CEP Terms of Service

Open
No
No

_caited CASD to complain

about how Electricity Maine approached
her for service. She said it was a door to

REDACTED 2° 3 °f#

Complainant’s First Name :
Complainant's Last Name :
Complainant's Telephone :

Is your mailing address is
different than service
address :

Service Address
(Continued) :

Service State :

Utility/industry Subtype :

Utility Account Number :

Date of Contact :

Disposition Type :
Comments :

No

MAINE

Competitive
Electricity
Providers
(CEPs)

06/26/2018

http://oit-teagasappp 1/COM. Internal, WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-4583& Type=Notd 161 9/13/2018
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door salesman whom she threw out of
her home. She

_ called CMP and Electricity
Maine to be sure that (| NGzNG vas

returned to SOP. CMP records state that
customer was returned to SOP.
Electricity Maine advised her that they
too would drop her without any
termination fees. Where || | GczcIzNB

Customer complaint : service has been returned to SOP the
cause of her issue was resolved. | also
explained that where the cause of her
complaint is resolved that { would be
making a record of her concerns. | also
advised her that if she receives a bill
from Electricity Maine that she is to call
me and | gave her my direct number. |
asked her if what we discussed made
sense and she replied that it did.

What Customer wants MPUC to -is not happy with Electricity
do? Maine,

http:/foit-teagasappp 1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=201 84~4583<S’<:Type=Notc;I 162 9/13/2018
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Cad Case N0.2018-1-4643
----------------------- CAD case Metadata

Case Number: 2018-1-4643 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: CUSTOMER SERVICE

Utility Name; ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 6/29/2018 2:13:28 PM

Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers (CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 7/12/2018 9:50:21 AM

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Emmons Pamela

http://oit-teagasappp/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-4643& Type=Notd 163 9/1312013
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----------------------- CAD Note Data ~-

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 7/9/2018 DEIVEOTEON--wanted someone to explain the billing . Case was taken Pamela.Emmons
4:52:51 PM by an in-take Specialist who was unable to explain the rules associated with bill
payments when a customer has a CEP (i.e. waterfall). My speaking with the
customer and explaining how payments are divided between the T&D and CEP
resolved her concerns/confusion. [ s going to call EM to drop the
service at the conclusion of her contract.

2, 7/9/2018 -returned my call and we discussed billing and payments and how Pamela.Emmons

4:47:37 PM  they are applied i.e. waterfall rule. -makes payments however they
are not for the full amount therefore her CEP gets paid the remainder of the
payment, We discussed how electricity is deregulated, standard offer, and how
to change to standard offer. She asked what she needed to do to return to the
standard offer. | advised her she would need to speak with EM to advise she no
longer wants their service. | cautioned her to check when her contract is up
because there is a termination penalty. She asked if { had a number for
Electricity Maine and | provided her with the number. | asked if she was
satisfied with the information provided. She said yes because she isn't good
with numbers and that | had clarified what's going on with her billing. | advised
her that | would be closing her case and she said that was fine.

3. 7/9/2018 Telephone call with our contact at EM. | was advised that the last contact with Pamela.Emmons
3:21:11 PM  this customer was in May 2018 about making a bill payment of $129.81. The
records indicate that the customer does make monthly payments however they
are not full payments, The customer presently owes the June bill of 55.12 plus
July $45.47+559.40 which is what has accumulated over time due to not making
complete payments.

4, 7/9/2018 Attachment-Email to EM aslfing for them to call me. | also attempted to reach  Pamela.Emmons
12:58:51 PM -Ieaving my contact information.

5. 7/9/2018 Placed second call to our contact at EM re:account number Pamela.Emmons
12:52:11 PM

6. 7/6/2018 - returned my call leaving a voice message. 1 returned her call left her a Pamela.Emmons
1:28:26 PM  voice message.

7. 7/5/2018 | have been working this case. | called our contact at Electricity Maine to discuss Pamela.Emmons
10:20:21 AM [l concerns . | left a detailed voice message for our contact. | also called
I -2k and attempted to explain her bill i.e. delivery CMP and supply
Electricity Maine. She asked if she could call me back because she was making
breakfast. | said sure provided her with my direct number then ended the call.

hitp://oit-teaqasappp/CQM.Internal WebUL/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-1-4643& Type=Noth 164 /1312018



REDACTED 2 4 of 5

--- CAD Case Details--------=wwn==n- -
-Complainant's Information
Case Number : 2018-1-4643 Complainant's First Name :
Complainant's Middle Name : Complainant's Last Name :
Complainant's Suffix : Complainant's Telephone :

Complainant's Email Address :
Complainant's Telephone Number _
{Secondary) :

Service Information

Is your mailing address is

Service Name: different than service No
address :
. _ Service Address

Service Address : (Continued) :
Service City : S. Portland Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04106
Utility Detail

Competitive

1 , , - _ Electricity

Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : Providers

(CEPs)
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC utility Account Number : [ EGGEGBG
Have you contacted Utility Yes Date of Contact : 06/28/2018
Company?
Other Detail
Issues: CUSTOMER SERVICE

Disposition Detail

Case Status: QOpen Disposition Type :
Important Decision : No Comments :
Is Possible Violation : No

Other Information

Abatement Amount($):

| called EM because | got an email from
them stating | owed 114.52. | paid the
bill so | called them to talk with them.
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REDACTED &> °f 3
When | called they couldn't find me in

their system. They told me my account
number was wrong and that it was too
short. Something is definitely wrong.
They could not find me by name,
Customer complaint : number, address or the account
number | got from an email specifically
from them. | would like to know what
rate | am paying at as well, But | do not
exist in their system. | don't trust them
and now looking at all this why would 1?

| want answers to why | am not in their
What Customer wants MPUCto  system, but | am getting charged from
do? them. If | am not in their system why
am | getting bills?

http://oit-teaqasappp 1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint. aspx?ControlD=201 8-1—4643&Type=N0t3 166 9/13/2018



REDACTED

Casenumber DocName createdby CreatedDatel
2018--4643 2018-C-4643- | lmszipameta. Emmonsiz/9/2018 [
Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.
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REDACTED

Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Emmons, Pamela

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 12:567 PM
To: 'snadeau@providerpower.com’
Subject: 2018-C-4643

Sandra:

As a follow-up to my voice messages, Customer calied CASD after receiving a biH from EM when customer called EM she
was advised that she didn’t have an account with EM. According to CMP records her account number with EM
53982. Please call me to discuss this case.

Portland, ME 04106

Thank you for your assistance-
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

Cad Case N0.2018-C-4657

e CAD case Metadata--- -

2018-C-4657

Complaint

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC
Electric

UTILITY PROVIDED ADEQUATE
SERVICE

0
Closed

No

REDACYED *

Date :03-26-2019

Customer/Business
Name:
Case SubType:

Date/Time Created:
Utility/Industry Subtype:
Disposition Date:
Violation:

Staff Assigned for

Violation:
Assigned Staff:

CEP Terms of
Service

7/2/2018 10:37:45
AM

CEPs

3/26/2019 4:20:00
PM

No

Nadeau Rolanda

http://oit-teagasappp 1/CQM.Internal, WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-46... ;/19/80 19



S.No. Created_Date

1.

10.

3/26/2019
4:18:49 PM

3/26/2019
1:50:52 PM

3/26/2019
12:59:57 PM

3/18/2019
12:55:45 PM

3/12/2019
9:40:20 AM

3/11/2019
9:17:44 AM

2/25/2019
1:07:17 PM

2/25/2019
8:57:53 AM

2/21/2019
2:04:01 PM

2/21/2019
1:51:42 PM

----- e CAD Note Data--- m—

Notes

Sent resolution letter via USPS to _and emailed
copy to EM. ATTACHED closing as resolved.

Received info request from EM ATTACHED

Second request for info sent to EM ATTACHED
Additional info request made of EM ATTACHED
Additional information received from EM ATTACHED
Info received from EM ATTACHED

Info requested from Electriciiy Maine. ATTACHED

Received info from CMP ATTACHED She was enrolied with EM
from 02/15/2015 and ended on 07/03/2018.

Email sent to CMP requesting info re:_history

of enrollment with EM. ATTACHED

| contacted ||l vho stated she does not pay EM
and they don't speak to her. When | asked if this is still

something that she needs the PUC to look into she said yes. |
will made contact with CMP and EM to get the actual story. In
the meantime | will open it s a complaint.

REDACEED*

Created_By
Rolanda.Nadeau

Rolanda.Nadeau

Rolanda.Nadeau

Rolanda.Nadeau

Rolanda.Nadeau

Rolanda.Nadeau

Rolanda.Nadeau

Rolanda.Nadeau

Rolanda.Nadeau

Rolanda.Nadeau

http://oit-teagasapppl/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-46... ;/12801 9



REDAGYED' *

~~~~~~~ CAD Case Details- ---

-Complainant's Information

Case Number : 2018-C-4657 Complainant's First Name :
Complainant’'s Middie Name : Complainant's Last Name :
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
Service Address : I Sem?e Address
(Continued) :
Service City : Rumford Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04276
Utility Detail
Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : CEPs
Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number : ||| G
Have you contacted Utility Yes Date of Contact : 06/04/2018
Company?
Other Detail
Issues : CEP Terms of Service

Disposition Detail

UTILITY
: - ) PROVIDED
Case Status: Open Disposition Type : ADEQUATE
SERVICE
Important Decision : No Comments:
Is Possible Violation : No

Other Information

Abatement Amount($):

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-C-46... Q&Z&O 19



Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

http://oit-teagasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUT/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-C-46...

REDAGHED *

Three months ago
Electricity Maine came to
my house and tried to
get me to sign up and |
told them | was not
interest, The gentleman
asked me to talk to
someone on the phone
and | told them | was not
interested. They went
ahead and signed me up
anyway it looks like. |
should not have a
contract with them. This
is outrageous. When |
call them they are rude
and pushy. Electricity
Maine said they would
cancel my service that |
never signed up for in
the first place. but I got a
letter stating they are
renewing my contract. |
am beyond frustrated at
this point.

Please look into and
make sure my account
with them is no more. |
don't know how they
could get away with
signing me up when |
never agreed to any of it.
| even kicked the man
ocut of my house.
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x REDACTED

" Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Nadeau, Rolanda

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:00 PM
To: customerservi ' 0.com
Subject: Data Requestmc
I

CMP Account: _

The above customer has filed a case against Electricity Maine. The customer is not very clear in her story. Prior to my
contacting EM would you please review her account and advise me if she currently has service with them or did she ever
have supply service from them prior to June 20187 Please provide start and end dates of her service with them.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Rolanda Nadeau
Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist

207 592-2750
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" Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Souzer, Tabitha <Tabitha.Souzer@cmpco.com>
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 8:34 AM

To: Nadeau, Rolanda

Cc: Arnold, Darryl

Subject: RE: Data Request_

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Morning Rolanda,

This customer started with Electricity Maine on 2/15/12, and ended with them on 7/13/18. Please let me know if you
need anything else.

Thanks,
Tabitha

AVANGRID

Tabitha Souzer
Lead Analyst, Customer Service Quatity

83 Edison Dr
Telephone 207-629-2295
Tabitha.Souzer@cmpco.com

In the interest of the environment,
please print only if necessary and racycle.

From: Nadeau, Rolanda [mailto:Rolanda.Nadeau@maine.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:00 PM
To: Customer Service Quality

Subject: Data Reguest IIEGz<zNG

%% RYTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before vou click on links, open

attachments, or provide credentialg, ***
x+%% EXTERNAI, email. Por favor, tenga precaucidén y evalie el mensaje antes de hacer click
en enlaces, abrir anexos o introducir credenciales. ***

CMP Account: _
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' REDACTED

- The above customer has filed a case against Electricity Maine. The customer is not very clear in her story. Prior to my
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

please consider the environment before printing this email.

Tf you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete this message and any attachment hereto and/or copy hereof, as such message
contains confidential information intended solely for the individual or entity to whem it
is addressed. The usge or disclosure of such information to third parties is prohibited by
law and may give rise to civil or criminal liability.

The views presented in this message are solely those of the author(s) and doc not
necessarily represent the opinion of Avangrid Networks, Inc. or any cempany of its group.
Neither Avangrid Networks, Inc. nor any company of its group guarantees the integrity,
security or proper receipt of this message. Likewise, neither Avangrid Networks, Inc. nor
any company of its group accepts any liability whatsoever for any possible damages
arising from, or in connection with, data interception, software viruses or manipulation
by third parties.
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Poetzsch, Kathy

REDACTED

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

]
Rumford, Maine 04276

Nadeau, Rolanda

Monday, February 25, 2019 1.05 PM
consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com
CASD Case 2018-C-4657

_complaint has to do with how she was contacted to become a customer with Electricity Maine. 1t is not

clear to me if she was already a customer and she was receiving renewal information or if she was being contacted as a
new customer. | believe she was a customer from February 15, 2015 until July 3, 2018.

This case has been transferred to my current work queue. It appears the case was opened on July 2, 2018. However,
there is no record of a data request being made to Electricity Maine. in order to assist me in my investigation please
provide the following information as soon as possible, but no later than end of day on Monday, March 11, 2019.

Please provide information on dates of service she was a customer of Electricity Maine.

Submit a copy of the mast recent renewal [etter that was sent to
The start date and end date of her most recent contracted service.

Contact notes between Electricity Maine and ||| Jlfor the ast 24 months you have on file.

Any information you have concerning any marketing visits or calls made to_ around the
date range of April 2018 to July 2018.

Please provide any other information you believe is pertinent to this case.

Thank you for your assistance.

Rolanda Nadeau

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Maine Public Utilities Commission

207 592-2750
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Custamer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2019 6:25 PM

To: Nadeau, Rolanda

Subject: RE: CASD Case 2018-C-4657

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
To Whom This May Concern:

This is Electricity Maine {"EME") response to MPUC Case #2018-C-4657.
Thank you for bringing_ concern to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

_as filed a complaint with the ME Public Utitity Commission (“MEPUC") because she is unsure if she
has EME as a supplier.

Please be aware that EME’s records reflect that N BB - cctric account has been active since 09/16/2013 and
terminated on 07/13/2018. Furthermore, due to record retention, EME no longer possesses the TPV, Welcome Letter or
Contract Expiration Notices that were sent to [ G rurthermore, _has been with EME for
approximately five {5) years and has not objected or disputed any supplier charges which appeared on her monthly
statements. For this reason, EME has deemed the enroliment valid with no credits or adjustments warranted.

Lastly, as is stands, [ININEEEEEEE o e ctric account became inactive with EME on 07/13/2018, a date solely determined
by the utility and not EME.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,
Edwin Quinonez

&R J rower with a Burpese
g [ The Fower to Help

Edwin Quinonez ]'Regulatory Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

equinonez@providerpower.com | https:/iwww.providerpower.com

This email and any fites transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
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

1)

From: Nadeau, Rolanda <Rolanda.Nadeau@maine.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:05 PM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Suhject: [EXTERNAL] CASD Case 2018-C-4657
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REDACTED

I
Rumford, Maine 04276

_complaint has to do with how she was contacted to become a customer with Electricity Maine. itis not
clear to me if she was already a customer and she was receiving renewal information or if she was being contacted as a
new customer. | believe she was a customer from February 15, 2015 until July 3, 2018.

This case has been transferred to my current work queue. it appears the case was opened on July 2, 2018. However,
there is no record of a data request being made to Electricity Maine. In order to assist me in my investigation please
provide the following information as soon as possible, but no later than end of day on Monday, March 11, 2019.

Please provide information on dates of service she was a customer of Electricity Maine.

Submit a copy of the most recent renewal letter that was sent to ]

The start date and end date of her most recent contracted service.

Contact notes between Electricity Maine and_for the last 24 months you have on file.
Any information you have concerning any marketing visits or calls made to B ound the
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

From: Customer Concerns <cusfomerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 6:47 PM

To: Nadeau, Rolanda

Subject: RE: CASD Case 2018-C-4657

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe,
Good Afternoon,

Please be aware that EME’s records do not reflect any D2D or telephonic solicitation done to ||| however.
B o iation has been added to our internal “Do Not Call” as well as our “Do Not Knock” list.

Please let me know if you have further concerns,

Thank you,
Edwin Quinonez

From: Nadeau, Rolanda <Rolanda.Nadeau@maine.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 8:16 AM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CASD Case 2018-C-4657

Thank you for your response. Would you have any way of knowing if she had been contacted by your sales marketing
campaign?

Part of her complaint was that someone came to her house and was very pushy and had her talk to someone on the
phone. This would have occurred sometime around April or May of 2018.

Thank you for your assistance.

Rolanda Nadeau
Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Maine Public Uiltilies Commission

207 592-2750

From: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 6:25 PM

To: Nadeau, Rolanda <Rolanda.Nadeau@maine.gov>

Subject: RE; CASD Case 2018-C-4657

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click Jinks or open
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

_as filed a complaint with the ME Public Utility Commission {"MEPUC") because she is unsure if she
has EME as a supplier.
Please be aware that EME’s records reflect that _eiectric account has been active since 09/16/2013 and
terminated on 07/13/2018. Furthermore, due to record retention, EME no longer possesses the TPV, Welcome Letter or
Contract Expiration Notices that were sent to [N rurthermore, [ has been with EME for
approximately five {5) years and has not objected or disputed any supplier charges which appeared on her monthly
statements, For this reason, EME has deemed the enrollment valid with no credits or adjustments warranted.

Lastly, as is stands, [ NNEIINNEEEE < = ctric account became inactive with EME on 07/13/2018, a date solely determined
by the utility and not EME.

Please let me know if you have any further questions of concerns,

Best regards,
Edwin Quinonez

g ﬁ Powey with a Purpose
o {y The Power to Help

Edwin Quinonez | Regulatory Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

equinonez@providerpower.com | hitps://www.providerpower.com

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

from: Nadeau, Rolanda <Rolanda.Nadeau@maine.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:05 PM

To: ConsumerAffairs <ConsumerAffairs@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CASD Case 2018-C-4657

Rumford, Maine 04276

B o oaint has to do with how she was contacted to become a customer with Electricity Maine. It is not
clear to me if she was already a customer and she was receiving renewal information or if she was being contacted as a
new customer. | believe she was a customer from February 15, 2015 until July 3, 2018.
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" This case has been transferred to my current work queue. It appears the case was opened on July 2, 2018, However,
there is no record of a data request being made to Electricity Maine. In order to assist me in my investigation please
provide the following information as soon as possible, but no later than end of day on Monday, March 11, 2018.

Please provide information on dates of service she was a customer of Electricity Maine.
Submit a copy of the most recent renewal letter that was sent tod

The start date and end date of her most recent contracted service.

Contact notes between Electricity Maine and _for the last 24 months you have on file.
Any information you have concerning any marketing visits or calls made to || jrourd the
date range of April 2018 to july 2018.

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

Nadesuy, Rolanda

Monday, March 18, 2019 12:55 PM
'Customer Concerns’

CASD Case 20318-C-4657 Continued

| had thought | had all the information | needed. However, there have been more questions that have come to light.

Firstly, most of your responses have the wording such as follows.

I - tric account became inactive with EME on 07/13/2018, a date solely determined by the utility

and not EME.

What do you mean by , “a date solely determined by the utility and not EME"? do you mean that the request to cancel
can from the utility or that the date of cancellation is based upon the utilities billing schedule? Or does it mean

something else?

1. Please provide the copy of the contract expiration/renewal letter that NS ost recent service in
2018 was based upon.
2. Was the end of service due to a request to non-renew or was there a request to cancel mid-contract? Did

the request come from [ ENGTGTczNEGE:
3. Please provide any contact notes you have with | D

Hopefully, this information will clarify everything for this case.

Thank you for your continued assistance.

Rolanda Nadeau

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Maine Public Uiltilies Commission

207 592-2750
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" Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Nadeau, Rolanda

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 12.58 PM

To: '‘Customer Concerns'

Subject: RE: CASD Case 2018-C-4657 Continued 2nd Request

Good afternoon.

Please note that to date, | have not received the requested information below. Would you pleaseé get this to me as soon
as possible?

Thank you.

Rolanda Nadeau
Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Maine Public Uiltilies Commission

207 592-2750

From: Nadeau, Rolanda

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 12:55 PM

To: 'Customer Concerns' <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: CASD Case 2018-C-4657 Continued

| had thought | had all the information 1 needed. However, there have been more questions that have come to light.
Firstly, most of your responses have the wording such as follows.

B - - ic cccount became inactive with EME on 07/13/2018, a date solely determined by the utility
and not EME.
What do you mean by, “a date solely determined by the utility and not EME”? do you mean that the request to cancel
can from the utility or that the date of cancellation is based upon the utilities billing schedule? Or does it mean
something else?

1. Please provide the copy of the contract expiration/renewa! letter that [ JEEEE o5t recent service in

2018 was based upon.
2. Was the end of service due to a request to non-renew or was there a request to cancel mid-contract? Did

the request come from [ EGcTINE
3. Please provide any contact notes you have wnth_

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 1:23 PM

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
Good Afternoon Ms. Nadeau,

Thank you for allowing me to address your additional concerns.

Unfortunately, EME is unable to locate the most recent Contract Expiration Notice that was sent to_
Additionally the account became inactive per the customer’s request not to renew.

Please be aware that when EME states that the termination date is solely determined by the utility is all based on the
utility’s billing schedule. | have attached the account notes below for your review.
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Please let me know if you have additional concerns regarding this matter.

Best Regards,

Edwin Quinonez,

Edwin Quinonez [ARegukatory Specialist

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

. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Nadeau, Rolanda <Rolanda.Nadeau@maine.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CASD Case 2018-C-4657 Continued 2nd Reguest

Good afternoon.

Please note that to date, | have not received the requested information below. Would you please get this to me as soon
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

i had thought | had all the information | needed. However, there have been more guestions that have come to light.

Firstly, most of your responses have the wording such as follows.

lectric account became inactive with EME on 07/13/2018, a date solely determined by the utility
and not EME.
What do you mean by, “a date solely determined by the utility and not EME"? do you mean that the request to cancel
can from the utility or that the date of cancellation is based upon the utilities billing schedule? Or does it mean
something else?

1. Please provide the copy of the contract expiration/renewal letter that _most recent service in
2018 was based upon.
2. Was the end of service due to a request to non-renew or was there a request to cancel mid-contract? Did

the request come from N
3. Please provide any contact notes you have with [ R

Hopefully, this information will clarify everything for this case.
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REDACTED

" - Thank you for your continued assistance.

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

R, Bruce Williamson

Randall . Davis
COMMISSIONERS

March 27, 2019

Rumford, ME 04276

RE: CASD Case: 2018-C-4657 — Electricity Maine, LLC (EM)
Account Number: | GGG

Dear NN

On July 2, 2018, you contacted the Consumer Assistance & Safety Division (CASD)
because you had been solicited by EM and considered it to be an unpleasant experience

and believed you had been renewed against your wishes. You asked the CASD for
assistance.

| contacted EM with your concerns. EM shared your account information with me. You had
active service with them since September 16, 2013 until July 13, 2018. It appears from their
customer contact records you were sent a contract expiration/renewal letter. You contacted
EM and your account was nhot renewed.

EM's records do not reflect any door to door or telephonic solicitation, however, your information
has been added to EM's internal “Do Not Call” as well as their "Do Not Knock” list.

Your concerns regarding EM’s solicitation process is understood. The case will remain as
a permanent record at the PUC. This case is being closed as resolved as your contract
was not renewed by EM per your wishes.

If you have any questions about this case, | am available by telephone weekdays at 207-
592-2750. If you reach my voicemail, please leave your name, telephone number, the
CASD Case Number shown above, and the reason for your call. If you prefer, you can
reach me either by mail at: Maine Public Utilities Commission, 18 State House Station,
Augusta, ME 04333-0018, or by e-mail at rolanda.nadeau@maine.goy.

Sincerely,

A2 g
Fededo ek

Rolanda Nadeau
Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance & Safety Division

cc: ;Iéctricity Maine, LLC (via email)

F/LQCATION: 101 Second Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 MAIL: 18 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0111 90

ye

PHONE: (207)287-3831 (VOICE) TTY: 71% FAX: (207)287-1039



Casenumber

2018-C-465712018-C-4657

2018-C-4657|2018-C-4657

2018-C-4657|2018-C-4657

2018-C-4657(2018-C-4657

2018-C-4657(2018-C-4657

2018-C-4657(2018-C-4657

2018-C-4657|2018-C-4657

2018-C-4657|2018-C-4657

2018-C-465712018-C-4657

DocName

createdby

CreatedDate

CMP Data Request.msglRolanda.Nadeau

2/21/2019

Rec Info CMP.msg

Rolanda.Nadeau

2/25/2019

Info Reg.msg

Rolanda.Nadeau

2/25/2019

Info Rec.msg

Rolanda.Nadeau

3/11/2019

No Solicitating.msg

Rolanda.Nadeau

3/12/2019

Continued.msg

Rolanda.Nadeau

3/18/2019

2nd Request.msg

Rolanda.Nadeau

3/26/2019

Rec Addl Infa.msg

Rolanda,Nadeau

3/26/2019

Res Ltr.docx

Rolanda.Nadeau

3/26/2019

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No0.2018-1-5337

Case Number: 2018-1-5337 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: information Contact Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 8/1/2018 12:37:54 PM

Utility/Industry Type: Electric ' Utility/industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers (CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 8/1/2018 12:40:05 PM

Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Emmons Pamela

http://oit-teagasapppl/CQM.Internal. WebUT/CAD/C ADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-1-5 337&Type=Note1 192 9/13/2018



REDACTED "> 4

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1. 8/1/2018 Attachment-copy of letter Pamela.Emmons
12:39:01 PM

2. 8/1/2018 _cc‘d MPUC a letter that he sent to CMP about returning to SOP. The Pamela.Emmons
12:38:08 PM letter states that he had contact Electricity Maine (EM} sometime between late
May/early June asking to be returned to SOP. { pulled his account up in
Smartcare and see that on July 16, 2018 he was dropped from EM and on July
17, 2018 he was placed on the SOP. | then called him to advise him of the same.
| asked if he would like me to investigate EM for him and he replied no. | also
stated that MPUC would have a permanent record of his concerns and he said
that was not necessary that he is satisfied knowing that he's returned to SOP.
He thank me for calling then ended the call.

http://oit-teaqasappp 1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-1-53 37&TypemN0te1 193 9/13/2018



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

Case Status !
Important Decision :
Is Possible Viotation :

Other Information

Abatement Amount(S):

................... CAD Case Details

2018-1-5337

Mason Township

04217

Electric

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

Yes

CEP Terms of Service

Open
No
No

I < ¢ PUC a letter that he

sent to CMP about returning to SOP.
The letter states that he had contact

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

REDACTED®

ge3of4

No

MAINE

Competitive
Electricity
Providers
(CEPs)

06/04/2018

hitp:/oit-teagasapppl/CQM. Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-5337& Type=Notd 194 9/13/2018



REDACTED & # o

Electricity Maine (EM) sometime
between late May/early June asking to
be returned to SOP. | pulled his account
up in Smartcare and see that on July 16,
2018 he was dropped from EM and on
July 17, 2018 he was placed on the SOP.
I then called him to advise him of the

Customer complaint : same. | asked if he would like me to
investigate EM for him and he replied
no. | also stated that MPUC would have
a permanent record of his concerns and
he said that was not necessary that he is
satisfied knowing that he's returned to
SOP. He thank me for calling then ended
the call.

What Customer wants MPUC to
do?

http://oit-teagasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-1-5337& Type=Notel 199 9/13/2018



Casenumber|

DocName

2018-1-5337

Correspondence]

createdby

CreatedDateI

| misg

Pamela.Emmons

8/1/2018

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export.

REDACTED
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Poetzsch, Kathy

REDACTED

From: mpucpuhtprr-7001-2@maine.gov
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 12:42 PM
To: Emmons, Pamela

Subject: Message from "RNP002673DD517A"
Attachments; 20180801124205914 pdf

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673DD517A" (MP 7503).

Scan Date: 08.01.2018 12:42:05 (-0400)
Queries to: mpucpuh1prr-7001-2@maine.gov
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Rmmmenmrptrm it

VA4 G .
Mason Twp., ME 04217 . 7}}1. ;f:& f’&g;;“ s
DATE> 27 July, 2018 CoMpg
TO: CMP Customer Service
83 Edison Drive
Augusta, ME 04336
=

SUBJECT: COMPLAINT ABOUT ELECTRICITY MAINE PRICE HIKES vy

| signed up with Electricity Maine several years ago at a very reasonable price of about 0.07 C ‘(i;\.]

per KW of electriciiy used In my home. After the initial contract expired my electricity price nearly .
doubled and has remained so since. 1 phoned Electricity Maine in November or December. 2017 and %
requested that | be released from that contract and switched back to standard electricity rates through A
CMP. | was told at that time that | couldn’t change electricity suppliers untit the end of my current A
contract, which was supposed to be up at the end of May or June, 2018 and was told to phone again at

that time, and they wouid switch me to standard rate service. @

| phoned Electricity Maine around the end of May or early June, 2018 and requested that my
electricity service provider be switched to standard electricity rates through CMP, Yesterday, | received
my July statement from CMP, and that showed that Electricity Maine {Account Number:
) is still the provider of home electric power. | now hereby request in writing that my
electricity provider be switched to the standard provider rates through CMP ASAP.

Copy to: Electricity Maine LLC ¥ M A //Vg ? v
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Date :03-26-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No0.2018-1-5468

-CAD case Metadata--------------------—--
Case Number: 2018-1-5468 Customer/Business Name: _
Case Type: information Contact Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service
Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 8/6/2018 4:10:14 PM
Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utitity/Industry Subtype: CEPs
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 2/5/2019 9:39:11 AM
Appealed:
Abatement: 0 Violation: No
Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:
IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Pierce Sheila

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-546... 3%'69 ﬂ) 19



REDA®TED *

----------------------- CAD Note Data -

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By
1, 8/6/2018 I told him that, based on the last message he left, he should give Sheila.Pierce
4:10:59 PM them until the end of the day to see if they call him back. if they
don't, he will call MPUC back tomorrow, If he calls back, upgrade
to a complaint and assign to specialist.

hitp://oit-teaqasapppl/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx ?ControllD=2018-1-546... 3:1/3(990 19



REDACTED *

-Complainant's Information

Case Number :
Complainant's Middle Name ;

2018-1-5468 Complainant's First Name :

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

ice Add :

Service ress aaa (Continued) :

Service City : aaa Service State : MAINE

Service Zip Code : 11111

Utility Detail

Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : CEPs

Utility Company Name : ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC  Utility Account Number :

Have you contacted Utility Yes Date of Contact : 08/06/2018

Company?
Other Detail
Issues :

Disposition Detail

CEP Terms of Service

Case Status : Open Disposition Type :
Important Decision : No Comments :
Is Possible Violation : No

Other Information

Abatement Amount(s):

http:/oit-teagasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-546...

Customer cancelled his
contract with Electricity

31/38301 9



REDACGTED *

Maine in March and has
the confirmation number
for that cancellation.
However, last week he
received a renewal notice
from Electricity Maine and
they are still listed on his
CMP bill. He called them on
Thursday and ieft a
message with the
receptionist to have
someone call them. She
said someone would get
back to him within 24-48
hours. He also said he
calied today and left a
message that if he didn't
hear from them today - or
if they just were going to
drag this out for six months
- not to bother calling as he
would call the MPUC. .

Customer complaint :

What Customer wants MPUC to  Contact Electricity Maine if
do? customer calls back

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=201 8-1-546... 31/39/30 19



REDAGYED *

Date :03-26-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No.2018-1-5987

Case Number: 2018-1-5987 Customer/Business Name: ||| IEGz<z<GE

Case Type!: Information Contact Case SubType: DISPUTED BILLS/PAYMENTS
Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLCDate/Time Created: 8/23/2018 2:42:40 PM
Utility/Industry Type:Electric Utility/Industry Subtype:  CEPs

Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 8/30/2018 11:24:27 AM
Appealed:

Abatement: 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Pierce Sheila

http://oit-teaqasapppl/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControlID=2018-1-598,.. 3:'/3&90 19
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—— ----CAD Note Data-----------=-----

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By

1.  8/30/2018 Customer has not called back to follow up on his complaintso | Sheila.Pierce
11:24:06 AM  am assuming the matter is resolved and | am closing the case.

2. 8/23/2018 Customer was very angry and initially stated he refused to call Sheila.Pierce
2:45:41 PM Electricity Maine because they were nothing but a "bunch of
crooks". | explained that we cannot take a complaint against a
utility unless they are given the opportunity to fix the problem
first. He agreed to call them. He will call us back if he is not
satisfied with their response and then we can take a complaint.

3. 8/23/2018 See previous case - related to this one 2018-1-0268. Sheila.Pierce
2:44:05 PM

http://oit-teaqasappp1/CQM.Internal, WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-598... ;39/&0 19



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

2018-1-5987

Saco
04072

Electric
ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

No

DISPUTED BILLS/PAYMENTS

Open
No
No

Customer received a bill for

REDAGTED

S A 0 s B

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

http://oit-teagasapppl/CQM.Internal, WebUI/CAD/CADPrint. aspx?ControlID=2018-1-598...

No

MAINE

CEPs

128301



REDAGYED' *

$100.00 from Electricity
Maine - he states he cancelied
during the renewal period
and should not have a bill
Customer complaint : from them. He also states
that the bill states that the
service was for ||| |GzGzNG
- he tives 2t
I

What Customer wants MPUCto  He wants to get this $100.00
do? bill voided

hitp://oit-teagasapppl/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx ?ControllD=2018-1-598... g/%gﬁ() 19
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Date :09-13-2018

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Cad Case No0.2018-1-6281
----------------------- CAD case Metadata-—--

Case Number: 2018-1-6281 Customer/Business Name: _

Case Type: Information Contact Case SubType: Non Cad PUC Topic

Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 9/11/2018 2:10:01 PM

Utility/Industry Type: Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: Competitive Electricity Providers (CEPs)
Disposition Type: Disposition Date: 9/11/2018 2:12:48 PM

Appeaied: :

Abatement; 0 Violation: No

Status: Closed Staff Assigned for Violation:

IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Carpenter Jenyfer

http://oit-teaqasappp [/CQM.Internal WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx7ControllD=2018-1-6281 &TypeﬁNote1 207 9/13/2018



-Complainant's Information

Case Number:

Complainant's Middle Name :

Complainant’s Suffix :

Complainant’s Email Address :
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

REDACTED 22¢3 of 4

2018-1-6281 Complainant's First Name :
Complainant's Last Name :
Complainant's Telephone :

Is your mailing address is

different than service No
address:
_ Service Address{Continued) :
Portland Service State ; MAINE
04103
Competitive
Electri Utility/Industry Subtype : Flectricity
ectric y v ype: Providers
(CEPs})
ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Utility Account Number :
Yes Date of Contact : 09/11/2018
Non Cad PUC Topic
Open Disposition Type :
No Comments:

No

_ca?led fo let us know

that Electricity Maine as a company
are a bunch of scammers and cheat
elderly and disable people. Their

http://oit-teaqasappp] /CQM. Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint. aspx?ControllD=2018-1-6281 & Type=Notd 208 91132018



REDACTED 2&¢ 4 of4

rates are thru the roof. She wanted
to go back to Standard Offer and

Customer complaint : they wanted to charge her a
termination fee until she threatened

them with her attorney

What C MP
do?at ustomer wants UCto Thinks EM should be closed down

http://oit-teaqasappp I/CQM.Internal. WebUI/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=2018-1-628 1&Type=Notél 209 9/13/2018



Case Number:
Case Type:
Utility Name:
Utility/Industry
Type:

Disposition Type:

Appealed:
Abatement:
Status:

IsBusiness:

REDACTED

Date :01-11-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case No0.2018-C-6440

2018-C-6440

Complaint

ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC
Electric

UTILITY PROVIDED ADEQUATE
SERVICE

0
Closed

No

CAD case Metadata

customer/Business Name: ||| N

Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service
Date/Time Created: 9/23/2018 9:32:02 PM
Utility/Industry Subtype: CEPs

Disposition Date: 12/19/2018 3:33:37
PM

Violation: No

Staff Assigned for

Viclation:

Assigned Staff: Carpenter Jenyfer

1210



--CAD Note Data .. REDACTED

S.No. Created_Date Notes Created_By
1. 12/19/2018 RESOLVED Attachment email from customer stating the change has  Jenyfer.A.Carpenter
3:28:50 PM  taken place. Have also emailed customer and advised her of closing
complaint.
2. 12/13/2018 Attachment called and left a voice mail for a return call also sentan  Jenyfer.A.Carpenter
10:54:59 AM email for contact. She is now on the Standard offer as of bili read
date 10/13/18.
3. 12/3/2018  Assigned case CEP Electricity Maine returned emails to not renew  Jenyfer.A.Carpenter
11:37:38 AM are bouncing back.
4, 11/9/2018 was transferred back to the SO as of 10-13-18. Case may be Rebecca.Connors
12:30:25 PM resolved, but | tried to contact her and the phone just rang - no VM
5. 9/24/2018  Tried to call | Left her a message with the customer service Rebecca.Connors
. 9:22:09 AM  number to Electricity Maine, as she states her emails did not go

through for her cancellation. Left my direct line as well as the hotline
number if she has any problems.

1211



-Complainant's Information

Case Number :
Complainant’s Middle Name :

Complainant's Suffix :

Complainant's Email Address :

Complainant's Teiephone Number{Secondar

Service information

Service Name :

Service Address :

Service City :
Service Zip Code :

Utility Detail

Utility/industry Type :
Utility Company Name :

Have you contacted Utility Company?
Other Detail
Issues :

Disposition Detail

Case Status :

Important Decision :
Is Possible Violation :

Other Information

Abatement Amount($):
Customer complaint :

CAD Case Details REDACTED

2018-C-6440 Fomplamant s First Nam

Complainant's Last Name

Complainant's Telephone

Is your mailing address is
different than service No

address :
B
Address{Continued) :
Brunswick Service State : MAINE
04011
Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : CEPs

EI:ECTRICITY MAINE, Utility Account Number : _

Yes Date of Contact : 09/19/2018

CEP Terms of Service

utIiuTy
. . PROVIDED
Open Disposition Type : ADEQUATE
SERVICE
No Comments :
No

| contacted Electricity
Maine to cancel my

1212



What Customer wants MPUC to do?

REDACTED

contract during the
renewal fime period.
The email has bounced
back, and subsequent
emails are not being
accepted by their
server.

Please help me cancel
my electricity contract
so | can go back to
Standard Offer. Not
only is the Electricity
Maine rate more
expensive, but the rate
they are offering me is
12.59 cents per
kWh/12 months while
they are offering the
rest of the public 9.99
cents per
kWh/12months,

1213
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REDACTED
Poetzsch, Kathy

From:

Sent: Woednesday, December 18, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Carpenter, Jenyfer A

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] Re: 2018-C-6440 ||l puvic Utities Commission
Categories: CMP

Hello Jenyfer,

Thank you for contacting me. The change appears to have taken place. Although the suggestion to call
Electricity Maine rather than email is certainly a reasonable one, all published modes of communication should
be in working order. [, for one, cannot make calls during business hours and try to rely on email as much as
possible, not only because of the timing of my work, but because I prefer to have communications from such a
smarmy organization in writing.

Thank you for following up.

All best,

On Thu, Dec 13, 2018 at 10:51 AM Carpenter, Jenyfer A <Jenyfer.A.Carpenter(@maine.gov> wrote:

| 1 called and left a voice mail for you today at the number we have on file, 1 am reaching out to you in regards
| to the complaint you filed 9/23/18 against Electricity Maine and not being able to reach them to cancel your
contract. I do see you are now on the Standard offer for your service provider and it appears that the change

. took place. Please contact me either via telephone or email and advise me of the status,

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter.

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
Phone: 207-287-4942

. Fax: 207-287-6889

jenyfer.a.carpenter@maine.gov
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REDACTED

Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Carpenter, Jenyfer A

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2018 3:32 PM

To:

Subject; m Co440 [ vo'ic vtiities commission

Thank you for responding to my email, at this time | will be closing your complaint as resolved due to the fact you were
changed over to the Standard Offer Supply with the next biilling cycle 10/13/18-11/13/18.

Jenyger Coarpenter

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Carpenter, Jenyfer A <Jenyfer.A.Carpenter@maine.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] Re: 2018-C-6440 _Public Utilities Commission

Hello Jenyfer,

Thank you for contacting me. The change appears to have taken place. Although the suggestion to call Electricity Maine
rather than email is certainly a reasonable one, all published modes of communication should be in working order. |, for
one, cannot make calls during business hours and try to rely on email as much as possible, not only because of the
timing of my work, but because | prefer to have communications from such a smarmy organization in writing,

Thank you for following up.

All best,

[

On Thu, Dec 13, 2018 at 10:51 AM Carpenter, Jenyfer A <fenyfer.A.Carpenter@maine.gov> wrote:

t called and left a voice mail for you today at the number we have on file. | am reaching out to you in regards to the
complaint you filed 9/23/18 against Electricity Maine and not being able to reach them to cancel your contract. |do
see you are now on the Standard offer for your service provider and it appears that the change took place. Please
contact me either via telephone or email and advise me of the status.

. Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter.

1
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o REDACTED

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

Casenumber DocName createdby CreatedDate
2018-C-6440|capture 219G External User 9/23/2018
2018-C-6440[Capture 3.JPG External User 9/23/2018
2018-C-6440[2018-C-6440 Public Utilities Commission.msgltenyfer.A.Carpenter|12/19/2018
2018-C-6440[2018-C-6440 resolved.msg jenyfer.A.Carpenterf12/19/2018

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
Cad Case No0.2018-C-7150

2018-C-7150

Complaint
ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC

Electric

UTILITY DID NOT PROVIDE ADEQUATE
SERVICE

0
Closed

No

CAD case Metadata

REDACTED

Date :01-11-2019

Customer/Business
Name:

Case SubType:
Date/Time Created:

Utility/industry Subtype:
Disposition Date:
Violation:

Staff Assigned for

Violation:
Assigned Staff:

CEP Terms of Service
11/15/2018 10:52:18
AM

CEPs

11/28/2018 2:18:34
PM

No

Carpenter Jenyfer
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----------------------- CAD Note Data REDACTED

S.No. Created_Date Notes ' Created_By
1, 11/28/2018 Called and spoke to -and he said he is so happy this has Jenyfer.A.Carpenter
1:25:31 PM  been fixed and he will be on the standard offer on 12/5/18 billing
cycle and his complaint is now fixed and | asked if it was resolved and
he said yes. Will be closing case as resolved no violation since EM has
corrected problem and no fees were charged.
2. 11/27/2018 Attachment email from EM confirming cancelation date of contract Jenyfer.A.Carpenter
12:11:49 PM with EM is on billing date.
3, 11/26/2018 Attachment data received from EM lenyfer.A.Carpenter
10:43:13 AM
4, 11/16/2018 Attachment copy of email sent to EM for data request Jenyfer.A.Carpenter
9:50:30 AM
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----------------------- CAD Case Details REDACTED

-Complainant's Information

2018-C-7150

Case Number : .Compla;nant s First Nam

Complainant's Middle Name : f:omplamant s Last Name

Complainant's Suffix ; Fompiamant s Telephone

Compiainant's Email Address :
Complainant’s Telephone Number(Secondary)

Service Information

Is your mailing address is

Service Name : different than service No

address :
. ) Service
Service Address : _ Address(Continued} :
Service City : Oxford Service State : MAINE
Service Zip Code : 04270
Utility Detail
Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype : CEPs
Utility Company Name : E[%CTRIC!TY MAINE, Utility Account Number: _
Have you contacted Utility Company? Yes Date of Contact : 11/15/2018
Other Detail
Issues : CEP Terms of Service
Disposition Detail
UTILITY DID
. - NOT PROVIDE
Case Status : Open Disposition Type : ADEQUATE
SERVICE
Important Decision : No Comments :
Is Possible Violation : No
Other Information
Abatement Amount($):
Customer complaint : B coriacted

CASD to compiain
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What Customer wants MPUC to do?

REDACTED
about his attempt to

cancel or NOT renew
his contract with
Electricity Maine. He
wishes to go back to
Standard Offer. When
he spoke to Electricity
Maine he was told he
MUST call back on
12/5/18 to cancel/not
renew, as they was not
able to cancel is
account today. He
stated he didn't want
to wait because he's
80 years old and may
forget to call. The CSR
stated that he has 10
days after the 12/5/18
date to cancel.
B0 cined that he
did not want to wait.
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REDACTED

Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Carpenter, Jenyfer A

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 9:48 AM
To: ‘consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com’
Subject: 2018-C-7150

Importance: High

cviex [ NG

Good morning,

Copy of case notes:

contacted CASD to complain about his attempt to cancel or NOT renew his contract with Electricity Maine. He
wishes to go back to Standard Offer. When he spoke to Electricity Maine he was told he MUST call back on 12/5/18 to
cancel/not renew, as they was not able to cancel is account today. He stated he didn't want to wait because he's 80
years old and may forget to call. The CSR stated that he has 10 days after the 12/5/18 date to cancel. -
explained that he did not want to wait.

Would you please provide me with the following information ASAP however no later than 11/30/18.

e 12 months of interaction records
* Recording of phone conversation referenced above in case notes
s 12 months of correspondence

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Jengfer Coanpeniten

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
ienvfer.a.carpenter@maine.gov
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REDACTED

Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.coms=>
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 1103 AM

To: Carpenter, Jenyfer A

Subject: SENDER] RE: 2018-C-7150 Merrill Kelley
Attachments: W1 1.15.2018.wav

To Whom This May Concern:

This is Electricity Maine {“EME”) response to MPUC Case No. 2018-C-7150.

Thank you for bringing _concem to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

_has fited a complaint with the Maine Public Utilities Commission {“MPUC") because he states that he
contacted EME to cancel his account and was told that he would have to wait until 12/5/18 as his account could not be
canceled that da .-states that he did not want to waif until 12/5/18 because he is 80 years old and may forget

to call. is requesting to cancel his contract with EME.

Investigative Results:

e 0On11/15/18, contacted EME requesting to opt out of the renewal and return 1o the standard offer
with Central Maine Power {"CMP"). The agent informed that his renewal window was open and
would not be charged the Early Termination Fee. ﬂthat he was told by the PUC to do not request
to cancel but to opt out of the renewal. The agent informed |l that if he wishes to opt out of the
renewal then he would have to terminate his account with EME. [l stated to the agent to not to make
any changes to the account until he contacts the PUC again to reconfirm the steps he needs to take to return to

CMP.
s  0On 11/16/18, EME received MPUC Complaint No. 2018-C-7150.

Qutcome:

After careful review, it was determined that there may have been a discrepancy with the cancellation process. As such

EME would like to apologize for any misunderstanding [ JqBqllmay have experienced. we'd like to confirm that [l
electric account is pending a cancellation date solely determined by the utility and not EME.

In regards to the interaction records and correspondences requested, our records confirm-had not contacted

EME prior to 11/15/18. | have attached the recording for review.

Lastly, |l 2ccount will not be charged an ETF.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.
Best regards,

Louise Bourgeois

From: Carpenter, Jenyfer A [mailto:Jenyfer.A.Carpenter@maine.gov}
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 8:48 AM
To: ConsumerAffairs
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REDACTED

subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-7150 |
Importance: High

evir: I

Good morning,

Copy of case notes:

ontacted CASD to complain about his attempt to cancef or NOT renew his contract with Electricity Maine. He
wishes to go back to Standard Offer. When he spoke to Electricity Maine he was told he MUST call back on 12/5/18 to
cancel/not renew, as they was not able to cancel is account today. He stated he didn't want to wait because he's 80
years old and may forget to call. The CSR stated that he has 10 days after the 12/5/18 date to cancel,
explained that he did not want to wait.

Would you please provide me with the following information ASAP however no later than 11/30/18.

+ 12 months of interaction records
* Recording of phone conversation referenced above in case notes
e 12 months of correspondence

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Jewsfer. Conpenten

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist

Consumer Assistance and Safety Division

Maine Public Utitities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330 !
Hotline: 1-800-452-4699

Phone: 207-287-4942

Fax: 207-287-6889

ienyfer.a.carpenter@maine.gov
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REDACTED

Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 5:09 PM

To: Carpenter, Jenyfer A

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: : 2018-C-7150 |||

Good Afternoon,

EME would like to confirm that-account is scheduled to return to the Standard Offer with Central Maine
Power on 12/5/2018.

Best regards,

Louise Bourgeois

From: Carpenter, Jenyfer A [mailto:Jenyfer. A.Carpenter@maine.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 9:48 AM
To: Customer Concerns

Subject: [EXTERNAL] : 2018—(:—7150_

Is_account going to go back to the Standard Offer with the next billing cycle?

We'd like to confirm that- electric account is pending a cancellation date solely determined by the utility and
not EME. '

Jewgfer Carnpenten

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Hotline; 1-800-452-4699

Phone: 207-287-4942

Fax: 207-287-6889
jenyfer.a.carpenter@maine.gov

From: Customer Concerns [maijlto;customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com|
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Carpenter, Jenyfer A <Jenyfer.A.Carpenter@maine.gav>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: 2018-C-7150 ||| NN

To Whom This May Concern:
This is Electricity Maine {"EME”) response to MPUC Case No. 2018-C-7150.
Thank you for bringing-oncem to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

has filed a complaint with the Maine Public Utilities Commission {"MPUC") because he states that he
contacted EME to cancel his account and was told that he would have to wait until 12/5/18 as his account could not be
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REDACTED

canceled that day. -states that he did not want to wait until 12/5/18 because he is 80 years old and may forget
to cali.iis requesting to cancel his contract with EME.

Investigative Results:

« On 11/15/18,-c0ntacted EME requesting to opt out of the renewal and return to the standard offer
with Central Maine Power (“CMP”). The agent informed || llthat his renewal window was open and
would not be charged the Early Termination Fee. -stated that he was totd by the PUC to do not request
to cancel but to opt out of the renewal. The agent informed-that if he wishes to opt out of the
renewat then he would have to terminate his account with EME.-stated to the agent to not to make
any changes to the account unti he contacts the PUC again to reconfirm the steps he needs to take to return to

CMP,
*»  On11/16/18, EME received MPUC Complaint No. 2018-C-7150.
Outcome:

After careful review, it was determined that there may have been a discrepancy with the cancellation process. As such

EME would like to apologize for any mEsunderstandin may have experienced. We'd like to confirm that [l
electric account is pending a cancellation date solely determined by the utility and not EME.

in regards to the interaction records and correspondences requested, our records confirm [l had not contacted

EME prior to 11/15/18. | have attached the recording for review.

Lastly, || ccount will not be charged an ETF.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns,
Best regards,

Louise Bourgeois

From: Carpenter, Jenyfer A [mailto:Jenyfer.A.Carpenter@maine.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 8:48 AM
To: ConsumerAffairs

subject: [EXTERNAL] 2018-C-7150 || N
Importance: High

cves

Good morning,

Copy of case notes:
ot ocicd CASD to complain about his attempt to cancel or NOT renew his contract with Electricity Maine. He
wishes to go back to Standard Offer. When he spoke to Electricity Maine he was told he MUST call back on 12/5/18 to
cancel/not renew, as they was not able to cancel is account today. He stated he didn't want to wait because he's 80
years old and may forget to call. The CSR stated that he has 10 days after the 12/5/18 date to cancel. -
explained that he did not want to wait,

Would you please provide me with the following information ASAP however no later than 11/30/18.

s 12 moenths of interaction records
s Recording of phone conversation referenced above in case notes

2
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¢ 12 months of correspondence

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Jengfer Carpenter

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Hotline: 1-800-452-4699

Phone: 207-287-4942

Fax: 207-287-6889%
jenyfer.a.carpenter@maine.gov

REDACTED
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REDACTED

Casenumber DocName createdby CreatedDate
2018-C-7150/2018-C-715 data request.msg[lenyfer A.Carpenter|11/16/2018
2018-C-715012018-C-715 EM data.msg Jenyfer.A.Carpenter|11/26/2018
2018-C-7150[2018-C-715 cancettation.msg Uenyfer.A.Carpenter|{11/27/2018

Note:-Deleted Documents are not included in the Export,
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REDA®TED *

Date :03-26-2019

Maine Public Utilities Commission

Cad Case N0.2018-C-7451

Case Number: 2018-C-7451 Customer/Business _
Name:
Case Type: Complaint Case SubType: CEP Terms of Service
Utility Name: ELECTRICITY MAINE, LLC Date/Time Created: 12/12/2018 12:21:14
PM
Utility/Industry Electric Utility/Industry Subtype: CEPs
Type:
Disposition Type:  UTILITY PROVIDED ADEQUATE  Disposition Date: 1/24/2019 2:51:43
SERVICE PM
Appealed:
Abatement: 0 Violation: No
Status: Closed Staff Assigned for
Violation:
IsBusiness: No Assigned Staff: Brooks Shawn

http://oit-teaqasapppl/ CQM.Internal. WebUT/CAD/CADPrint,aspx?ControlID=2018-C-74... 3/%(?/30 19



S.No. Created_Date Notes
1.

1/24/2019
2:51:25 PM

1/24/2019
2:50:00 PM

1/24/2019
2:48:20 PM

1/24/2019
1:42:45 PM

12/21/2018
2:34:26 PM

12/21/2018
2:33:33 PM

12/17/2018
10:14:12 AM

REDAETED *

----------------------- CAD Note Data

Created_By

Attached - email to EM advising them of case closure without a Shawn.C.Brooks
letter.

I spoke to [ GGG d =dvised her of the
information that was provided by EM. | made her aware that
the contract with EM would not be renewed but she would still
be responsible until the contracted end date which is this
month. She understood. 1 explained that she should not see EM
on her future CMP bills. Closing this as resolved.

Shawn.C.Brooks

Attached - info from EM stating that customer’s contract would Shawn.C.Brooks
not be renewed. Her existing contract expires as of her read
date in January 2019

Spoke with _today in regards to her still receiving  Lisa.Berube
bills. she states she has been in contact with them multiple
times and wants this matter cleared up. | NEEINNEEEs=id she
wants a refund of her money that she has had to pay into this
company. She is furious that it was not been taken care of yet.
Explained to her that the seniors have hundreds of cases they
are working and that Shawn is working to the best of her ability
to correct this problem. She advised me that she wants a phone
call back today. Advised her | would forward the message to
Shawn. She thanked me and disconnected. Spoke with Shawn -
Shawn will lock into it.

Attached - additional inquiry to EM and directive to terminate  Shawn.C.Brooks
the customer's contract at the end of the term

Attached - response from EM Shawn.C.Brooks

Attached - email to Electricity Maine with questions about Shawn.C.Brooks

customer's renewal.

hitp://oit-teaqasappp /CQM.Internal, WebUI/CAD/CADPrint aspx?ControllD=2018-C-74... ;/38/90 19



- ~----—-CAD Case Details---—--—=-mmmmmmmcuun--

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
. T Service Address
Service Address : (Continued) :
Service City : Saco Service State :
Service Zip Code : 04072
Utility Detail
Utility/Industry Type : Electric Utility/Industry Subtype :
T E
Utility Company Name : Eic RICITY MAINE, _ Utility Account Number :
Have you contacted Utility Ves Date of Contact :

Company?
Other Detail
Issues :

Disposition Detail

Case Status :

Important Decision :
Is Possible Violation :

Other Information

2018-C-7451 Complainant's First Name :
Complainant's Last Name :

Complainant’s Telephone :

REDAETED *

1s your mailing address is

different than service

CEP Terms of Service

Open Disposition Type :
No Comments :
No

No

MAINE

CEPs

12/12/2018

UTILITY
PROVIDED
ADEQUATE
SERVICE

http://oit-teagasappp 1/CQM.Internal. WebUT/CAD/CADPrint.aspx?ControllD=201 8-C-74... !%%/%Ol 9




REDAGTED *

Abatement Amount($):

Customer calied EM
after calling in here to
inguire about her
renewal letter. She told
the CSR she does not
wish to renew her
contract and the CSR
told her no she had to
either cancel now or
get renewed. She
stated she was not
doing that. She just
simply wanted to
cancel the renewal and
the CSR would not let
her. She asked to speak
with a supervisor and
she was told no.

Customer compiaint :

What Customer wants MPUCto  Would like to not
do? renew the contract.

hitp://oit-teaqasapppl/ CQM.Internal.WebUi/CAD/gIADPrint.aspx?ControlID:20 18-C-74... §5§/§0 19



REDACTED

Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Customer Concerns <customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com>
Sent; Friday, December 21, 2018 4.06 PM

To: Brooks, Shawn C

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] NG 0 13-C- 7451

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your inquiry. The agent did explain to _ during the phone call that in order for her account not
to renew, the supplier account would have to be canceled (i.e. terminated) and she would return to the utility rate. The
initial request was not completed due_stating she did not want to cancel the electric account but she
declined the renewal offer.

As such, we have submitted an outbound cancellation transaction to terminate_EIVlE account to ensure
her contract does not auto renew. Please note that the cancellation date is solely determined by Central Maine Power
and not EME,

Thank you,

Louise Bourgeois

TOVWIEer wer with @ Purpose
R | Fhe Power te Melp

Louise Bourgeois ‘| Regulatory Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Ibourgeois @providerpower.com | hitps://www. providerpower.com

From: Brooks, Shawn C [mailto:Shawn.C.Brooks@maine.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 1:32 PM
To:; Customer Concerns

subject: [ExTERNAL] RE: [ExTERNAL sENDER] [ NG 20 15-C-7451

Thank you for your reply.
I have a couple additional questions.

If_fold the representative, specifically, that she did not want to renew her contract, why
wouldn't the representative take the necessary process steps (even if EME's internal dialogue uses the word
terminate) to ensure her contract does not renew? It seems as though her request wos clear even if she didn't
understand the terminology that the representative was using.

Are EME representatives using dialogue that refers to internal processes (like terminate account) with customer’s
when the customer may misunderstand the conversation to mean that they will be without electric service?

Because [ cotocted EME already stating that she wished to opt out of her renewal, please

terminate her service with EME upon the expiration of her current contract. If you have any questions regarding
this directive, please feel free to contact me.
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REDACTED

Thank you for your help.

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

From: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com}
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 12:06 PM ,
To: Brooks, Shawn € <Shawn.C.Brooks@maine.gov>

subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] [ NNGTTNNGNGEGEEEGEGEG: 01 5-C-7451

To Whom This May Concern:

This is Electricity Maine (“"EME") response to MPUC Case No. 2018-C-7451.

Thank you for bringing _concern to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

I - 5 filcc 2 complaint with the Maine Public Utilities Commission {“MPUC”) because she states
that she contacted Electricity Maine (“EME”) to opt out of the Renewal Letter she was offered. || N NNEEEEE:tates that
when she notified EME that she did not want to renew her contract the agent informed her she would have to terminate
her account with EME to void the renewal. _does not want to terminate her account with EME but does not
want to renew her contract.

Investigative Results:

e On 11/30/2018, the Contract Expiration Letter was sent to the mailing address on file, (Letter Attached)

« On 12/12/2018,_c0ntacted EME regarding her renewal letter, _stated that she did not
want to renew her contract with EME, The agent informed | that to opt out of the renewal is to
terminate her account with EME._stated that she did not want to cancel, but just not renew her

contract.
»  0On12/17/2018, EME received MPUC Complaint No. 2018-C-7451.
Qutcome:

EME would like to state that the process to opt out of the Auto Renewal offer is to terminate the EME account otherwise
the account will auto renew to the rate offered for 4 months and if I chosc to cancel after the auto renewal,
she would be charged the $100 Early Termination Fee (“ETF”}. This does not affect her electric account with Central
Maine Power.

Lastly, urrent rate will expire on 1/19/2019 and if she would like to proceed with opting out of the
renewal, she may contact EME to do so.

Please tet me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best regards,
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REDACTED

Louise Bourgeois

From: Brooks, Shawn C [mailto:Shawn,C.Brooks@maine.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 9:12 AM
To: ConsumerAffairs

subject: [EXTERNAL] [ NEGTGNGNGEEE >0 13-C-7451
Acct

Below are the notes from the CASD's initial conversation with [

Customer called EM after calling in here to inguire about her renewal fetter. She told the CSR she does not wish o
renew her contract and the CSR told her no she had to either cancel now or get renewed. She stated she was not
doing that, She just simply wanted to cancel the renewal and the CSR would not Jet her. She asked to speak with a
supervisor and she was told no.

Can you please explain why this customer was told this information? Can you also ensure that her contract does not
renew since the advised the representative that information?

I will look for this information asap but no later than 1/7/18.
Thanks for your help.

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
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 2.51 PM
To: '‘Customer Concerns'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] NG -0 5-C- 7451

Thank you for your help. I have closed this complaint as resolved. I will not be sending a letter.

Stawn (. Brooks

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330

Phone: 207-287-4915

Fax: 207-287-6889
shawn.c.brogks@maine.gov

From: Customer Concerns [mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com}
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Brooks, Shawn C <Shawn.C.Brooks@maine.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] *01&07451
Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your inquiry. The agent did explain to_during the phone call that in order for her account not
to renew, the supplier account would have to be canceled (i.e. terminated) and she would return to the utility rate. The
initial request was not completed du tating she did not want to cancel the electric account but she
declined the renewal offer.

As such, we have submitted an outbound cancellation transaction to terminat_EME account to ensure
her contract does not auto renew, Please note that the cancellation date is solely determined by Central Maine Power

and not EME.

Thank you,

Louise Bourgeois

2B power vith Purpose
CBE ¢ The Power to Help

Louise Bourgeois V| Regulatory Specialist
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100 | Houston, TX 77079

Ibourgeois@providerpower.com | hitps://www. providerpower.com

From: Brooks, Shawn C [mailto:Shawn.C.Brooks@maine.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 1:32 PM

1239



REDACTED

" To: Customer Concerns

subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] [ 2015 ¢ 7451

Thank you for your reply.
T have a couple additional questions.

o I - e representative, specifically, that she did not want o renew her contract, why
wouldn't the representative take the necessary process steps (even if EME's internal dialogue uses the word
terminate) to ensure her contract does not renew? It seems as though her request was clear even if she didn't
understand the terminology that the representative was using.

Are EME representatives using dialogue that refers to internal processes (like terminate account) with customer's
when the customer may misunderstand the conversation to mean that they will be without electric service?

Recause | TG o tccted EME already stating that she wished fo opt out of her renewal, please
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

Phone: 207-287-4515

Fax: 207-287-6889
shawn.c.brooks@maine.gov

From: Customer Concerns {mailto:customerconcerns@sparkenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Brooks, Shawn C <Shawn.C.Brooks%maine.iow
Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] 2018-C-7451

To Whom This May Concern:

This is Electricity Maine {"EME”) response to MPUC Case No. 2018-C-7451.

Thank you for bringing] | | | | | EEEE corcen to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

_ has filed a complaint with the Maine Public Utilities Commission (“MPUC”) because she states
that she contacted Electricity Maine (“EME”) to opt out of the Renewal Letter she was offered. I s that
when she notified EME that she did not want to renew her contract the agent informed her she wouid have to terminate
her account with EME to void the renewa!. | IIIEEEEE ocs not want to terminate her account with EME but does not
want to renew her contract.

Investigative Resuits:
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o On 11/30/2018, the Contract Expiration Letter was sent to the mailing address on file. {Letter Attached)
o 0n12/12/2018, | contacted EME regarding her renewal letter. [ <tated that she did not
want to renew her contract with EME. The agent informed || ]l :hat to opt out of the renewal is to
terminate her account with EME._stated that she did not want to cancel, but just not renew her

contract.
s On12/17/2018, EME received MPUC Complaint No. 2018-C-7451.
Outcome:

EME would like to state that the process to opt out of the Auto Renewal offer is to terminate the EME account otherwise
the account will auto renew to the rate offered for 4 months and if {J lichose to cancel after the auto renewal,
she would be charged the $100 Early Termination Fee (“ETF”}. This does not affect her electric account with Central
Maine Power,

Lastty,_current rate will expire on 1/19/2019 and if she would like to proceed with opting out of the
renewal, she may contact EME to do so.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.
Best regards,

Louise Bourgeois

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 9:12 AM
To: ConsumerAffairs

subject: [EXTERNAL] (NN 0 16-C-7451
Acct _

Below are the notes from the CASD's initial conversation with _

Customer called EM after calling in here to inguire about her renewal letter. She told the CSR she does not wish to
renew her contract and the CSR told her no she had to either cancel now or get renewed. She stated she was not
doing that. She just simply wanted to cancel the renewal and the CSR would not let her. She asked to speak with a
supervisor and she was told no.

Can you please explain why this customer was told this information? Can you also ensure that her contract does not
renew since the advised the representative that information?

T will look for this information asap but no later than 1/7/18.
Thanks for your help.

Shawn C. Brooks

Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Maine Public Utilities Commission

18 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04330
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" Phone: 207-287-4915
Fax: 207-287-6889
shawn.c.brooks@maine.gov
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Poetzsch, Kathy

From: ' Brooks, Shawn C
Sent: Monday, December.17, 2018 10:12 AM

To: ‘consumeraffairs@sparkenergy.com'’
Subiject: 2018-C-7451

Acct R
Below are the notes from the CASD's initial conversation with _

Customer called EM after calling in here to inguire about her renewal letter. She told the CSR she does not wish to
renew her contract and the CSR told her no she had to either cancel now or get renewed. She stated she was not
doing that. She just simply wanted to cancel the renewal and the CSR would not let her. She asked fo speak with a
supervisor and she was told no.

Can you please explain why this customer was told this information? Can you also ensure that her contract does not
renew since the advised the representative that information?

I will look for this information asap but no later than 1/7/18,
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

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] NG © 0 18-C-7451
Attachments: I Contract Expiration Notice. pdf

To Whom This May Concern:

This is Electricity Maine ("EME"} response to MPUC Case No. 2018-C-7451.

Thank you for bringing_concern to our attention and for allowing us to address it,

I - s filed a complaint with the Maine Public Utilities Commission (“MPUC”} because she states
that she contacted Electricity Maine (“EME”) to opt out of the Renewal Letter she was offered. [ IS t2tes that
when she notified EME that she did not want to renew her contract the agent informed her she would have to terminate
her account with EME to void the renewal. | IR ¢ ocs not want to terminate her account with EME but does not
want to renew her contract.

Investigative Results:

e On 11/30/2018, the Contract Expiration Letter was sent to the mailing address on file. {Letter Attached)

o 0n12/12/2018, | contacted EME regarding her renewal letter. -stated that she did not
want to renew her contract with EME. The agent informed_that to opt out of the renewal is to
terminate her account with EME._stated that she did not want to cancel, but just not renew her
contract.

s 0On12/17/2018, EME received MPUC Complaint No. 2018-C-7451.

Qutcome:

EME would like to state that the process to opt out of the Auto Re is to terminate the EME account otherwise
the account will auto renew to the rate offered for 4 months and i%hose to cancel after the auto renewal,
she would be charged the $100 Early Termination Fee (“ETF”). This does not affect her electric account with Central
Maine Power.

Lastly, Bt rate will expire on 1/19/2019 and if she would like to proceed with opting out of the
renewal, she may contact EME to do so.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.
Best regards,

touise Bourgeois

From: Brooks, Shawn C [mailto:Shawn.C.Brooks@maine.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 9:12 AM
To: ConsumerAffairs

Subject: [EXTERNAL] [N 20 15-C-7451
1
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Acct #_

1

Below are the notes from the CASD's initial conversation oy

Customer called EM after calling in here to inguire about her renewal letter. She told the CSR she does not wish to
renew her contract and the CSR told her no she had to either cancel now or get renewed, She stated she was not
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
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PO, Box 421289 The Power to HELP
Houston, TX 77242

Contract Renewal Notice—Iit’s time to lock in another contract full of peace of mind!

i
>004861 00779 D04 P51121 @

saco, ME 04072
TR AETR N BT AT UL L TR U O
11/30/2018
Account:_

We want to thank you for your business and let you know that your auto renew contract with Electricity Maine is
expiring on or around your meter read date in January 2019. We are happy to help you renew at a fixed rate of
12.49 Cents Per kWh for a period of 4 Months, ending on your meter read date in May 2019. There is no action
required on your part.

CONTACTING US

Our terms of service are included at the bottom of this notice. Your contract will automatically renew unless we
hear from you. If you would like to discuss your account options, please cail us at 1-866-573-2674. If we do not
hear from you within 10 days your contract will automatically renew.

According to the Public Utilities Commission Rule Chapter 305 Section B 6. Renewals

“Each competitive electricity provider must provide written notice to its customers two time between 30 and 60
calendsr days in advance of a renewal of service.”

The Environmental Disclosure Label can be found on Electricify Maine's website:
hitps/iproviderpower.copVimaine/disclosure-/abel/

Thank you for trusting in us and selecting Electricity Maine as your electricity supplier.

Regards,

[y

Your Electricity Maine Service Team

PE.EM:_Contract Expiration_20181002
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RENEWAL NOTICE

Contract Disclosure Statement

You have the choice to adopt this new plan or to reject it. You can reject the new plan by contacting
Eiectricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674, customerservice@electricityrne.com or 12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100,
Houston TX 77079. If you do not reject it, the new plan will automatically start on the start date shown above.

Type of plan
Price per kWh 12.49 Cents Per kWh
Length of plan 4 Months

Late payment fee (if any)

When the Utility issues you a consolidated bill that includes charges for electric
generation service supplied by Electricity Maine, all invoiced balances not paid
in full by the due date are subject to the Utility's late payment policies and
procedures, inctuding assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and
interest.

Deposit requirement (if any) N/A
Early termination fee $100
Other features (if any) N/A

Right of Rescission:

You have the choice fo adopt this new plan or reject it. You may cancel this
new plan at any time without payment of an Early Termination Fee. You can
reject the new plan by contacting Electricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674, by
email at customerservice@electricitymaine.com, or in writing by mail to
Electricity Maine, 12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100, Houston TX 77079. If you
not reject it, the new plan will automatically start at the end of your current
term.

Toll-free number;

You can contact Electricity Maine with questions or complaints by phone,
toll-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following hours: Monday through
Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You can also contact Electricity Maine through
its website at www.electricityme.com,

PUC Consumer Assistance:

You may also contact the State of Maine Public Utilities Commission (PUC)
with complaints or gquestions at 1-800-452-4699.

Canceltation of Service;

You have the right to cance! your service with Electricity Maine at any time,
subject to any early termination fee that would apply. To cancel service, you
must notify Electricity Maine. Electricity Maine is required to notify your electric
utility of the cancellation within 2 business days of your request. Electricity
Maine will then process the cancellation for you. Unless you have signed up
with another supplier, you will receive standard offer service, which is a supply
service available to all electricity customers through a process administered by
the PUC. Current standard offer prices and other information about switching
your supplier may be found at www.maine.gov/mpuc/electricity/cep .

5
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You will receive two contract renewal notices prior to the end of the term of this contract. You will have the option to

reject renewal and instead receive standard offer service or service from another supplier.

Terms Of Service

RESIDENTIAL AND SMALL NON-RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS

Electricity Maine, LLLC
Terms of Service
(Version No. 20)
Updated: 7/1/2018

1. Purchase of Electric Generation Service. Eiectricity Maine agrees to sell and you agree to buy your full
requirements for electric generation service (measured in kilowatt hours) at the price and on the terms and
conditions specified in this agreement and the Contract Disclosure Statement (together, the "Supply
Contract™ "}—including an agreement for arbitration and class action waiver--throughout the term of this
Supply Contract. The purchase and sale of energy hereunder shall commence at 00:00:01 EST on the first
day that Electricity Maine provides physical delivery to your facilities and shall end at 24:00:00 EST on the
last day of the term.

2. Price Structures. For greater clarity, all rates shown on our website and promotional materials have been
rounded to the nearest hundredth of a cent. You wiil be billed at the fixed rate in cents per kilowatt hour set
forth in the price structures set forth on your Contract Disclosure Statement for your actual consumption
of electricity. The Price Structure does not include any applicable taxes. In addition, you are responsibie
for paying your local utility distribution and transmission charges and any other applicable charges
imposed by your local utility or allowed by this Supply Contract. Choosing Electricity Maine as your
electricity supplier does not guarantee savings when compared to other Competitive Electricity Providers
or the current Standard Offer.

3. Duration and Kind of Contract; Automatic Renewal, This Supply Contract is a contract for your supply of
electric generation service. The term of this Supply Contract is set forth in your Contract Disclosure
Statement. The emali address that you provided us at the time of enroliment will aiso used as one method
of contacting you for notices, renewals and disclosure informatien about your account. For new customers,
service shall commence on the next meter read date after the Utility processes your enrollment with
Electricity Maine, Service commencement lead-time may vary depending on utility enrollment
requirements, your specific meter- reading schedule, time-of-year pricing, and market conditions. For
renewal customers, service shall continue uninterrupted.

This Supply Contract will renew automatically unless terminated by you or Electricity Maine per the
Termination Provisions set forth'in this Supply Contract in Section 4, Between thirty (30) and sixty (60)
calendar days prior to the end of the term of service of your Supply Contract, Electricity Maine will send two
(2) written renewal notices (the "Renewal Notice").. Each Renewal Notice will notify you of the existence
and operation of this automatic renewal provision and either (i) a Contract Renewal Notice that sets forth
the terms of the Supply Contract effective upon the automatic renewal, including any changes in the terms,

S
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the fixed rate electricity price that will apply to the renewal period, and the renewal term length, which
shal! not exceed the term of the existing contract term, or 12 months, whichever is shorter or (ii) a
Holdover Natice that sets forth a Holdover Term during which the terms and rates of the Supply Contract
will continue until such time as a Contract Renewal Notice issues, During the Holdover Term or Contract
Renewal you may cancel the Supply Contract without payment of any “Cost Recovery Fee.”

Termination Provisions. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in the event of your default
as set forth in Section 5. Electricity Maine may terminate this Supply Contract in its sole discretion for any
other reason upon not less than thirty (30) days written notice to you, with such termination to be effective
at the end of the current Supply Contract or Holdover Term described in Section 3. You may terminate this
Supply Contract in writing or by phone with Electricity Maine at least 30 days prior to your contract end
date and until such time as the Utility completes the termination in accordance with its rules. If you
terminate the Supply Contract prior to the end of the term in effect, you may be subject to a “Cost Recovery
Fee” outlined in Section 9, which fee will not apply if you terminate during the Holdover Term or Contract
Renewal, Upon termination, service will be discontinued on the next utility meter read date for your
account that is at least thirty (30) days after the notice of termination.

Payment of Bills. The cost of your electric generation service will be included on your bill from the Utility,
and is due and payable when your Utility bill is due and payabie, You agree to accept the measurements as
determined by the Utility for purposes of accounting for the electric power supplied under this Supply
Contract. You will be billed additional charges, including charges to transmit and distribute the electricity
to you, from the Utility consistent with its filed tariffs. Electricity Maine reserves the right to change billing

methods. When the Utility issues you a consolidated bill that includes charges for electric generation
service supplied by Eiectricity Maine, all invoiced balances not paid in full by the due date are subject to the
Utility's late payment policies and procedures, including assessment by the Utility of late payment fees and
interest. IN THE EVENT YOU DEFAULT IN YOUR PAYMENT OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS SUPPLY
CONTRACT, ELECTRICITY MAINE HAS THE RIGHT TO CANCEL THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT, AT WHICH TIME YOU
WILL AUTOMATICALLY BE TRANSFERRED TO THE UTILITY'S STANDARD OFFER RATE PLAN. You will remain
responsible for balances owed to Electricity Maine for generation service and Electricity Maine's actuat
out-of-pocket expenses incurred in enforcing its rights under this Supply Contract, including reasonable
attorney fees and actual court costs. If at any time you enter into a payment plan with the Utility while you
have an outstanding balance owed to Electricity Maine, you must notify Electricity Maine within fifteen (15)
days of entering Into such a plan. Outstanding balances owed to Electricity Maine may not be accounted
for by the Utility payment plan, may appear as a separate balance on your bill, and will remain your
responsibility. You agree to allow the utility to share your payment information for the purpose of
consolidated billing.

Credit Reporting. When you first apply for service and during the term of the Supply Contract with
Electricity Maine, Electricity Maine may contact a credit reporting agency to obtain utitity credit history and
credit score. Once enrolled, Electricity Maine reserves the right to report your payment history to a credit
reporting agency.

Customer Deposits. Electricity Maine does not require a customer deposit to enrotl.
Warranty Disclaimer; Damages; Force Majeure,

ALL ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY ELECTRICITY MAINE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS,
ELECTRICITY MAINE MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
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WITH RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY, TO THE FULL EXTENT
PERMISSIBLE BY APPLICABLE LAW, ELECTRICITY MAINE DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT AND TiTLE WITH RESPECT TO THE ELECTRIC GENERATION
SERVICE PROVIDED THEREBY,

You agree that Electricity Maine shall not be liable for any damages or claims for matters within the control
of the Utility or the 1SO-New England controlled electricity grid, which include maintenance of electric lines
and systems, service interruptions, foss or termination of service, deterioration of electric services, meter
readings or injury to persons or damage to property caused by the delivery or supply of electricity.
Electricity Maine shali not be responsible for any failure to commence or terminate electric generation
service on the date specified due to any failure or delay in enroiling you with the Utility. Electricity Maine's
liability shall be limited to direct actual damages only, which will not exceed the amount of your single
largest monthly invoice during the preceding 12 months. In no event shall Electricity Maine be iiable for any
punitive, incidental, consequential, exemplary, indirect, third-party claims or other damages whether based
on contract, warranty, tort, negligence, strict liability or otherwise, or for lost profits arising from any breach
or nenperformance of this Supply Contract, Electricity Maine will make commercially reasonable efforts to
supply electricity but does not guarantee a continuous supply of electricity. Customer acknowledges that
certain causes and events outside of Electricity Maine's control (Force Majeure events) may resuit in
interruptions in service and Electricity Maine shall not be liable for any such interruptions. Electricity Maine
does not generate electricity nor does it transmit or distribute electricity. Therefore, Customer agrees that
Electricity Maine shall not be liable for damages caused by electricity or Force Majeure events, including
acts of God, acts of any governmenta! authority, acts of terrorists or enemies of the state, accidents, strikes
or lock outs, labor troubles, required maintenance work, inability to access the Utility’s system,
non-performance by the Utility, or any cause beyond Electricity Maine’s control.

Charges, Fees and Penalties. You will be charged for electric generation service supplied at the contract
rate, Except as provided in this Supply Contract, no additional fees will be assessed to you by Electricity
Maine unless you choose to cancel this Supply Contract prior to its renewal date. You understand and
agree that In order for Electricity Maine to offer and fulfill its fixed rate obligation to you, it has to purchase
electric power in advance of usage in amounts needed to cover the full term of this Supply Contract. If you
cancel this Supply Contract early, you will be responsible for paying a “Cost Recovery Fee” of $100.00.
Electricity Maine reserves the right to charge interest on any outstanding balances more than thirty (30)
days overdue at the Utility's maximum allowed default interest rate. You are responsible for settlement of
any balances for generation service, late payment or interest charges owed to your Utility as per Section 4
of this agreement. In the event there is a change (including a change in interpretation) in law, regulation,
rule, ordinance, order, directive, filed tariff, decision, writ, judgment or decree by a governmental authority
(including the Maine PUC or ISO-NE), including, without limitation, changes in Utility tariffs and 1SO-NE
rules, including those changes affecting fees, costs, or charges imposed by ISO-NE or the Maine PUC,
changes in market ruies, changes in load profiles or changes in nodal and zonal definitions, and such
change results in Electricity Maine incurring additional costs and expenses in providing your efectricity
service, these additional costs and expenses shall be your responsibility and they will be assessed in your
monthly bill as a pass-through charge. We may charge you up to $25 for any returned check.

Estimated Bills. In the event thie Utility is unable to read your electric meter, the Utility will estimate your
usage and your charges will be calculated accordingly and adjusted on a future bili, Electricity Maine
reserves the right to use third party billing services in performance of the Terms and Conditions of this
Supply Agreement,

D4861 DO779 Page 5 of 8 1250



11.

a)

b)

)

13.

14.

15.

16.

REDACTED

Disclosure of Risks and Costs Associated With Real-Time or indexed Electricity Products. Maine
reguiations require that electricity suppliers, brokers and aggregators provide the following disclosure to
customers regarding electricity products in which the prices paid by consumers vary with changes in
wholesale electricity prices, other energy prices, or an energy price index,

Volatility Risk: Electricity prices may be subject to substantial volatility based on economic conditions, fuel
prices, seasona! electricity demands, generator outages, weather and other factors.

Future Performance: Past results regarding particular electricity products are not necessarily an indication
of future results, Right to Rescind. YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT FOR ELECTRICITY
SUPPLY WITHOUT PENALTY WITHIN FIVE {5) CALENDAR DAYS FROM RECEIPT OF THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT,
OR WITHIN EIGHT {8} CALENDAR DAYS IF THIS SUPPLY CONTRACT IS MAILED TO YOU. IN ORDERTO
EXERCISE YOUR RIGHT TO RESCIND THIS CONTRACT, YOU MUST CONTACT US BY ONE OF THE FOLLOWING
THREE MEANS:

By telephone at: 1-866-573-2674;
By mailing us a written notice to rescind at:

Electricity Maine, LLC
12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100,

Houston TX 77079; or

By email through customerservice@electricityme.com.

Questions and Complaints. if you have a question or complaint about your electricity supply, you €an
contact Electricity Maine by phone, toil-free by calling 1-866-573-2674 during the following hours: Menday
through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You can also contact us through our website at
www.electricityme.com.

standard Offer Generation Service. All retall electricity customers in Maine are entitied to purchase thelr
electricity supply from a competitive supplier or through standard offer service. Standard offer service is
provided automatically to customers who do not sign a contract with a supplier for thelr electricity supply.

Changes in Terms of Service. In the event of any change in these Terms of Service during the term of this
Supply Contract, Electricity Maine will notify you in writing by your email address on record between 30 and
60 calendar days in advance of such change. Except in connection with a renewal pursuant to Section 3,
you must affirmatively consent to the effectiveness of the modified Terms of Service before such changes
will become effective. :

Assignment, This Supply Contract may be assigned or transferred by Electricity Maine to another
competitive electricity provider without your consent if there is no change in the terms of the Supply
Contract upon assignment. Notice of such assignment shall be provided to your e-mail address on record
within 30 days after the assignment. You may not assign this Supply Contract, in whole or part, or any of
your rights or obligations hereunder, without prior written consent from Electricity Maine. Nothing in this
contract shall create, or be construed to create, any express or implied rights in any person or entity other
than Electricity Maine and you. '
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17. Do-Not-Call List. The Federal Trade Commission maintains a national Do Not Call List. You may be able to
nlace your home or cell phone number on this list to stop unwanted telemarketing calls from businesses
with which you do not have an established business relationship. You can register online at
www.donotcall.gov, or by telephone at 1-888-382-1222. For TTY, call 1-866-290-4236.

18. Consumer Protection Rights. You may contact the Maine Public Utilities Commission to obtain
information on consumer protection rights by calling the Commission’s Consumer Assistance Division
Hotline at 1-800-452-4699, Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. or by writing to the Commission
at: :

Maine Public Utilities Commission
Consumer Assistance Division
18 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0018

19. Net Metering. If your account is subject to Net Metering under Chapter 313 (CNEBA) of the Rules of the
Maine Public Utilities Commission, it requires an additional contract to be signed with Electricity Maine to
cover specific payment arrangements for excess payment of powef purchased over historical account
usages at the time of enrollment. In addition to these terms, and ACH agreement for automatic drafting of
these amounts wiil be required. This additional agreement must be sighed prior to enrollment of this
account. Failure to sign this agreement may result in immediate return to Standard Offer of your account.
Please cail Flectricity Maine at 1-866-573-2674 to set up this arrangement.

20. Meter Usage Information. Electricity Maine has authority to act as your agent to obtain Advanced
Metering Information (AMI} and Historical Usage information for your account as part of this supplier
agreement.

21. MANDATORY ARBITRATION AND CLASS ACTION WAIVER AGREEMENT.

Scope of the Arbitration Agreement. Any legai dispute between the parties concerning or arising out of your
enroliment, purchase, these Terms of Service, or the relationship among the parties (“Dispute”} shall be
resolved by one arbitrator through binding arbitration using the process explained below. The parties
understand and agree that they are waiving their rights to sue or go to court to assert or defend their rights.
However, either party may bring an individual claim in small claims court consistent with the jurisdictional and
dollar amount limitations that may apply, so long as maintained as an individual claim. The term "Dispute”
refers to any dispute, action, claim, or other controversy between us, whether in contract, warranty, tort,
statute, regulation, ordinance, or any other legal or equitable basis.

Informal Dispute Resolution. Either party asserting a Dispute shall first try in good faith to resolve it by
providing written notice as specified betow to the other party describing the facts and circumstances (including
any relevant documentation) and allowing the receiving party 30 days in which to respond. Notice shall be
made by first class or registered mail (1) to Electricity Maine at 12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100, Houston, TX
77079 or (2) to you at the postal address on file with us. Both you and Electricity Maine agree that this dispute
resolution procedure is a condition precedent which must be satisfied before initiating any arbitration against
the other party.

Right to Opt Qut of this Arbitration Agreement. You may opt out of this Arbitration Agreement within the first
30 days after the earliest of the first time you (a) enroll and begin purchasing services from Electricity Maine; or
(b) sign up for any further program or service provided by Electricity Maine. You may also opt out of this
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Arbitration Agreement within 30 days after we notify you regarding a material change to this Arbitration
Agreement, You may opt out by sending an email through Electricity Maine's website at electricityme.com or
by sending a letter to 12140 Wickchester Ln, Ste 100, Houston, TX 77079. You should include your printed
name, mailing address, and the words "Reject Arbitration.”

How_Arbitration Works. Either party may initiate arbitration, which shall be conducted by the American
Arbitration Association ("AAA", under the AAA Commercial or Consumer rules, as applicable, in effect at the
time the Claim is filed (“AAA Rules"). For information on how to file a claim, copies of the AAA Rules and forms
can be located at www.adr.org, or by cailing 1-800-778-7879. Arbitration shall take place in the country of your
residence, as determined by your mailing address on file with us. We agree to pay or reimburse all costs
associated with any arbitration between the parties, including filing fees and arbitrator fees, and agree to waive
any right to recover an award of attorneys’ fees and costs against you, The arbitrator's decision shall be final,
binding, and non-appealable. Judgment upon the award may be entered and enforced in any court having
jurisdiction,

Walver of Right to Bring Class Action & Representative Claims, All Disputes, whether resolved informally, in

small claims court, or through arbitration, shall be brought on an individual basis. Disputes must be brought in
the parties’ individual capacity, and not as a plaintiff or class member in any purported class, coliective,
representative, multiple plaintiff, or similar proceeding ("Class Action”). The parties expressly waive any ability
to maintain any Class Action in any forum, and the arbitrator shali not have authority to combine or aggregate
similar claims or conduct any Class Action nor make an award to any entity or person not a party to the
arbitration. Any claim that all or part of this Class Action waiver Is unenforceable, unconscionable, void, or
voidable may be determined onty by a court of competent jurisdiction and not by an arbitrator. THE PARTIES
UNDERSTAND THAT THEY WOULD HAVE HAD A RIGHT TO LITIGATE THROUGH A COURT, TO HAVE A JUDGE
OR |URY DECIDE THEIR CASE AND TO BE PARTY TO A CLASS OR REPRESENTATIVE ACTION, HOWEVER, THEY
UNDERSTAND AND CHOOSE TO HAVE ANY CLAIMS DECIDED {NDIVIDUALLY, THROUGH ARBITRATION.

Governing Law, This Arbitration Agreement shall be governed by the Federai Arbitration Act and interpreting
federal law. To the extent state law applies to any aspect of this provision or the Claim, the law of your
residence, as determined by your mailing address on file with us, shall apply. Neither party shall sue the other
party other than as provided herein or for enforcement of this clause or of the arbitrator's award; any such suit
may be brought only in the federal court encompassing the county where the arbitration.took place, or if any
such court lacks jurisdiction, in any state court that has jurisdiction. The arbitrator, and not any federal, state or
local court, shall have exclusive authority to resolve any dispute relating to the interpretation, applicability,
unconscionability, arbitrability, enforceability or formation of this Arbitration Agreement including any claim
that all or any part of the Arbitration Agreement is void or voidable. However, the preceding sentence shall not
apply to the clause above entitled "Waiver of Right to Bring Class Action & Representative Claims.”

22. You acknowledge and agree that this Supply Contract and the transaction(s) under this Supply Contract constifute a
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

C4861 DOTTY Page B of 8 1253

-ir



,, ' REDACTED

Poetzsch, Kathy

From: Brooks, Shawn C
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 2:32 PM
TJo: 'Customer Concerns'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL SENDER] |GG 0 13-C-7451

Thank you for your reply.

T have a couple additional questions.

If_ told the representative, specifically, that she did not want to renew her contract, why
wouldn't the representative take the necessary process steps (even if EME's internal dialogue uses the word
terminate) Yo ensure her contract does not renew? It seems as though her request was clear even if she didn't
understand the terminology that the representative was using.

Are EME representatives using dialogue that refers to internal processes (like terminate account) with customer's
when the customer may misunderstand the conversation to mean that they will be without electric service?

Because [ NN otocted EME already stating that she wished to opt out of her renewal, please
terminate her service with EME upon the expiration of her current contract. If you have any questions regarding
this directive, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you for your help,

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

subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER) [ 2018-C- 7451

To Whom This May Concern:

This is Electricity Maine {"EME"} response to MPUC Case No. 2018-C-7451.

Thank you for bringing_concern to our attention and for allowing us to address it.

as filed a complaint with the Maine Public Utilities Commission {(“MPUC”) because she states
that she contacted Electricity Maine {“EME”) to opt out of the Renewal Letter she was offered. [N states that
when she notified EME that she did not want to renew her contract the agent informed her she would have to terminate

1
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“ her account with EME to void the renewal. INEIEGEIIIIIIII 4 o < s not want to terminate her account with EME but does not
want to renew her contract,

tnvestigative Results:

s On 11/30/2018, the Contract Expiration Letter was sent to the mailing address on file. (Letter Attached)

o 0on12/12/2018, N -oniacted EME regarding her renewal letter. [ lstated that she did not
want to renew her contract with EME. The agent informed | EEEIE th=t to opt out of the renewal is to
terminate her account with EME. I stated that she did not want to cancel, but just not renew her

contract.
e On12/17/2018, EME received MPUC Complaint No. 2018-C-7451.
Qutcome:

EME would fike to state that the process to opt out of the Auto Renewal offer is to terminate the EME account otherwise
the account will auto renew to the rate offered for 4 months and i_ChOSE to cancel after the auto renewal,
she would be charged the $100 Early Termination Fee (“ETF”). This does not affect her electric account with Central
Maine Power.

Lastly, B ote will expire on 1/19/2019 and if she would like to proceed with opting out of the
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

subject: [EXTERNAL] [N >0 1 8-C-7451

Acct A

Below are the notes from the CASD's initial conversation with _

Customer called EM after calling in here to inguire about her renewal letter. She told the CSR she does not wish fo
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

I will look for this information asep but no later than 1/7/18.
Thanks for your help.

Shawn C. Brooks
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" Senior Consumer Assistance Specialist
Consumer Assistance and Safety Division
Matne Public Utilities Commission
18 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04330
Phone: 207-287-4915
Fax: 207-287-6889
shawn.c.brooks@maine.gov
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Casenumber DacName createdby  [CreatedDate
2018-C-7451 2018-C-7451.msg Shawn.C.Brooks{12/17/2018
2018-C-7451[exTERNAL sENDE I 016 c-745.msg__[shawn.C.Brooks|12/21/2018
2018-C-7451|RE EXTERNAL SENDER |GG 0 3¢ 7451 msg|Shawn.C.Brooks|12/21/2018
2018-C-7451[RE EXTERNAL SENDER || ;0 18- C- 7451 msg[Shawn.C.Brooks|1/24/2019

2018-C-7451[RE exTeRNAL sENDE R | 2012 ¢ 7451 mselshawn. € Brooks|1/24/2019
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